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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NU SKIN ENTERPRISES, INC.
Consolidated Balance Sheets (Unaudited)
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

June 30, December 31,
2016 2015
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 544848 $ 289,354
Current investments 11,503 14,371
Accounts receivable 31,706 35,464
Inventories, net 259,933 265,256
Prepaid expenses and other 162,710 101,947
1,010,700 706,392
Property and equipment, net 453,342 454,537
Goodwill 114,954 112,446
Other intangible assets, net 67,410 67,009
Other assets 134,463 165,459
Total assets $ 1,780,869 $ 1,505,843
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 43360 $ 28,832
Accrued expenses 350,849 310916
Current portion of long-term debt 96,896 67,849
491,105 407,597
Long-term debt 362,051 181,745
Other liabilities 97,473 90,880
Total liabilities 950,629 680,222
Commitments and contingencies (Note 9)
Stockholders' equity:
Class A common stock — 500 million shares authorized, $.001 par value, 90.6 million shares issued 91 91
Additional paid-in capital 431,459 419,921
Treasury stock, at cost — 34.6 million shares (1,032,117) (1,017,063)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (71,463) (71,269)
Retained earnings 1,502,270 1,493,941
830,240 825,621
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 1,780,869 $ 1,505,843

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




NU SKIN ENTERPRISES, INC.
Consolidated Statements of Income (Unaudited)
(U.S. dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2016 2015 2016 2015

Revenue $ 600,475 $ 560,209 $ 1,072,306 $ 1,103,541
Cost of sales 128,205 110,263 266,074 215318
Gross profit 472,270 449,946 806,232 888,223
Operating expenses:

Selling expenses 248,363 239,449 443,922 473,454

General and administrative expenses 144,109 138,696 274,363 274,322
Total operating expenses 392,472 378,145 718,285 747,776
Operating income 79,798 71,801 87,947 140,447
Other income (expense), net (11,060) (2,758) (13,923) (15,026)
Income before provision for income taxes 68,738 69,043 74,024 125,421
Provision for income taxes 24,025 24,386 25,995 44482
Net income $ 44713  § 44,657 $ 48,029 $ 80,939
Net income per share (Note 2):

Basic $ 0.80 $ 076 $ 0.86 §$ 1.38

Diluted $ 079 $ 075 §$ 085 § 1.35
Weighted-average common shares

outstanding (000s):
Basic 55,952 58,506 55,953 58,747
Diluted 56,356 59,713 56,388 59,994

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NU SKIN ENTERPRISES, INC.

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Unaudited)

(U.S. dollars in thousands)

Net income

Other comprehensive income, net of tax:

Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of taxes of $886 and $629 for the
three months ended June 30,2016 and 2015, respectively, and $(1,565) and
$(5,824) for the six months ended June 30,2016 and 2015, respectively

Net unrealized gains/(losses) on foreign currency cash flow hedges, net of taxes of

$645 and $51 for the three months ended June 30,2016 and 2015, respectively,
and 1,575 and $(170) for the six months ended June 30,2016 and 2015,

respectively

Reclassification adjustment for realized losses/(gains) in current earnings, net of

taxes of $(329) and $279 for the three months ended June 30,2016 and 2015,
respectively, and $(395) and $723 for the six months ended June 30,2016 and

2015, respectively

Comprehensive income

Three Months Ended

Six Months Ended

June 30, June 30,

2016 2015 2016 2015
44713  § 44,657 $ 48,029 $ 80,939
(3,639) (676) 1,950 (10,726)
(1,170) 93) (2,860) 309

597 (506) 716 (1,313)
(4,212) (1,275) (194) (11,730)
40,501 $ 43382 § 47,835 $ 69,209

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




NU SKIN ENTERPRISES, INC.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited)
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

Six Months Ended
June 30,
2016 2015

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 48,029 $ 80,939
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 34,684 34,101
Japan customs expense 31,355 -
Foreign currency losses 13,519 13,811
Stock-based compensation 7,586 7,424
Deferred taxes 2,463 7,001
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable 4,595 (8,493)
Inventories, net 6,871 27,709
Prepaid expenses and other (62,091) 11,333
Other assets 12 (16,500)
Accounts payable 14,353 5,112
Accrued expenses 36,486 4910
Other liabilities (2,037) (7,745)
Net cash provided by operating activities 135,825 159,602

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchases of property and equipment (24,714) (34,842)
Proceeds of investment sales 10,881 8,155
Purchases of investments (9,869) (8,155)
Acquisitions (4400) -
Net cash used in investing activities (28,102) (34,842)

Cash flows from financing activities:

Exercise of employee stock options 2,777 (1,039)
Payment of debt (18,978) (14,556)
Payment of cash dividends (39,698) (41,179)
Income tax benefit of options exercised 3,520 3,195
Proceeds from debt 233,721 20,000
Payment of debt issuance costs (6,596) -
Repurchases of shares of common stock (24,296) (75,862)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 150,450 (109,441)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash (2,679) (11,320)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 255,494 3,999
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 289,354 288,415
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 544,848 $ 292,414

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NU SKIN ENTERPRISES, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. THE COMPANY

Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc. (the "Company") is a leading, global direct selling company that develops and distributes premium-quality, innovative personal
care products and nutritional supplements that are sold worldwide under the Nu Skin and Pharmanex brands and a small number of other products and
services. Over the last several years, the Company has introduced new Pharmanex nutritional supplements and Nu Skin personal care products under its
ageLOC anti-aging brand. The Company reports revenue from five geographic regions: Greater China, which consists of Mainland China, Hong Kong,
Macau and Taiwan; North Asia, which consists of Japan and South Korea; Americas, which consists of the United States, Canada and Latin America; South
Asia/Pacific, which consists of Australia, Brunei, French Polynesia, Indonesia, Malaysia, New Caledonia, New Zealand, the Philippines, Singapore, Thailand
and Vietnam; and Europe, Middle East and Africa ("EMEA"), which consists of several markets in Europe as well as Israel, Russia, Ukraine and South Africa
(the Company's subsidiaries operating in these countries in each region are collectively referred to as the "Subsidiaries").

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America for interim financial information and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Rule 10-01 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do
not include all of the information and footnotes required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America for complete financial
statements. The unaudited consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its Subsidiaries. All significant intercompany
accounts and transactions are eliminated in consolidation. In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements
contain all adjustments, consisting of normal recurring adjustments, considered necessary for a fair statement of the Company's financial information as of
June 30,2016, and for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30,2016 and 2015. The results of operations of any interim period are not necessarily
indicative of the results of operations to be expected for the fiscal year. The consolidated balance sheet as of December 31,2015 has been prepared using
information from the audited financial statements at that date. For further information, refer to the consolidated financial statements and accompanying
footnotes included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2015.

2. NET INCOME PER SHARE

Net income per share is computed based on the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the periods presented. Additionally, diluted
earnings per share data gives effect to all potentially dilutive common shares that were outstanding during the periods presented. For the three-month periods
ended June 30,2016 and 2015, stock options of 2.8 million and 1.5 million, respectively, and for the six-month periods ended June 30,2016 and 2015, stock
options of 3.1 million and 1.5 million, respectively, were excluded from the calculation of diluted earnings per share because they were anti-dilutive.

3. DIVIDENDS PER SHARE

In January and April 2016, the Company's board of directors declared a quarterly cash dividend of $0.355 per share. These quarterly cash dividends of $19.8
million and $19.9 million were paid on March 16,2016 and June 8, 2016 to stockholders of record on February 26,2016 and May 27,2016. In July 2016,
the Company's board of directors declared a quarterly cash dividend of $0.355 per share to be paid on September 14,2016 to stockholders of record on
August 26,2016.




NU SKIN ENTERPRISES, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

4. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

As of June 30,2016, the Company held mark-to-market forward derivative contracts to hedge foreign denominated intercompany positions with notional
amounts of 500.0 million Japanese yen ($4.8 million) and 11.5 billion Korean won ($10.0 million), 3.9 million Canadian dollars ($3.0 million) and 16.0
million South African rand ($1.1 million) with related gains and losses being recorded as part of Other Income (Expense); in addition, the Company held
mark-to-market forward contracts designated as foreign currency cash flow hedges with notional amounts totaling 2.9 billion Japanese yen and 9.0 million
euros ($28.1 million and $10.0 million, respectively) as of June 30,2016 and 1.3 billion Japanese yen and 15.0 million euros ($10.6 million and $13.5
million, respectively) as of June 30,2015 to hedge forecasted foreign-currency-denominated intercompany transactions. The fair value of these hedges were
$0.1 million and $(3.3) million as of June 30,2015 and 2016, respectively.

The contracts held at June 30,2016 have maturities through June 2017, and accordingly, all unrealized gains and losses on foreign currency cash flow
hedges included in accumulated other comprehensive loss will be recognized in current earnings over the next 12 months. The pre-tax net gains/(losses) on
foreign currency cash flow hedges reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive loss to the income statement were $(0.9) million and $0.8 million,
respectively, for the three-month periods ended June 30,2016 and 2015 and $(1.1) million and $2.0 million, respectively, for the six-month periods ended
June 30,2016 and 2015. The corresponding tax effects of these transactions were recorded in provision for income tax expense. As of June 30,2016 and
December 31,2015, there were $(1.9) million and $0.3 million, respectively, of unrealized gains/(losses) included in accumulated other comprehensive loss
related to foreign currency cash flow hedges. The remaining $69.6 million and $71.6 million as of June 30,2016 and December 31, 2015, respectively, in
accumulated other comprehensive loss are related to cumulative translation adjustments.

5. REPURCHASES OF COMMON STOCK

During the three-month periods ended June 30,2016 and 2015, the Company repurchased 0.1 million and 0.9 million shares ofits Class A common stock
under its open market stock repurchase plans for $4.3 million and $49.6 million, respectively. During the six-month periods ended June 30,2016 and 2015,
the Company repurchased 0.7 million and 1.4 million shares of its Class A common stock under its open market repurchase plans for $24.3 million and $75.9
million, respectively. As ofJune 30,2016, $422.7 million was available for repurchases under the Company's open market stock repurchase plan.

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company operates in a single operating segment by selling products through a global network of independent distributors that operates in a seamless
manner from market to market, except for its operations in Mainland China. In Mainland China, the Company utilizes sales employees, independent direct
sellers and independent marketers to distribute its products. While sales employees sell products through the Company's stores and website, independent
direct sellers can sell away from the Company's stores where the Company has obtained a direct selling license to do so. Independent marketers are licensed
business owners who are authorized to sell the Company's products either at their own approved premises or through the Company's stores. Selling expenses
are the Company's largest expense comprised of sales compensation and incentives paid to its sales force. The Company manages its business primarily by
managing its sales force. The Company does not use profitability reports on a regional or divisional basis for making business decisions. However, the
Company does report revenue in five geographic regions: Greater China, North Asia, Americas, South Asia/Pacific and EMEA.




NU SKIN ENTERPRISES, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Revenue generated in each of these regions is set forth below (U.S. dollars in thousands):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,

Revenue: 2016 2015 2016 2015
Greater China $ 236,716 $ 200,136 $ 395427 $ 387,503
North Asia 165,885 172,943 317,094 345,009
Americas 67,884 83,468 133,632 163,340
South Asia/Pacific 92,297 68,023 155,875 138,840
EMEA 37,693 35,639 70,278 68,849

Totals $ 600,475 $ 560,209 $ 1,072,306 $ 1,103,541

Revenue generated by each of the Company's product lines is set forth below (U.S. dollars in thousands):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
Revenue: 2016 2015 2016 2015
Nu Skin $ 365266 $ 351,436 % 655255 §$ 694,202
Pharmanex 234,014 207,504 414,728 406,776
Other 1,195 1,269 2,323 2,563
Totals $ 600475 $ 560,209 $ 1,072,306 $ 1,103,541

Additional information as to the Company's operations in its most significant geographic areas is set forth below (U.S. dollars in thousands):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,

Revenue: 2016 2015 2016 2015
Mainland China $ 184,344  $ 149251 $ 302,999 $ 283,448
South Korea 93,036 109,023 179,154 217,800
Japan 72,849 63,920 137,940 127,209
United States 50,028 58,580 97,261 117,568

June 30, December 31,
Long-lived assets: 2016 2015
Mainland China $ 104319 §$ 110,839
South Korea 46,449 48,702
Japan 14,592 13,587
United States 276,931 271,057

7. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with ASC 740 Income Taxes Topic of the Financial Accounting Standards Codification. These
standards establish financial accounting and reporting standards for the effects of income taxes that result from an enterprise's activities during the current
and preceding years. The Company takes an asset and liability approach for financial accounting and reporting of income taxes. The Company pays income
taxes in many foreign jurisdictions based on the profits realized in those jurisdictions, which can be significantly impacted by terms of intercompany
transactions between the Company and its foreign affiliates. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are created in this process. The Company has netted these
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities by jurisdiction. Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce deferred tax assets to the
amounts expected to be ultimately realized. As ofJune 30,2016 and December 31,2015, the Company had net deferred tax assets of $20.2 million and
$24.2 million, respectively.




NU SKIN ENTERPRISES, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company evaluates its indefinite reinvestment assertions with respect to foreign earnings for each quarter. Other than earnings the Company intends to
reinvest indefinitely, the Company accrues for the U.S. federal and state income taxes applicable to the earnings. For all foreign eamings, the Company
accrues the applicable foreign income taxes. The Company intends to utilize the offshore earnings to fund foreign investments, specifically capital
expenditures. Undistributed earnings that the Company has indefinitely reinvested, for which no federal or state income taxes in the U.S. have been provided,
aggregate to $70.0 million as of December 31, 2015. If the amount designated as indefinitely reinvested as of December 31,2015 was repatriated to the
United States, the amount of incremental taxes would be approximately $3.4 million.

8. UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS

The Company files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction, and in various state and foreign jurisdictions. The Company is no longer subject to tax
examinations from the IRS for all years for which tax returns have been filed before 2011. With a few exceptions, the Company is no longer subject to state
and local income tax examination by tax authorities for the years before 2011. In 2009, the Company entered into a voluntary program with the IRS called
Compliance Assurance Process ("CAP"). The objective of CAP is to contemporaneously work with the IRS to achieve federal tax compliance and resolve all
or most of the issues prior to filing of the tax return. The Company has elected to participate in the CAP program for 2016 and may elect to continue
participating in CAP for future tax years; the Company may withdraw from the program at any time. In major foreign jurisdictions, the Company is generally
no longer subject to income tax examinations for years before 2010. However, statutes in certain countries may be as long as ten years for transfer pricing
related issues. Along with the IRS examination of 2011, the Company is currently under examination in certain foreign jurisdictions; however, the outcomes
of'those reviews are not yet determinable.

The Company's unrecognized tax benefits relate to multiple foreign and domestic jurisdictions. Due to potential increases in unrecognized tax benefits from
the multiple jurisdictions in which the Company operates, as well as the expiration of various statutes of limitation, it is reasonably possible that the
Company's gross unrecognized tax benefits, net of foreign currency adjustments, may increase within the next 12 months by a range of approximately $0.1
million to $1.0 million.

9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company is subject to government regulations pertaining to product formulation, labeling and packaging, product claims and advertising, and the
Company's direct selling system. The Company is also subject to the jurisdiction of numerous foreign tax and customs authorities. Any assertions or
determination that either the Company or the Company's sales force is not in compliance with existing statutes, laws, rules or regulations could have a
material adverse effect on the Company's operations. In addition, in any country or jurisdiction, the adoption of new statutes, laws, rules or regulations or
changes in the interpretation of existing statutes, laws, rules or regulations could have a material adverse effect on the Company and its operations. Although
management believes that the Company is in compliance in all material respects with the statutes, laws, rules and regulations of every jurisdiction in which it
operates, no assurance can be given that the Company's compliance with applicable statutes, laws, rules and regulations will not be challenged by foreign
authorities or that such challenges will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial position or results of operations or cash flows. The
Company and its Subsidiaries are defendants in litigation and proceedings involving various matters. Except as noted below, in the opinion of the
Company's management, based upon advice ofits counsel handling such litigation and proceedings, adverse outcomes, if any, will not likely result in a
material effect on the Company's consolidated financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.




NU SKIN ENTERPRISES, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company is subject to regular audits by federal, state and foreign tax authorities. These audits may result in additional tax liabilities. The Company
believes it has appropriately provided for income taxes for all years. Several factors drive the calculation of its tax reserves. Some of these factors include: (i)
the expiration of various statutes of limitations; (ii) changes in tax law and regulations; (iii) issuance of tax rulings; and (iv) settlements with tax authorities.
Changes in any of these factors may result in adjustments to the Company's reserves, which would impact its reported financial results.

10. DEBT

On October 9, 2014, the Company entered into a Credit Agreement (the "Credit Agreement") with various financial institutions, and Bank of America, N.A. as
administrative agent. The Credit Agreement provides fora $127.5 million term loan facility, a 6.6 billion Japanese yen term loan facility and a $187.5
million revolving credit facility, each with a term of five years. On October 10, 2014, the Company drew the full amount of the term loan facilities, and as of
June 30,2016 and December 31,2015, the Company had outstanding balances of $62.5 million and $47.5 million on the revolving credit facility. Any
additional amounts drawn under the revolving credit facility will bear interest at rates that will be determined in accordance with the Credit Agreement. The
Credit Agreement requires that the Company maintain a consolidated leverage ratio not exceeding 2.00 to 1.00 and a consolidated interest coverage ratio of
no less than 3.00 to 1.00. The Company believes these covenants provide it with greater flexibility to pay dividends and repurchase stock. The Company is

in compliance with its debt covenants.

The following table summarizes the Company's debt facilities as of December 31, 2015 and June 30, 2016:

Facility or
Arrangement

Original
Principal Amount

Balance as of
December 31,2015

Balance as of

June 30,2016(1)(2) Interest Rate

Repayment terms

Credit Agreement term loan facility:
U.S. dollar $127.5 million
denominated:

Japanese yen
denominated:

6.6 billion yen

Credit Agreement revolving credit facility:

Korea subsidiary loan:

$118.7 million

6.1 billion yen
(3$51.1 million as of
December 31,2015)

$47.5 million

Variable 30
day: 2.7045%

$113.9 million

5.9 billion yen Variable 30
(3$57.1 million as of day: 2.25%
June 30,2016)

$62.5 million Variable 30

day: 2.7045%

One half of the principal amount
payable in increasing quarterly
installments over a five-year
period that began on December
31,2014, with the remainder
payable at the end of the five-
year term.

One half of the principal amount
payable in increasing quarterly
installments over a five-year
period that began on December
31,2014, with the remainder
payable at the end of the five-
year term.

Revolving line of credit expires
October2019.

$20.0 million $20.0 million $20.0 million 1.12% One half of the principal amount
payable on March 17,2017 and
the remainder payable on March
16,2018.
Japan subsidiary loan:
2.0 billion yen 2.0 billion yen 1.7 billion yen 0.66% Payable in semi-annual
($16.6 million as of ($16.2 million as of installments over three years that
December 31,2015) June 30,2016) began on January 31,2016.
Convertible note(3)
$210.0 million - $210.0 million 4.75% Principal amount payable on
June 15,2020.
(1) As of June 30,2016, the current portion of the Company's debt (i.e. becoming due in the next 12 months) included $74.5 million of the balance of

its U.S. dollar-denominated debt under the Credit Agreement term loan facility, $6.0 million of the balance of its Japanese yen-denominated debt
under the Credit Agreement term loan facility, $10.0 million of the Korea subsidiary loan and $6.5 million of the Japan subsidiary loan. The
Company has classified the amount borrowed under the Credit Agreement revolving credit facility as short term because it is the Company's
intention to use this line of credit to borrow and pay back funds over short periods of time.

2) The carrying value of the debt reflects the amounts stated in the above table less a debt discount of $3.7 million on the credit agreement and $17.0

million on the convertible debt, which is not reflected in this table.

3) See Note 11 for more information regarding the convertible note.






NU SKIN ENTERPRISES, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

11. CONVERTIBLE NOTE

On June 16,2016, the Company issued $210.0 million of convertible senior notes (the "Convertible Notes") in a private offering to a Chinese investor (the
"Holder"). The Convertible Notes are senior unsecured obligations which will rank equal in right of payment to all senior unsecured indebtedness of the
Company, and will rank senior in right of payment to any indebtedness that is contractually subordinated to the Convertible Notes. Interest on the
Convertible Notes is payable semiannually in arrears on June 15 and December 15 of each year, beginning on December 15,2016 at a rate 0of4.75% per
annum.

The Convertible Notes mature on June 15,2020, unless repurchased or converted prior to maturity. Prior to the stated maturity date, the Company may, at its
option, redeem all or part of the Convertible Notes at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, provided
that its common stock share price is equal to or exceeds 180% of the applicable conversion price for 20 or more trading days (including the final three trading
days) in the 30 consecutive trading days prior to the Company's exercise of such redemption right. The Holder of the Convertible Notes may, at its option,
cause the Company to repurchase all of such Holder's Convertible Notes or any portion thereof that is equal to $1,000 in principal amount or multiples of
$1,000 upon a change in control or a termination of trading of the Company's common stock, as those terms are defined in the indenture governing the
Convertible Notes. In addition, each holder of the Convertible Notes shall have the right, at such holder's option, to convert all or any portion thereof that is
equal to $1,000 in principal amount or multiples of $1,000 at any time beginning six calendar months following June 16,2016, at the then-applicable
conversion rate. Upon conversion by the Holder, the Convertible Notes will be settled in cash with respect to principal and any accrued and unpaid interest to
such date and in the Company's common shares with respect to any additional amounts, based on the applicable conversion rate at such time. The
Convertible Notes had an initial conversion rate 0f21.5054 common shares per $1,000 principal amount of the Convertible Notes (which is equal to an
initial conversion price of approximately $46.50 per common share). Throughout the term of the Convertible Notes, the conversion rate may be adjusted
upon the occurrence of certain specified events.

Of the $210.0 million in proceeds received from the issuance of the Convertible Notes, $199.1 million was allocated to long-term debt (the "Liability
Component") and $10.9 million was allocated to additional paid-in-capital (the "Equity Component") within the Company's consolidated balance sheet. The
Liability Component was calculated by measuring the fair value of a similar debt instrument that does not have an associated conversion feature. The amount
allocated to the Equity Component, which represents the conversion option, was calculated by deducting the fair value of the Liability Component from the
par value of the Convertible Notes. The Company determined that the conversion option does not require separate accounting treatment as a derivative
instrument because it is both indexed to the Company's own stock and would be classified in stockholder's equity if freestanding. The Equity Component
will not be remeasured as long as it continues to meet the conditions for equity classification. The excess of the principal amount of the Liability Component
over its carrying amount (the "Debt Discount") will be amortized to interest expense over the term of the Convertible Notes. As a result, the Liability
Component will be accreted up to the Convertible Notes' $210.0 million face value, resulting in additional non-cash interest expense being recognized
within the Company's consolidated statement of income. The effective interest rate on the Convertible Notes is approximately 7.1% per annum.
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The net carrying amount of the Liability Component is as follows (in thousands):

June 30,
2016
Principal $ 210,000
Unamortized debt discount (conversion option) (10,828)
Total long-term debt, net 199,172
Unamortized debt discount (issuance costs) (6,196)
Net carrying amount $ 192,976

The net carrying amount of the Liability Component was recorded to long-term debt within the Company's consolidated balance sheet.

The Company incurred approximately $6.6 million of issuance costs related to the issuance of the Convertible Notes. Of the $6.6 million in issuance costs
incurred, $6.3 million and $0.3 million were recorded to deferred financing cost and additional paid-in capital, respectively, in proportion to the allocation of
the proceeds of the Convertible Notes. The $6.3 million recorded to deferred financing cost on the Company's consolidated balance sheet as a reduction of
long-term debt is being amortized over the contractual term of the Convertible Notes using the effective interest method.

During the quarter ended June 30,2016, the Company recognized $0.6 million in non-cash interest expense related to the Convertible Notes, which included
$0.4 million of contractual interest and $0.2 million in amortization of debt issuance costs and in amortization of the Debt Discount.

As the Convertible Notes were issued in June 2016, the carrying value of the Convertible Notes approximates their fair value at June 30, 2016.
12. ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In April 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") No. 2014-08, Presentation of Financial
Statements (Topic 205) and Property, Plant, and Equipment (Topic 360).: Reporting Discontinued Operations and Disclosures of Disposals of Components
of an Entity. This ASU changes the threshold for a disposal to qualify as a discontinued operation. To be considered a discontinued operation, a disposal now
must represent a strategic shift that has or will have a major effect on an entity's operations and financial results. This ASU also requires new disclosures for
individually material disposal transactions that do not meet the definition of a discontinued operation. This update will be applied prospectively and was
effective for annual periods, and interim periods within those years, beginning after December 15,2014. The adoption of this standard did not have a material
impact on the Company's financial statements.

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). The new revenue recognition standard provides a
five-step analysis of transactions to determine when and how revenue is recognized. The core principle is that a company should recognize revenue to depict
the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services. This ASU is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15,2017 and shall be applied either retrospectively to each period
presented or as a cumulative-effect adjustment as of the date of adoption. The Company is evaluating the potential impact of this adoption on its
consolidated financial statements.
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In June 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-12, Compensation—Stock Compensation (Topic 718): Accounting for Share-Based Payments When the Terms
of an Award Provide That a Performance Target Could Be Achieved after the Requisite Service Period (a consensus of the FASB Emerging Issues Task
Force). This ASU clarifies that a performance target that affects vesting and that could be achieved after the requisite service period be treated as a
performance condition. A reporting entity should apply existing guidance in Topic 718 as it relates to awards with performance conditions that affect vesting
to account for such awards. As such, the performance target should not be reflected in estimating the grant-date fair value of the award. Compensation cost
should be recognized in the period in which it becomes probable that the performance target will be achieved and should represent the compensation cost
attributable to the period(s) for which the requisite service has already been rendered. This ASU is effective for annual periods, and interim periods within
those years, beginning after December 15,2015. Early adoption is permitted. This ASU may be applied either (a) prospectively to all awards granted or
modified after the effective date or (b) retrospectively to all awards with performance targets that are outstanding as of the beginning of the earliest annual
period presented in the financial statements and to all new or modified awards thereafter. The adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on the
Company's consolidated financial statements.

In August 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-15, Presentation of Financial Statements — Going Concern (Subtopic 205-40). The purpose of this ASU is
to incorporate into U.S. GAAP management's responsibility to evaluate whether there is substantial doubt about an entity's ability to continue as a going
concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are issued, and to provide related footnote disclosures. This update is effective for the
annual period ending after December 15,2016, and for annual periods and interim periods thereafter. Early application is permitted. The adoption of this
guidance is not expected to have a material impact on the Company's consolidated financial statements.

In April 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-03, Interest - Imputation of Interest (Subtopic 835-30): Simplifying the Presentation of Debt Issuance Costs. This
guidance requires that debt issuance costs be presented as a direct reduction to the carrying amount of the related debt in the balance sheet rather than as a
deferred charge, consistent with the presentation of discounts on debt. ASU 2015-15, Interest - Imputation of Interest (Subtopic 835-30): Presentation and
Subsequent Measurement of Debt Issuance Costs associated with Line-of-Credit Arrangements, was issued in August 2015 to clarify that the U.S. Securities
and Exchange Commission ("SEC") staff would not object to an entity deferring and presenting debt issuance costs related to a line-of-credit arrangement as
an asset and subsequently amortizing the deferred debt issuance costs ratably over the term of the line-of-credit arrangement, regardless of whether there are
any outstanding borrowings on the line-of-credit arrangement. The guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,2015, and is to be
applied retrospectively. Early adoption is permitted. The adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on the Company's consolidated financial
statements.

In July 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-11, Inventory (Topic 330): Simplifying the Measurement of Inventory. This guidance requires an entity to measure
inventory at the lower of cost and net realizable value, rather than at the lower of cost or market. The guidance is effective for interim and annual periods
beginning after December 15,2016, and is to be applied prospectively. Early adoption is permitted. The adoption of this guidance is not expected to have a
material impact on the Company's consolidated financial statements.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Subtopic 842). ASU 2016-02 will require companies to recognize lease assets and lease liabilities
on the balance sheet and disclose key information about leasing arrangements. For public companies, this standard is effective for annual reporting periods
beginning after December 15,2018, and early adoption is permitted. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of this standard on its consolidated
financial position, results of operations, and cash flows.
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In March 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-09, Stock Compensation (Topic 718): Improvements to Employee Share-Based Payment Accounting. The
objective of this update is to simplify several aspects of the accounting for employee share-based payment transactions, including the income tax
consequences, classification of awards as either equity or liabilities, and classification on the statement of cash flows. This ASU is effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15,2016, including interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is permitted. The Company is currently evaluating
the new guidance to determine the impact it may have on its consolidated financial statements.

13. COST OF SALES

In February 2016, the Tokyo District Court issued its ruling on a dispute between the Company and the customs authorities in Japan. The District Court
upheld previous customs assessments related to the importation of several of the Company's products into Japan.

As a result of the District Court's decision, the Company recorded a charge of $31.4 million to cost of sales in the first quarter of2016. This is a non-cash item
because the Company was previously required to pay the assessments. This charge represents the full amount that was disputed, including assessments for the
period of October 2006 through September 2009 in connection with post-importation audits, as well as the disputed portion of the Company's import duties
from October 2009 to the date of the District Court's decision. The Company has appealed this decision to the Tokyo High Court.

14. CLASS ACTION SETTLEMENT
On February 22,2016, the Company entered into a Settlement Term Sheet (the "Agreement") in potential settlement of the previously reported putative
securities class action consolidated lawsuit. The litigation was brought against the Company and certain of the Company's officers (collectively, the

"Defendants") on behalf of a class consisting of persons or entities that publicly traded the Company's common stock during the period from May 4, 2011
through January 17,2014 and were allegedly damaged thereby. In May 2016, the court issued preliminary approval of the settlement.
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The terms of the Agreement provide for, among other things, a settlement payment by, or on behalf of, the Company of $47 million, which the Company
recorded as a short-term liability in its consolidated balance sheet. As expected, the Company's insurers fully funded the settlement payment in an escrow
account in June 2016, and the Company maintained the corresponding amount as a short-term receivable, which it had recorded during the first quarter of
2016. There was no net impact on the Company's consolidated statement of income.

The settlement remains subject to court approval and may be cancelled by the Defendants at their sole election in certain limited circumstances. A hearing for
final court approval of the settlement is scheduled in October 2016, but could be delayed by circumstances beyond the Company's control. Subsequent to
final approval of the settlement by the court, the litigation will be dismissed, with prejudice.

15. ACQUISITION

In the first quarter of 2016, the Company purchased 70% of Vertical Eden, LLC, an early-stage company in the warehouse growing market, based in Alpine,
Utah, for $3.3 million in cash and contingent consideration valued at $1.5 million. The purchase of Vertical Eden includes specialized technology in remote
programming and management of the entire crop growing cycle. As a result of this acquisition, the Company has recorded approximately $4.4 million of
intangible assets which will be amortized over the useful lives of 3 to 7 years. The Company has also recorded $2.5 million of goodwill. Due to the
insignificance of the transaction to the Company's consolidated financial statements, the Company has not separately presented the $2.1 million non-
controlling interest related to this acquisition, but has included it in additional paid-in capital and has included the net income (loss) attributable to the non-
controlling interest in other income (expense).
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16. ADDITIONAL QUARTERLY DISCLOSURES
Inventory

Inventories consist of the following (U.S. dollars in thousands):

June 30, December 31,

2016 2015
Raw materials $ 126,663 $ 114,193
Finished goods 133,270 151,063

$ 259,933 $ 265,256

Fair Value
The following tables present the fair value hierarchy for those assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis (U.S. dollars in thousands):

Fair Value at June 30,2016

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets (liabilities):
Cash equivalents and current investments $ 190,811  §$ - $ - $ 190,811
Forward contracts - (3,317) - (3,317)
Life insurance contracts — - 28,754 28,754
Total $ 190,811 $ (3,317) $ 28,754 $ 216,248

Fair Value at December 31,2015

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets (liabilities):
Cash equivalents and current investments $ 47,121  $ - 3 - 3 47,121
Forward contracts - 485 - 485
Life insurance contracts - - 27,292 27,292
Total $ 47,121  § 485 § 27292 $ 74,898
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The following table provides a summary of changes in fair value of the Company's Level 3 marketable securities (U.S. dollars in thousands):

Life Insurance Contracts

Beginning balance at January 1,2016 $ 27,292
Actual return on plan assets:
Relating to assets still held at the reporting date 810
Purchases and issuances 780
Sales and settlements (128)
Transfers into Level 3 -
Ending balance at June 30,2016 $ 28,754
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This quarterly report on Form 10-Q (this "Quarterly Report") contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended, and Section 21E of'the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, that represent our current expectations and beliefs. All statements
other than statements of historical fact are "forward-looking statements" for purposes of federal and state securities laws and include, but are not limited to,
statements of management's expectations regarding our performance, initiatives, strategies, product introductions and offerings, growth, opportunities and
risks; statements of projections regarding future sales, expenses, operating results, taxes and duties, capital expenditures, sources and uses of cash, foreign
currency fluctuations or devaluations, and other financial items; statements of management's expectations and beliefs regarding our markets; statements
regarding the payment of future dividends and stock repurchases; statements regarding the outcome of litigation, audits or investigations; accounting
estimates and assumptions; statements of belief; and statements of assumptions underlying any of the foregoing. In some cases, you can identify these
statements by forward-looking words such as "believe," "expect," "project," "anticipate," "estimate," "intend," "plan," "targets," "likely," "will," "would,"
"could," "may," "might," the negative of these words and other similar words. We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking
statement, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, except as required by law. We caution and advise readers that these statements
are based on assumptions that may not be realized and involve risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from the
expectations and beliefs contained herein. For a summary of these risks, see the risk factors included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31,2015 and in subsequent Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q (our "Periodic Reports"), as well as our Current Reports on Form 8-K.

The following Management's Discussion and Analysis should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and related notes and
Management's Discussion and Analysis included in our Periodic Reports, and our other filings, including Current Reports on Form 8-K, filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission through the date of this report.

Overview

Revenue for the three-month period ended June 30,2016 increased 7% to $600.5 million, compared to the prior-year period, and revenue for the six-month
period ended June 30,2016 decreased 3% to $1.1 billion, compared to the prior-year period. Foreign currency fluctuations negatively impacted revenue 3%
and 4% in the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2016, respectively, compared to the prior-year periods. We currently expect that the stronger U.S.
dollar will continue to impact our results in 2016. Revenue for the second quarter of 2016 includes approximately $106 million of sales generated from
limited-time offers in our Greater China and South Asia/Pacific regions during the quarter. We did not have any limited-time offers during the first half of
2015. Sales Leaders and Actives for the quarter were up 6% and flat, respectively, compared to the prior-year quarter.

Earnings per share for the second quarter of 2016 were $0.79, compared to $0.75 in the prior-year period. This increase primarily reflects the increase in
revenue, partially offset by foreign currency translation expenses of $11.1 million in the second quarter of 2016. For more information on these expenses, see
"Other income (expense), net," below.

Earnings per share for the first half of 2016 were $0.85, or $1.21 excluding a non-cash expense of $31.4 million in the first quarter of 2016 associated with the
Japan customs ruling that is discussed in Note 13 to the consolidated financial statements contained in this report, compared to $1.35 for the first half of
2015. Excluding the Japan customs expense, earnings per share for the six-month period decreased due largely to the decline in revenue. Earnings per share
excluding Japan customs expense is a non-GAAP financial measure. See "Non-GAAP Financial Measures," below.
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We expect that our revenue for the remainder of 2016 will be positively impacted by the continued rollout of our ageLOC Me personalized skin care system
and our ageLOC Youth nutritional supplement throughout the remainder of the year.

Revenue

Greater China. The following table sets forth revenue for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30,2016 and 2015 for the Greater China region and its
principal markets (U.S. dollars in millions):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2016 2015 Change 2016 2015 Change
Mainland China $ 1843 § 149.2 24% $ 3030 $ 283.4 7%
Taiwan/Hong Kong 52.4 50.9 3% 92.4 104.1 (11%)
Greater China total $ 2367 $ 200.1 18% $ 3954 $ 387.5 2%

Foreign currency fluctuations negatively impacted revenue 6% and 5% in this region for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30,2016, respectively,
compared to the prior-year periods. Sales Leaders and Actives in Mainland China increased 33% and 38%, respectively, compared to the prior-year quarter.
Sales Leaders and Actives in Taiwan were down 14% and 7%, respectively, and in Hong Kong they were down 14% and 13%, respectively, compared to the
prior-year quarter.

The year-over-year revenue increase for the second quarter of 2016 reflects approximately $72 million in revenue generated by a limited-time offer of
ageLOC Me in the region. The results of this limited-time offer were strong, particularly in Mainland China. The year-over-year revenue results for the six-
month period ended June 30, 2016 were tempered by the region's results for the first quarter of 2016. As previously disclosed, revenue in the region for the
first quarter of 2016 was negatively impacted by declines in Sales Leaders and Actives in the region, particularly in Taiwan and Hong Kong. Although
Taiwan and Hong Kong benefited from the limited-time offer during the second quarter of 2016, we continue to see softness in these markets.

We currently plan to launch an air purifier product in this region later this year, and we plan to make ageLOC Me generally available for purchase in this
region near the end 0f 2016 or the beginning of2017.

North Asia. The following table sets forth revenue for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30,2016 and 2015 for the North Asia region and its
principal markets (U.S. dollars in millions):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2016 2015 Change 2016 2015 Change
South Korea $ 930 § 109.0 (15%) $ 1792 $ 217.8 (18%)
Japan 72.9 63.9 14% 137.9 127.2 8%
North Asia total $ 1659 §$ 172.9 4%) $ 317.1  $ 345.0 (8%)

Revenue in the North Asia region for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30,2016 was positively impacted 2% and negatively impacted 1%,
respectively, by foreign currency fluctuations, compared to the prior-year periods.

In South Korea, foreign currency fluctuations negatively impacted revenue 5% and 6% for the second quarter of 2016 and first half of 2016, respectively,
compared to the prior-year periods. In the second quarter of 2016, Sales Leaders and Actives in South Korea each decreased 8%, compared to the prior-year
period. We believe the declines in revenue, Sales Leaders and Actives for the three- and six-month periods reflected softness in the South Korea market.
During the third quarter of 2016, in July, we had a successful introduction of ageLOC Youth in a limited-time offer in South Korea.
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In Japan, year-over-year reported revenue growth of 14% and 8% for the second quarter of 2016 and the first half of 2016, respectively, reflects a positive
impact of approximately 13% and 8%, respectively, from the strengthening of the Japanese yen against the U.S. dollar, compared to the prior-year periods.
Local-currency revenue in Japan grew 1% in the second quarter of 2016 and was approximately even in the first half of 2016, compared to the prior-year
periods. In the second quarter of 2016, Sales Leaders and Actives in Japan decreased 1% and 8%, respectively, compared to the prior-year period. The
regulatory environment in Japan continues to be challenging. We made ageLOC Me generally available for purchase in Japan during the second quarter of
2016, and we currently plan to make ageLOC Youth generally available for purchase in Japan during the fourth quarter of2016.

Americas. The following table sets forth revenue for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30,2016 and 2015 for the Americas region and its principal
markets (U.S. dollars in millions):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2016 2015 Change 2016 2015 Change
United States/Canada $ 604 § 68.6 (12%) $ 117.8 $ 137.2 (14%)
Latin America 7.5 14.9 (50%) 15.8 26.1 (39%)
Americas total $ 679 § 83.5 19%) $ 133.6 $ 163.3 (18%)

Revenue in the Americas region for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2016 was negatively impacted 4% and 5% by foreign currency
fluctuations, respectively, compared to the prior-year periods. Sales Leaders and Actives in the region declined 17% and 8%, respectively, in the second
quarter of 2016, compared to the prior-year period. These declines in revenue, Sales Leaders and Actives reflect steep declines in Latin America, primarily in
Venezuela, as well as continued weakness in the United States, where revenue was down 15% and 17% for the second quarter and first halfof2016,
respectively, compared to the prior-year periods.

We currently plan to offer ageLOC Me in this region during the fourth quarter of2016.

South Asia/Pacific. The following table sets forth revenue for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30,2016 and 2015 for the South Asia/Pacific
region (U.S. dollars in millions):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2016 2015 Change 2016 2015 Change
South Asia/Pacific $ 923 § 68.0 36% $ 1559 $ 138.8 12%

Year-over-year revenue growth in the South Asia/Pacific region for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30,2016 was 36% and 12%, respectively,
despite negative impacts from foreign currency of 6% and 7%, respectively. In the second quarter of 2016, Sales Leaders in the region increased 6% and
Actives decreased 5%, compared to the prior-year period. We generated strong revenue growth across the markets in this region during the second quarter of
2016, driven by a limited-time offer of ageLOC Youth, which generated approximately $35 million in sales in the region. There were no limited-time offer
sales in this region during the second quarter of the prior year.

We anticipate difficult year-over-year comparisons in this region in the third quarter of 2016, as a limited-time offer in the third quarter of 2015 generated

approximately $47 million in sales in the region. We do not have any significant product initiatives scheduled in this region in the third quarter 0o£2016. In
the fourth quarter 02016, we currently plan to make ageLOC Youth generally available for purchase in the region.
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EMEA. The following table sets forth revenue for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30,2016 and 2015 for the Europe, Middle East and Africa
("EMEA") region (U.S. dollars in millions):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2016 2015 Change 2016 2015 Change
EMEA $ 377§ 35.6 6% $ 703 $ 68.8 2%

Revenue in the EMEA region for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30,2016 was positively impacted 1% and negatively impacted 1%,
respectively, by foreign currency fluctuations, compared to the prior-year periods. In the second quarter of 2016, Sales Leaders and Actives in the region
increased 3% and 6%, compared to the prior-year period. Revenue growth in the region reflects the continued success of Sales Leader social media initiatives
in certain markets.

Gross profit

Gross profit as a percentage of revenue was 78.7% and 75.2% for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30,2016 and 80.3% and 80.5% for the three-
and six-month periods ended June 30,2015. The year-over-year decrease in the second quarter was primarily driven by promotions of ageLOC Me in the
second quarter of 2016 and continued strength of the U.S. dollar. The year-over-year decrease for the six-month period was primarily driven by the non-cash
Japan customs expense of $31.4 million in the first quarter of 2016 that is discussed in Note 13 to the consolidated financial statements contained in this
report. Excluding this expense, gross profit as a percentage of revenue for the first half of 2016 was 78.1%. Gross profit excluding Japan customs expense is a
non-GAAP financial measure. See "Non-GAAP Financial Measures," below.

Selling expenses

Selling expenses as a percentage of revenue decreased to 41.4% for the three-month period ended June 30,2016 from 42.7% for the same period in 2015.
Selling expenses as a percentage of revenue decreased to 41.4% for the six-month period ended June 30,2016 from 42.9% for the same period in 2015. The
salaries of our sales employees in Mainland China are fixed for a three-month period of time, until they are adjusted during a quarterly evaluation process.
Selling expenses as a percentage of revenue in the first half of 2016 were also lower due to a reduction in the number of Sales Leaders qualifying for incentive
trips and other promotional incentives in the first half of2016.

General and administrative expenses

General and administrative expenses increased to $144.1 million in the second quarter of 2016 and $274.4 in the first half 0f 2016, compared to $138.7
million and $274.3 in the respective prior-year periods. The increase in the second quarter of 2016 primarily reflects increased labor expenses and increased
expenses related to events and other promotions. As a percentage of revenue, general and administrative expenses decreased to 24.0% and increased to 25.6%
for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30,2016, respectively, from 24.8% and 24.9% for the same periods in 2015, reflecting fluctuations in
revenue and relatively stable general and administrative expenses.

Other income (expense), net

Other income (expense), net for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30,2016 was $11.1 million of expense and $13.9 million of expense,
respectively, compared to $2.8 million of expense and $15.0 million of expense for the same periods in 2015. The second-quarter year-over-year increase in
expense reflects foreign currency translation expenses of $11.1 million in the second quarter of 2016, primarily driven by translation expenses resulting from
the strengthening of the Japanese yen against the U.S. dollar and its impact on our Japanese yen-denominated debt and liabilities. The year-over-year
comparison for the first half 0of2016 also reflects a $10.2 million foreign currency charge in the first quarter of 2015 resulting from the impact of the
devaluation ofthe Venezuelan currency on the monetary assets and liabilities of our Venezuela entity. This devaluation resulted from a foreign exchange
mechanism that Venezuela announced in the first quarter of 2015.
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Provision for income taxes

Provision for income taxes for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30,2016 was $24.0 million and $26.0 million, compared to $24.4 million and
$44.5 million for the same periods in 2015. The effective tax rate was 35.0% and 35.1%, of pre-tax income during the three- and six-month periods ended
June 30,2016, respectively, compared to 35.3% and 35.5%, respectively, in the prior-year periods.

Netincome

As aresult of the foregoing factors, net income for the second quarter 0of2016 was $44.7 million, which is unchanged from the same period in 2015. Net
income for the first half 0of2016 was $48.0 million, or $68.1 million excluding Japan customs expense of $31.4 million ($20.1 million, net of tax), compared
to $80.9 million for the first halfof2015. Net income excluding Japan customs expense is a non-GAAP financial measure. See "Non-GAAP Financial
Measures" below.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Historically, our principal uses of cash have included operating expenses, particularly selling expenses, and working capital (principally inventory
purchases), as well as capital expenditures, stock repurchases, dividends, debt repayment and the development of operations in new markets. We have at
times incurred long-term debt in order to fund strategic transactions and stock repurchases. We typically generate positive cash flow from operations due to
favorable margins and have generally relied on cash from operations to fund operating activities. We generated $135.8 million in cash from operations
during the first half 0of2016, compared to $159.6 million in cash generated from operations during the prior-year period. This decrease in cash generated from
operations during the first half of 2016 reflects payments made during the first quarter of 2016, primarily (1) the payment of a significant amount of items that
were accrued as of the end of 2015, particularly commissions based on limited-time offers during December 2015; and (2) payments to build up inventory for
planned product launches in 2016. In the second quarter of 2016, we generated $138.6 million in cash from operations.

As of June 30,2016, working capital was $519.6 million, compared to $298.8 million as of December 31,2015. Cash and cash equivalents, including current
investments, as of June 30,2016 and December 31,2015 were $556.4 million and $303.7 million, respectively.

Capital expenditures in the first half of 2016 were $24.7 million, and we anticipate additional capital expenditures of approximately $30 million for the
remainder of 2016. Our 2016 capital expenditures are primarily related to:

. the expansion and upgrade of facilities in our various markets; and
e purchases and expenditures for computer systems and equipment, software, and application development.

On June 16,2016, we issued $210.0 million principal amount of convertible 4.75% senior notes, due 2020 (the "Convertible Notes") to Ping An ZQ China
Growth Opportunity Limited ("Ping An ZQ") at face value. Net proceeds on the issuance of the Convertible Notes were $203 million. We plan to use the
proceeds primarily for repurchasing common stock throughout the remainder of the year. The Convertible Notes are senior unsecured obligations of the
Company and rank equal in right of payment to all senior unsecured indebtedness of the Company. Interest on the Convertible Notes is payable
semiannually in cash on June 15 and December 15, and the Convertible Notes mature on June 15,2020, subject to earlier conversion. Although the stated
interest rate on the Convertible Notes is 4.75%, interest on this debt is expensed on our income statement at a rate of approximately 7.1%, reflecting the
amortization of a debt discount resulting from approximately $6.3 million in issuance costs and approximately $10.9 million of the principal amount that is
allocated to equity due to the conversion option. Beginning December 16,2016, the Convertible Notes will be convertible at the holder's discretion at a
conversion rate 0f21.5054 per $1,000 principal amount of Convertible Notes (which represents an initial conversion price of $46.50 per share), in each case
subject to customary anti-dilution adjustments. As of August 3, 2016, the conversion price remained at $46.50 per share. So long as the Convertible Notes are
held by Ping An ZQ, any conversion of the Convertible Notes will be satisfied by cash in respect of the principal amount of Convertible Notes converted and
any accrued and unpaid interest to such date, and shares of our common stock in respect to all additional amounts. Conversion of Convertible Notes by any
other holders may be into cash, common stock or a combination of cash and common stock, at our option.
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Upon a change in control of the Company (as defined in the indenture governing the Convertible Notes) or the failure of our common stock to be listed on
certain stock exchanges, the holders of the Convertible Notes may require that we repurchase all or part of the principal amount of the Convertible Notes at a
purchase price equal to 108% of the principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest. In addition, we may redeem all or part of the principal amount of the
Convertible Notes, at our option, at a purchase price equal to the principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest, provided that the closing trading price of
our common stock exceeds 180% of the then-current conversion price for 20 or more trading days in the 30 consecutive trading day period preceding our
exercise of this redemption right (including the last three such trading days). The Convertible Notes are subject to customary events of default, which may
result in the acceleration of the maturity of the Convertible Notes.

Our Credit Agreement (the "Credit Agreement") with various financial institutions, and Bank of America, N.A. as administrative agent, provides fora $127.5
million term loan facility, a 6.6 billion Japanese yen term loan facility and a $187.5 million revolving credit facility, each with a term of five years ending in
October 2019. The Credit Agreement requires that we maintain a consolidated leverage ratio not exceeding 2.00 to 1.00 and a consolidated interest coverage
ratio of no less than 3.00 to 1.00. As ofJune 30,2016, we had debt pursuant to the Credit Agreement of $233.5 million. See Notes 10 and 11 to the
consolidated financial statements contained in this report for further information regarding the Credit Agreement, Convertible Notes and other debt.

Our board of directors has approved a stock repurchase plan authorizing us to repurchase up to $500 million of our outstanding shares of Class A common
stock on the open market or in private transactions. The repurchases are used primarily for strategic initiatives and to offset dilution from our equity incentive
plans and from conversion of the Convertible Notes. During the first half of 2016, we repurchased 0.7 million shares of Class A common stock under this plan
for $24.3 million. As of June 30,2016, $422.7 million was available for repurchases under the stock repurchase plan.

In January and April 2016, our board of directors declared a quarterly cash dividend of $0.355 per share. These quarterly cash dividends of $19.8 million and
$19.9 million were paid on March 16,2016 and June 8,2016 to stockholders of record on February 26,2016 and May 27,2016. In July 2016, our board of
directors declared a quarterly cash dividend of $0.355 per share to be paid on September 14,2016 to stockholders of record on August 26,2016. Currently,
we anticipate that our board of directors will continue to declare quarterly cash dividends and that the cash flows from operations will be sufficient to fund
our future dividend payments. However, the continued declaration of dividends is subject to the discretion of our board of directors and will depend upon
various factors, including our net earnings, financial condition, cash requirements, future prospects and other relevant factors.

As of June 30,2016 and December 31,2015, we held $556.4 million and $303.7 million, respectively, in cash and cash equivalents, including current
investments. As of June 30,2016 and December 31,2015, cash and cash equivalents includes $300.3 million and $241.4 million, respectively, held in our
operations outside of the U.S. Substantially all of our non-U.S. cash and cash equivalents are readily convertible into U.S. dollars or other currencies, with the
exception of cash in Venezuela, which is subject to currency exchange restrictions by the government of Venezuela. As of June 30,2016, we had $1.7 million
in monetary assets denominated in Venezuela bolivars.

22-




We typically fund the cash requirements of our operations in the U.S. through intercompany dividends and intercompany charges for products, use of
intangible property, and corporate services. Some markets impose government-approval or other requirements for the repatriation of dividends. For example,
in Mainland China, we are unable to repatriate cash from current operations in the form of dividends until we file the necessary statutory financial statements
for the relevant period. As of June 30,2016, we had $139.5 million in cash denominated in Chinese RMB. We also have intercompany loan arrangements
with some of our markets, including Mainland China, that allow us to access available cash. We currently plan to repatriate undistributed earnings from our
non-U.S. operations as necessary, considering the cash needs of our non-U.S. operations and the cash needs of our U.S. operations for dividends, stock
repurchases, capital investments, debt repayment and strategic transactions. Except for partial indefinite reinvestment in two jurisdictions, we have not
designated our investments as indefinitely reinvested, but rather have these funds available for our operations in the U.S. as needed. Any repatriation of non-
U.S. eamnings requires payment of U.S. taxes in accordance with applicable U.S. tax rules and regulations. Accordingly, we have accrued the necessary U.S.
taxes related to the funds that are not indefinitely reinvested.

We currently believe that existing cash balances, future cash flows from operations and existing lines of credit will be adequate to fund our cash needs on
both a short- and long-term basis. The majority of our historical expenses have been variable in nature and as such, a potential reduction in the level of
revenue would reduce our cash flow needs. In the event that our current cash balances, future cash flow from operations and current lines of credit are not
sufficient to meet our obligations or strategic needs, we would consider raising additional funds in the debt or equity markets or restructuring our current debt
obligations. Additionally, we would consider realigning our strategic plans, including a reduction in capital spending, stock repurchases or dividend
payments.

Contingent Liabilities

Please refer to Note 9 to the consolidated financial statements contained in this report for information regarding our contingent liabilities.

Critical Accounting Policies

There were no significant changes in our critical accounting policies during the quarter ended June 30,2016.

Seasonality and Cyclicality

In addition to general economic factors, we are impacted by seasonal factors and trends such as major cultural events and vacation patterns. For example,
most Asian markets celebrate their respective local New Year in the first quarter, which generally has a negative impact on that quarter. We believe that direct
selling is also generally negatively impacted during the third quarter, when many individuals, including our sales force, traditionally take vacations.
Although our product launch process may vary by market, we generally introduce new key products to our sales force and consumers through limited-time

offers. The limited-time offers typically generate significant activity and a high level of purchasing, which often results in a higher-than-normal increase in
revenue during the quarter of the limited-time offer and skew year-over-year and sequential comparisons.
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Actives and Sales Leaders

The following table provides information concerning the number of Actives and Sales Leaders as of the dates indicated. "Actives" are persons who have
purchased products directly from the Company during the three months ended as of the date indicated. "Sales Leaders" are independent distributors, and sales
employees and independent marketers in China, who achieve certain qualification requirements.

As of June 30,2016 As of June 30,2015

Region: Actives Sales Leaders Actives Sales Leaders
Greater China 257,000 31,554 215,000 25,956
North Asia 356,000 16,128 387,000 16,991
Americas 165,000 6,515 180,000 7,892
South Asia/Pacific 113,000 7,747 120,000 7279
EMEA 121,000 4,168 113,000 4,042

Total 1,012,000 66,112 1,015,000 62,160

Currency Risk and Exchange Rate Information

A majority of our revenue and many of our expenses are recognized outside of the United States, except for inventory purchases, a significant portion of
which are primarily transacted in U.S. dollars from vendors in the United States. The local currency of each of our Subsidiaries' primary markets is considered
the functional currency with the exception of our Asia product-distribution subsidiary in Singapore and our Venezuela subsidiary. All revenue and expenses
are translated at weighted-average exchange rates for the periods reported. Therefore, our reported revenue and earnings will be positively impacted by a
weakening of the U.S. dollar and will be negatively impacted by a strengthening of the U.S. dollar. Given the large portion of our business derived from
outside of the United States, any strengthening of the U.S. dollar negatively impacts reported revenue and profits, whereas a weakening of the U.S. dollar
positively impacts our reported revenue and profits. Given the uncertainty of exchange rate fluctuations, it is difficult to predict the effect of these
fluctuations on our future business, product pricing and results of operations or financial condition. During 2014 and 2015, the strengthening of the U.S.
dollar against other currencies significantly impacted our financial results.

Additionally, we may seek to reduce our exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates through the use of foreign currency exchange contracts
and through intercompany loans of foreign currency. We do not use derivative financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes. We regularly
monitor our foreign currency risks and periodically take measures to reduce the impact of foreign exchange fluctuations on our operating results. As of June
30,2016, we held mark-to-market forward derivative contracts to hedge foreign denominated intercompany positions or third-party foreign debt with
notional amounts of 500.0 million Japanese yen ($4.8 million) and 11.5 billion Korean won ($10.0 million), 3.9 million Canadian dollars ($3.0 million) and
16.0 million South African rand ($1.1 million) with related gains and losses being recorded as part of Other Income (Expense); in addition, we held forward
contracts designated as foreign currency cash flow hedges with notional amounts totaling approximately 2.9 billion Japanese yen and 9.0 million euros
($28.1 million and $10.0 million, respectively, as of June 30, 2016) to hedge forecasted foreign-currency-denominated intercompany transactions. At June
30,2015, we held forward contracts designated as foreign currency cash flow hedges with notional amounts totaling approximately 1.3 billion Japanese yen
($10.6 million as of June 30,2015) and 15.0 million euros ($13.5 million as of June 30, 2015). Because of our foreign exchange contracts at June 30,2016,
the impact of a 10% appreciation or 10% depreciation of the U.S. dollar against the Japanese yen, the Korean won or the euro would not represent a material
potential loss in fair value, earnings or cash flows against these contracts. This potential loss does not consider the underlying foreign currency transaction or
translation exposures to which we are subject.
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Available Information

Our website address is www.nuskinenterprises.com. We make available free of charge on the Investor Relations portion of our website, ir.nuskin.com, our
annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to
Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically file such material with, or furnish it to,
the Securities and Exchange Commission.

We also use the Investor Relations portion of our website at ir.nuskin.com as a channel of distribution of additional Company information that may be
deemed material. Accordingly, investors should monitor this channel, in addition to following our press releases, Securities and Exchange Commission
filings and public conference calls and webcasts. The contents of our website shall not be deemed to be incorporated herein by reference.

Non-GAAP Financial Measures

Regulation G, Conditions for Use of Non-GAAP Financial Measures, and other SEC regulations define and prescribe the conditions for use of certain non-
GAARP financial information. Our measures of earnings per share, gross profit and net income, each excluding the Japan customs expense, meet the definition
of non-GAAP financial measures. Earnings per share, gross profit and net income, each excluding the Japan customs expense, are used in addition to and in

conjunction with results presented in accordance with GAAP and should not be relied upon to the exclusion of GAAP financial measures.

Management believes these non-GAAP financial measures assist management and investors in evaluating, and comparing from period to period, results from
ongoing operations in a more meaningful and consistent manner while also highlighting more meaningful trends in the results of operations.

The following is a reconciliation of gross profit, as reported, to gross profit excluding Japan customs expenses for the six months ended June 30,2016 and
2015 (U.S. dollars in thousands):

Six Months Ended

June 30,
2016 2015

Revenue $ 1,072,306 $ 1,103,541
Gross profit $ 806,232 § 888,223

Japan customs expense 31,355 —
Gross profit, excluding Japan customs expense $ 837,587 $ 888,223
Gross profit as a % of revenue 752% 80.5%
Gross profit, excluding Japan customs expense, as a % of revenue 78.1%
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The following is a reconciliation of net income, as reported, to net income excluding Japan customs expenses and diluted earnings per share, as reported, to
diluted earnings per share excluding Japan customs expenses for the six months ended June 30,2016 and 2015 (U.S. dollars in thousands):

Six Months Ended
June 30,
2016 2015

Net income $ 48,029 $ 80,939

Japan customs expense 31,355 —

Tax effect of Japan customs expense (11,257) —
Net income, excluding Japan customs expense $ 68,127 § 80,939
Diluted earnings per share $ 085 $ 1.35
Diluted eamings per share, excluding Japan customs expense $ 1.21

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The information required by Item 3 of Part I of Form 10-Q is incorporated herein by reference from the section entitled "Currency Risk and Exchange Rate
Information" in "Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" of Part [ and also from Note 4 to the
consolidated financial statements contained in this report.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As of the end of the period covered by this report, under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer
("CEQ") and Chief Financial Officer ("CFO"), we evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures (as such
term is defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act")). Based on that evaluation, our CEO and our
CFO concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of June 30,2016.

Changes in Internal Controls Over Financial Reporting.

We made no changes in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act) during the fiscal quarter ended
June 30, 2016 that materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

PART II. OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The following information supplements and amends our discussion set forth under "Legal Proceedings" in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31,2015 and our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2016. Except as discussed below, there have been
no material developments concerning the matters discussed in those reports.

As previously disclosed, we are currently being sued in a purported class action lawsuit relating to negative media and regulatory scrutiny regarding our
business in Mainland China and the associated decline in our stock price. Beginning in January 2014, six purported class action complaints were filed in the
United States District Court for the District of Utah. In May 2014, the court consolidated the various purported class actions, appointed State-Boston
Retirement System as lead plaintiffin the consolidated action and appointed the law firm Labaton Sucharow as lead counsel for the purported class in the
consolidated action. In June 2014, a consolidated class action complaint was filed. In February 2015, the court denied our motion to dismiss the case. The
consolidated class action complaint purports to assert claims on behalf of certain of our stockholders under Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 and Rule 10b-5 thereunder against Nu Skin Enterprises, Ritch N. Wood, and M. Truman Hunt and to assert claims under Section 20(a) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 against Messrs. Wood and Hunt. The consolidated class action complaint alleges that, inter alia, we made materially false and
misleading statements regarding our sales operations in and financial results derived from Mainland China, including purportedly operating a pyramid
scheme based on illegal multi-level marketing activities. On February 22,2016, the parties entered into a Settlement Term Sheet (the "Agreement"). The terms
of the Agreement provide for, among other things, the certification of a settlement class consisting of persons or entities that publicly traded our common
stock during the period from May 4, 2011 through January 17,2014 and a settlement payment by, or on behalf of, Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc. of $47 million.

In May 2016, the court issued preliminary approval of the settlement. In June 2016, our insurers fully funded the settlement payment in an escrow account.
The settlement remains subject to final court approval and may be cancelled by us at our sole election in certain limited circumstances. A hearing for final
court approval of the settlement is scheduled in October 2016 but could be delayed by circumstances beyond our control. Subsequent to final approval of the
settlement by the court, the litigation will be dismissed, with prejudice.
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In addition, beginning in February 2014, five purported shareholder derivative complaints were filed in the United States District Court for the District of
Utah. In May 2014, the court issued an order consolidating the derivative actions, appointing plaintiffs Amos C. Acoff and Analisa Suderov as co-lead
plaintiffs in the consolidated action, and appointing the law firms Bernstein Litowitz Berger & Grossmann LLP and The Weiser Law Firm, P.C. as co-lead
counsel for the plaintiffs in the consolidated action. In July 2014, a consolidated derivative complaint was filed. The consolidated derivative complaint
purports to assert claims on behalf of Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc. for, inter alia, breach of fiduciary duties for disseminating false and misleading information,
failing to maintain adequate internal controls, unjust enrichment, abuse of control, and gross mismanagement against M. Truman Hunt, Ritch N. Wood,
Steven J. Lund, Nevin N. Andersen, Neil H. Offen, Daniel W. Campbell, Andrew W. Lipman, Patricia A. Negron, Thomas R. Pisano, and nominally against Nu
Skin Enterprises, Inc. The consolidated derivative complaint also purports to assert claims on behalf of Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc. for breach of fiduciary duty
for insider selling and misappropriation of information against Messrs. Wood, Lund and Campbell. The consolidated derivative complaint alleges that, inter
alia, the defendants allowed materially false and misleading statements to be made regarding their sales operations in and financial results derived from
Mainland China, including purportedly operating a pyramid scheme based on illegal multi-level marketing activities, and that certain defendants sold
common stock on the basis of material, adverse non-public information. In July 2015, the court stayed the derivative action pending a final resolution in the
class action lawsuit and denied the Company's motion to dismiss without prejudice to renewing the motion when the stay is lifted. The parties reached a
settlement of the matter, and the court issued preliminary approval of the settlement agreement in July 2016. The settlement agreement requires us to
implement certain corporate governance measures, and it requires us and/or our insurers to pay or cause to be paid to Plaintiffs’' counsel attorneys' fees and
expenses in the total amount of $1.3 million. We currently anticipate that our insurers will pay approximately $1.0 million of this amount. The settlement
agreement remains subject to final approval by the court.

From time to time, we are involved in legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course of business. We believe that the resolution of these matters will not
have a negative material effect on our consolidated financial position, results of operations or liquidity.

Please refer to Notes 9, 13 and 14 to the consolidated financial statements contained in this report and to our recent SEC filings, including our Annual Report

on Form 10-K for the 2015 fiscal year and our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31,2016, for additional information
regarding our legal proceedings.
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

The information presented below supplements and should be read in conjunction with the detailed discussion of risks associated with our business in our
recent SEC filings, including our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the 2015 fiscal year.

Currency exchange rate fluctuations could impact our financial results.

In 2015, approximately 89% of our sales occurred in markets outside of the United States in each market's respective local currency. We purchase inventory
primarily in the United States in U.S. dollars. In preparing our financial statements, we translate revenue and expenses in our markets outside the United
States from their local currencies into U.S. dollars using weighted average exchange rates. If the U.S. dollar strengthens relative to local currencies, our
reported revenue, gross profit and net income will likely be reduced. For example, foreign currency fluctuations negatively impacted reported revenue by
approximately 8% in 2015 compared to 2014 and by approximately 3% in 2014 compared to 2013.

Foreign currency fluctuations can also result in losses and gains resulting from translation of foreign currency denominated balances on our balance sheet.
Although we may engage in transactions intended to reduce our exposure to foreign currency fluctuations, there can be no assurance that these transactions
will be effective. Complex global political and economic dynamics can affect exchange rate fluctuations. For example, significant foreign currency
fluctuations occurred as a result of the June 2016 referendum in the United Kingdom, in which voters approved an exit from the European Union. It is
difficult to predict future fluctuations and the effect these fluctuations may have upon future reported results or our overall financial condition.

Challenges to the form of our network marketing system could harm our business.

We may be subject to challenges by government regulators regarding the form of our network marketing system. Legal and regulatory requirements
concerning the direct-selling industry generally do not include "bright line" rules and are inherently fact-based and subject to interpretation. As a result,
regulators and courts have discretion in their application of these laws and regulations, and the enforcement or interpretation of these laws and regulations by
government agencies or courts can change. We are aware of ongoing investigations and legal actions against other companies in the direct selling industry.
An adverse ruling in these investigations or legal actions could impact our business if direct selling laws or anti-pyramid laws are interpreted more narrowly
or in a manner that results in additional burdens or restrictions on direct selling companies. For example, in 2015, the FTC took aggressive actions against a
multi-level marketing company, alleging an illegal business model and improper earnings claims. In 2016, the FTC entered into a settlement with another
multi-level marketing company, requiring that company to modify its business model. This settlement is not judicial precedent or a new FTC rule, but if it
ultimately leads to new industry standards or new rules, our business could be impacted and we may need to amend our distributor compensation plan.

We could also be subject to challenges by private parties in civil actions. We are aware of recent civil actions against some of our competitors in the United
States, which have and may in the future result in significant settlements. Allegations by short sellers directed at us and our competitors regarding the legality
of multi-level marketing in various markets have also created intense public scrutiny of us and our industry. Our business has also been subject to such formal
and informal inquiries from various government regulatory authorities in the past regarding our business and our compliance with local laws and regulations.
All ofthese actions and any future government scrutiny of us or our industry could generate negative publicity or further regulatory actions that could result
in fines, restrict our ability to conduct our business in our various markets, enter into new markets, motivate our sales force and attract consumers.
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ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer

(a) (b) © (d
Approximate Dollar Value of
Total Number of Shares Purchased Shares that May Yet Be Purchased
Total Number Average Price as Part of Publicly Announced Under the Plans or Programs
Period of Shares Purchased  Paid per Share Plans or Programs (in millions)(1)
April 1 - 30,2016 79,899 $  38.73 79,899 $ 423.9
May 1-31, 2016 31,045 $ 3853 31,045 $ 4227
June 1 -30, 2016 - - $ 422.7
Total 110,944 110,944
1) In October 2015, we announced that our board of directors approved a stock repurchase plan. Under this plan, our board of directors authorized the

repurchase of up to $500.0 million of our outstanding Class A common stock on the open market or in privately negotiated transactions.
ITEM3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES
None.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Not Applicable.

ITEMS. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

Exhibits
Regulation S-K
Number

4.1

10.1

10.2

32.1

322

101.INS

101.SCH
101.CAL
101.DEF
101.LAB

101.PRE

Description

Indenture, dated as of June 16,2016, by and between Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc. and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company,
N.A,, as trustee (including the form 0f4.75% Convertible Senior Notes Due 2020) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the
Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed June 21,2016).

Second Amended and Restated 2010 Omnibus Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current
Report on Form 8-K filed May 24,2016).

Investment Agreement, by and among Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc. and Ping An ZQ China Growth Opportunity Limited, dated as of
June 14,2016.

Certification by M. Truman Hunt, President and Chief Executive Officer, pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) of the Securities Exchange
Act 0f 1934, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 0f2002.

Certification by Ritch N. Wood, Chief Financial Officer, pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 0£2002.

Certification by M. Truman Hunt, President and Chief Executive Officer, pursuant to Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United
States Code, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 0£2002.

Certification by Ritch N. Wood, Chief Financial Officer, pursuant to Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United States Code, as
adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 0£2002.

XBRL Instance Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned
thereunto duly authorized.

August 4,2016

NU SKIN ENTERPRISES, INC.

By: /s/ Ritch N. Wood
Ritch N. Wood
Chief Financial Officer
(Duly Authorized Officer and Principal
Financial and Accounting Officer)
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INVESTMENT AGREEMENT

This INVESTMENT AGREEMENT (this "Agreement"), dated as of June 14, 2016, is by and among Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc., a
Delaware corporation (together with any successor or assign pursuant to Section 6.07, the "Company"), and Ping An ZQ China Growth
Opportunity Limited, a Cayman Islands company limited by shares (the "Purchaser" and, together with its successors and any Affiliate
that becomes a party hereto in accordance with Section 4.02 and Section 6.07, the "Purchasers"). Capitalized terms not otherwise
defined where used shall have the meanings ascribed thereto in Article 1.

WHEREAS, the Purchaser desires to purchase from the Company, and the Company desires to issue and sell to the Purchaser, the
aggregate principal amount of the Company's 4.75% Convertible Notes due 2020 (referred to herein as the "Note" or the "Notes") in the
form attached to the Indenture and to be issued in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Indenture and this Agreement, in
each case set forth opposite the name of the Purchaser on Schedule I hereto; and

WHEREAS, the Company and the Purchaser desire to set forth certain agreements herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the representations, warranties and agreements herein contained and
intending to be legally bound hereby, the parties hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLEI

DEFINITIONS
Section 1.01 Definitions. As used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the meanings set forth below:

"Additional Investment" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.17.

"Additional Investment Agreement" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.17.

"Additional Securities" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.17

"Affiliate" shall mean, with respect to any Person, any other Person which directly or indirectly controls or is controlled by or is
under common control with such Person. Notwithstanding the foregoing, (i) for all purposes under this Agreement, (x) the Company
and the Company's Subsidiaries shall not be considered Affiliates of the Purchaser or any of its Affiliates and (y) subject to the
following clause (ii), each of PA Investment Funds SPC and its Affiliates, ZQ Capital Limited and its Affiliates and Empire Gain
International Limited and its Affiliates shall be considered an Affiliate of Purchaser and (ii) for purposes of the definitions of
"Registrable Securities" and "Standstill Period" and Sections 3.02(d), 3.02(f), 4.02, 4.03, 4.06, 4.10, 4.14,4.17,4.18, 5.06 and 6.07, no
Affiliate that acts in the capacity as a broker-dealer in its ordinary course of business shall be deemed an Affiliate of the Purchaser or its
other Affiliates and no portfolio company (other than the Purchaser) of the Purchaser or any of its Affiliates shall be deemed an Affiliate
of the Purchaser or its other Affiliates, so long as (1) such broker-dealer or portfolio company has not been (x) directed, instructed,
assisted or encouraged by the Purchaser or any of its Affiliates in carrying out any act prohibited to be taken by the Purchaser under the
Transaction Agreements or the subject matter of Section 4.03 in a manner intended to circumvent the obligations of the Purchaser
hereunder or (y) provided access to any Confidential Information and (2) neither the Purchaser nor any of its Affiliates is a member of a
group (as such term is defined in Section 13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act) with such broker-dealer or portfolio company with respect to
any securities of the Company. As used in this definition, "control" (including its correlative meanings, "controlled by" and "under
common control with") shall mean possession, directly or indirectly, of power to direct or cause the direction of management or policies
(whether through ownership of securities or partnership or other ownership interests, by contract or otherwise).




"Agreement" shall have the meaning set forth in the preamble hereto.

"Associate" shall have the meaning set forth in Rule 12b-2 promulgated by the SEC under the Exchange Act; provided that the
Company and the Company's Subsidiaries will not be considered Associates of the Purchaser or any of its Affiliates.

"Available" means, with respect to a Registration Statement, that such Registration Statement is effective and there is no stop order
with respect thereto and such Registration Statement does not contain an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material
fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made,
not misleading, such that such Registration Statement will be available for the resale of Registrable Securities.

"Beneficially Own", "Beneficially Owned" or "Beneficial Ownership" shall have the meaning set forth in Rule 13d-3 of the rules
and regulations promulgated under the Exchange Act, except that for purposes of this Agreement the words "within sixty days" in Rule
13d-3(d)(1)(i) shall not apply, to the effect that a person shall be deemed to be the Beneficial Owner of a security if that person has the
right to acquire beneficial ownership of such security at any time. Solely for purposes of determining the number of Conversion Shares
issuable upon conversion of the Notes Beneficially Owned by the Purchaser and its Affiliates, the Notes shall be treated as if upon
conversion the only settlement option under the Notes and Indenture were solely Physical Settlement (as defined in the Indenture). For
the avoidance of doubt, for purposes of this Agreement, the Purchaser (or any other person) shall at all times be deemed to have
Beneficial Ownership of Conversion Shares upon conversion of the Notes directly or indirectly held by them, irrespective of any non-
conversion period specified in the Notes or this Agreement or any restrictions on transfer or voting contained in this Agreement.

"Blackout Period" means in the event that the Company determines in good faith that any registration or sale pursuant to any
registration statement would reasonably be expected to materially adversely affect or materially interfere with any bona fide financing
of the Company or any material transaction under consideration by the Company or would require disclosure of information that has
not been, and is not otherwise then required to be, disclosed to the public, the premature disclosure of which would adversely affect the
Company in any material respect or the registration statement is otherwise not Available for use (in each case as determined by the
Company in good faith after consultation with outside counsel), a period of up to sixty (60) days; provided that a Blackout Period may
not be called by the Company more than twice in any period of twelve (12) consecutive months and the aggregate length of Blackout
Periods in any period of twelve (12) consecutive months may not exceed one hundred and twenty (120) days.




"Board of Directors" shall mean the board of directors of the Company.

"Business Day" shall mean any day, other than a Saturday, Sunday or a day on which banking institutions in the City of New York,
New York or Hong Kong are authorized or obligated by law or executive order to remain closed.

Change in Control" has the meaning set forth in the Indenture; provided, however, that clause (y) of the last paragraph of such
definition in the Indenture shall be disregarded for all purposes under this Agreement other than clause (z) of Section 6.14.

"Closing" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2.02(a).
"Closing Date" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2.02(a).
"Code" shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.
"Company" shall have the meaning set forth in the preamble hereto.

"Company Common Stock" shall mean the Class A common stock, par value $0.001 per share, of the Company.

"Company Reports" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 3.01(g)(1).
"Confidential Information" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.14(b).

"Confidentiality Agreement" shall mean, collectively, the confidentiality agreements entered into by the Company, on the one hand,
and certain Affiliates of the Purchaser, on the other hand, dated as of April 26, 2016, in each case as amended from time to time.

"Conversion Price" has the meaning set forth in the Indenture.
"Conversion Rate" has the meaning set forth in the Indenture.

"Conversion Shares" shall mean the shares of Company Common Stock issuable or issued upon conversion of the Notes.

"Covered Persons" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.07(f).
"DGCL" shall mean the Delaware General Corporation Law.

"Enforceability Exceptions" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 3.01(c).




"Exchange Act" shall mean the U.S. Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
"Excluded Securities" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.17.

"Extraordinary Transaction" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.03(a)(v).

"Free Writing Prospectus" shall have meaning set forth in Section 5.03(a)(v).
"GAAP" shall mean U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
"Global Security" has the meaning set forth in the Indenture.

"Governmental Entity" shall mean any court, administrative agency or commission or other governmental authority or
instrumentality, whether federal, state, local or foreign, and any applicable self-regulatory organization.

"Greater China" shall have meaning set forth in Section 3.01(q).
"Hong Kong" means the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the People's Republic of China.

"HSR Act" shall mean the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended, and the rules and regulations
promulgated thereunder.

"Indemnified Persons" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 5.05(a).

"Indenture" shall mean an indenture in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A, as amended, supplemented or otherwise modified
from time to time with the consent of the Purchaser and the Company prior to the Closing, it being agreed that the Company and the
Purchaser shall consent to any changes required by the Trustee that do not adversely affect the Company or the Purchaser, or the
Purchaser's financing sources, including with respect to timing and mechanics of transfers and exchanges of Securities and interests
therein, in any material respect.

"Initial Conversion Rate" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.12.

"Intellectual Property" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 3.01(p).

"Joinder" shall mean, with respect to any Person permitted to sign such document in accordance with the terms hereof, a joinder
executed and delivered by such Person, providing such Person to have all the rights and obligations of the Purchaser under this

Agreement, in the form and substance substantially as attached hereto as Exhibit B or such other form as may be agreed to by the
Company and the Purchaser.

"Losses" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 5.05(a).




"Material Adverse Effect" shall mean any events, changes or developments that, individually or in the aggregate, have a material
adverse effect on the business, financial condition or results of operations of (i) solely with respect to Section 3.01(q), the business
conducted by the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, in Greater China and (ii) otherwise with respect to all other
provisions of this Agreement, the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, in each case other than any event, change or
development resulting from or arising out of the following: (a) events, changes or developments generally affecting the economy, the
financial or securities markets, or political, legislative or regulatory conditions, in each case in the United States or elsewhere in the
world, (b) events, changes or developments in the industries in which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries conducts its business, (c)
any adoption, implementation, promulgation, repeal, modification, reinterpretation or proposal of any rule, regulation, ordinance, order,
protocol or any other law of or by any national, regional, state or local Governmental Entity, or market administrator, (d) any changes
in GAAP or accounting standards or interpretations thereof, (¢) earthquakes, any weather-related or other force majeure event or natural
disasters or outbreak or escalation of hostilities or acts of war or terrorism, (f) the announcement or the existence of, compliance with or
performance under, this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby, (g) any taking of any action at the request of the
Purchaser, (h) any failure by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries to meet any financial projections or forecasts or estimates of
revenues, earnings or other financial metrics for any period (provided that the exception in this clause (h) shall not prevent or otherwise
affect a determination that any event, change, effect or development underlying such failure has resulted in a Material Adverse Effect so
long as it is not otherwise excluded by this definition) or (i) any changes in the share price or trading volume of the Company Common
Stock or in the Company's credit rating (provided that the exception in this clause (i) shall not prevent or otherwise affect a
determination that any event, change, effect or development underlying such change has resulted in a Material Adverse Effect so long
as it is not otherwise excluded by this definition); except, in each case with respect to subclauses (a) through (e), to the extent that such
event, change or development disproportionately affects the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, relative to other similarly
situated companies in the industries in which the Company and its Subsidiaries operate.

"Minimum Ownership Threshold" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.07(a).
"Note" or Notes" shall have the meaning set forth in the preamble hereto.

"NYSE" shall mean the New York Stock Exchange.

"Offer Notice" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.17.

"Participation Notice" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.17.

"Participation Notice Period" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.17.

"Permitted Derivative Transactions" has the meaning set forth in Section 4.02(a).

"Permitted Loan" has the meaning set forth in Section 4.02(a).




"Permitted Transfers" has the meaning set forth in Section 4.02(a).

"Person" or "person" shall mean an individual, corporation, limited liability or unlimited liability company, association, partnership,
trust, estate, joint venture, business trust or unincorporated organization, or a government or any agency or political subdivision thereof,
or other entity of any kind or nature.

"Plan of Distribution" means the plan of distribution substantially in the form attached hereto as Annex A.
"PRC" means the People's Republic of China.

"Prohibited Transfers" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.02(a).

"Purchase Price" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2.01.

"Purchaser" and "Purchasers" shall have the meaning set forth in the preamble hereto.

"Purchaser Affiliates" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.03(a).

"Purchaser Designee" means the individual then serving on the Board of Directors pursuant to the exercise of the Purchaser's
nomination rights pursuant to Section 4.07(a) and/or Purchaser's rights pursuant to Section 4.07(e), together with any designee of the
Purchaser who is then standing for election to the Board pursuant to Sections 4.07(a) and (b) or who is being proposed for election by
the Purchaser pursuant to Section 4.07(e).

"Purchaser Global Security" has the meaning set forth in the Indenture.
"Purchaser Indemnitors" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.11.

"Registrable Securities" shall mean (i) the Conversion Shares, (ii) any Company Common Stock issued or distributed in respect of
such Conversion Shares and (iii) any other equity securities received in respect of such Conversion Shares and Company Common
Stock in a Change in Control (as defined in the Indenture) that is not a Change in Control (as defined in the Indenture) solely as a result
of the last paragraph of such definition; provided that any such Conversion Shares, Company Common Stock or other equity securities
(as applicable) will cease to be Registrable Securities upon the earliest of (a) when such Conversion Shares, Company Common Stock
or other equity securities (as applicable) have been sold or otherwise disposed of pursuant to an effective Registration Statement or in
compliance with Rule 144, (b) such Conversion Shares, Company Common Stock or other equity securities (as applicable) are held or
Beneficially Owned by any Person that together with its Affiliates Beneficially Own less than the Minimum Ownership Threshold and
such Conversion Shares, Company Common Stock or other equity securities (as applicable) are freely transferable under Rule 144
without regard to volume or manner of sale limits or public information requirements, or (c) when such Conversion Shares, Company
Common Stock or other equity securities (as applicable) cease to be outstanding; provided, further, that any securities that have ceased
to be Registrable Securities in accordance with the foregoing definition shall not thereafter become Registrable Securities and any
securities that are issued or distributed in respect of securities that have ceased to be Registrable Securities are not Registrable Securities.




"Registration Expenses" shall mean all expenses incurred by the Company in complying with Article V, including all registration,
filing and listing fees, printing expenses, fees and disbursements of counsel and independent public accountants for the Company and
of a single counsel for the holders of Registrable Securities, fees and expenses incurred by the Company in connection with complying
with state securities or "blue sky" laws, fees of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc., all the Company's internal expenses,
transfer taxes, and fees of transfer agents and registrars, but excluding any underwriting discounts and commissions, agency fees,
brokers' commissions and transfer taxes, in each case to the extent applicable to the Registrable Securities of the selling holders;
provided, that Registration Expenses shall not include more than $25,000 per offering of fees and disbursements of counsel and other
advisors for the holders of Registrable Securities.

"Registration Statement" shall mean any registration statement of the Company filed or to be filed with the SEC under the rules and
regulations promulgated under the Securities Act, including the related prospectus, amendments and supplements to such registration
statement, and including pre- and post-effective amendments, and all exhibits and all material incorporated by reference in such
registration statement.

"Registration Termination Date" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 5.01(b).

"Reimbursed Expenses" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 6.06.

"Representatives" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.14(a).

"Restricted Period" shall mean the period commencing on the Closing Date and ending on the earlier of (i) the date that is eighteen
(18) months following the Closing Date, (ii) the consummation of any Change in Control, (iii) the date the Company issues shares of
Company Common Stock, or any security or instrument convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (as applicable) for Company
Common Stock, to any Person or "group" (as such term is defined in Section 13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act) that results or, if converted,
exercised or exchanged on the date of issuance, would result in such Person or "group" (as such term is defined in Section 13(d)(3) of
the Exchange Act) Beneficially Owning more than 10% of the outstanding Company Common Stock at the time of such issuance
(unless such issuance occurs in connection with the acquisition (whether by merger, consolidation, asset purchase, equity purchase or
otherwise) of any Person by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries), (iv) the date the Company's stockholders fail to elect the Purchaser
Designee to the Board at any meeting of the stockholders of the Company at which the Purchaser Designee has been nominated for
election pursuant to Section 4.07 (unless, at the time of such meeting, the Company's obligation to nominate such Purchaser Designee
pursuant to Section 4.07 has terminated pursuant to Section 4.07(g)), (v) the date that the Closing Sale Price (as defined in the
Indenture) of the Company Common Stock for 20 or more Trading Days (as defined in the Indenture) (including the final three Trading
Days) in the period of at least 30 consecutive Trading Days is equal to or exceeds 180% of the applicable Conversion Price on each
applicable Trading Day, and (vi) the date the Company issues shares of Company Common Stock or any security or instrument
convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for Company Common Stock (in each case, other than an Excluded Security) to any
Person at a price per share of Company Common Stock or at an effective price per share of Company Common Stock upon conversion,
exercise or exchange thereof (as applicable) that is less than the Conversion Price or enters into a definitive agreement for a transaction
that, if consummated, would result in the foregoing.




"Rule 144" shall mean Rule 144 promulgated by the SEC pursuant to the Securities Act, as such rule may be amended from time to
time, or any similar rule or regulation hereafter adopted by the SEC having substantially the same effect as such rule.

"Rule 405" shall mean Rule 405 promulgated by the SEC pursuant to the Securities Act, as such rule may be amended from time to
time, or any similar rule or regulation hereafter adopted by the SEC having substantially the same effect as such rule.

"SEC" shall mean the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission.

"Securities Act" shall mean the U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

Selling Holders" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 5.03(a)(i).
"Specified Guidelines" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.07(c).
"Specified Persons" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 6.12.

"Standstill Period" shall mean, with respect to the Purchaser, the period commencing on the Closing Date and ending on the earlier
of (i) the consummation of a Change in Control and (ii) the date that the Purchaser and its Affiliates collectively hold or Beneficially
Own less than the Minimum Ownership Threshold.

"Subject Securities" shall mean (i) the Notes, (ii) the Conversion Shares, and (iii) any securities issued as (or issuable upon the
conversion, exercise or exchange of any warrant, right or other security that is issued as) a dividend, stock split, combination or any
reclassification, recapitalization, merger, consolidation, exchange or any other distribution or reorganization with respect to, or in
exchange for, or in replacement of, the securities referenced in clause (i) or (ii) (without giving effect to any election by the Company
regarding settlement options upon conversion) above or this clause (iii).

"Subsidiary" shall mean, with respect to any Person, any other Person of which 50% or more of the shares of the voting securities or
other voting interests are owned or controlled, or the ability to select or elect 50% or more of the directors or similar managers is held,
directly or indirectly, by such first Person or one or more of its Subsidiaries, or by such first Person, or by such first Person and one or
more of its Subsidiaries.

"Take-Down Notice" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 5.02(c).

"Target Registration Date" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 5.01(a).




"Tax" or "Taxes" shall mean all federal, state, local, and foreign income, excise, gross receipts, gross income, ad valorem, profits,
gains, property, capital, sales, transfer, use, payroll, employment, severance, withholding, duties, intangibles, franchise, backup
withholding, value-added, and other taxes imposed by a Governmental Entity, together with all interest, penalties and additions to tax
imposed with respect thereto.

"Tax Return" shall mean a report, return or other document (including any amendments thereto) required to be supplied to a
Governmental Entity with respect to Taxes.

"Third Party" shall mean, with respect to the Purchaser, a Person other than the Purchaser or any of its Affiliates.
"Third Party Tender/Exchange Offer" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.02(a).

"Transaction Agreements" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 3.01(c).

"Transactions" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 3.01(c).

"Trustee" shall mean an institutional trustee to be selected by the Company with the consent of the Purchaser, which consent shall
not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

"Underwritten Offering" shall mean a sale of Registrable Securities to an underwriter or underwriters for reoffering to the public.

"Voting Stock" shall mean securities of any class or kind having the power to vote generally for the election of directors, managers
or other voting members of the governing body of the Company or any successor thereto.
"WKSI" means a "well known seasoned issuer" as defined under Rule 405.

Section 1.02 General Interpretive Principles. Whenever used in this Agreement, except as otherwise expressly provided or unless
the context otherwise requires, any noun or pronoun shall be deemed to include the plural as well as the singular and to cover all
genders. The name assigned to this Agreement and the article and section captions and table of contents used herein are for
convenience of reference only and shall not be construed to affect the meaning, construction or effect hereof. Whenever the words
"include," "includes," or "including" are used in this Agreement, they shall be deemed to be followed by the words "without limitation."
Unless otherwise specified, the terms "hereto," "hereof," "herein" and similar terms refer to this Agreement as a whole (including the
exhibits, schedules and disclosure statements hereto), and references herein to Articles or Sections, Schedule, Exhibit or Annex refer to
Articles or Sections, or Schedules, Exhibits or the Annex, of this Agreement. The word "or" shall not be deemed exclusive. For the
avoidance of doubt, notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, none of the Notes will have any right to vote or any

right to receive any dividends or other distributions that are made or paid to the holders of the shares of Company Common Stock.




ARTICLE I

SALE AND PURCHASE OF THE NOTES
Section 2.01 Sale and Purchase of the Notes.

(a) Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, at the Closing the Company shall issue and sell to the Purchaser, and the
Purchaser shall purchase and acquire from the Company, the Notes in an aggregate principal amount set forth opposite the name of the
Purchaser on Schedule I hereto for a purchase price equal to the principal amount of the Notes purchased by the Purchaser (the
"Purchase Price").

Section 2.02 Closing.

(a) Subject to the satisfaction or waiver of the conditions precedent set forth in Sections 2.02(c) and (d), the closing (the "Closing")
of the purchase and sale of the Notes hereunder shall take place at the offices of Simpson Thacher & Bartlett LLP located at 2475
Hanover St., Palo Alto, California 94304 (i) on June 17, 2016 (or such later Business Day on or before June 21, 2016 with respect to
which the Company notifies the Purchaser in writing at least one Business Day in advance thereof) or (ii) at such other place, time or
date as may be mutually agreed upon in writing by the Company and the Purchaser (the date on which the Closing actually occurs, the

"Closing Date").

(b) To effect the purchase and sale of Notes, upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement, at the Closing:

The Company shall, and shall instruct the Trustee to, execute and deliver the Indenture at the Closing. The Company shall deliver
the fully executed Indenture to the Purchaser at the Closing, against payment in full by or on behalf of the Purchaser of the
Purchaser's Purchase Price for the Notes being purchased by the Purchaser hereunder.

(@)

The Company shall issue and deliver to the Purchaser the Notes being purchased by the Purchaser hereunder through the facilities
of The Depository Trust Company, or at the option of the Purchaser, registered in the name of the Purchaser, against payment in
full by or on behalf of the Purchaser of the Purchaser's Purchase Price for the Notes.

(ii)

The Purchaser shall cause a wire transfer to be made in same day funds to an account of the Company designated in writing by
the Company to the Purchaser prior to the date hereof in an amount equal to the Purchaser's Purchase Price for the Notes being
purchased by the Purchaser hereunder.

(i)

(iv) The Purchaser shall deliver to the Company a duly completed and executed IRS Form W-8 or such other
appropriate form.

(c) The obligations of the Purchaser to purchase the Notes being purchased by the Purchaser hereunder are subject to the satisfaction
or waiver of the following conditions as of the Closing:




(i) the purchase and sale of the Notes pursuant to Section 2.02(b) shall not be prohibited or enjoined by any court of
competent jurisdiction;

the Company and the Trustee shall have executed the Indenture on the Closing Date and delivered the Indenture to the Purchaser
and the Company shall have executed and delivered to the Purchaser the Notes being purchased by the Purchaser hereunder to the
Purchaser;

(ii)

(A) the representations and warranties of the Company set forth in Sections 3.01(a), (c) and (e) shall be true and correct in all
material respects on and as of the Closing Date, (B) the representations and warranties of the Company set forth in Section 3.01(h)
(i) shall be true and correct on and as of the Closing Date and (C) the representations and warranties of the Company set forth in
Section 3.01 (other than Sections 3.01(a), (c), (e) and (h)(ii)) shall be true and correct on and as of the Closing Date (without
giving effect to materiality, Material Adverse Effect, or similar phrases in the representations and warranties), except where the
failure of such representations and warranties referenced in this clause (C) to be so true and correct, individually or in the
aggregate, has not had and would not have a Material Adverse Effect;

(i)

the Company shall have delivered to the Trustee, as custodian, the Purchaser Global Securities registered in the name of The
Depository Trust Company and such Purchaser Global Securities shall be eligible for book-entry settlement with The Depository
Trust Company;

(iv)

(v) the Company shall have performed and complied in all material respects with all agreements and obligations required by this
Agreement to be performed or complied with by it on or prior to the Closing Date; and

(vi) the Purchaser shall have received a certificate, dated the Closing Date, duly executed by a director or other authorized signatory of
the Company on behalf of the Company, certifying that the conditions specified in Section 2.02(c)(iii) and (v) have been satisfied.

(d) the obligations of the Company to sell the Notes to the Purchaser are subject to the satisfaction or waiver of the following
conditions as of the Closing:

(1) the purchase and sale of the Notes pursuant to Section 2.02(b) shall not be prohibited or enjoined by any court of competent
jurisdiction;

(ii) the Trustee shall have executed and delivered the Indenture to the company;

(iii) the representations and warranties of the Purchaser set forth in Section 3.02 shall be true and correct in all material respects on
and as of the Closing Date;

(iv) the Purchaser shall have performed and complied in all material respects with all agreements and obligations required by this
Agreement to be performed or complied with by it on or prior to the Closing Date; and
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(v) the Company shall have received certificates, dated the Closing Date, duly executed by a director of the Purchaser on behalf of the
Purchaser, certifying that the conditions specified in Section 2.02(d)(iii) and (iv) have been satisfied.

Section 2.03 Termination. If the Closing does not occur on or prior to 5:30 p.m. New York time on June 21, 2016, this Agreement
shall automatically terminate and each of the parties hereto shall be relieved of its duties and obligations arising under this Agreement
after the date of such termination; provided, that no such termination shall relieve any party hereto of liability for any breach or default
under this Agreement prior to such termination.

ARTICLE III

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

Section 3.01 Representations and Warranties of the Company. Except as disclosed in the Company Reports filed with or furnished
to the SEC and publicly available prior to the date hereof (excluding in each case any disclosures set forth in the risk factors or
"forward-looking statements" sections of such reports, and any other disclosures included therein to the extent they are predictive or
forward-looking in nature), the Company represents and warrants to the Purchaser, as of the date hereof and as of the Closing Date as
follows:

(a) Existence and Power. The Company is duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the State of
Delaware and has all requisite corporate power and authority to own, operate and lease its properties, rights and assets and to carry
on its business as it is being conducted on the date of this Agreement, and, except as would not, individually or in the aggregate,
reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, has been duly qualified as a foreign corporation for the transaction of
business and is in good standing under the laws of each other jurisdiction in which it owns or leases properties, rights and assets or
conducts any business so as to require such qualification. Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be
expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, each Subsidiary of the Company that is a "significant subsidiary" (as defined in Rule
1.02(w) of the SEC's Regulation S-X) has been duly organized and is validly existing in good standing (to the extent that the
concept of "good standing" is recognized by the applicable jurisdiction) under the laws of its jurisdiction of organization.

(b) Capitalization. The authorized share capital of the Company consists of (x) 500,000,000 shares of Company Common
Stock, (y) 100,000,000 shares of Class B common stock, par value $0.001 per share, of the Company and (z) 25,000,000 shares
of preferred stock, par value $0.001 per share, of the Company. As of June 13, 2016, there were (i) 55,935,827 shares of
Company Common Stock issued and outstanding, no shares of Class B Common Stock of the Company issued and outstanding
and no shares of preferred stock of the Company issued and outstanding (ii) options to purchase an aggregate of 6,789,421 shares
of Company Common Stock issued and outstanding, (iii) 642,340 shares of Company Common Stock underlying the Company's
restricted stock unit awards, and (iv) approximately 2,300,000 shares of Company Common Stock reserved for issuance under the
Company's employee or director employment, compensation and/or benefit plans, programs, policies, agreements or other
arrangements. Since January 1, 2016, (A) the Company has only issued options, restricted stock units or other rights to acquire
shares of Company Common Stock in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice and (B) the only shares of
capital stock issued by the Company were pursuant to outstanding options, restricted stock units and other rights to purchase
shares of Company Common Stock. All outstanding shares of Company Common Stock are duly authorized, validly issued, fully
paid and nonassessable, and are not subject to and were not issued in violation of any preemptive or similar right, purchase
option, call or right of first refusal or similar right. Except as set forth above, the Company has not issued any securities, the
holders of which have the right to vote with the stockholders of Company on any matter. Except as provided in this Agreement,
the Notes and the Indenture and except as set forth in or contemplated by this Section 3.01(b), there are no existing options,
warrants, calls, preemptive (or similar) rights, subscriptions or other rights, agreements or commitments obligating the Company to
issue, transfer or sell, or cause to be issued, transferred or sold, any capital stock of the Company or any securities convertible into
or exercisable or exchangeable for such capital stock and there are no current outstanding contractual obligations of the Company
to repurchase, redeem or otherwise acquire any of its shares of capital stock.

12




(©) Authorization. The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement, the Indenture and the Notes (the "Transaction
Agreements") and the consummation of the transactions contemplated herein and therein (collectively, the "Transactions"), have
been duly authorized by the Board of Directors and all other necessary corporate action on the part of the Company. Assuming
this Agreement constitutes the valid and binding obligation of the Purchaser, this Agreement is a valid and binding obligation of
the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms, subject to the limitation of such enforcement by (A)
the effect of bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, receivership, conservatorship, arrangement, moratorium or other laws
affecting or relating to creditors' rights generally or (B) the rules governing the availability of specific performance, injunctive
relief or other equitable remedies and general principles of equity, regardless of whether considered in a proceeding in equity or at
law (the "Enforceability Exceptions"). On the Closing Date, the Indenture will be duly executed and delivered by the Company
and, assuming the Indenture will be a valid and binding obligation of the Trustee, the Indenture will be a valid and binding
obligation of the Company enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms, subject to the Enforceability
Exceptions.

(d) General Solicitation; No Integration. Neither the Company nor any other Person or entity authorized by the Company to
act on its behalf has engaged in a general solicitation or general advertising (within the meaning of Regulation D of the Securities
Act) of investors with respect to offers or sales of the Notes. The Company has not, directly or indirectly, sold, offered for sale,
solicited offers to buy or otherwise negotiated in respect of, any security (as defined in the Securities Act) which, to its knowledge,
is or will be integrated with the Notes sold pursuant to this Agreement.

(e) Valid Issuance. The Notes have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action of the Company. When issued and
sold against receipt of the consideration therefor, the Notes will be valid and legally binding obligations of the Company,
enforceable in accordance with their terms, subject to the limitation of such enforcement by the Enforceability Exceptions. The
Company has available for issuance the maximum number of shares (including make-whole shares) of Company Common Stock
initially issuable upon conversion of the Notes if such conversion were to occur immediately following Closing (assuming fully
physical share settlement). The Conversion Shares to be issued upon conversion of the Notes in accordance with the terms of the
Notes have been duly authorized, and when issued upon conversion of the Notes, all such Company Common Stock will be
validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable and free of pre-emptive or similar rights. The Company is a WKSI eligible to file a
registration statement on Form S-3 under the Securities Act.




® Non-Contravention/No Consents. The execution, delivery and performance of the Transaction Agreements, the issuance
of the Notes, the issuance of the Conversion Shares upon conversion of the Notes in accordance with their terms and the
consummation by the Company of the Transactions, does not conflict with, violate or result in a breach of any provision of, or
constitute a default under, or result in the termination of or accelerate the performance required by, or result in a right of
termination or acceleration under, (i) the certificate of incorporation or bylaws of the Company, (ii) the Credit Agreement, dated as
of October 9, 2014, by and among the Company and the guarantors, lenders and agents party thereto, as amended, or any other
mortgage, note, indenture, deed of trust, lease, license, loan agreement or other agreement binding upon the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries or (iii) any permit, government license, judgment, order, decree, ruling, injunction, statute, law, ordinance, rule or
regulation applicable to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, other than in the cases of clauses (ii) and (iii) as would not,
individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect. Assuming the accuracy of the
representations of the Purchaser set forth herein, other than (A) any required filings or approvals under the HSR Act or any foreign
antitrust or competition laws, requirements or regulations in connection with the issuance of Conversion Shares upon the
conversion of the Notes, (B) the filing of a Supplemental Listing Application with the NYSE, (C) any required filings pursuant to
the Exchange Act or the rules of the SEC or the NYSE or (D) as have been obtained prior to the date of this Agreement, no
consent, approval, order or authorization of, or registration, declaration or filing with, any Governmental Entity is required on the
part of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries in connection with the execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this
Agreement and the consummation by the Company of the Transactions (in each case other than the transactions contemplated by
Article V), except for any consent, approval, order, authorization, registration, declaration, filing, exemption or review the failure
of which to be obtained or made, individually or in the aggregate, would not reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse
Effect.

(2) Reports; Financial Statements.

@) The Company has filed or furnished, as applicable, (A) its annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2015, (B) its quarterly report on Form 10-Q for its fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2016, (C) its proxy statement
relating to the annual meeting of the stockholders of the Company held in 2016 and (D) all other forms, reports, schedules
and other statements required to be filed or furnished by it with the SEC under the Exchange Act or the Securities Act since
December 31, 2015 (collectively, the "Company Reports"). As of its respective date, and, if amended, as of the date of the
last such amendment, each Company Report complied in all material respects as to form with the applicable requirements of
the Securities Act and the Exchange Act, and any rules and regulations promulgated thereunder applicable to such Company
Report. As of its respective date, and, if amended, as of the date of the last such amendment, no Company Report contained
any untrue statement of a material fact or omitted to state a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the
statements made therein, in light of the circumstances in which they were made, not misleading.
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(i1) Each of the consolidated balance sheets, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in
stockholders' equity and cash flows, included in the Company Reports filed with the SEC under the Exchange Act (A) have
been prepared from, and are in accordance with, the books and records of the Company and its Subsidiaries, (B) fairly
present in all material respects the consolidated financial position of the Company and its consolidated Subsidiaries as of the
dates shown and the results of the consolidated operations, changes in stockholders' equity and cash flows of the Company
and its consolidated Subsidiaries for the respective fiscal periods or as of the respective dates therein set forth, subject, in the
case of any unaudited financial statements, to normal recurring year-end audit adjustments, (C) have been prepared in
accordance with GAAP consistently applied during the periods involved, except as otherwise set forth therein or in the notes
thereto, and in the case of unaudited financial statements except for the absence of footnote disclosure, and (D) otherwise
comply in all material respects with the requirements of the SEC.

(h) Absence of Certain Changes. Since January 1, 2016 until the date hereof, (i) the Company and its Subsidiaries have
conducted their respective businesses in all material respects in the ordinary course of business, and (ii) no events, changes or
developments have occurred that, individually or in the aggregate, have had or would reasonably be expected to have a Material
Adverse Effect.

(i) No Undisclosed Liabilities, etc. As of the date hereof, there are no liabilities of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries that
would be required by GAAP to be reflected on the face of the balance sheet, except (i) liabilities reflected or reserved against in
the financial statements contained in the Company Reports, (ii) liabilities incurred since January 1, 2016 in the ordinary course of
business and (iii) liabilities that would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse
Effect.

)] Compliance with Applicable Law. Each of the Company and its Subsidiaries has complied in all respects with, and is not
in default or violation in any respect of, any law, statute, order, rule, regulation, policy or guideline of any federal, state or local
Governmental Entity applicable to the Company or such Subsidiary, and none of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries has
received any notice of a default or violation of any such law, statute, order, rule, regulation, policy or guideline, in each case other
than such non-compliance, defaults or violations that, individually or in the aggregate, have not had and would not reasonably be
expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

15




&) Legal Proceedings. Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is a party to any, and there are no pending, or to the
knowledge of the Company, threatened, legal, administrative, arbitral or other proceedings, claims, actions or governmental
investigations of any nature against the Company or any of its Subsidiaries (i) that, individually or in the aggregate, have had or
would reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect or (ii) that challenge the validity of or seek to prevent the
Transactions. As of the date hereof, neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is subject to any order, judgment or decree of
a Governmental Entity that, individually or in the aggregate, has had or would reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse
Effect. As of the date hereof, except as, individually or in the aggregate, has not had and would not reasonably be expected to
have a Material Adverse Effect, to the knowledge of the Company, there is no investigation or review pending or threatened by
any Governmental Entity with respect to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or with respect to the Transactions.

1) Investment Company Act. The Company is not, and immediately after receipt of payment for the Notes will not be, an
"investment company" within the meaning of the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended.

(m) Taxes and Tax Returns. Except as, individually or in the aggregate, has not had and would not reasonably be expected
to have a Material Adverse Effect:

(iii)  the Company and each of its Subsidiaries has timely filed (taking into account all applicable extensions) all Tax
Returns required to be filed by it, and all such Tax Returns were correct and complete in all respects, and the Company and
each of its Subsidiaries has paid (or has had paid on its behalf) to the appropriate Governmental Entity all Taxes that are
required to be paid by it, except, in each case, with respect to matters contested in good faith or for which adequate reserves
have been established in accordance with GAAP; and

(iv)  there are no disputes pending, or claims asserted in writing, in respect of Taxes of the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries for which reserves that are adequate under GAAP have not been established.

(n) No Piggyback or Preemptive Rights. Other than this Agreement, there are no contracts, agreements or understandings
between the Company and any person granting such person the right (other than rights which have been waived in writing or
otherwise satisfied) to (i) require the Company to include in any Registration Statement filed pursuant to Article V any securities
other than the Registrable Securities or (ii) preemptive rights to subscribe for the Conversion Shares issuable upon conversion of
the Notes, except in each case of (i) and (ii), as may have been duly waived.

16




(o) Brokers and Finders. None of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries has retained, utilized or been represented by, or
otherwise become obligated to, any broker, placement agent, financial advisor or finder in connection with the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement whose fees the Purchaser would be required to pay.

(p) Intellectual Property. Except as, individually or in the aggregate, has not had and would not reasonably be expected to
have a Material Adverse Effect, the Company and its Subsidiaries own or possess sufficient rights to use all patents, patent
applications, inventions, copyrights, know-how, trade secrets, trademarks, service marks and trade names and other technology
and intellectual property rights (collectively, "Intellectual Property") used in or necessary for the conduct of their respective
businesses as currently conducted. To the Company's knowledge, the conduct of the respective businesses of the Company and its
Subsidiaries does not infringe the Intellectual Property of others, and to the Company's knowledge, no third party is infringing any
Intellectual Property owned by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries.

(@ Greater China Business. After evaluating guidance from government officials, reviewing the structure, operations and
practices of the Company and its Subsidiaries and other direct selling companies in the PRC, Taiwan and Hong Kong (collectively,
"Greater China"), and considering the advice of experts in the industry, to the Company's actual knowledge, (i) the conduct of
business by the Company and its Subsidiaries in Greater China complies with applicable laws, regulations and orders, except for
such failure to be in compliance that would not reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, and (ii) there are no
actions, investigations, proceedings or inquiries by any Governmental Entity with respect to the conduct of business by the
Company and its Subsidiaries in Greater China that would reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

(r) No Additional Representations.

W) The Company acknowledges that the Purchaser makes no representation or warranty as to any matter whatsoever
except as expressly set forth in Section 3.02 and in any certificate delivered by the Purchaser pursuant to this Agreement, and
the Company has not relied on or been induced by such information or any other representations or warranties (whether
express or implied or made orally or in writing) not expressly set forth in Section 3.02 and in any certificate delivered by the
Purchaser pursuant to this Agreement.

(vi)  The Company acknowledges and agrees that, except for the representations and warranties expressly set forth in Section
3.02 and in any certificate delivered by the Purchaser pursuant to this Agreement, (i) no person has been authorized by the
Purchaser to make any representation or warranty relating to the Purchaser or otherwise in connection with the transactions
contemplated hereby, and if made, such representation or warranty must not be relied upon by the Company as having been
authorized by the Purchaser, and (ii) any materials or information provided or addressed to the Company or any of its Affiliates
or representatives are not and shall not be deemed to be or include representations or warranties of the Purchaser unless any
such materials or information are the subject of any express representation or warranty set forth in Section 3.02 of this
Agreement and in any certificate delivered by the Purchaser pursuant to this Agreement.




Section 3.02 Representations and Warranties of the Purchaser. The Purchaser represents and warrants to, and agrees with,
the Company, as of the date hereof and as of the Closing Date, as follows:

(a)  Organization; Ownership.

(i) The Purchaser is duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of its jurisdiction of organization
and has all requisite power and authority to own, operate and lease its properties and to carry on its business as it is being
conducted on the date of this Agreement.

(i) The ownership information with respect to the Purchaser disclosed to the Company in writing prior to the date of
this Agreement is true and correct.

(b)  Authorization: Sufficient Funds: No Conflicts.

(i)  The Purchaser has full corporate power and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement and to consummate the
Transactions to which it is a party. The execution, delivery and performance by the Purchaser of this Agreement and the
consummation of the Transactions to which it is a party have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on
behalf of such party. No other proceedings on the part of the Purchaser are necessary to authorize the execution, delivery
and performance by the Purchaser of this Agreement and consummation of the Transactions. This Agreement has been duly
and validly executed and delivered by the Purchaser. Assuming this Agreement constitutes the valid and binding obligation
of the Company, this Agreement is a valid and binding obligation of the Purchaser, enforceable against the Purchaser in
accordance with its terms, subject to the limitation of such enforcement by the Enforceability Exceptions.

(i)  Atand immediately prior to the Closing, the Purchaser will have, cash in immediately available funds sufficient to pay
the Purchase Price payable by the Purchaser hereunder. No more than 50% of the Purchase Price will be funded with
proceeds obtained from a Permitted Loan.

(iii)  The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by the Purchaser, the consummation by the Purchaser of
the Transactions to which it is a party and the compliance by the Purchaser with any of the provisions hereof and thereof will
not conflict with, violate or result in a breach of any provision of, or constitute a default under, or result in the termination of
or accelerate the performance required by, or result in a right of termination or acceleration under, (A) any provision of such
party's organizational documents, (B) any mortgage, note, indenture, deed of trust, lease, license, loan agreement or other
agreement binding upon the Purchaser or (C) any permit, government license, judgment, order, decree, ruling, injunction,
statute, law, ordinance, rule or regulation applicable to the Purchaser or any of its Affiliates, other than in the cases of clauses
(B) and (C) as would not reasonably be expected to materially and adversely affect or delay the consummation of the
Transactions to which it is a party by the Purchaser.
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(iv)  The payment and/or reimbursement of the Reimbursed Expenses by the Company will not violate the U.S. Foreign
Corrupt Practices Act (15 U.S.C. §§ 78dd 1 et seq.), the U.K. Bribery Act 2010, or any other applicable anti-corruption law
of a similar nature.

(©) Consents and Approvals. No consent, approval, order or authorization of, or registration, declaration or filing with, or
exemption or review by, any Governmental Entity is required on the part of the Purchaser in connection with the execution, delivery
and performance by the Purchaser of this Agreement and the consummation by the Purchaser of the Transactions to which it is a party,
except for (i) any required filings or approvals under the HSR Act or any foreign antitrust or competition laws, requirements or
regulations in connection with the issuance of the Conversion Shares upon the conversion of the Notes, (ii) any required filings
pursuant to the Exchange Act or the rules of the SEC and (iii) any consent, approval, order, authorization, registration, declaration,
filing, exemption or review the failure of which to be obtained or made, individually or in the aggregate, would not reasonably be
expected to adversely affect or delay the consummation of the Transactions to which it is a party by the Purchaser.

(d) Securities Act Representations.

6] The Purchaser is an accredited investor (as defined in Rule 501 of the Securities Act) and is not a U.S. Person (as defined
by Rule 902 of the Securities Act). The Purchaser is aware that the sale of the Notes is being made in reliance on a private
placement exemption from registration under the Securities Act. The Purchaser is acquiring the Notes (and any Conversion
Shares issuable upon conversion of the Notes) in an offshore transaction (as defined in Rule 902 of the Securities Act) for its own
account, and not with a view toward, or for sale in connection with, any distribution thereof in violation of any federal or state
securities or "blue sky" law, or with any present intention of distributing or selling such Notes (or any Conversion Shares issuable
upon conversion of the Notes) in violation of the Securities Act. The Purchaser has sufficient knowledge and experience in
financial and business matters so as to be capable of evaluating the merits and risks of its investment in such Notes (and any
Conversion Shares issuable upon conversion of the Notes) and is capable of bearing the economic risks of such investment. The
Purchaser has been provided a reasonable opportunity to undertake and has undertaken such investigation and has been provided
with and has evaluated such documents and information as it has deemed necessary to enable it to make an informed and
intelligent decision with respect to the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement.




(i) Neither the Purchaser nor any of its Affiliates is acting in concert, and neither the Purchaser nor any of its Affiliates has
any agreement or understanding, with any Person that is not an Affiliate of the Purchaser, and is not otherwise a member of a
"group" (as such term is used in Section 13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act), with respect to the Company or its securities.

(e) Brokers and Finders. Except as previously disclosed to the Company in writing prior to the date of this Agreement,
neither the Purchaser nor any of its Affiliates has retained, utilized or been represented by, or otherwise become obligated to, any
broker, placement agent, financial advisor or finder in connection with the transactions contemplated by this Agreement whose fees the
Company would be required to pay.

® Ownership of Shares. Neither the Purchaser nor any of its Affiliates Beneficially Own any shares of Company
Common Stock (without giving effect to the issuance of the Notes hereunder) other than any shares of Company Common Stock that
may be owned by directors, officers or other employees of the Purchaser or any of its Affiliates in their individual capacities.

(2) No Additional Representations.

0] The Purchaser acknowledges that the Company does not make any representation or warranty as to any matter
whatsoever except as expressly set forth in Section 3.01 and in any certificate delivered by the Company pursuant to this
Agreement, and specifically (but without limiting the generality of the foregoing), that, except as expressly set forth in Section 3.01
and in any certificate delivered by the Company pursuant to this Agreement, the Company makes no representation or warranty
with respect to (A) any matters relating to the Company, its Subsidiaries or any of its or its Subsidiaries' business, financial
condition, results of operations, prospects or otherwise, (B) any projections, estimates or budgets delivered or made available to the
Purchaser (or any of its Affiliates, officers, directors, employees or other representatives) of future revenues, results of operations
(or any component thereof), cash flows or financial condition (or any component thereof) of the Company and its Subsidiaries or
(C) the future business and operations of the Company and its Subsidiaries, and the Purchaser has not relied on or been induced by
such information or any other representations or warranties (whether express or implied or made orally or in writing) not expressly
set forth in Section 3.01 and in any certificate delivered by the Company pursuant to this Agreement.

(ii) The Purchaser has conducted its own independent review and analysis of the business, operations, assets,
liabilities, results of operations, financial condition and prospects of the Company and its Subsidiaries and acknowledges the
Purchaser has been provided with sufficient access for such purposes. The Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that, except for the
representations and warranties expressly set forth in Section 3.01 and in any certificate delivered by the Company pursuant to this
Agreement, (i) no person has been authorized by the Company to make any representation or warranty relating to itself or its
business or otherwise in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby, and if made, such representation or warranty must
not be relied upon by the Purchaser as having been authorized by the Company, and (ii) any estimates, projections, predictions,
data, financial information, memoranda, presentations or any other materials or information provided or addressed to the Purchaser
or any of its Affiliates or representatives are not and shall not be deemed to be or include representations or warranties of the
Company unless any such materials or information are the subject of any express representation or warranty set forth in Section
3.01 of this Agreement and in any certificate delivered by the Company pursuant to this Agreement.
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ARTICLE IV

ADDITIONAL AGREEMENTS

Section 4.01 Taking of Necessary Action. Each of the parties hereto agrees to use its reasonable efforts promptly to take
or cause to be taken all action, and promptly to do or cause to be done all things necessary, proper or advisable under applicable laws
and regulations to consummate and make effective the sale and purchase of the Notes hereunder, subject to the terms and conditions
hereof and compliance with applicable law. In case at any time before or after the Closing any further action is necessary or desirable
to carry out the purposes of the sale and purchase of the Notes, the proper officers, managers and directors of each party to this
Agreement shall take all such necessary action as may be reasonably requested by, and the sole expense of, the requesting party.

Section 4.02 Restricted Period; Non-Conversion.

(a) During the Restricted Period, notwithstanding any rights provided in Article V, the Purchaser shall not, without the
Company's prior written consent, directly or indirectly (including by reason of any dividend payable in securities issuance or transfer of
equity interests, combination, recapitalization, reclassification, merger, consolidation or otherwise), (x) sell, offer, transfer, assign,
mortgage, hypothecate, gift, pledge or dispose of, enter into or agree to enter into any contract, option or other arrangement or
understanding with respect to the sale, transfer, gift, assignment or similar disposition (including any economic, beneficial or other
interest therein) of (any of the foregoing, a "transfer"), any of the Notes or Conversion Shares or (y) enter into or engage in any hedge,
swap, short sale, derivative transaction or other agreement or arrangement that transfers to any Third Party, directly or indirectly, in
whole or in part, any of the economic consequences of ownership of the Notes or any Conversion Shares (such actions in clauses (x)
and (y), "Prohibited Transfers"), other than, in the case of clause (x), Permitted Transfers, and in the case of clause (y), Permitted
Derivative Transactions. "Permitted Transfers" shall mean any (i) transfer to an Affiliate of the Purchaser that executes and delivers to
the Company a Joinder becoming a Purchaser party to this Agreement and a duly completed and executed IRS Form W-9, W-8 or such
other appropriate form as applicable, (ii) transfer to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, (iii) transfer to a Third Party for
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cash solely to the extent that all of the net proceeds of such sale are used solely to satisfy a bona fide margin call or collateral pledge
enforcement (i.e. posted as collateral) pursuant to a Permitted Loan, or repay a Permitted Loan to the extent necessary to satisfy a bona
fide margin call or collateral pledge enforcement on such Permitted Loan or avoid a bona fide margin call or collateral pledge
enforcement on such Permitted Loan in either case arising from a payment default under such indebtedness, (iv) transfer with the prior
written consent of the Company, (v) tender of any Company Common Stock into a Third Party Tender/Exchange Offer, as defined
below, (and any related conversion of Notes to the extent required to effect such tender or exchange) or any transfer effected pursuant
to any merger, consolidation, recapitalization or similar transaction consummated by the Company (for the avoidance of doubt, if such
Third Party Tender/Exchange Offer does not close for any reason, the restrictions on transfer contained herein shall continue to apply to
any Conversion Shares received pursuant to the conversion of any Notes that had previously been converted to participate in any such
tender or exchange offer), (vi) transfer of limited partnership, non-managing member limited liability company interests or similar non-
controlling interests in a private equity or other investment fund or pooled investment vehicle managed or advised by any Affiliate of
the Purchaser, (vii) transfer of shares of any Affiliate of Purchaser (x) that has publicly-traded shares listed on a securities exchange or
(y) that is otherwise an operating company or a direct or indirect holding company thereof that in each case with respect to this clause
(y) directly or indirectly holds meaningful assets in addition to equity interests in the Purchaser or (viii) issuance of an equity interest of
the Purchaser, or right, warrant or similar instrument convertible or exchangeable into or exercisable for equity interests of the
Purchaser, issued or granted to a lender in connection with a Permitted Loan. "Third Party Tender/Exchange Offer" shall mean any
tender or exchange offer made to all of the holders of Company Common Stock by a Third Party for a number of outstanding shares of
Voting Stock that, if consummated, would result in a Change in Control solely to the extent that the Board of Directors has
recommended such tender or exchange offer in a Schedule 14D-9 under the Exchange Act. "Permitted Derivative Transactions" shall
mean, after delivery of any Conversion Notice (as defined in the Indenture) in accordance with the terms of the Indenture, any hedge,
swap, short sale, derivative transaction or transfer of any of the economic consequences of ownership of the Notes or any Conversion
Shares that are the subject of such Conversion Notice. Following the Restricted Period, the Purchaser shall not transfer any of the Notes
or any Conversion Shares to any of its Affiliates that did not execute and deliver to the Company a Joinder becoming a Purchaser party
to this Agreement or did not deliver to the Company a duly completed and executed IRS Form W-9, W-8 or such other appropriate
form, as applicable. Any purported Prohibited Transfer in violation of this Section 4.02 shall be null and void ab initio.
Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything in this Agreement to the contrary, the Purchaser (or an Affiliate of the Purchaser) shall be
permitted to mortgage, hypothecate, and/or pledge the Notes and/or the Conversion Shares issuable or issued upon conversion of the
Notes (or any interest therein) in respect of one or more bona fide purpose (margin) or bona fide non-purpose loans incurred prior to or
on the date hereof (or any refinancing thereof) (each, a "Permitted Loan") for the purpose of the purchase and acquisition of the Notes
pursuant to this Agreement. Any Permitted Loan entered into by the Purchaser or its Affiliates shall be with one or more financial
institutions and nothing contained in this Agreement shall prohibit or otherwise restrict the ability of any lender (or its securities'
affiliate) or collateral agent to foreclose upon and sell, dispose of or otherwise transfer the Notes and/or the Conversion Shares received
upon conversion of the Notes
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following foreclosure on a Permitted Loan mortgaged, hypothecated and/or pledged to secure the obligations of the borrower following
a payment default under a Permitted Loan, except that in respect of a Permitted Loan entered into after the date hereof that is a
refinancing of any Permitted Loan incurred prior to or on the date hereof, during the Restricted Period, the foreclosure on such
refinanced Permitted Loan shall not be deemed a Permitted Transfer hereunder unless an Event of Default (as defined under the
Indenture) shall have first occurred and is continuing at the time of such foreclosure. Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything to the
contrary herein, in the event that any lender or other creditor under a Permitted Loan transaction (including any agent or trustee on their
behalf) or any Affiliate of the foregoing exercises any rights or remedies in respect of the Notes or the Conversion Shares issuable or
issued upon conversion of the Notes or any other collateral for any Permitted Loan, no lender, creditor, agent or trustee on their behalf
or Affiliate of any of the foregoing (other than, for the avoidance of doubt, Purchaser or any of its Affiliates) shall be entitled to any
rights or have any obligations or be subject to any transfer restrictions or limitations hereunder (including the rights or benefits provided
for in Section 4.06 and Section 4.07), except and to the extent for those expressly provided for in Article V.

(b) Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement or elsewhere to the contrary, any sale of Company Common Stock
pursuant to Article V shall be subject to any applicable limitations set forth in this Section 4.02 and Article V but shall not be subject to
any policies, procedures or limitations (other than any applicable federal securities laws and any other applicable laws) otherwise
applicable to the Purchaser Designee with respect to trading in the Company's securities and the Company acknowledges and agrees
that such policies, procedures or limitations applicable to the Purchaser Designee shall not be violated by any such transfer pursuant to
Article V, other than any applicable federal securities laws and any other applicable laws.

(¢) Notwithstanding anything in the Notes or in the Indenture to the contrary, until the six (6) month anniversary of the
Closing Date, no Purchaser (including any Party that signs a Joinder) shall, without the Company's prior written consent, convert (or
give notice of conversion of) any of the Notes, irrespective of whether permitted pursuant to the terms of the Notes or the Indenture,
except (i) in connection with a sale of Conversion Shares that is (A) not prohibited pursuant to this Section 4.02 and (B) not to an
Affiliate of the Purchaser and (ii) following the public disclosure or announcement of the entry by the Company into a definitive
agreement for a transaction that, if consummated, would result in a Change in Control. In connection with a conversion covered by
Section 4.02(c)(ii), and notwithstanding anything in the Indenture or the Notes to the contrary, the Company shall provide that such
Conversion Shares shall be entitled to participate in the transactions contemplated by such definitive agreement in the same manner as
the public shareholders of the Company Common Stock generally in their capacities as holders of Company Common Stock (except for
any separate agreements in respect of such transaction between or among the other party to such transaction or any of its Affiliates, on
the one hand, and any particular holder or holders of the Company Common Stock, on the other hand). For the avoidance of doubt,
notwithstanding anything in the Notes or in the Indenture to the contrary, the Company shall not be obligated to issue any Conversion
Shares to the Purchaser or any of its Affiliates prior to the six (6) month anniversary of the Closing Date except as described in this
Section 4.02(c).

Section 4.03  Standstill.
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(a) The Purchaser agrees that, during the Standstill Period, it shall not, and shall cause each of its Affiliates (collectively
and individually, the Purchaser's "Purchaser's Affiliates") not to, directly or indirectly, in any manner, alone or in concert with others
take any of the following actions without the prior consent of the Company (acting through a resolution of the Company's directors not
including the Purchaser Designee):

(i) make, engage in, or in any way participate in, directly or indirectly, any "solicitation" of proxies (as such terms are used
in the proxy rules of the SEC but without regard to the exclusion set forth in Rule 14a-1(1)(2)(iv)) or consents to vote, or seek to
advise, encourage or influence any person with respect to the voting of any securities of the Company for the election of
individuals to the Board of Directors or to approve any proposals submitted to a vote of the stockholders of the Company that have
not been authorized and approved, or recommended for approval, by the Board of Directors, or become a "participant" in any
contested "solicitation" (as such terms are defined or used under the Exchange Act) for the election of directors with respect to the
Company, other than a "solicitation" or acting as a "participant” in support of all of the nominees of the Board of the Directors at
any stockholder meeting, or make or be the proponent of any stockholder proposal (pursuant to Rule 14a-8 under the Exchange
Act or otherwise);

(i) form, join, encourage, influence, advise or in any way participate in any "group" (as such term is defined in Section
13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act) with any persons who are not Purchaser Affiliates with respect to any securities of the Company or
otherwise in any manner agree, attempt, seek or propose to deposit any securities of the Company or any securities convertible or
exchangeable into or exercisable for any such securities in any voting trust or similar arrangement, or subject any securities of the
Company to any arrangement or agreement with respect to the voting thereof, except as expressly permitted by this Agreement;

(i) acquire, offer or propose to acquire, or agree to acquire, directly or indirectly, whether by purchase, tender or exchange
offer, through the acquisition of control of another person, by joining a partnership, limited partnership, syndicate or other group
(including any group of persons that would be treated as a single "person” under Section 13(d) of the Exchange Act), through swap
or hedging transactions or otherwise, any securities of the Company or any rights decoupled from the underlying securities that
would result in the Purchaser (together with its Purchaser Affiliates), having Beneficial Ownership in more than 15% in the
aggregate of the shares of the Company Common Stock outstanding as of such time (assuming all the Notes are converted on a
fully physical settlement basis), excluding any issuance by the Company of shares of Company Common Stock or options,
warrants or other rights to acquire Company Common Stock (or the exercise thereof) to the Purchaser Designee as compensation
for his or her membership on the Board of Directors; provided that nothing herein will require any Notes or shares of Company
Common Stock to be sold solely to the extent the Purchaser and its Purchaser Affiliates, collectively, exceed the ownership limit
under this paragraph as the result of a share repurchase or any other Company actions that reduces the number of outstanding
shares of Company Common Stock;
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(iv) transfer, directly or indirectly, through swap or hedging transactions or otherwise, the Notes or Company Common
Stock Beneficially Owned by the Purchaser or its Purchaser Affiliates or any economic or voting rights decoupled from the
underlying securities held by the Purchaser or its Purchaser Affiliates to any Third Party that, to the knowledge of the Purchaser
and its Purchaser Affiliates at the time it enters into such transaction, would result in such Third Party, together with its Affiliates
and Associates, having Beneficial Ownership in the aggregate of more than 10% of the shares of Company Common Stock
outstanding at such time;

(v) effect or seek to effect, offer or propose to effect, cause or participate in, or in any way knowingly assist or facilitate any
other person to effect or seek, offer or propose to effect or participate in, any tender or exchange offer, merger, consolidation,
acquisition, scheme of arrangement, business combination, recapitalization, extraordinary dividend or share repurchase, delisting
or deregistration of any class of securities of the Company, reorganization, sale or acquisition of all or substantially all assets,
liquidation, dissolution or other extraordinary transaction involving the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or joint ventures or any
of their respective securities (each, an "Extraordinary Transaction"), or make any public statement with respect to an Extraordinary
Transaction; provided, however, that this clause (v) shall not preclude the tender by the Purchaser or its Purchaser Affiliates of any
securities of the Company into any Third Party Tender/Exchange Offer (and any related conversion of Notes to the extent required
to effect such tender) or the vote by the Purchaser or its Purchaser Affiliates of any voting securities of the Company with respect to
any Extraordinary Transaction in accordance with other provisions of this Agreement;

(vi) (A) call or seek to call any meeting of stockholders of the Company, including by written consent, (B) seek
representation on the Board of Directors, except as expressly set forth herein, (C) seek the removal of any member of the Board of
Directors (other than the Purchaser Designee in accordance with Section 4.07), (D) solicit consents from stockholders or otherwise
act or seek to act by written consent with respect to the Company, (E) conduct a referendum of stockholders of the Company or (F)
make a request for any stockholder list or other Company books and records, whether pursuant to Section 220 of the DGCL or
otherwise;

(vii) make any public disclosure, announcement or statement regarding any intent, purpose, plan or proposal with respect to
the Board of Directors, the Company, its management, policies or affairs, any of its securities or assets or this Agreement that is
inconsistent with the provisions of this Section 4.03;

(viii) enter into any discussions, negotiations, agreements or understandings with any Third Party with respect to any of the
foregoing, or advise, assist, knowingly encourage or seek to persuade any Third Party to take any action or make any public
statement with respect to any of the foregoing; or

(ix) request, directly or indirectly, any amendment, modification or waiver of this Section 4.03 (including this clause (ix)).
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(b) The foregoing provisions of Section 4.03(a) shall not be deemed to prohibit the Purchaser or any of its Purchaser
Affiliates or any of their respective members' directors, executive officers, partners, employees, managing members, advisors or agents
(acting in such capacity) from communicating privately with the Company's directors, officers or advisors, including requesting any
amendment, modification or waiver of this Section 4.03, so long as such communications are not intended to, and would not reasonably
be expected to, require any public disclosure; provided, that no such person may request, directly or indirectly, any amendment,
modification or waiver of this Section 4.03 if such request relates to the taking of any action that is intended to, or would reasonably be
expected to, result in a Change in Control.

(©) Nothing in this Section 4.03 shall (i) limit any action that may be taken by the Purchaser Designee acting solely as a
director of the Company consistent with his or her fiduciary duties as a director of the Company if such action does not include any
public announcement or disclosure by the Purchaser Designee or the Purchaser or a Purchaser Affiliate or (ii) preclude the Purchaser or
any Purchaser Affiliate from participating in any Extraordinary Transaction or Change in Control transaction in the same manner as the
public shareholders of the Company Common Stock generally in their capacities as holders of Company Common Stock.

(d) Notwithstanding anything in this Section 4.03 to the contrary, if (i) the Company enters into a definitive agreement
providing for a transaction that, if consummated, would result in a Change in Control and (ii) the Company had not, reasonably prior to
entering into such definitive agreement, provided the Purchaser with a written notice inviting the Purchaser or a Purchaser Affiliate to
make one or more proposal or offers to effect a transaction that would result in a Change in Control, then after the announcement of
such transaction and prior to the earlier of any termination of such definitive agreement or Company stockholder approval of such
definitive agreement, nothing in this Section 4.03 will prevent the Purchaser or any Purchaser Affiliate from (A) submitting to the Board
of Directors one or more bona fide proposals or offers for an alternative transaction involving, directly or indirectly, the Purchaser or
one or more of its Purchaser Affiliates, (B) pursuing and entering into any such alternative transaction with the Company and (C) taking
any actions in furtherance of the foregoing, including actions relating to obtaining equity and/or debt financing for the alternative
transaction as long as (x) any proposal or offer is conditioned on the proposed transaction being approved by the Board of Directors
and (y) neither the Purchaser nor any Purchaser Affiliate makes any public announcement or disclosure of such proposal, offer or
actions other than any filings and disclosures that may be required in filings with the SEC. Without limiting Section 4.02, neither the
Purchaser nor any Purchaser Affiliate shall be prohibited from electing to tender or exchange into any Third Party Tender/Exchange
Offer.

Section 4.04  Securities Laws. The Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that, as of the Closing Date, the Notes (and the
Conversion Shares that are issuable upon conversion of the Notes) have not been registered under the Securities Act or the securities
laws of any state and that they may be sold or otherwise disposed of only in one or more transactions registered under the Securities Act
and, where applicable, such laws, or as to which an exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities Act and, where
applicable, such laws, is available. The Purchaser acknowledges that, except as provided in Article V with respect to the Conversion
Shares, the Purchaser has no right to require the Company or any of its Subsidiaries to register the Notes or the Conversion Shares that
are issuable upon conversion of the Notes.

26




Section 4.05 Lost, Stolen, Destroyed or Mutilated Securities. Upon receipt of evidence satisfactory to the Company of the
loss, theft, destruction or mutilation of any certificate for any security of the Company and, in the case of loss, theft or destruction, upon
delivery of an undertaking by the holder thereof to indemnify the Company (and, if requested by the Company, the delivery of an
indemnity bond sufficient in the judgment of the Company to protect the Company from any loss it may suffer if a certificate is
replaced), or, in the case of mutilation, upon surrender and cancellation thereof, the Company will issue a new certificate or, at the
Company's option, a share ownership statement representing such securities for an equivalent number of shares or another security of
like tenor, as the case may be.

Section 4.06  Antitrust Approval and Clearance. The Company and the Purchaser acknowledge that one or more filings
under the HSR Act or foreign antitrust laws may be necessary or advisable in connection with the issuance of Conversion Shares upon
conversion of the Notes. The Purchaser will promptly notify the Company if any such filing is required on the part of the Purchaser or
any of its Affiliates or any successor thereto. To the extent reasonably requested, the Company will, and the Purchaser will, and will
cause its applicable Affiliates to, use reasonable efforts to cooperate in timely making or causing to be made all applications and filings
under the HSR Act or any foreign antitrust requirements in connection with the issuance of Conversion Shares upon conversion of
Notes held by the Purchaser or any of its Affiliates in a timely manner and as required by the law or set forth in the applicable
procedures of the applicable jurisdiction; provided that, notwithstanding in this Agreement to the contrary, the Company shall not have
any responsibility or liability for failure of the Purchaser or any of its Affiliates to comply with any applicable law. For as long as there
are Notes outstanding and owned by the Purchaser or its Affiliates, the Company shall as promptly as reasonably practicable provide
(no more than once per calendar quarter) such information regarding the Company and its Subsidiaries as the Purchaser may reasonably
request in order to determine what foreign antitrust requirements may exist with respect to any potential conversion of the Notes. The
Purchaser shall be responsible for the payment of the filing fees associated with any such applications or filings.

Section 4.07 Board Nomination.

(a) The Company agrees to appoint Zheqing Shen to the Board of Directors as the initial Purchaser Designee effective no
later than forty-five days after the Closing Date by taking all necessary action to increase the size of the Board of Directors unless there
otherwise is a vacancy in the Board of Directors and in either event filling the vacancy thereby created with such individual. Between
the Closing and such appointment, Zheqing Shen shall be entitled to attend meetings of the Board of Directors as a non-voting observer
and receive all notices of such meetings and related materials provided to the members of the Board of Directors (in each case, except
to the extent that such attendance or receipt of notices or materials reasonably would be expected to result in the Company's inability to
exercise attorney-client privilege). The Company agrees that, subject to Section 4.07(c), the Purchaser shall have the right to nominate
at each meeting or action by written consent at which individuals will be elected members of the Board of Directors one nominee
selected by the Purchaser (for the avoidance of doubt, the Purchaser shall have a right to nominate a member to the Board of Directors
if and only so long as the Purchaser and its Affiliates, collectively, do not fall below the Minimum Ownership Threshold (as defined
below) at any point in time). Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Purchaser shall not have a right to nominate any member to the Board
of Directors from and after such time as the Purchaser and its Affiliates collectively hold or Beneficially Own less than 50% of the
Conversion Shares Beneficially Owned by the Purchaser as of the Closing Date on an as-converted basis (assuming any Subject
Securities Beneficially Owned by such Person and its Affiliates are converted on a fully physical settlement basis) (as equitably adjusted
for any stock split, reverse stock split, recapitalization or similar event with respect to the Company Common Stock) (the "Minimum
Ownership Threshold").
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(b) Subject to the terms and conditions of this Section 4.07 and applicable law, the Company agrees to include the
Purchaser Designee in its slate of nominees for election as directors of the Company at each of the Company's meetings of stockholders
or action by written consent at which directors are to be elected and use its reasonable efforts to cause the election of the Purchaser
Designee to the Board of Directors (for the avoidance of doubt, the Company will be required to use substantially the same level of
efforts and provide substantially the same level of support as is used and/or provided for the other director nominees of the Company
with respect to the applicable meeting of stockholders or action by written consent). For the avoidance of doubt, failure of the
stockholders of the Company to elect any Purchaser Designee to the Board of Directors shall not affect the right of the Purchaser to
nominate directors for election pursuant to this Section 4.07 in any future election of directors.

(c) Any Purchaser Designee must be a director of the Purchaser that is acceptable to the Nominating and Governance
Committee of the Board of Directors (or any successor thereto) acting in good faith. As a condition to any Purchaser Designee's
appointment to the Board of Directors and nomination for election as a director of the Company at the Company's annual meetings of
stockholders (A) the Purchaser and the Purchaser Designee must in all material respects provide to the Company (1) all information
reasonably requested by the Company that is required to be or customarily disclosed for directors, candidates for directors, and their
affiliates and representatives in a proxy statement or other filings under applicable law or regulation or stock exchange rules or listing
standards, in each case, relating to their nomination or election as a director of the Company or the Company's operations in the
ordinary course of business and (2) information reasonably requested by the Company in connection with assessing eligibility,
independence and other criteria applicable to directors or satisfying compliance and legal or regulatory obligations, in each case,
relating to their nomination or election as a director of the Company or the Company's operations in the ordinary course of business,
with respect to the Purchaser, its Affiliates and the applicable Purchaser Designee, (B) the Purchaser Designee must be qualified to serve
as a director of the Company under the DGCL, the rules of the NYSE and the applicable federal securities laws to the same extent as all
other directors of the Company and (C) the Purchaser Designee must satisfy the requirements set forth in the Company's Corporate
Governance Guidelines, code of conduct and securities trading policy (subject to Section 4.02), in each case as currently in effect (the
"Specified Guidelines") with such changes thereto (or such successor policies) as are applicable to all other directors, as are adopted in
good faith by the Board of Directors, and as are consistent with clause (d) below (for the avoidance of doubt, the Purchaser Designee
shall be required to qualify as an independent director under applicable stock exchange rules and federal securities laws and
regulations). The Company will make all information requests pursuant to this Section 4.07(c) in good faith in a timely manner that
allows the Purchaser and the Purchaser Designee a reasonable amount of time to provide such information, and will cooperate in good
faith with the Purchaser and the Purchaser Designee in connection with their efforts to provide the requested information.
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(d) The Purchaser acknowledges that at all times while serving as a member of the Board of Directors, the Purchaser
Designee, solely in his or her individual capacity, will be required to comply with all policies, procedures, processes, codes, rules,
standards and guidelines applicable to all non-executive members of the Board of Directors that are included in the Specified
Guidelines as currently in effect with such changes (or such successor policies) as are applicable to all other directors and as are not
targeted towards, and are not disproportionately applicable to, the Purchaser Designee. Notwithstanding the foregoing, for so long as an
Purchaser Designee is on the Board of Directors, without limiting Sections 4.02 or 4.03 in any respect, (i) the Company shall not
implement or maintain any trading policy, equity ownership guidelines (including with respect to the use of Rule 10b5-1 plans and
preclearance or notification to the Company of any trades in the Company's securities) or similar guideline or policy with respect to the
trading of securities of the Company that applies to the Purchaser or its Affiliates (including a policy that limits, prohibits, restricts
Purchaser or its Affiliates from entering into any hedging or derivative arrangements), in each case other than with respect to the
Purchaser Designee solely in his or her individual capacity, except as provided herein, or that imposes confidentiality obligations on the
Purchaser Designee that are inconsistent with Section 4.14 or the Confidentiality Agreement, (ii) any share ownership requirement for
any Purchaser Designee serving on the Board of Directors will be deemed satisfied by the securities owned by the Purchaser and/or its
Affiliates and under no circumstances shall any of such policies, procedures, processes, codes, rules, standards and guidelines impose
any restrictions on the Purchaser's or its Affiliates' transfers of securities pursuant to Article V (except as otherwise provided therein
with respect to Blackout Periods) and (iii) under no circumstances shall any policy, procedure, code, rule, standard or guideline
applicable to the Board of Directors be violated by any Purchaser Designee (x) accepting an invitation to serve on another board of
directors of a company whose principal line(s) of business do not compete with the principal line(s) of business of the Company or
failing to notify an officer or director of the Company prior to doing so, or (y) receiving compensation from the Purchaser or any of its
Affiliates, or (z) failing to offer his or her resignation from the Board of Directors except as otherwise expressly provided in this
Agreement or pursuant to any majority voting policy adopted by the Board of Directors, and, in each case of (i), (ii) and (iii), it is
agreed that any such policies in effect from time to time that purport to impose terms inconsistent with this Section 4.07 shall not apply
to the extent inconsistent with this Section 4.07 (but shall otherwise be applicable to the Purchaser Designee).

(e) Subject to the terms and conditions of this Section 4.07, if a vacancy on the Board of Directors is created as a result of
a Purchaser Designee's death, resignation, disqualification or removal for cause, or if the Purchaser desires to nominate a different
individual pursuant to this Section 4.07 to replace any then-existing Purchaser Designee, then, at the request of the Purchaser, the
Purchaser and the Company (acting through the Board of Directors) shall work together in good faith to fill such vacancy or replace
such nominee as promptly as reasonably practical with a replacement Purchaser Designee subject to the terms and conditions hereof,
and thereafter such individual shall as promptly as reasonably practical be appointed to the Board of Directors to fill such vacancy
and/or be nominated as a Company nominee as a "Purchaser Designee" pursuant to this Section 4.07 (as applicable).
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(f) To the fullest extent permitted by the DGCL and subject to any express agreement that may from time to time be in
effect, the Company agrees that the Purchaser Designee, the Purchaser and any Affiliate or any portfolio company thereof (collectively,
"Covered Persons") may, and shall have no duty not to, (i) invest in, carry on and conduct, whether directly, or as a partner in any
partnership, or as a joint venturer in any joint venture, or as an officer, director, stockholder, equity holder or investor in any person, or
as a participant in any syndicate, pool, trust or association, any business of any kind, nature or description, whether or not such
business is competitive with or in the same or similar lines of business as the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, (ii) do business with
any client, customer, vendor or lessor of any of the Company or its Affiliates, and/or (iii) make investments in any kind of property in
which the Company may make investments. To the fullest extent permitted by the DGCL, the Company renounces any interest or
expectancy to participate in any business or investments of any Covered Person as currently conducted or as may be conducted in the
future, and waives any claim it may have against a Covered Person. The Company agrees that in the event that a Covered Person
acquires knowledge of a potential transaction or matter which may constitute a corporate opportunity for both (x) the Covered Person
outside of his or her capacity as a member of the Board of Directors and (y) the Company or its Subsidiaries, the Covered Person shall
not have any duty to offer or communicate information regarding such corporate opportunity to the Company or its Subsidiaries. To the
fullest extent permitted by the DGCL, the Company hereby renounces any interest or expectancy in any potential transaction or matter
of which the Covered Person acquires knowledge, except for any corporate opportunity which is expressly offered to a Covered Person
in writing in his or her capacity as a member of the Board of Directors, and waives any claim against each Covered Person arising from
the fact that such Covered Person (A) pursues or acquires any corporate opportunity for its own account or the account of any Affiliate
or other person, (B) directs, recommends, sells, assigns or otherwise transfers such corporate opportunity to another person or (C) does
not communicate information regarding such corporate opportunity to the Company; provided, that, in each such case, that any
corporate opportunity which is expressly offered to a Covered Person in writing in his or her capacity as a member of the Board of
Directors shall belong to the Company. The Company hereby acknowledges and agrees to indemnify any Purchaser Designee for
actions brought against them for activities contemplated by this Section 4.07(f) and advance expenses of such Purchaser Designee in
connection with the defense thereof, in each case solely in their capacity as a director of the Company, to the fullest extent permitted
under the laws of the State of Delaware and the Company's Certificate of Incorporation.

(g) The Company's obligations under this Section 4.07 with respect to any Purchaser Designee shall terminate and the
Purchaser shall have no designation or nomination rights hereunder with respect to the Purchaser Designee if (i) the Purchaser and its
Purchaser Affiliates, collectively, cease to hold or Beneficially Own the Minimum Ownership Threshold or (ii) the Purchaser or any of
its Purchaser Affiliates, including any Purchaser Designee, is determined by a final, non-appealable order of a court having competent
jurisdiction to be in material breach of any of Sections 4.02 or 4.03, and in such case the Purchaser Designee shall promptly offer to
resign from the Board of Directors (and, if requested by the Company, promptly deliver his written resignation to the Board of Directors
(which shall provide for his immediate resignation), it being understood that it shall be in the Board of Directors' sole discretion whether
to accept or reject such resignation). If any Purchaser Designee ceases to satisfy in all material respects the conditions and obligations
set forth in clauses (c) through (d) of this Section 4.07, the Company may notify the Purchaser thereof and promptly following such
notification, (x) the Purchaser Designee shall promptly offer to resign from the Board of Directors (and, if requested by the Company,
promptly deliver his written resignation to the Board of Directors (which shall provide for his immediate resignation), it being
understood that it shall be in the Board of Directors' sole discretion whether to accept or reject such resignation) and (y) the Purchaser
shall be entitled to fill the vacancy created thereby in accordance with Section 4.07(e). The Purchaser agrees to cause, and agrees to
cause its Affiliates to cause, any Purchaser Designee to resign from the Board of Directors if the applicable Purchaser Designee fails to
resign if and when requested pursuant to this clause (g).
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(h) For the avoidance of doubt, notwithstanding anything in this Agreement or the Notes to the contrary, transferees of the
Notes and/or the shares of Company Common Stock (other than Affiliates of the Purchaser who sign a Joinder) shall not have any
rights pursuant to this Section 4.07.

Section 4.08 Financing Cooperation. In connection with any Permitted Loan, the Company will provide such cooperation
and assistance as may be reasonably requested by the Purchaser from time to time in connection with any mortgage, hypothecation
and/or pledge of the Notes and/or the Conversion Shares issuable or issued upon conversion of the Notes (or any interest therein) as
security for the lenders with respect to such Permitted Loan, so long as such cooperation and assistance will not unreasonably disrupt
the operation of the business of the Company and its Subsidiaries; provided, however, that the Company shall not be obligated to
execute or deliver any documentation in connection therewith other than any acknowledgment of receipt of a notice of mortgage,
hypothecation and/or pledge of the Notes and/or the Conversion Shares issuable or issued upon conversion of the Notes (or any interest
therein). Anything in the preceding sentence to the contrary notwithstanding, the Company's obligation to provide any cooperation or
assistance as may be requested by the Purchaser under this Section 4.08 is conditioned on (x) the Purchaser delivering to the Company
a copy of the loan agreement for the Permitted Loan and (y) the Purchaser certifying to the Company in writing that (i) the loan
agreement with respect to which the Security Documents is being delivered constitutes a Permitted Loan being entered into in
accordance with this Agreement, the Purchaser has pledged the Notes and/or the Conversion Shares (or any interest therein) as
collateral to the lenders under such Permitted Loan and that the execution of such Permitted Loan and the terms thereof do not violate
the terms of this Agreement, (ii) to the extent applicable, whether the registration rights under Article V are being assigned to the
lenders under that Permitted Loan, (iii) that an Event of Default (as contemplated under the Permitted Loan) constitutes the only
circumstances under which the lenders under the Permitted Loan may foreclose on the Notes and/or the Conversion Shares (or any
interest therein) and (iv) the Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that the Company will be relying on such certificate when entering into
the Security Documents and any inaccuracy in such certificate will be deemed a breach of this Agreement. Purchaser acknowledges
and agrees that the statements and agreements of the Company in any Security Documents are solely for the benefit of the applicable
lenders party thereto and that in any dispute between the Company and the Purchaser under this Agreement the Purchaser shall not be
entitled to use the statements and agreements of the Company in any Security Documents against the Company.
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Section 4.09 Certain Tax Matters. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Company shall have the right to
deduct and withhold from any payment or distribution made with respect to the Notes (including the issuance of Conversion Shares
upon conversion of the Notes) and/or any Conversion Shares issued upon conversion of the Notes such amounts as are required to be
deducted or withheld with respect to the making of such payment or distribution (or issuance) under any applicable Tax law. To the
extent that any amounts are so deducted or withheld, such deducted or withheld amounts shall be treated for all purposes of this
Agreement as having been paid to the person in respect of which such deduction or withholding was made. In the event the Company
previously remitted any amounts to a Governmental Entity on account of Taxes required to be deducted or withheld in respect of any
payment or distribution (or deemed distribution) on any Notes, the Company shall be entitled to offset any such amounts against any
amounts otherwise payable in respect of such Notes (including the issuance of shares of Company Common Stock upon conversion of
the Notes) and/or any Conversion Shares issued upon conversion of the Notes.

Section 4.10  Section 16 Matters. If the Company becomes a party to a consolidation, merger or other similar transaction or
if there is any event or circumstance that may result in the Purchaser, its Affiliates and/or the Purchaser Designee being deemed to have
made a disposition or acquisition of equity securities of the Company or derivatives thereof for purposes of Section 16 of the Exchange
Act, and if any Purchaser Designee is serving on the Board of Directors at such time or has served on the Board of Directors during the
preceding six months (i) the Board of Directors or a committee thereof composed solely of two or more "non-employee directors" as
defined in Rule 16b-3 of the Exchange Act will pre-approve such acquisition or disposition of equity securities of the Company or
derivatives thereof for the express purpose of exempting the Purchaser's, its Affiliates' and any Purchaser Designee's interests (in each
case for the Purchaser and/or its Affiliates, to the extent such persons may be deemed to be "directors by deputization") in such
transaction from Section 16(b) of the Exchange Act pursuant to Rule 16b-3 thereunder and (ii) if the transaction involves (A) a merger
or consolidation to which the Company is a party and the Company Common Stock is, in whole or in part, converted into or exchanged
for equity securities of a different issuer, (B) a potential acquisition or deemed acquisition, or disposition or deemed disposition, by the
Purchaser, its Affiliates, and/or any Purchaser Designee of equity securities of such other issuer or derivatives thereof and (C) an
Affiliate or other designee of the Purchaser or its Affiliates will serve on the board of directors (or its equivalent) of such other issuer
pursuant to the terms of an agreement to which the Company is a party (or if the Purchaser notifies the Company of such service a
reasonable time in advance of the closing of such transactions), then if the Company requires that the other issuer pre-approve any
acquisition of equity securities or derivatives thereof for the express purpose of exempting the interests of any director or officer of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries in such transactions from Section 16(b) of the Exchange Act pursuant to Rule 16b-3 thereunder, the
Company shall require that such other issuer pre-approve any such acquisitions of equity securities or derivatives thereof for the
express purpose of exempting the interests of the Purchaser's, its Affiliates' and any Purchaser Designee's (in each case for the
Purchaser and/or its Affiliates, to the extent such persons may be deemed to be "directors by deputization" of such other issuer) in such
transactions from Section 16(b) of the Exchange Act pursuant to Rule 16b-3 thereunder. If any Purchaser Designee is granted any
equity or equity-based awards by the company in connection with his or her service on the Board of Directors (or any committee
thereof), (x) the Board of Directors acknowledges that, immediately upon grant of such award, the Purchaser Designee may assign all
rights, title and interest in the shares of Company Common Stock underlying such award to any Affiliate of Purchaser and (y) the Board
of Directors or a committee thereof composed solely of two or more "non-employee directors" (as defined in Rule 16b-3 of the
Exchange Act) will pre-approve the grant of such awards (and any such subsequent assignment thereof to any Affiliate of Purchaser) to
be exempt to the maximum extent legally permitted for purposes of Section 16(b) of the Exchange Act pursuant to Rule 16b-3
thereunder or any other rule or regulation thereunder.
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Section 4.11 D&O Indemnification / Insurance Priority Matters. The Purchaser Designee shall be eligible to enter into an
indemnification agreement with the Company on terms that are no less favorable to such director than the most favorable
indemnification agreement entered into by the Company with any of its other directors from time to time. The Company acknowledges
and agrees that any Purchaser Designees who are partners, members, employees, advisors or consultants of the Purchaser or its
Affiliates may have certain rights to indemnification, advancement of expenses and/or insurance provided by the applicable Purchaser
or Affiliate thereof (collectively, the "Purchaser Indemnitors"). The Company acknowledges and agrees that the Company shall be the
indemnitor of first resort with respect to any indemnification, advancement of expenses and/or insurance provided in the Company's
certificate of incorporation, bylaws and/or indemnification agreement (including Section 5.05 hereof) to any Purchaser Designee in his
or her capacity as a director of the Company or any of its subsidiaries (such that the Company's obligations to such indemnitees in their
capacities as directors are primary and any obligation of the Purchaser Indemnitors to advance expenses or to provide indemnification
or insurance for the same expenses or liabilities incurred by such indemnitees are secondary). Such indemnitees shall, in their
capacities as directors, be entitled to all the rights to indemnification, advancement of expenses and entitled to insurance to the extent
provided under (i) the certificate of incorporation and/or bylaws of the Company as in effect from time to time and/or (ii) such other
agreement (including Section 5.05 hereof), if any, between the Company and such indemnitees, without regard to any rights such
indemnitees may have against the Purchaser Indemnitors. No advancement or payment by the Purchaser Indemnitors on behalf of such
indemnitees with respect to any claim for which such indemnitees have sought indemnification, advancement of expenses or insurance
from the Company in their capacities as directors shall affect the foregoing and the Purchaser Indemnitors shall have a right of
contribution and/or be subrogated to the extent of such advancement or payment to all of the rights of recovery of such indemnitees
against the Company.

Section 4.12 Conversion Price Matters. The Conversion Price on the Closing Date will equal $46.50 and the Conversion
Rate on the Closing Date (the "Initial Conversion Rate") shall be the quotient (rounded to four decimal places) of $1,000 divided by
such Conversion Price; provided, that if any event shall occur between the date hereof and the Closing Date (inclusive) that would have
resulted in an adjustment to the Conversion Rate pursuant to Article 10 of the Indenture if the Notes had been issued and outstanding
since the date hereof, the Conversion Price and the Initial Conversion Rate shall be adjusted in the same manner as would have been
required by Article 10 of the Indenture if the Notes had been issued and outstanding since the date hereof and the Conversion Price and
the Initial Conversion Rate shall reflect such adjustment.
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Section 4.13  Voting. (a) During the Standstill Period, the Purchaser shall take such action (including, if applicable, through
the execution of one or more written consents if stockholders of the Company are requested to vote through the execution of an action
by written consent in lieu of any such annual or special meeting of stockholders of the Company) at each meeting of the stockholders
of the Company as may be required so that all shares of issued and outstanding Company Common Stock Beneficially Owned, directly
or indirectly, by it and/or by any of its Purchaser Affiliates are voted in the same manner ("for," "against," "withheld," "abstain" or
otherwise) either (i) as recommended by the Board of Directors to the other holders of Company Common Stock (including with respect
to director elections so long as the Purchaser Designee is included on the election slate) or (ii) in the same proportion as all votes cast by
the stockholders of the Company other than the Purchaser and its Affiliates, and (b) the Purchaser shall, and shall (to the extent
necessary to comply with this Section 4.13) cause its Purchaser Affiliates to, be present, in person or by proxy, at all meetings of the
stockholders of the Company so that all shares of issued and outstanding Company Common Stock Beneficially Owned by it or them
from time to time may be counted for the purposes of determining the presence of a quorum and voted in accordance with the
preceding clause (a) at such meetings (including at any adjournments or postponements thereof).

Section 4.14  Confidentiality.

(a) The Purchaser acknowledges that Confidential Information has been and may in the future be made available to it in
connection with its investment in the Company. The Purchaser agrees that it shall, and shall cause any person to whom Confidential
Information is disclosed pursuant to clause (i) below (collectively, "Representatives") to, keep the Confidential Information confidential
and use the Confidential Information solely in connection with its investment in the Company. The Purchaser further acknowledges
and agrees that it shall not disclose any Confidential Information to any person, except that Confidential Information may be disclosed
(i) to any of the Purchaser's Affiliates or any of the Purchaser's or its Affiliates' respective directors, officers, employees, agents,
advisors, attorneys, accountants, consultants, investment bankers or financing sources (or agents or trustees utilized by such financing
sources) who reasonably require access to such information in connection with the Purchaser's investment in the Company, including to
the extent related to the tax treatment and tax structure of the Transactions, who in each case have been informed of the confidential
nature of the Confidential Information, (ii) in the event and to the extent that the Purchaser or any of its Representatives is required to
disclose any Confidential Information by applicable law, legal process or other legal compulsion, whether or not in connection with any
proceeding by or before a court of law or Governmental Entity (provided that it or such Representative shall (to the extent not
prohibited by applicable law) give the Company prompt written notice of such requirement (and in any event prior to any disclosure of
Confidential Information in connection therewith) so that the Company may seek an appropriate order or other remedy protecting such
Confidential Information from disclosure or waive compliance with the terms of this Section 4.14 (and it or such Representative shall
use reasonable efforts to cooperate with the Company to obtain such protective order or other remedy, at the Company's expense)),

(iii) to any person to whom the Purchaser in good faith is contemplating a transfer of the Notes or Conversion Shares or in connection
with any Permitted Loan; provided that such transfer would not be in violation of the provisions of this Agreement and such potential
transferee is advised of the confidential nature of such information and agrees to be bound by a confidentiality agreement enforceable
by the Company and consistent with the provisions of this Section 4.14, or (iv) to any regulatory authority or rating agency to which the
Purchaser or any of its Affiliates is subject if and to the extent such information is requested by such authority or agency in an
inspection, audit, review or investigation by such authority or agency of the Purchaser or such Affiliate that is not specifically directed
at the Confidential Information, the Company or any of its Subsidiaries; provided that such authority or agency is advised of the
confidential nature of such information and is requested to maintain the confidentiality of such information; and provided further that
the Purchaser or such Affiliate shall (to the extent not prohibited by applicable law) give the Company prompt written notice of such
requirement (and in any event prior to any disclosure of Confidential Information in connection therewith) so that the Company may
seek an appropriate order or other remedy protecting such Confidential Information from disclosure or waive compliance with the terms
of this Section 4.14 (and the Purchaser or such Representative shall use reasonable efforts to cooperate with the Company to obtain
such protective order or other remedy, at the Company's expense). The Purchaser shall be responsible for any actions taken by any of
its Representatives of the applicable provisions of this Section 4.14 as if the Purchaser had taken such actions.
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(b) For purposes hereof, "Confidential Information" shall mean any information concerning the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries or the business, products, markets, condition (financial or otherwise), operations, assets, liabilities, results of operations
cash flows or prospects of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries (whether prepared by the Company or otherwise) that is furnished or
has been furnished (regardless of the manner in which it is or has been furnished) by or on behalf of the Company to the Purchaser or
any of its Representatives at any time (whether before, on or after the Closing Date) in connection with the Purchaser's investment in the
Company and all notes, analyses, compilations, forecasts, studies, emails or other documents (in whatever form maintained) prepared
by the Purchaser or any of its Representatives that contain or reflect such information (in whole or in part); provided that the term
"Confidential Information" does not include information that (i) is or becomes generally available to the public other than as a result of
a disclosure by the Purchaser or any of its Representatives in violation of this Section 4.14, (ii) was within the Purchaser's or its
Representatives' possession prior to it being furnished to the Purchaser or its Representatives by or on behalf of the Company; provided
that the source of such information was not known by the Purchaser or any of its Representatives to be bound by a confidentiality
agreement or other contractual, legal or fiduciary obligation of confidentiality with respect to such information, or (iii) becomes
available to the Purchaser or its Representatives on a non-confidential basis from a source other than the Company; provided that such
source is not known by the Purchaser or any of its Representatives to be bound by a confidentiality agreement or other contractual,
legal or fiduciary obligation of confidentiality with respect to such information.

(c) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, nothing contained herein shall prevent or restrict (A) the
Purchaser's or its Representatives' use (subject, to the extent possible, to a protective order) of Confidential Information in connection
with the assertion of any claim against, or the defense of any claim by, the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, or (B) the Purchaser or
its Representatives from communicating with their respective investors and potential investors to the extent reasonably required to fulfill
their informational and reporting obligations to such persons; provided that the recipients of such information are subject to a customary
obligation to keep such information confidential.

35




(d) The Purchaser and the Company hereby agree that the Confidentiality Agreement shall terminate at the Closing without
further force or effect, except with respect to Transaction Information, with respect to which the Confidentiality Agreement shall
continue in full force and effect in accordance with its terms.

Section 4.15 NYSE Listing; WKSI Status. The Company shall use commercially reasonable efforts to (a) cause the
Conversion Shares issuable upon the conversion of the Notes to be approved for listing on the NYSE, subject to official notice of
issuance, and (b) maintain its status as a WKSI.

Section 4.16  Par Value. While the Purchaser owns any Notes, the Company will not, without the consent of the Purchaser,
increase the par value per share of the Company Common Stock to above $0.001 per share

Section 4.17  Participation Rights. Until such time as there is no Purchaser Designee serving on the Board of Directors and
the Purchaser is no longer entitled to designate a director nominee pursuant to Section 4.07, notwithstanding Section 4.03, whenever the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries proposes to issue, directly or indirectly (including, through any underwriters) any Additional
Securities that are not Excluded Securities (such proposed issuance, an "Additional Investment") (provided, however, that if such
Additional Securities are Company Common Stock or any equity security or instrument that is convertible into, or exercisable or
exchangeable for, Company Common Stock, then this Section 4.17 shall only apply if the price per share of Company Common Stock
or the effective price per share of Company Common Stock upon the conversion, exercise or exchange thereof (as applicable) is less
than the Conversion Price), the Company will provide written notice of such proposed issuance to the Purchaser (an "Offer Notice") at
least twenty (20) Business Days prior to the proposed date of the purchase agreement, investment agreement or other agreement (the
"Additional Investment Agreement"). Each Offer Notice shall include the applicable purchase price per security for such Additional
Investment, the aggregate amount of the proposed Additional Investment and the other material terms and conditions of such
Additional Investment, including the proposed closing date. The Offer Notice shall constitute the Company's offer to issue such
Additional Investment to the Purchaser substantially on the terms and conditions specified in the Offer Notice, which offer shall be
irrevocable for fifteen (15) Business Days following the date the Offer Notice is received by the Purchaser (the "Participation Notice
Period"). The Purchaser may irrevocably elect to purchase all (but not less than all) of the Additional Securities on the terms proposed if
such proposed Additional Investment is expected by the Company in good faith to be made to only one group of Affiliated investors or
irrevocably elect to purchase any or all of the Additional Securities on the terms proposed if such proposed Additional Investment is
expected by the Company in good faith to be made to more than one group of Affiliated investors. If the Purchaser irrevocably elects to
purchase such Additional Investment specified in the Offer Notice in accordance with this Section 4.17,
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the Purchaser shall deliver to the Company during the Participation Notice Period a written notice stating the aggregate amount of the
proposed Additional Investment that the Purchaser offers to purchase (the "Participation Notice"). If the Purchaser does not deliver a
Participation Notice during the Participation Notice Period (or if, prior to the expiration of the Participation Notice Period, the Purchaser
delivers to the Company a written notice declining to participate in the Additional Investment specified in the Offer Notice), the
Purchaser shall be deemed to have waived its right to participate in such Additional Investment under this Section 4.17 and the
Company shall thereafter be free to issue during the 80 Business Day period following the expiration of the Participation Notice Period
(or the receipt by the Company of a written notice from the Purchaser declining to participate in such Additional Investment) such
proposed Additional Investment to one or more third parties at a price no more favorable to, and on such other terms and conditions no
more favorable in any material respect to, any such third party than those set forth in the Offer Notice, unless otherwise agreed by the
Purchaser and the Company. Any obligation of the Company and the Purchaser to participate in any Additional Investment shall in all
cases be conditioned on applicable antitrust clearance or approval under antitrust or other applicable law, and the closing date for such
Additional Investment by the Purchaser shall not occur until the later of (x) at least eleven (11) Business Days after the Purchaser's
receipt of such clearance or approval or the Purchaser's waiver of such conditions and (y) at least eleven (11) Business Days after the
Company and the Purchaser enter into the Additional Investment Agreement in respect of such Additional Investment, in each case of
(x) and (y), unless otherwise agreed by the Purchaser and the Company. For the avoidance of doubt, the Company and its Subsidiaries
shall not be obligated to consummate any Additional Investment unless and until an Additional Investment Agreement has been
executed by the Company and the Purchaser. The Purchaser may from time to time designate one or more of its Affiliates through
which the participation right in this Section 4.17 may be exercised. The issuance of "Additional Securities" means the issuance of any
equity security, or instrument convertible into or exchangeable for any equity security, of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, or the
granting of any option, warrant, commitment or right by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries with respect to any of the foregoing.
The issuance of "Excluded Securities" means any issuance of (i) Additional Securities as consideration to the selling Persons in an
acquisition by the Company or its Subsidiaries of a business or asset owned by such Persons, (ii) Additional Securities to a third-party
financial institution in connection with a bona fide borrowing by the Company or its Subsidiaries, (iii) Additional Securities to the
Company's directors, employees, advisors or consultants (including as a result of the exercise of any option to subscribe for, purchase
or otherwise acquire shares of Company Common Stock or upon the vesting or delivery of any award of restricted stock units
(including performance-based restricted stock units) that corresponds to Company Common Stock and/or an option to subscribe for,
purchase or otherwise acquire shares of Company Common Stock), (iv) Additional Securities by a wholly-owned Subsidiary of the
Company to the Company or another wholly-owned Subsidiary of the Company, (v) Additional Securities in connection with any stock
split, stock combination, stock dividend, distribution or recapitalization affecting all of the holders within each class or series of the
Company's shares proportionately, (vi) Additional Securities in a bona fide underwritten public offering (including a marketed "Rule
144A" and/or Regulation S offering of debt or equity securities to qualified institutional buyers through one or more initial purchasers)
and (vii) Additional Securities issued upon the conversion, exchange or exercise of Additional Securities previously issued in
compliance with this Section 4.17. If the Purchaser elects to purchase the Additional Securities pursuant to this Section 4.17, the
Purchaser, at its sole expense, shall make any filings required in connection with such participation under antitrust or other applicable
law promptly following the delivery to the Company of the corresponding Participation Notice and shall use reasonable efforts to obtain
applicable antitrust clearance and/or approval under antitrust or other applicable laws.
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Section 4.18 Transfers of Purchaser Global Securities. The Purchaser agrees that (i) except in the case of a foreclosure under
a Permitted Loan pursuant to which the lender thereunder is obligated to exchange the foreclosed interest in the Purchaser Global
Security for a Global Security other than the Purchaser Global Security, Purchaser and its Affiliates will only transfer their interests in
the Purchaser Global Security to a Third Party if such Person receives such transferred interest in a Global Security other than the
Purchaser Global Security and (ii) Purchaser and its Affiliates may only transfer an interest in the Purchaser Global Security to an
Affiliate of Purchaser if such Affiliate continues to hold such transferred interest in the Purchaser Global Security and not any other
Global Security.

ARTICLE V
REGISTRATION RIGHTS
Section 5.01 Registration Statement.
(a) The Company will prepare and file and use reasonable efforts to cause to be declared effective or otherwise become

effective pursuant to the Securities Act in each case no later than the earlier of (x) fifteen (15) Business Days from the last date of the
Restricted Period and (y) the date that is eighteen (18) months following the Closing Date (the "Target Registration Date") a Registration
Statement in order to provide for resales of Registrable Securities to be made on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415
under the Securities Act, which Registration Statement will (except to the extent the SEC objects in written comments upon the SEC's
review of such Registration Statement) include the Plan of Distribution. In addition, the Company will from time to time use reasonable
efforts to file such additional Registration Statements to cover resales of any Registrable Securities that are not registered for resale
pursuant to a pre-existing Registration Statement and will use its reasonable efforts to cause such Registration Statement to be declared
effective or otherwise to become effective under the Securities Act and, subject to Section 5.02, will use its reasonable efforts to keep
the Registration Statement continuously effective under the Securities Act at all times until the Registration Termination Date. Any
Registration Statement filed pursuant to this Article V shall cover only Registrable Securities, shall be on Form S-3 (or a successor form)
if the Company is eligible to use such form and shall be an automatically effective Registration Statement if the Company is a WKSI.

(b) Subject to the provisions of Section 5.02 and further subject to the availability of a Registration Statement on Form S-3
(or any successor form thereto) to the Company pursuant to the Securities Act and the rules and interpretations of the SEC, the
Company will use its reasonable efforts to keep the Registration Statement (or any replacement Registration Statement) continuously
effective until the earlier of (such earlier date, the "Registration Termination Date"): (i) the date on which all Registrable Securities
covered by the Registration Statement have been sold thereunder in accordance with the plan and method of distribution disclosed in
the prospectus included in the Registration Statement and (ii) there otherwise cease to be any Registrable Securities.
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(c) Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, during such period of time from and after the Target Registration
Date that the Company ceases to be eligible to file or use a Registration Statement on Form S-3 (or any successor form thereto), upon
the written request of any holder of Registrable Securities, the Company shall use its reasonable efforts to file a Registration Statement
on Form S-1 (or any successor form) under the Securities Act covering the Registrable Securities of the requesting party and use
reasonable efforts to cause such Registration Statement to be declared effective pursuant to the Securities Act as soon as reasonably
practicable after filing thereof and file and cause to become effective such amendments thereto as are necessary in order to keep such
Registration Statement continuously available. Each such written request must specify the amount and intended manner of disposition
of such Registrable Securities; provided, that the minimum amount of such Registrable Securities shall be $50,000,000. Any
Registration Statement required to be filed pursuant to this Section 5.01(c) shall not be required to cover the Registrable Securities to be
offered on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities Act. When the Company regains ability to file a
Registration Statement on Form S-3 covering the Registrable Securities it shall as promptly as practicably do so in accordance with
Section 5.01(a).

Section 5.02 Registration Limitations and Obligations.

(a) Subject to Section 5.01, the Company will use reasonable efforts to prepare such supplements or amendments
(including a post-effective amendment), if required by applicable law, to each applicable Registration Statement and file any other
required document so that such Registration Statement will be Available at all times during the period for which such Registration
Statement is, or is required pursuant to this Agreement to be, effective; provided, that no such supplement, amendment or filing will be
required during a Blackout Period. In order to facilitate the Company's determination of whether to initiate a Blackout Period, the
Purchaser shall give the Company notice of any proposed sale of Registrable Securities pursuant to the Registration Statement at least
two (2) Business Days (or, if two Business Days is not practicable, one (1) Business Day) prior to the proposed date of sale (which
notice shall not bind the Purchaser to make any sale).

(b) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, the Company shall be entitled, from time to
time, by providing written notice to the holders of Registrable Securities, to require such holders of Registrable Securities to suspend the
use of the prospectus for sales of Registrable Securities under the Registration Statement during any Blackout Period; provided, for
purposes of this Section 5.02, the Company shall only be obligated to provide written notice to any holder or Beneficial Owner of
Registrable Securities of any such Blackout Period, or the certificate described in the third sentence of this Section 5.02(b), if such
holder or Beneficial Owner has specified in writing to the Company for purposes of receiving such notice such holder's or Beneficial
Owner's address, contact and fax number information. No sales may be made under the applicable Registration Statement during any
Blackout Period. In the event of a Blackout Period, the Company shall (x) deliver to the holders of Registrable Securities a certificate
signed by the chief executive officer, chief financial officer or general counsel of the Company confirming that the conditions described
in the definition of Blackout Period are met (but which certificate need not specify the nature of the event causing such conditions to
have been met), which certificate shall contain an approximation of the anticipated delay, and (y) notify each holder of Registrable
Securities promptly upon each of the commencement and the termination of each Blackout Period, which notice of termination shall be
delivered to each holder of Registrable Securities no later than the close of business of the last day of the Blackout Period. In
connection with the expiration of any Blackout Period and without any further request from a holder of Registrable Securities, the
Company to the extent necessary and as required by applicable law shall as promptly as reasonably practicable prepare supplements or
amendments, including a post-effective amendment, to the Registration Statement or the prospectus, or any document incorporated
therein by reference, or file any other required document so that the Registration Statement will be Available. A Blackout Period shall
be deemed to have expired when the Company has notified the holders of Registrable Securities that the Blackout Period is over and the
Registration Statement is Available. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, the absence of an Available
Registration Statement at any time from and after the Target Registration Date shall be considered a Blackout Period and subject to the
limitations therein.
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(c) At any time that a Registration Statement is effective and prior to the Registration Termination Date, if a holder of
Registrable Securities delivers a notice to the Company (a "Take-Down Notice") stating that it intends to sell at least $50,000,000 of
Registrable Securities held by such holder and its Affiliates, in each case, pursuant to the Registration Statement, then, the Company
shall amend or supplement the Registration Statement as may be necessary and to the extent required by law so that the Registration
Statement remains Available in order to enable such Registrable Securities to be distributed in an Underwritten Offering (subject to
Section 5.02(b)). In connection with any Underwritten Offering of Registrable Securities for which a holder delivers a Take-Down
Notice and satisfies the dollar thresholds set forth in first sentence above, and where the Take-Down Notice contemplates reasonable
and customary marketing efforts not to exceed twenty-four (24) hours by the Company and the underwriters, the Company will use
reasonable efforts to cooperate and make its senior officers available for participation in such marketing efforts (which marketing efforts
will not, for the avoidance of doubt, include a "road show" requiring such officers to travel outside of the city in which they are
primarily located). The holder of Registrable Securities that delivered the applicable Take-Down Notice shall select the underwriter(s)
for each Underwritten Offering; provided that the managing underwriter(s) (if there is only one underwriter, such underwriter shall be
deemed to be the managing underwriter) shall be reasonably acceptable to the Company. The Company shall select the counsel for the
managing underwriter(s); provided that such counsel shall be reasonably acceptable to the underwriter(s) and the holder of Registrable
Securities that delivered the applicable Take-Down Notice. Such holder shall determine the pricing of the Registrable Securities offered
pursuant to any such Registration Statement, including the underwriting discount and fees payable by such holder to the underwriters in
such Underwritten Offering. Such holder shall reasonably determine the timing of any such registration and sale. Such holder shall
determine the applicable underwriting discount and other financial terms, and the holder of the Registrable Securities participating in the
Underwritten Offering shall be solely responsible for all such discounts and fees payable to such underwriters in such Underwritten
Offering for the Registrable Securities sold by such holders. Without the consent of the applicable holder of Registrable Securities
subject to an Underwritten Offering, no Underwritten Offering pursuant to this Agreement shall include any securities other than
Registrable Securities.
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(d) Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, (i) if holders of Registrable Securities engage or propose to engage in
a "distribution" (as defined in Regulation M under the Exchange Act) of Registrable Securities, such holders shall discuss the timing of
such distribution with the Company reasonably prior to commencing such distribution, and (ii) such distribution must not be for less
than $50,000,000 of Registrable Securities held by such holders.

(e) In connection with a distribution of Registrable Securities in which a holder of Registrable Securities is selling at least
$75,000,000 of Registrable Securities, the Company shall, to be extent requested by managing underwriter(s) of such a distribution, be
subject to a restricted period of the same length of time as such holder agrees with the managing underwriter(s) (but not to exceed 90
days) during which the Company may not offer, sell or grant any option to purchase Company Common Stock (in the case of an
offering of Company Common Stock or securities convertible or exchangeable for Company Common Stock) and any debt securities
(in the case of an offering of debt securities) of the Company, subject to customary carve-outs that include, but are not limited to, (i)
issuances pursuant to the Company's employee or director stock plans and issuances of shares upon the exercise of options or other
equity awards under such stock plans and (ii) in connection with acquisitions, joint ventures and other strategic transactions.

Section 5.03  Registration Procedures.

(a) In connection with the registration of any Registrable Securities under the Securities Act and in connection with any
distribution of Registered Securities pursuant thereto as contemplated by this Agreement (including any sale referred to in any Take-
Down Notice), the Company shall as promptly as reasonably practicable, subject to the other provisions of this Agreement:

6] subject to the provisions of Section 5.01(a), use reasonable efforts to prepare and file with the SEC a Registration
Statement to effect such registration in accordance with the intended method or methods of distribution of such securities and
thereafter use reasonable efforts to cause such Registration Statement to become and remain effective pursuant to the terms of this
Article V; provided, however, that the Company may discontinue any registration of its securities which are not Registrable
Securities at any time prior to the effective date of the Registration Statement relating thereto; provided, further, that before filing
such registration statement or any amendments or supplements thereto, including any prospectus supplements in connection with a
sale referred to in a Take-Down Notice (but excluding amendments and supplements that do nothing more than name Selling
Holders (as defined below) and provide information with respect thereto), the Company will furnish to the holders which are
including Registrable Securities in such registration ("Selling Holders") and the lead managing underwriter(s), if any, copies of all
such documents proposed to be filed, which documents will be subject to the review and reasonable comment (which comments will
be considered in good faith by the Company) of the counsel (if any) to such holders and counsel (if any) to such underwriter(s), and
other documents reasonably requested by any such counsel, including any comment letters from the SEC, and, if requested by any
such counsel, provide such counsel and the lead managing underwriter(s), if any, reasonable opportunity to participate in the
preparation of such Registration Statement and each prospectus (including any prospectus supplement) included or deemed included
therein and such other opportunities to conduct a customary and reasonable due diligence investigation (in the context of a
registered underwritten offering) of the Company, including reasonable access to (including responses to any reasonable inquiries
by the lead managing underwriter(s) and their counsel) the Company's books and records, officers, accountants and other advisors,
provided that the same is not disruptive to the business of the Company; provided that such persons shall first agree in writing with
the Company that any information that is reasonably designated by the Company as confidential at the time of delivery shall be kept
confidential by such persons subject to customary exceptions;
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(i)  ator before any Registration Statement is declared or otherwise becomes effective, qualify the Indenture under the Trust
Indenture Act of 1939, as amended, and appoint a new trustee under the Indenture to the extent such qualification requires the
appointment of a new trustee thereunder;

(iii)) subject to Section 5.02, prepare and file with the SEC such amendments and supplements to such Registration Statement
and the prospectus used in connection therewith as may be necessary and to the extent required by applicable law to keep such
Registration Statement effective and Available pursuant to the terms of this 0;

(iv) ifrequested by the lead managing underwriter(s), promptly include in a prospectus supplement or post-effective
amendment such information as the lead managing underwriter(s), if any, and such holders may reasonably request in order to
permit the intended method of distribution of such securities and make all required filings of such prospectus supplement or such
post-effective amendment as soon as reasonably practicable after the Company has received such request; provided, however, that
the Company shall not be required to take any actions under this Section 5.03(a)(iv) that are not, in the opinion of counsel for the
Company, in compliance with applicable law;

(v) furnish to the Selling Holders and each underwriter, if any, of the securities being sold by such Selling Holders such
number of conformed copies of such Registration Statement and of each amendment and supplement thereto, such number of copies
of the prospectus and any prospectus supplement contained in or deemed part of such Registration Statement (including each
preliminary prospectus supplement) and each free writing prospectus (as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act) (a "Free Writing
Prospectus") utilized in connection therewith and any other prospectus filed under Rule 424 under the Securities Act, in conformity
with the requirements of the Securities Act, and such other documents as such Selling Holders and underwriter(s), if any, may
reasonably request in order to facilitate the public sale or other disposition of the Registrable Securities owned by such Selling
Holders;

(vi) use reasonable efforts to cause such Registrable Securities to be listed on each securities exchange on which similar
securities issued by the Company are then listed;
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(vii) use reasonable efforts to provide and cause to be maintained a transfer agent and registrar for all Registrable Securities
covered by such Registration Statement from and after a date not later than the effective date of such Registration Statement;

(viii) as promptly as practicable notify in writing the holders of Registrable Securities and the underwriters, if any, of the
following events: (A) the filing of the Registration Statement, any amendment thereto, the prospectus or any prospectus supplement
related thereto or post-effective amendment to such Registration Statement or any Free Writing Prospectus utilized in connection
therewith, and, with respect to such Registration Statement or any post-effective amendment thereto, when the same has become
effective, (B) any request by the SEC or any other U.S. or state Governmental Entity for amendments or supplements to such
Registration Statement or the prospectus, (C) the issuance by the SEC of any stop order suspending the effectiveness of such
Registration Statement or the initiation of any proceedings by any person for that purpose, (D) the receipt by the Company of any
notification with respect to the suspension of the qualification of any Registrable Securities for sale under the securities or "blue sky"
laws of any jurisdiction or the initiation or threat of any proceeding for such purpose, (E) if at any time the representations and
warranties of the Company contained in any agreement (including any underwriting agreement) related to such registration cease to
be true and correct in any material respect, and (F) upon the happening of any event that makes any statement made in such
Registration Statement or related prospectus or any document incorporated or deemed to be incorporated therein by reference untrue
in any material respect or that requires the making of any changes in such registration statement, prospectus or documents so that, in
the case of such Registration Statement, it will not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state any material fact
required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein not misleading, and that in the case of the prospectus, it will
not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state any material fact necessary in order to make the statements
therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; provided, in the case of clause (F), that such
notice need not include the nature or details concerning such event;

(ix) use reasonable efforts to obtain the withdrawal of any order suspending the effectiveness of such Registration Statement,
or the lifting of any suspension of the qualification (or exemption from qualification) of any of the Registrable Securities for sale in
any jurisdiction at the earliest reasonable practicable date, except that the Company shall not for any such purpose be required to (A)
qualify generally to do business as a foreign corporation or as a dealer in securities in any jurisdiction wherein it would not but for
the requirements of this clause (ix) be obligated to be so qualified, (B) subject itself to taxation in any such jurisdiction or (C) file a
general consent to service of process in any such jurisdiction;

(x) cooperate with each seller of Registrable Securities and each underwriter or agent participating in the disposition of such
Registrable Securities and their respective counsel in connection with any filings required to be made with the Financial Industry
Regulatory Authority, Inc.;
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(xi) prior to any public offering of Registrable Securities, use reasonable efforts to register or qualify or cooperate with the
Selling Holders in connection with the registration or qualification (or exemption from such registration or qualification) of such
Registrable Securities for offer and sale under the applicable state securities or "blue sky" laws of those jurisdictions within the
United States as any holder reasonably requests in writing to keep each such registration or qualification (or exemption therefrom)
effective until the Registration Termination Date; provided, that the Company will not be required to (A) qualify generally to do
business as a foreign corporation or as a dealer in securities in any jurisdiction wherein it would not but for the requirements of this
clause (xi) be obligated to be so qualified, (B) subject itself to taxation in any such jurisdiction or (C) file a general consent to service
of process in any such jurisdiction;

(xii) use reasonable efforts to cooperate with the holders to facilitate the timely preparation and delivery of certificates or
book-entry securities representing Registrable Securities to be delivered to a transferee pursuant to the Registration Statements, which
certificates or book-entry securities shall be free, to the extent permitted by the Indenture and applicable law, of all restrictive
legends, and to enable such Registrable Securities to be in such denominations and registered in such names as any such holders
may request in writing; and in connection therewith, if required by the Company's transfer agent, the Company will promptly after
the effectiveness of the Registration Statement cause to be delivered to its transfer agent when and as required by such transfer agent
from time to time, any authorizations, certificates, directions and other evidence required by the transfer agent which authorize and
direct the transfer agent to issue such Registrable Securities without legend upon sale by the holder of such shares of Registrable
Securities under the Registration Statement; and

(xiii) agrees with each holder of Registrable Securities that, in connection with any Underwritten Offering or other resale
pursuant to the Registration Statement in accordance with the terms hereof, it will use reasonable efforts to negotiate in good faith
and execute all customary indemnities, underwriting agreements and other documents reasonably required under the terms of such
underwriting arrangements (in each case on terms reasonably acceptable to the Company), including using reasonable efforts to
procure customary legal opinions and auditor "comfort" letters.

(b) The Company may require each Selling Holder and each underwriter, if any, to (i) furnish the Company in writing such
information regarding each Selling Holder or underwriter and the distribution of such Registrable Securities as the Company may from
time to time reasonably request in writing to complete or amend the information required by such Registration Statement and/or any
other documents relating to such registered offering, and (ii) execute and deliver, or cause the execution or delivery of, and to perform
under, or cause the performance under, any agreements and instruments reasonably requested by the Company to effectuate such
registered offering, including, without limitation, opinions of counsel and questionnaires. If the Company requests that the holders of
Registrable Securities take any of the actions referred to in this Section 5.03(b), such holders shall take such action promptly and as
soon as practicable following the date of such request.
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(c) Each Selling Holder agrees that upon receipt of any notice from the Company of the happening of any event of the kind
described in clauses (B), (C), (D), (E) and (F) of Section 5.03(a)(viii), such Selling Holder shall forthwith discontinue such Selling
Holder's disposition of Registrable Securities pursuant to the applicable Registration Statement and prospectus relating thereto until such
Selling Holder is advised in writing by the Company that the use of the applicable prospectus may be resumed, and has received copies
of any additional or supplemental filings that are incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in such prospectus. The
Company shall use reasonable efforts to cure the events described in clauses (B), (C), (D), (E) and (F) of Section 5.03(a)(viii) so that the
use of the applicable prospectus may be resumed at the earliest reasonably practicable moment.

Section 5.04 Expenses. The Company shall pay all Registration Expenses in connection with a registration pursuant to this Article V,
provided that each holder of Registrable Securities participating in an offering shall pay all applicable underwriting fees, discounts and
commissions, agency fees, brokers' commissions and transfer taxes, if any, on the Registrable Securities sold by such holder, and
similar charges.

Section 5.05 Registration Indemnification.

(a) The Company agrees, without limitation as to time, to indemnify and hold harmless, to the fullest extent permitted by
law, each Selling Holder and its Affiliates and their respective officers, directors, members, shareholders, employees, managers,
partners, accountants, attorneys, advisors and agents and each Person who controls (within the meaning of Section 15 of the Securities
Act and Section 20 of the Exchange Act) such Selling Holder or such other indemnified Person and the officers, directors, members,
shareholders, employees, managers, partners, accountants, attorneys, advisors and agents of each such controlling Person, each
underwriter, if any, and each Person who controls (within the meaning of Section 15 of the Securities Act and Section 20 of the
Exchange Act) such underwriter (collectively, the "Indemnified Persons"), from and against all losses, claims, damages, liabilities, costs,
expenses (including reasonable expenses of investigation and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses), judgments, fines, penalties,
charges and amounts paid in settlement (collectively, the "Losses"), as incurred, arising out of, caused by, resulting from or relating to
any untrue statement (or alleged untrue statement) of a material fact contained in any Registration Statement, prospectus or preliminary
prospectus or Free Writing Prospectus, in each case related to such Registration Statement, or any amendment or supplement thereto or
any omission (or alleged omission) of a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein, in light of
the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading and (without limitation of the preceding portions of this Section 5.05(a))
will reimburse each such Selling Holder, each of its Affiliates, and each of their respective officers, directors, members, shareholders,
employees, managers, partners, accountants, attorneys, advisors and agents and each such Person who controls each such Selling
Holder and the officers, directors, members, shareholders, employees, managers, partners, accountants, attorneys, advisors and agents
of each such controlling Person, each such underwriter and each such Person who controls any such underwriter, for any legal and any
other expenses reasonably incurred in connection with investigating and defending or settling any such claim, Loss, damage, liability or
action, except insofar as the same are caused by any information regarding a holder of Registrable Securities or underwriter furnished in
writing to the Company by any such person or any selling holder or underwriter expressly for use therein.
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(b) In connection with any Registration Statement in which a Selling Holder is participating, without limitation as to time,
each such Selling Holder shall, severally and not jointly, indemnify the Company, its directors and officers, and each Person who
controls (within the meaning of Section 15 of the Securities Act and Section 20 of the Exchange Act) the Company, from and against all
Losses, as incurred, arising out of, caused by, resulting from or relating to any untrue statement (or alleged untrue statement) of material
fact contained in the Registration Statement, prospectus or preliminary prospectus or Free Writing Prospectus or any amendment or
supplement thereto or any omission (or alleged omission) of a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the
statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading, and (without limitation of the preceding
portions of this Section 5.05(b)) will reimburse the Company, its directors and officers and each Person who controls the Company
(within the meaning of Section 15 of the Securities Act and Section 20 of the Exchange Act) for any legal and any other expenses
reasonably incurred in connection with investigating and defending or settling any such claim, Loss, damage, liability or action, in each
case solely to the extent, but only to the extent, that such untrue statement or omission is made in such registration statement,
prospectus or preliminary prospectus or Free Writing Prospectus or any amendment or supplement thereto in reliance upon and in
conformity with written information regarding the Selling Holder furnished to the Company by such Selling Holder for inclusion in
such registration statement, prospectus or preliminary prospectus or Free Writing Prospectus or any amendment or supplement thereto.

(¢) Any Person entitled to indemnification hereunder shall give prompt written notice to the indemnifying party of any claim
with respect to which it seeks indemnification; provided, however, the failure to give such notice shall not release the indemnifying
party from its obligation, except to the extent that the indemnifying party has been actually and materially prejudiced by such failure to
provide such notice on a timely basis.

(d) In any case in which any such action is brought against any indemnified party, the indemnified party shall promptly
notify in writing the indemnifying party of the commencement thereof, and the indemnifying party will be entitled to participate therein,
and, to the extent that it may wish, to assume the defense thereof, with counsel reasonably satisfactory to such indemnified party, and
after notice from the indemnifying party to such indemnified party of its election so to assume the defense thereof and acknowledging
the obligations of the indemnifying party with respect to such proceeding, the indemnifying party will not (so long as it shall continue
to have the right to defend, contest, litigate and settle the matter in question in accordance with this paragraph) be liable to such
indemnified party hereunder for any legal or other expense subsequently incurred by such indemnified party in connection with the
defense thereof other than reasonable costs of investigation, supervision and monitoring (unless (i) such indemnified party reasonably
objects to such assumption on the grounds that there may be defenses available to it which are different from or in addition to the
defenses available to such indemnifying party or a conflict of interest otherwise exists or (ii) the indemnifying party shall have failed
within a reasonable period of time to assume such defense and the indemnified party is or would reasonably be expected to be
materially prejudiced by such delay, in either event the indemnified party shall be promptly reimbursed by the indemnifying party for
the expenses incurred in connection with retaining one separate legal counsel (for the avoidance of doubt, for all indemnified parties in
connection therewith)). For the avoidance of doubt, notwithstanding any such assumption by an indemnifying party, the indemnified
party shall have the right to employ separate counsel in any such matter and participate in the defense thereof, but the fees and
expenses of such counsel shall be at the expense of such indemnified party except as provided in the previous sentence. An
indemnifying party shall not be liable for any settlement of an action or claim effected without its consent (which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed). No matter shall be settled by an indemnifying party without the consent of the
indemnified party (which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed), unless such settlement (x) includes an
unconditional release of such indemnified party from all liability on claims that are the subject matter of such claim or proceeding, (y)
does not include any statement as to or any admission of fault, culpability or a failure to act by or on behalf of any indemnified party
and (z) is settled solely for cash for which the indemnified party would be entitled to indemnification hereunder. The failure of an
indemnified party to give notice to an indemnifying party of any action brought against such indemnified party shall not relieve the
indemnifying party of its obligations or liabilities pursuant to this Agreement, except to the extent such failure adversely prejudices the
indemnifying party.
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(e) The indemnification provided for under this Agreement shall survive the sale or other transfer of the Registrable
Securities and the termination of this Agreement

(f) Ifrecovery is not available under the foregoing indemnification provisions for any reason or reasons other than as
specified therein, any Person who would otherwise be entitled to indemnification by the terms thereof shall nevertheless be entitled to
contribution with respect to any Losses with respect to which such Person would be entitled to such indemnification but for such reason
or reasons, in such proportion as is appropriate to reflect the relative fault of the indemnifying party, on the one hand, and such
indemnified party, on the other hand, in connection with the actions, statements or omissions that resulted in such Losses as well as any
other relevant equitable considerations. The relative fault of the indemnifying party and of the indemnified party shall be determined
by reference to, among other things, whether the untrue or alleged untrue statement of a material fact or the omission to state a material
fact relates to information supplied by the indemnifying party or by the indemnified party, the Persons' relative knowledge and access
to information concerning the matter with respect to which the claim was asserted, the opportunity to correct and prevent any statement
or omission, and other equitable considerations appropriate under the circumstances. It is hereby agreed that it would not necessarily
be equitable if the amount of such contribution were determined by pro rata or per capita allocation that does not take into account the
equitable considerations referred to in the immediately preceding sentence. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, no
holder of Registrable Securities shall be required to contribute, in the aggregate, any amount in excess of its net proceeds from the sale
of the Registrable Securities subject to any actions or proceedings over the amount of any damages, indemnity or contribution that such
holder has otherwise been required to pay by reason of such untrue or alleged untrue statement or omission or alleged omission. No
Person guilty of fraudulent misrepresentation (within the meaning of Section 11(f) of the Securities Act) shall be entitled to contribution
from any Person who was not found guilty of such fraudulent misrepresentation.
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(2) The indemnification and contribution agreements contained in this Section 5.05 are in addition to any liability that the
indemnifying party may have to the indemnified party and do not limit other provisions of this Agreement that provide for
indemnification.

Section 5.06 Facilitation of Sales Pursuant to Rule 144. For as long as the Purchaser, any of its Affiliates or any Lender for
any Permitted Loan Beneficially Owns Notes or any Conversion Shares to the extent it shall be required to do so under the Exchange
Act, the Company shall use reasonable efforts to timely file the reports required to be filed by it under the Exchange Act or the
Securities Act (including the reports under Sections 13 and 15(d) of the Exchange Act referred to in subparagraph (c)(1) of Rule 144)
and submit all required Interactive Data Files (as defined in Rule 11 of Regulation S-T of the Commission), and shall use reasonable
efforts to take such further necessary action as any holder of Subject Securities may reasonably request in connection with the removal
of any restrictive legend on the Subject Securities being sold, all to the extent required from time to time to enable such holder to sell
the Subject Securities without registration under the Securities Act within the limitations of the exemption provided by Rule 144.

ARTICLE VI
MISCELLANEOUS

Section 6.01 Survival of Representations and Warranties. All covenants and agreements contained herein, other than those
to the extent their terms apply in whole or in part after the Closing (which shall survive the Closing to such extent), shall terminate as of
the Closing, provided nothing herein shall relieve any party of liability for any breach of such covenant or agreement before it
terminated. Except for the warranties and representations contained in clauses (a), (b), (c), (d) and (e) of Section 3.01 and the
representations and warranties contained in Section 3.02, which shall survive the Closing indefinitely, the warranties and
representations made herein shall survive for twelve (12) months following the Closing Date and shall then expire; provided that
nothing herein shall relieve any party of liability for any inaccuracy or breach of such representation or warranty to the extent that any
good faith allegation of such inaccuracy or breach is made in writing prior to such expiration.

Section 6.02 Notices. All notices and other communications hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been
duly given if delivered personally, by facsimile, sent by overnight courier or sent via email (with receipt confirmed) as follows:

(a) If to the Company, to:

Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc.

75 West Center Street

Provo, Utah 84601

Attention: General Counsel
Fax: +(801) 345-3899

Email: madorny@nuskin.com
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With a copy (which shall not constitute actual or constructive notice) to:

Simpson Thacher & Bartlett LLP

2475 Hanover Street

Palo Alto, CA 94304

Attention: Kevin P. Kennedy

Chad Skinner

Fax: +1 (650) 251-5002

Email: KKennedy@stblaw.com
CSkinner@stblaw.com

and
(b) If to the Purchaser, to:

Ping An ZQ China Growth Opportunity Limited
20/F, One International Finance Centre

One Harbour View Street

Central, Hong Kong

Attention: Mr. Shen Zheqing

Fax: +1 650 735 0153

Email: shen@zqcap.com

With a copy (which shall not constitute actual or constructive notice) to:

Paul Hastings LLP

21-22/F, Bank of China Tower
1 Garden Road

Hong Kong

Attention: Douglas C. Freeman
Fax: (+852) 3192-9730

Email: douglasfreeman@paulhastings.com

or to such other address or addresses as shall be designated in writing. All notices shall be deemed effective (a) when delivered
personally (with written confirmation of receipt, by other than automatic means, whether electronic or otherwise), (b) when sent by
facsimile (with written confirmation of receipt, by other than automatic means, whether electronic or otherwise) or (c) one (1) Business
Day following the day sent by overnight courier.

Section 6.03  Entire Agreement; Third Party Beneficiaries; Amendment. This Agreement, together with the Confidentiality
Agreement, sets forth the entire agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the Transactions, and is not intended to and shall
not confer upon any person other than the parties hereto, their successors and permitted assigns any rights or remedies hereunder,
provided that (i) Section 4.07(f) and Section 4.11 shall be for the benefit of and fully enforceable by the Purchaser Designee, (ii)
Section 5.05 shall be for the benefit of and fully enforceable by each of the Indemnified Persons and (iii) Section 6.12 shall be for the
benefit of and fully enforceable by each of the Specified Persons. Any provision of this Agreement may be amended or modified in
whole or in part at any time by an agreement in writing between the parties hereto executed in the same manner as this Agreement. No
failure on the part of any party to exercise, and no delay in exercising, any right shall operate as a waiver thereof nor shall any single or
partial exercise by any party of any right preclude any other or future exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right.
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Section 6.04 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to
constitute any original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same document. Signatures to this Agreement transmitted
by facsimile transmission, by electronic mail in "portable document format" (".pdf") form, or by any other electronic means intended to
preserve the original graphic and pictorial appearance of a document will have the same effect as physical delivery of the paper
document bearing the original signature.

Section 6.05 Public Announcements. No press release or public announcement related to this Agreement or the transactions
contemplated herein shall be issued or made by the Purchaser or any of its Affiliates without the prior written approval of the Company,
unless required by law (based on the advice of counsel) in which case the Company shall have the right to review and reasonably
comment on such press release, announcement or communication prior to issuance, distribution or publication. Notwithstanding the
foregoing (but subject to the terms of the Confidentiality Agreement), the Purchaser and its Affiliates shall not be restricted from
communicating with their respective investors and potential investors in connection with marketing, informational or reporting
activities; provided that the recipient of such information is subject to a customary obligation to keep such information confidential. The
Company may issue or make one or more press releases or public announcements (in which case the Purchaser shall be provided with
reasonable advance notice and opportunity and shall have the right to review and reasonably comment on such press release,
announcement or communication prior to issuance, distribution or publication) and may file this Agreement with the SEC and may
provide information about the subject matter of this Agreement in connection with equity or debt issuances, share repurchases, or
marketing, informational or reporting activities.

Section 6.06 Expenses. At or promptly after the Closing, the Company will pay or reimburse the reasonable and
documented out-of-pocket fees and expenses incurred by the Purchaser in connection with the due diligence, negotiation and
documentation of the Transactions, in an amount not to exceed $3,900,000. If this Agreement terminates in accordance with Section
2.03 and at such time the Purchaser has not willfully breached any of its obligations under this Agreement, the Company will pay or
reimburse the reasonable and documented out-of-pocket fees and expenses incurred by the Purchaser in connection with the due
diligence, negotiation and documentation of the Transactions, in an amount not to exceed $250,000. Any amounts paid or reimbursed
by the Company pursuant to the two previous sentences shall constitute "Reimbursed Expenses". In the event of litigation between the
Company and the Purchaser relating to this Agreement, upon the issuance of a final non-appealable order by a court of competent
jurisdiction, the non-prevailing party will reimburse the prevailing party for the reasonable and documented out-of-pocket costs and
expenses (including legal fees and expenses) incurred by it in connection therewith. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein,
each party hereto shall bear its own costs and expenses (including attorneys' fees) incurred in connection with this Agreement and the
Transactions.
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Section 6.07 Successors and Assigns. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, the provisions hereof shall inure to
the benefit of, and be binding upon, the Company's successors and assigns and the Purchaser's successors and assigns, and no other
person; provided, the Company may not assign its respective rights or delegate its respective obligations under this Agreement, whether
by operation of law or otherwise, and any assignment by the Company in contravention hereof shall be null and void; provided, that (i)
any Affiliate of the Purchaser who after the Closing Date executes and delivers a Joinder and is a permitted transferee hereunder of any
Notes or Conversion Shares shall be deemed a Purchaser hereunder and have all the rights and obligations of the Purchaser, (ii) if the
Company consolidates or merges with or into any Person and the Company Common Stock is, in whole or in part, converted into or
exchanged for securities of a different issuer, then, subject to Section 6.14, as a condition to such transaction the Company will cause
such issuer to assume all of the Company's rights and obligations under this Agreement in a written instrument delivered to the
Purchaser, and (iii) the rights of a holder of Registrable Securities under Article V may be transferred but only together with Subject
Securities (x) in a transfer of (1) Notes in an aggregate principal amount of at least $50,000,000 and (2) Conversion Shares issued or
issuable upon conversion of at least $50,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of Notes or (y) to an Affiliate of the transferor that
executes and delivers to the Company a Joinder (subject to Section 4.02(a)). For the avoidance of doubt, no Third Party to whom any
of the Notes or Conversion Shares are transferred shall have any rights or obligations under this Agreement except (and then only to the
extent of) any rights and obligations under Article V to the extent transferable in accordance with this Section 6.07.

Section 6.08 Governing Law; Jurisdiction; Waiver of Jury Trial.

(a) This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York, without
giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision or rule (whether of the State of New York or any other jurisdiction) that would
cause the application of the laws of any jurisdiction other than the State of New York. In addition, each of the parties hereto
irrevocably agrees that any legal action or proceeding with respect to this Agreement and the rights and obligations arising hereunder,
or for recognition and enforcement of any judgment in respect of this Agreement and the rights and obligations arising hereunder
brought by the other party hereto or its successors or assigns, shall be brought and determined in the Supreme Court of the State of New
York, County of New York or the United States Federal District Court sitting for the Southern District of New York. Each of the parties
hereto hereby irrevocably submits with regard to any such action or proceeding for itself and in respect of its property, generally and
unconditionally, to the personal jurisdiction of the aforesaid courts and agrees that it will not bring any action relating to this Agreement
or any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement in any court other than the aforesaid courts. Each of the parties hereto
hereby irrevocably waives, and agrees not to assert as a defense, counterclaim or otherwise, in any action or proceeding with respect to
this Agreement, (i) any claim that it is not personally subject to the jurisdiction of the above named courts for any reason other than the
failure to serve in accordance with this Section 6.08(a), (ii) any claim that it or its property is exempt or immune from the jurisdiction of
any such court or from any legal process commenced in such courts (whether through service of notice, attachment prior to judgment,
attachment in aid of execution of judgment, execution of judgment or otherwise) and (iii) to the fullest extent permitted by the
applicable law, any claim that (A) the suit, action or proceeding in such court is brought in an inconvenient forum, (B) the venue of
such suit, action or proceeding is improper or (C) this Agreement, or the subject matter hereof, may not be enforced in or by such
courts. Each of the parties hereby agrees that service of any process, summons, notice or document by U.S. registered mail to the
respective addresses set forth in Section 6.02 shall be effective service of process for any suit or proceeding in connection with this
Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby.
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(b) EACH OF THE PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT HEREBY IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY AND ALL RIGHT TO A
TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION, PROCEEDING OR COUNTERCLAIM ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS
AGREEMENT OR THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY. EACH PARTY MAKES THIS WAIVER VOLUNTARILY
AND SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN INDUCED TO ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT BY, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE MUTUAL
WAIVERS CONTAINED IN THIS SECTION 6.08.

Section 6.09 Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the
remaining provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect provided that the economic and legal substance of, any of
the Transactions is not affected in any manner materially adverse to any party. In the event of any such determination, the parties agree
to negotiate in good faith to modify this Agreement to fulfill as closely as possible the original intent and purpose hereof. To the extent
permitted by law, the parties hereby to the same extent waive any provision of law that renders any provision hereof prohibited or
unenforceable in any respect.

Section 6.10  Specific Performance. The parties agree that irreparable damage would occur in the event that any of the
provisions of this Agreement were not performed in accordance with their specific terms or were otherwise breached. Accordingly,
each party agrees that in the event of any breach or threatened breach by any other party of any covenant or obligation contained in this
Agreement, the non-breaching party shall be entitled (in addition to any other remedy that may be available to it, whether in law or
equity) to obtain (i) a decree or order of specific performance to enforce the observance and performance of such covenant or
obligation, and (ii) an injunction restraining such breach or threatened breach. Each of the parties agrees that it will not oppose the
granting of an injunction, specific performance and other equitable relief on the basis that any other party has an adequate remedy at
law or that any award of specific performance is not an appropriate remedy for any reason at law or in equity. Any party seeking an
injunction or injunctions to prevent breaches of this Agreement and to enforce specifically the terms and provisions of this Agreement
shall not be required to provide any bond or other security in connection with any such order or injunction.

Section 6.11 Headings. The headings of Articles and Sections contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only
and are not part of this Agreement.

Section 6.12 Non-Recourse. This Agreement may only be enforced against, and any claim or cause of action based upon,
arising out of, or related to this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby may only be brought against the entities that are
expressly named as parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns (including any Person that executes and delivers a
Joinder). Except as set forth in the immediately preceding sentence, no past, present or future director, officer, employee, incorporator,
member, partners, stockholder, Affiliate, agent, attorney, advisor or representative of any party hereto (collectively, the "Specified
Persons") shall have any liability for any obligations or liabilities of any party hereto under this Agreement or for any claim based on, in
respect of, or by reason of, the transactions contemplated hereby.

52




Section 6.13  Actions of Purchaser. If at any time there are two or more Purchasers as contemplated by clause (i) of the
proviso to Section 6.07 and any consent, approval or action of the Purchaser is required at any time pursuant to this Agreement, such
consent, approval or action shall be deemed given if the initial Purchaser provides such consent, approval or action.

Section 6.14 Termination. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, this Agreement, and all rights and
obligations of the parties to this Agreement provided herein, shall terminate, and be of no further force or effect, upon the earlist of: (i)
the occurrence of a Change in Control, (ii) the consummation of a repurchase of all of the outstanding Notes under Section 3.01 of the
Indenture, (iii) the consummation of a redemption by the Company of all of the outstanding Notes in accordance with Article 13 of the
Indenture, (iv) full settlement of all of the outstanding Notes upon the maturity of the Notes and (v) the Purchasers ceasing to
Beneficially Own any Subject Securities, in each case other than (x) any liability of a party arising out of a breach of this Agreement by
such party that occurred prior to such termination, (y) the rights and obligations provided in Section 4.07(f), Section 4.10, Section 4.11,
Section 4.14, Section 5.05, Section 6.05 and Section 6.06, which shall survive termination of this Agreement, and (z) in the event of a
transaction that would be a Change in Control but for the application of clause (y) of the last paragraph of such definition, the rights and
obligations in Article V, which shall survive termination of this Agreement.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto or by their respective duly authorized officers, all as

of the date first above written.
NU SKIN ENTERPRISES, INC.

By: /s/ Ritch N. Wood
Name: Ritch N. Wood
Title: Chief Financial Officer




PING AN ZQ CHINA GROWTH OPPORTUNITY LIMITED
By: /s/Zheqing Shen

Name: Zheqing Shen

Title:  Director
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INDENTURE, dated as of June [®],2016, between Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the "Company," as more fully set forth in
Section 1.01), and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., a national banking association organized under the laws of the United States, as
trustee (the "Trustee," as more fully set forth in Section 1.01).

Each party agrees as follows for the benefit of the other party and for the equal and ratable benefit of the Holders (as defined below) of the
Company's 4.75% Convertible Senior Notes due 2020 (the "Securities").

ARTICLE 1
DEFINITIONS

Section 1.01. Definitions. The terms defined in this Section 1.01 (except as herein otherwise expressly provided or unless the context otherwise
requires) for all purposes of this Indenture and of any indenture supplemental hereto shall have the respective meanings specified in this Section 1.01.

"Additional Interest" means all amounts, if any, payable pursuant to Section 6.02(b), as applicable.
"Affiliate" means, with respect to a specified Person, any Person directly or indirectly controlling or controlled by or under direct or indirect
common control with such specified Person. For this purpose, "control" shall mean the power to direct the management and policies of a Person through the

ownership of securities, by contract or otherwise.

"Applicable Procedures" means, with respect to any transfer or exchange of or for the beneficial interests in any Global Security, the rules
and procedures of the Depository that apply to such transfer or exchange.

"Bankruptcy Law" means Title 11, U.S. Code or any similar U.S. Federal or State law for the relief of debtors, or any analogous foreign law
applicable to the Company or its Subsidiaries, as the case may be.

"Bankruptcy Custodian" means any receiver, trustee, liquidator or similar official under any Bankruptcy Law.
"Board of Directors" means the board of directors of the Company or any committee thereof authorized to act for it.

"Board Resolution" means a copy of a resolution certified by the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the Company to have been duly
adopted by the Board of Directors and to be in full force and effect on the date of such certification, and delivered to the Trustee.

"Business Day" means any day other than a Saturday, a Sunday or a day on which the Federal Reserve Bank of New York is authorized or
required by law or executive order to close or be closed.




"Capital Stock" of any Person means any and all shares, interests, participations or other equivalents (however designated) of capital stock
of'such Person and all warrants or options to acquire such capital stock.

"Change in Control" shall be deemed to have occurred at such time as:

(a) any "person" or "group" (as those terms are used in Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Exchange Act), files a Schedule TO or any schedule,
form or report under the Exchange Act disclosing that such person or group has become the direct or indirect "beneficial owner" (as that term is used in Rule
13d-3 under the Exchange Act) of more than fifty percent (50%) of the total outstanding voting power of all classes of the Company's Capital Stock entitled
to vote generally in the election of directors ("Voting Stock");

(b) the consummation of a sale, transfer, lease, conveyance or other disposition, in one or a series of related transactions, of all or
substantially all of the consolidated property or assets of the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, to any "person" or "group" (as those terms are
used in Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Exchange Act), other than the Company and/or one or more of the Company's direct or indirect Subsidiaries (for the
avoidance of doubt a merger or consolidation of the Company with or into another Person is not subject to this clause (b));

(c) any transaction or series of related transactions is consummated in connection with which (whether by means of merger, exchange,
liquidation, tender offer, consolidation, combination, reclassification, recapitalization, acquisition or otherwise) all of the Common Stock are exchanged for,
converted into, acquired for or constitutes solely the right to receive other securities, other property, assets or cash, but excluding the consummation of any
merger, exchange, tender offer, consolidation or acquisition of the Company with or by another Person pursuant to which the Persons that "beneficially
owned," directly or indirectly, the shares of the Company's Voting Stock immediately prior to such transaction "beneficially own," directly or indirectly,
immediately after such transaction, shares of the surviving, continuing or acquiring corporation's Voting Stock representing at least a majority of the total
outstanding voting power of all outstanding classes of Voting Stock of the surviving, continuing or acquiring corporation in substantially the same
proportion relative to each other as such ownership immediately prior to such transaction, other than changes in proportionality as a result of any cash/stock
election provided under the terms of the definitive agreement regarding such transaction; or

(d) the adoption of'a plan relating to the Company's liquidation or dissolution.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, (x) any transaction that constitutes a Change in Control pursuant to both clause (a) and clause (c) shall be deemed a
Change in Control solely under clause (c) above and (y) a transaction or transactions described in any of clause (a) through (c) above (including any merger
of'the Company solely for the purpose of changing the Company's jurisdiction of incorporation) shall not constitute a "Change in Control" if (i) at least
ninety percent (90%) of the consideration received or to be received by holders of the Common Stock or Reference Property into which the Securities have
become convertible pursuant to Section 10.11 (other than cash payments for fractional shares or pursuant to statutory appraisal rights) in connection with
such transaction or transactions consists of common equity listed or quoted on The New York Stock Exchange, NYSE MKT LLC, The NASDAQ Global
Select Market, The NASDAQ Global Market or The NASDAQ Capital Market (or any of their respective successors) or any other U.S. national securities
exchange (or which will be so traded when issued or exchanged in connection with such consolidation or merger) and (ii) as a result of such transaction or
transactions, the Securities become convertible or exchangeable for such consideration pursuant to Section 10.11.




"Close of Business" means 5:00 p.m., New York City time.

"Closing Sale Price" on any date means the per share price of the Common Stock on such date, determined by the Company (i) on the basis
ofthe closing sale price per share (or if no closing sale price per share is reported, the average of the bid and ask prices or, if more than one in either case, the
average of the average bid and the average ask prices) on that date as reported in the composite transactions for the Relevant Stock Exchange; or (ii) if the
Common Stock is not listed on a U.S. national or regional securities exchange on the relevant date, the last quoted bid price for the Common Stock on the
relevant date, as reported by OTC Markets Group, Inc. or a similar organization; provided, however, that in the absence of any such report or quotation, the
"Closing Sale Price" shall be the price determined by a nationally recognized independent investment banking firm retained by the Company for such
purpose as most accurately reflecting the per share price that a fully informed buyer, acting on his own accord, would pay to a fully informed seller, acting on
his own accord in an arms-length transaction, for one share of Common Stock. The Closing Sale Price shall be determined without reference to after-hours or
extended market trading.

"Company" means the party named as such above until a successor replaces it pursuant to the applicable provision hereof and thereafter
means the successor. The foregoing sentence shall likewise apply to any such successor or subsequent successor.

"Company Order" means a written request or order signed on behalf of the Company by an Officer and delivered to the Trustee.

"Common Stock" means the Class A common stock, par value $0.001 per share, of the Company at the date of this Indenture, subject to
Section 10.11.

"Conversion Date" with respect to a Security means the date on which a Holder satisfies all of the requirements for such conversion
specified under Section 10.01(b).

"Conversion Notice" means a "Conversion Notice" in the form attached as Attachment 2 to the Form of Security attached hereto as Exhibit
A

"Conversion Price" means as of any date, $1,000 divided by the Conversion Rate as of such date.

"Conversion Rate" shall initially be 21.5054, subject to adjustment as provided in Article 10.




"Corporate Trust Office of the Trustee" means the principal office of the Trustee at which at any time this Indenture shall be administered,
which office as of the date hereof'is located at 2 North LaSalle Street, Suite 1020, Chicago, Illinois 60602, Attention: Corporate Trust Administration — Nu
Skin, or such other address as the Trustee may designate from time to time by written notice to the Holders and the Company, or the principal corporate trust
office of any successor Trustee (or such other address as such successor Trustee may designate from time to time by written notice to the Holders and the
Company).

"Daily Conversion Value" means, for each Trading Day during the Observation Period, one-twentieth of the product of (a) the Conversion
Rate on such Trading Day and (b) the Daily VWAP for such Trading Day.

"Daily Measurement Value" means the Specified Dollar Amount (if any), divided by 20.

"Daily Settlement Amount," for each Trading Day during the Observation Period, shall consist of:

(a) cash in an amount equal to the lesser of (i) the Daily Measurement Value and (ii) the Daily Conversion Value on such Trading
Day; and

(b) if the Daily Conversion Value on such Trading Day exceeds the Daily Measurement Value, a number of shares of Common
Stock equal to (i) the difference between the Daily Conversion Value and the Daily Measurement Value, divided by (ii) the Daily VWAP for such
Trading Day.

"Daily VWAP" means, for each Trading Day during the relevant Observation Period, the per share volume-weighted average price as
displayed under the heading "Bloomberg VWAP" on Bloomberg page "NUS<EQUITY><VWAP>" (or its equivalent successor if such page is not available) in
respect of the period from the scheduled open of trading until the scheduled close of trading of the primary trading session on such Trading Day (or if such
volume-weighted average price is unavailable, the market value of one share of Common Stock on such Trading Day determined, using a volume-weighted
average method, by a nationally recognized independent investment banking firm retained for this purpose by the Company). The "Daily VWAP" shall be
determined without regard to after-hours trading or any other trading outside of the regular trading session trading hours.

"Default" means any event which is, or after notice or passage of time or both would be, an Event of Default.
"Depository" means The Depository Trust Company, its nominees and successors.
"Ex Date" means the first date on which the Common Stock trades on the Relevant Stock Exchange, regular way, without the right to

receive the issuance, dividend or distribution in question from the Company or, if applicable, from the seller of Common Stock on the Relevant Stock
Exchange (in the form of due bills or otherwise) as determined by the Relevant Stock Exchange.




"Exchange Act" means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and the rules and regulations of the SEC promulgated thereunder.

"Fundamental Change" shall be deemed to occur upon the occurrence of either a Change in Control (without giving effect to clause (y)
thereto) or a Termination of Trading.

"Holder" means a Person in whose name a Security is registered on the Registrar's books.

"Indenture" means this Indenture as amended or supplemented from time to time.

"Indirect Participant" means a Person who holds a beneficial interest in a Global Security through a Participant.
"Interest Payment Date" means June 15 and December 15 of each year, beginning on December 15,2016.

"Investment Agreement" means the Investment Agreement, dated as of June [@],2016, by and among Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc. and the
purchasers named therein

"Issue Date" means June [e],2016.

"Market Disruption Event" means, with respect to the Common Stock or any other security, (i) a failure by the Relevant Stock Exchange to
open for trading during its regular trading session or (ii) the occurrence or existence for more than one-half hour period in the aggregate on any Scheduled
Trading Day for Common Stock or such other security of any suspension or limitation imposed on trading (by reason of movements in price exceeding limits
permitted by the Relevant Stock Exchange or otherwise) of the Common Stock or such other security or in any options contracts or future contracts relating
to the Common Stock or such other security, and such suspension or limitation occurs or exists at any time before 1:00 p.m., New York City time, on such
day.

"Maturity Date" means June 15,2020.

"Observation Period," with respect to any Security (other than a Purchaser Security) surrendered for conversion, means: (i) if the relevant
Conversion Date occurs prior to the 22nd Scheduled Trading Day immediately preceding the Maturity Date, the 20 consecutive Trading Day period
beginning on, and including, the second Trading Day immediately succeeding such Conversion Date; and (ii) if the relevant Conversion Date occurs on or
after the 22nd Scheduled Trading Day immediately preceding the Maturity Date, the 20 consecutive Trading Days beginning on, and including, the 22nd
Scheduled Trading Day immediately preceding the Maturity Date; and, with respect to the Purchaser Securities, has the meaning set forth in Section 10.02(a)

V).

"Officer" means the Chief Executive Officer, the President, the Chief Financial Officer, Controller, Director of Treasury, the Treasurer, the
Secretary, any Assistant Treasurer, any Assistant Secretary and any Vice President of the Company.




"Officers' Certificate" means a certificate signed by (i) by the Chief Executive Officer, the President, the Chief Financial Officer or any of
the Vice Presidents of the Company, and (ii) by the Controller, Director of Treasury, Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Secretary, any Assistant Secretary
or any of the Vice Presidents of the Company, delivered to the Trustee.

"Open of Business" means 9:00 a.m., New York City time.

"Opinion of Counsel" means a written opinion that meets the requirements of Section 14.04 from legal counsel, who may be an employee of
or counsel for the Company, reasonably acceptable to the Trustee.

"Person" means any individual, corporation, partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, association, joint-stock company, trust,
unincorporated organization or government or other agency or political subdivision thereof.

"Physical Security" means permanent certificated Securities in registered non-global form issued in denominations of $100,000 principal
amount and $1,000 integrals thereafter.

"Purchaser" has the meaning set forth in the Investment Agreement.

"Purchaser Global Securities" means the Global Securities issued and authenticated on the Issue Date with an initial balance of
$210,000,000 and identified by the CUSIP and ISIN numbers set forth in Section 2.13.

"Purchaser Securities" means any Purchaser Global Securities or any temporary Securities or Physical Securities issued in exchange for
beneficial interests in a Purchaser Global Security.

"record date" means, unless the context requires otherwise, with respect to any dividend, distribution or other transaction or event in which
the holders of Common Stock (or other security) have the right to receive any cash, securities or other property or in which Common Stock (or other
applicable security) is exchanged for or converted into any combination of cash, securities or other property, the date fixed for determination of shareholders
entitled to receive such cash, securities or other property (whether such date is fixed by the Board of Directors or by statute, contract or otherwise).

"Record Date" for interest payable in respect of any Security on any Interest Payment Date means, the June 1 or December 1 (whether or not
a Business Day), as the case may be, immediately preceding such Interest Payment Date.

"Relevant Stock Exchange" means The New York Stock Exchange or, if the Common Stock (or other security for which the Closing Sale
Price must be determined) is not then listed on The New York Stock Exchange, the principal other U.S. national or regional securities exchange or market on
which the Common Stock (or such other security) is then listed.

"Repurchase Notice" means a "Repurchase Notice" in the form attached as Attachment 3 to the form of Security attached hereto as Exhibit
A




"Responsible Officer" shall mean, when used with respect to the Trustee, any officer within the corporate trust department of the Trustee,
including any vice president, assistant vice president, assistant secretary, trust officer or any other officer of the Trustee who customarily performs functions
similar to those performed by the persons who at the time shall be such officers, respectively, or to whom any corporate trust matter is referred because of such
person's knowledge of and familiarity with the particular subject and who shall have direct responsibility for the administration of this Indenture.

"Restricted Global Security" means a Global Security that bears the Security Private Placement Legend.

"Restricted Security" means a Security that constitutes a "restricted security" within the meaning of Rule 144(a)(3) under the Securities Act
until such time as such Security is freely tradable by a Person who is not (and has not been for the three months preceding the applicable transfer) an
"affiliate" (as defined in such rule) pursuant to such rule. Each ofthe Securities issued on the Issue Date that bear the Security Private Placement Legend shall
be Restricted Securities as of the Issue Date.

"Scheduled Trading Day" means a day that is scheduled to be a Trading Day on Relevant Stock Exchange. Ifthe Common Stock is not
listed on any U.S. national or regional securities exchange, "Scheduled Trading Day" means a Business Day.

"SEC" means the Securities and Exchange Commission.
"Securities Act" means the Securities Act 0of 1933, as amended, and the rules and regulations of the SEC promulgated thereunder.
"Securities Agent" means any Registrar, Paying Agent or Conversion Agent.

"Settlement Method" means, with respect to any conversion of Securities, Physical Settlement, Cash Settlement or Combination Settlement,
as elected (or deemed to have been elected) by the Company.

"Specified Dollar Amount" means the maximum cash amount per $1,000 principal amount of Securities to be received upon conversion as
specified in the Settlement Notice (or deemed specified pursuant to this Indenture) related to any converted Securities (or portion thereof).

"Subsidiary" of any Person means any corporation, association, partnership or other business entity of which more than 50% of the total
voting power of the shares, interests, participations or other equivalents (however designated) of Capital Stock ordinarily entitled (without regard to the
occurrence of any contingency) to vote in the election of directors, managers, trustees or other voting members of the governing body thereof'is at the time
owned or controlled, directly or indirectly, by (a) such Person, (b) such Person and one or more Subsidiaries of such Person or (c) one or more Subsidiaries of
such Person.




"Termination of Trading" shall be deemed to occur if the Common Stock (or other common equity into which the Securities are then
convertible) is not listed for trading on any of The New York Stock Exchange, NYSE MKT LLC, The NASDAQ Global Select Market, The NASDAQ Global
Market or The NASDAQ Capital Market (or any of their respective successors) or any other U.S. national securities exchange.

"TIA" means the Trust Indenture Act of 1939 as amended and in effect from time to time.

"Trading Day" means a day on which (i) there is no Market Disruption Event, (ii) trading in the Common Stock generally occurs on the
Relevant Stock Exchange or, if the Common Stock is not then listed on a U.S. national or regional securities exchange, on the principal other market on
which the Common Stock is then traded, and (iii) a Closing Sale Price for the Common Stock is available on such securities exchange or market; provided
that if the Common Stock (or other security for which a Closing Sale Price must be determined) is not so listed or traded, "Trading Day" means a Business

Day.

"Trustee" means the party named as such in this Indenture until a successor replaces it in accordance with the provisions hereof and
thereafter means the successor. The foregoing sentence shall likewise apply to any such successor or subsequent successor.

"Unrestricted Global Security" means a Global Security that does not bear the Security Private Placement Legend.

Section 1.02. Other Definitions.

Term Defined in Section
"Authorized Officers" 14.01(c)
"Cash Settlement" 10.02(a)
"Clause A Distribution" 10.06(c)
"Clause B Distribution" 10.06(c)
"Clause C Distribution" 10.06(c)
"Combination Settlement" 10.02(a)
"Common Stock Private Placement Legend" 2.17(b)
"Conversion Agent" 2.03
"Conversion Obligation" 10.01(a)
"Distributed Property" 10.06(c)
"effective date" 10.06()
"Electronic Means" 14.01(b)
"Event of Default" 6.01
"Fundamental Change Notice" 3.01(b)
"Fundamental Change Repurchase Date" 3.01(a)
"Fundamental Change Repurchase Price" 3.01(a)
"Fundamental Change Repurchase Right" 3.01(a)
"Global Security" 2.01
"Instructions" 14.01(c)
"Merger Event" 10.11
"Participants" 2.15(a)
"Paying Agent" 2.03
"Physical Settlement" 10.02(a)
"Redemption Date" 13.01
"Redemption Price" 13.01
"Reference Property" 10.11
"Registrar" 2.03
"Repurchase Upon Fundamental Change" 3.01(a)
"Resale Restriction Termination Date" 2.17(a)
"Securities" Preamble
"Security Private Placement Legend" 2.17(a)
"Settlement Amount" 10.02(a)(iv)
"Settlement Notice" 10.02(a)(iii)
"Spin-Off" 10.06(c)
"Trigger Event"....................iii. 10.06(c)
"Valuation Period" 10.06(c)
"Voting Stock".............o 1.01

(Definition of

"Change in Control")




Section 1.03. Rules of Construction. Unless the context otherwise requires:
1) a term has the meaning assigned to it;

(i1) an accounting term not otherwise defined has the meaning assigned to it in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles in effect from time to time;

(ii1) "or" is not exclusive;

@iv) "including" means "including without limitation;"

) words in the singular include the plural and in the plural include the singular;

(vi) provisions apply to successive events and transactions;

(vii) the term "principal" means the principal of any Security payable under the terms of such Securities, unless the

context otherwise requires;

(viii) "herein," "hereof" and other words of similar import refer to this Indenture as a whole and not to any particular
Article, Section or other subdivision of this Indenture;

(ix) references to currency shall mean the lawful currency of the United States of America, unless the context requires
otherwise; and

(x) any definition of or reference to any agreement, instrument or other document herein shall be construed as referring to
such agreement, instrument or other document as from time to time amended, supplemented or otherwise modified.




Section 1.04. Incorporation by Reference of Trust Indenture Act. Whenever this Indenture refers to a provision of the TIA, the provision is
incorporated by reference in and made a part of this Indenture. The following TIA terms used in this Indenture have the following meanings:

"Commission" means the SEC.

"indenture securities" means the Securities.

"indenture security holder" means a Securityholder.

"indenture to be qualified" means this Indenture.

"indenture trustee" or "institutional trustee" means the Trustee.

"obligor" on the indenture securities means the Company and any successor obligor upon the Securities.

All other terms used in this Indenture that are defined by the TIA, defined by TIA reference to another statute or defined by SEC rule under the TIA
and not otherwise defined herein are used herein as so defined.

Section 1.05. References to Interest. Unless the context otherwise requires, any reference to interest on, or in respect of, any Security in this
Indenture shall be deemed to include Additional Interest if, in such context, Additional Interest is, was or would be payable. Unless the context otherwise
requires, any express mention of Additional Interest in any provision hereof shall not be construed as excluding Additional Interest, as the case may be, in
those provisions hereof where such express mention is not made.

ARTICLE 2
THE SECURITIES

Section 2.01. Form and Dating. The Securities and the Trustee's certificate of authentication shall be substantially in the form set forth in Exhibit
A, which is incorporated in and forms a part of this Indenture. The Securities may have notations, legends or endorsements required by law, stock exchange
rule or usage; provided that such notations, legends or endorsements are in a form acceptable to the Company. Each Security shall be dated the date of'its
authentication.

So long as the Securities, or portion thereof, are eligible for book-entry settlement with the Depository, unless otherwise required by law, subject
to Section 2.15, such Securities may be represented by one or more Securities in global form registered in the name of the Depository or the nominee of the
Depository (each, a "Global Security"). The transfer and exchange of beneficial interests in any such Global Securities shall be effected through the
Depository in accordance with this Indenture and the Applicable Procedures. Except as provided in Section 2.15, beneficial owners of a Global Security shall
not be entitled to have certificates registered in their names, will not receive or be entitled to receive Physical Securities and such beneficial owners will not
be considered Holders of such Global Security.
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Any Global Securities shall represent such of the outstanding Securities as shall be specified therein and shall provide that it shall represent the
aggregate amount of outstanding Securities from time to time endorsed thereon and that the aggregate amount of outstanding Securities represented thereby
may from time to time be increased or reduced to reflect issuances, repurchases, conversions, transfers or exchanges permitted hereby. Any endorsement of a
Global Security to reflect the amount of any increase or decrease in the amount of outstanding Securities represented thereby shall be made by the Trustee or
the custodian for the Global Security, at the written direction of the Trustee, in such manner and upon instructions given by the Holder of such Securities in
accordance with this Indenture. Payment of principal of, and interest on, any Global Securities (including the Fundamental Change Repurchase Price or
Redemption Price, if applicable) shall be made to the Depository in immediately available funds.

Section 2.02. Execution and Authentication. One duly authorized Officer shall sign the Securities for the Company by manual or facsimile
signature.

A Security's validity shall not be affected by the failure of an Officer whose signature is on such Security to hold, at the time the Security is
authenticated, the same office at the Company.

A Security shall not be valid until duly authenticated by the manual signature of the Trustee. The signature shall be conclusive evidence that the
Security has been authenticated under this Indenture.

Upon a Company Order, the Trustee shall authenticate Securities for original issue in the aggregate principal amount of $210,000,000. The
aggregate principal amount of Securities outstanding at any time may not exceed $210,000,000, subject to the immediately succeeding paragraph and except
for Securities authenticated and delivered in lieu of lost, destroyed or wrongfully taken Securities pursuant to Section 2.07.

The Company may not, without the consent of Holders of 100% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Securities, increase the
aggregate principal amount of Securities by issuing additional Securities in the future (except for Securities authenticated and delivered upon registration of
transfer or exchange for or in lieu of other Securities pursuant to Section 2.06, Section 2.07, Section 2.10, Section 2.15, Section 2.16, Section 2.17, Section
3.01(h), Section 10.02(h) and Section 13.06).

Upon a Company Order, the Trustee shall authenticate Securities, including Securities not bearing the Security Private Placement Legend, to be
issued to the transferees when sold pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Securities Act as set forth in Section 2.16(b) or when not
otherwise required under this Indenture to bear the Security Private Placement Legend.
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The Trustee shall act as the initial authenticating agent. Thereafter, the Trustee may appoint an authenticating agent acceptable to the Company
to authenticate Securities. An authenticating agent may authenticate Securities whenever the Trustee may do so. Each reference in this Indenture to
authentication by the Trustee includes authentication by such authenticating agent. An authenticating agent so appointed has the same rights as a Securities
Agent to deal with the Company and its Affiliates.

Ifa Company Order pursuant to this Section 2.02 has been, or simultaneously is, delivered, then any instructions by the Company to the Trustee
with respect to endorsement, delivery or redelivery of a Security that is a Global Security shall be in writing and be required to be accompanied by an
Opinion of Counsel and an Officer's Certificate in compliance with Section 14.03 and shall not be required to be accompanied by an Opinion of Counsel.
The Securities shall be issuable only in registered form without interest coupons and only in minimum denominations of $100,000 principal amount and any
$1,000 integral multiple thereof.

Section 2.03. Registrar, Paying Agent and Conversion Agent. The Company shall maintain, or shall cause to be maintained, (i) an office or
agency where Securities may be presented for registration of transfer or for exchange ("Registrar"), (ii) an office or agency where Securities may be presented
for payment ("Paying Agent") and (iii) an office or agency where Securities may be presented for conversion ("Conversion Agent"). The Registrar shall keep
a register of the Securities and of their transfer and exchange. The Company may appoint or change one or more co-registrars, one or more additional paying
agents and one or more additional conversion agents, subject to providing written notification to the Trustee of any such new registrar, paying agent or
conversion agent, and may act in any such capacity on its own behalf. The term "Registrar" includes any co-registrar; the term "Paying Agent" includes any
additional paying agent; and the term "Conversion Agent" includes any additional conversion agent.

The Company shall use reasonable best efforts to enter into an appropriate agency agreement with any Securities Agent not a party to this
Indenture, ifany. Such agency agreement, if any, shall implement the provisions of this Indenture that relate to such Securities Agent. The Company shall
notify the Trustee in writing of the name and address of any Securities Agent not a party to this Indenture. Ifthe Company fails to maintain an entity other
than the Trustee as Registrar, Paying Agent or Conversion Agent, the Trustee shall act as such.

The Company initially appoints the Trustee as Paying Agent, Registrar and Conversion Agent.

Section 2.04. Paying Agent to Hold Money in Trust. Each Paying Agent shall hold in trust for the benefit of the Holders or the Trustee all moneys
held by the Paying Agent for the payment of the Securities, and shall notify the Trustee in writing of any Default by the Company in making any such
payment. While any such Default continues, the Trustee may require a Paying Agent to pay all money held by it to the Trustee. The Company at any time
may require a Paying Agent to pay all money held by it to the Trustee and account for any funds so paid by it. Upon payment over to the Trustee, the Paying
Agent shall have no further liability for such money. Ifthe Company acts as Paying Agent, it shall segregate and hold as a separate trust fund all money held
by it as Paying Agent; provided that the Company may not act as Paying Agent upon the occurrence and continuance of an Event of Default.




Section 2.05. Holder Lists. The Trustee shall preserve in as current a form as is reasonably practicable the most recent list available to it of the
names and addresses of Holders and shall otherwise comply with Section 312(a) of the TIA. Ifthe Trustee is not the Registrar, the Company shall furnish, or
shall cause to be furnished, to the Trustee before each Interest Payment Date and at such other times as the Trustee may request in writing a list, in such form
and as of such date as the Trustee may reasonably require, of the names and addresses of Holders appearing in the security register of the Registrar and the
Company shall otherwise comply with Section 312(a) of the TIA.

Section 2.06. Transfer and Exchange. Subject to Section 2.15 and Section 2.16, where Securities are presented to the Registrar with a request to
register their transfer or to exchange them for an equal principal amount of Securities of other authorized denominations, the Registrar shall register the
transfer or make the exchange if its requirements under this Indenture for such transaction are met. To permit registrations of transfer and exchanges, the
Trustee shall authenticate Securities at the Registrar's request or upon the Trustee's receipt of a Company Order therefor. The Company, the Registrar or the
Trustee, as the case may be, shall not be required to register the transfer of or exchange any Security for which a Repurchase Notice or notice of redemption
pursuant to Article 11 has been delivered, and not withdrawn, in accordance with this Indenture, except if the Company has defaulted in the payment of the
Fundamental Change Repurchase Price or the Redemption Price with respect to such Security or to the extent that a portion of such Security is not subject to
such Repurchase Notice or notice of redemption.

No service charge shall be made for any transfer, exchange or conversion of Securities, but the Company and the Trustee may require payment of a
sum sufficient to cover any documentary, stamp, issue or transfer tax or similar governmental charge that may be imposed in connection with any transfer,
exchange or conversion of Securities, other than exchanges pursuant to Section 2.07, Section 2.10, Section 3.01, Section 9.04 or Section 10.02, in each case,
not involving any transfer.

Section 2.07. Replacement Securities. 1f the Holder of a Security claims that the Security has been mutilated, lost, destroyed or wrongfully taken,
the Company shall issue and the Trustee shall authenticate, at the Holder's expense, a replacement Security upon surrender to the Trustee of the mutilated
Security, or upon delivery to the Trustee of evidence of the loss, destruction or theft of the Security satisfactory to the Trustee and the Company. In the case
ofalost, destroyed or wrongfully taken Security, if required by the Trustee or the Company, indemnity (including in the form of a bond) must be provided by
the Holder that is reasonably satisfactory to the Trustee and the Company to indemnify and hold harmless the Company, the Trustee or any Securities Agent
from any loss that any of them may suffer if such Security is replaced.
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In case any such mutilated, lost, destroyed or wrongfully taken Security has become due and payable, the Company in its discretion may, instead
of'issuing a new Security, pay the amounts due in respect of such Security as provided hereunder.

Every replacement Security is an additional obligation of the Company only as provided in Section 2.08.

Section 2.08. OQutstanding Securities. Securities outstanding at any time are all the Securities authenticated by the Trustee except for those
converted, those cancelled by it, those delivered to it for cancellation and those described in this Section 2.08 as not outstanding. Except to the extent
provided in Section 2.09, a Security does not cease to be outstanding because the Company or one of its Subsidiaries or Affiliates holds the Security.

If a Security is replaced pursuant to Section 2.07, it ceases to be outstanding unless the Trustee receives proof satisfactory to it, or a court holds,
that the replaced Security is held by a protected purchaser.

If the Paying Agent (in the case of a Paying Agent other than the Company) holds as of 11:00 a.m. New York City time on a Fundamental Change
Repurchase Date, Redemption Date or the Maturity Date, money sufficient to pay the aggregate Fundamental Change Repurchase Price, Redemption Price or
principal amount (plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any), as the case may be, with respect to all Securities to be repurchased or paid on such Fundamental
Change Repurchase Date, Redemption Date or the Maturity Date, as the case may be, in each case, payable as herein provided on such Fundamental Change
Repurchase Date, Redemption Date or the Maturity Date, then (unless there shall be a Default in the payment of such aggregate Fundamental Change
Repurchase Price, Redemption Price, principal amount, or of such accrued and unpaid interest), except as otherwise provided herein, on and after such date
such Securities shall be deemed to be no longer outstanding, interest on such Securities shall cease to accrue, and such Securities shall be deemed to be paid
whether or not such Securities are delivered to the Paying Agent. Thereafter, all rights of the Holders of such Securities shall terminate with respect to such
Securities, other than the right to receive the Fundamental Change Repurchase Price, Redemption Price or principal amount, as the case may be, plus, if
applicable, such accrued and unpaid interest in accordance with this Indenture.

If a Security is converted in accordance with Article 10 then, from and after the time of such conversion on the Conversion Date (except in the case
of Cash Settlement of a conversion of a Purchaser Security, then, from and after the time of Cash Settlement of such conversion of a Purchaser Security in
respect of the Specified Dollar Amount for such conversion in accordance with Section 10.02), such Security shall cease to be outstanding, and interest, if
any, shall cease to accrue on such Security unless there shall be a Default in the payment or delivery of the consideration payable and/or deliverable
hereunder upon such conversion (except that any such Security will remain outstanding solely for the purpose of receiving any interest or other amounts due
following such conversion as set forth in this Indenture).

Section 2.09. Securities Held by the Company or an Affiliate. In determining whether the Holders of the required aggregate principal amount of
Securities have concurred in any direction, waiver or consent, Securities owned by the Company or any of'its Subsidiaries or Affiliates shall be considered as
though not outstanding, except that, for the purposes of determining whether the Trustee shall be protected in relying on any such direction, waiver or
consent, only Securities that a Responsible Officer of the Trustee actually knows are so owned shall be so disregarded. Securities so owned which have been
pledged in good faith may be considered to be outstanding for purposes of this Section 2.09 if the pledgee establishes, to the satisfaction of the Trustee, the
pledgee's right so to concur with respect to such Securities and that the pledgee is not, and is not acting at the direction or on behalf of, the Company, any
other obligor on the Securities, an Affiliate of the Company or an Affiliate of any such other obligor. In case of a dispute as to whether the pledgee has
established the foregoing, any decision by the Trustee taken upon the advice of counsel shall provide full protection to the Trustee. The Company shall
furnish to the Trustee an Officers' Certificate listing and identifying all Securities, if any, known by the Company to be owned or held by or for the account of
any of'the above described Persons; and the Trustee shall be entitled to accept such Officers' Certificate as conclusive evidence of the facts therein set forth
and of the fact that all Securities not listed therein are outstanding for the purpose of any such determination. Notwithstanding Section 316(a)(1) of the TIA or
anything herein to the contrary, to the fullest extent permitted by law, no Purchaser Securities shall be deemed to be owned by the Company or any of'its
Subsidiaries or Affiliates for purposes of this Indenture, the Securities and any direction, waiver or consent with respect thereto.




Section 2.10. Temporary Securities. Until definitive Securities are ready for delivery, the Company may prepare and the Trustee shall, upon
receipt of a Company Order therefor, authenticate temporary Securities. Temporary Securities shall be substantially in the form of definitive Securities but
may have variations that the Company considers appropriate for temporary Securities. Without unreasonable delay, the Company shall prepare and the
Trustee, upon receipt of a Company Order therefor, shall authenticate definitive Securities in exchange for temporary Securities. Until so exchanged, each
temporary Security shall in all respects be entitled to the same benefits under this Indenture as definitive Securities, and such temporary Security shall be
exchangeable for definitive Securities in accordance with the terms of this Indenture.

Section 2.11. Cancellation. The Company at any time may deliver Securities to the Trustee for cancellation. The Registrar, Paying Agent and
Conversion Agent shall forward to the Trustee any Securities surrendered to them for transfer, exchange, payment or conversion. The Trustee shall promptly
cancel all Securities surrendered for transfer, exchange, payment, conversion or cancellation in accordance with its customary procedures. The Company may
not issue new Securities to replace Securities that it has paid or delivered to the Trustee for cancellation or that any Holder has converted pursuant to Article
10. All cancelled Securities held by the Trustee shall be disposed of'in accordance with its customary procedure for the disposal of cancelled securities and,
at the Company's request, certification of such disposal shall be delivered by the Trustee to the Company.

Section 2.12. Defaulted Interest. If, and to the extent, the Company defaults in a payment of interest on the Securities, the Company shall pay in
cash the defaulted interest in any lawful manner plus, to the extent not prohibited by applicable statute or case law, interest on such defaulted interest at the
rate borne by such Securities plus 6% per annum. The Company may pay the defaulted interest (plus interest on such defaulted interest) to the Persons who
are Holders on a subsequent special record date. The Company shall fix such special record date and payment date. At least fifteen (15) calendar days before
the special record date, the Company shall send to Holders a notice that states the special record date, payment date and amount of interest to be paid. Upon
the due payment in full, interest shall no longer accrue on such defaulted interest pursuant to this Section 2.12.




Section 2.13. CUSIP Numbers. The Company in issuing the Securities may use one or more "CUSIP" numbers, and, if so, the Trustee shall use the
CUSIP numbers in notices as a convenience to Holders; provided, however, that no representation is hereby deemed to be made by the Trustee as to the
correctness or accuracy of the CUSIP numbers printed on the notice or on the Securities; and provided further that reliance may be placed only on the other
identification numbers printed on the Securities, and the effectiveness of any such notice shall not be affected by any defect in, or omission of, such CUSIP
numbers. The Company shall promptly notify the Trustee in writing of any change in the CUSIP numbers.

On the Issue Date, the Securities shall initially bear the CUSIP and ISIN numbers set forth in the following sentence. The CUSIP and ISIN numbers
for the Purchaser Global Securities that are Restricted Global Securities shall be U66987 AB1 and USU66987AB16, respectively; the CUSIP and ISIN
numbers for the Purchaser Global Securities that are Unrestricted Global Securities shall be 67018T AF2 and US67018TAF21, respectively; the CUSIP and
ISIN numbers for Restricted Global Securities other than Purchaser Global Securities shall be U66987 AA3 and USU66987AA33, respectively; and the CUSIP
and ISIN numbers for Unrestricted Global Securities other than Purchaser Global Securities shall be 67018T AC9 and US67018TAC99, respectively.

Section 2.14. Deposit of Moneys. Prior to 11:00 a.m., New York City time, on each Interest Payment Date, the Maturity Date, any Fundamental
Change Repurchase Date, date of Cash Settlement of a conversion in accordance with Article 10 or Redemption Date, the Company shall deposit with a
Paying Agent (or, if the Company is acting as its own Paying Agent, segregate and hold in trust in accordance with Section 2.04) money, in funds
immediately available on such date, sufficient to make cash payments, if any, due on such Interest Payment Date, the Maturity Date or such Fundamental
Change Repurchase Date or Redemption Date, as the case may be, in a timely manner which permits the Paying Agent to remit payment to the Holders on
such Interest Payment Date, the Maturity Date or such Fundamental Change Repurchase Date or Redemption Date, as the case may be.If any Interest Payment
Date, the Maturity Date, any Fundamental Change Repurchase Date, date of Cash Settlement of a conversion in accordance with Article 10 or Redemption
Date falls on a date that is not a Business Day, the payment due on such Interest Payment Date, the Maturity Date or such Fundamental Change Repurchase
Date or Redemption Date, as the case may be, shall be postponed until the next succeeding Business Day, and no interest or other amount shall accrue as a
result of such postponement.

Section 2.15. Book-Entry Provisions for Global Securities
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(a) Global Securities initially shall (i) be registered in the name of the Depository, its successors or their respective nominees, (ii) be delivered to
the Trustee as custodian for the Depository, its successors or their respective nominees, as the case may be, and (iii) bear the legends such Global Securities
are required to bear under Section 2.17.

Members of, or participants in, the Depository ("Participants") shall have no rights under this Indenture with respect to any Global Security held
on their behalf by the Depository, or the Trustee as its custodian, or under the Global Security, and the Depository (or its nominee) may be treated by the
Company, the Trustee and any agent of the Company or the Trustee as the absolute owner of the Global Security for all purposes whatsoever; provided,
however, that each Purchaser Global Security shall be subject to the rights under Section 9.02 and Section 10.02(a)(v) of the beneficial owners of such
Purchaser Global Security. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein shall prevent the Company, the Trustee, any Securities Agent or any of their
respective agents from giving effect to any written certification, proxy or other authorization furnished by the Depository or impair, as between the
Depository and Participants, the operation of customary practices governing the exercise of the rights of a Holder of any Security.

(b) Except as otherwise set forth in this Section 2.15 or Section 2.16, transfers of Global Securities shall be limited to transfers in whole, but not in
part, to the Depository, its successors or their respective nominees. In addition, one or more Physical Securities shall be transferred to each owner ofa
beneficial interest in a Global Security, as identified by the Depository, in exchange for its beneficial interest in the Global Securities if (i) the Depository
notifies the Company that the Depository is unwilling or unable to continue as depository for any Global Security, or the Depository ceases to be a "clearing
agency" registered under Section 17A ofthe Exchange Act, and, in either case, a successor Depository is not appointed by the Company within ninety (90)
days of such notice or cessation or (ii) an Event of Default has occurred and is continuing and the Registrar has received a written request from the beneficial
owner (via the Depository) of the relevant Securities to issue Physical Securities. Forthe avoidance of doubt, ifany event described in clause (i) of the
immediately preceding sentence occurs, any owner of a beneficial interest in any Global Security will be entitled to receive one or more Physical Securities in
exchange for its beneficial interest or interests in the Global Securities, and if any event described in clause (ii) of the immediately preceding sentence occurs,
only the beneficial owner that has made a written request to the Registrar (via the Depository) will be entitled to receive one or more Physical Securities in
exchange for its beneficial interest or interests in the Global Securities. The Company may also exchange beneficial interests in a Global Security for one or
more Physical Securities registered in the name of the owner of beneficial interests if the Company and the owner of such beneficial interests agree to so
exchange.

(c) The transfer and exchange of beneficial interests in the Global Securities shall be effected through the Depository, in accordance with
the provisions of this Indenture and the Applicable Procedures. Transfers of beneficial interests in the Global Securities also shall require compliance with
either subparagraph (i) or (ii) below, as applicable, as well as, to the extent applicable, the other provisions of this Section 2.15(c) that follow:




@) Transfer of Beneficial Interests in the Same Global Security. Beneficial interests in any Restricted Global Security may
be transferred to Persons who take delivery thereofin the form of a beneficial interest in the same Restricted Global Security (or a
Restricted Global Security with the same CUSIP number) in accordance with the transfer restrictions set forth in the Security Private
Placement Legend. Beneficial interests in any Unrestricted Global Security may be transferred to Persons who take delivery thereofin
the form of a beneficial interest in an Unrestricted Global Security. No written orders or instructions shall be required to be delivered to
the Registrar to effect the transfers described in this clause (i).

(i1) All Other Transfers and Exchanges of Beneficial Interests in Global Securities. In connection with all transfers and
exchanges of a beneficial interest in a Global Security that are not addressed by Section 2.15(c)(i), there must be delivered (A) such
instruction or order from a Participant or an Indirect Participant to the Depository, as may be required by the Applicable Procedures,
directing the Depository to credit or cause to be credited a beneficial interest in another Global Security in an amount equal to the
beneficial interest to be transferred or exchanged and (B) instructions given in accordance with the Applicable Procedures containing
information regarding the Participant account to be credited with such increase. Upon satisfaction of all of the requirements for transfer
or exchange of beneficial interests in Global Security contained in this Indenture, the Trustee shall adjust the principal amount of the
Global Securities pursuant to Section 2.15(d).

(iii) Transfer and Exchange of Beneficial Interests in a Restricted Global Security for Beneficial Interests in an
Unrestricted Global Security. A beneficial interest in any Restricted Global Security may be exchanged by any holder thereof for a
beneficial interest in an Unrestricted Global Security or transferred to a Person who takes delivery thereof'in the form of a beneficial
interest in an Unrestricted Global Security if the exchange or transfer complies with the requirements of this Section 2.15(c) and the
Registrar receives the following:

(A) ifthe holder of such beneficial interest in a Restricted Global Security proposes to exchange such beneficial
interest for a beneficial interest in an Unrestricted Global Security, a certificate from such Holder substantially in the form of
Exhibit E; or

B) ifthe holder of such beneficial interest in a Restricted Global Security proposes to transfer such beneficial
interest to a Person who shall take delivery thereofin the form of a beneficial interest in an Unrestricted Global Security, a
certificate from such holder in the form of Exhibit D;

and, in each such case set forth in this clause (iii), if the Registrar so requests or if the Applicable Procedures so require, an Opinion of Counsel in
form reasonably acceptable to the Company to the effect that no registration under the Securities Act is required in connection with such exchange
or transfer of beneficial interests to the relevant Person or in connection with any re-sales of the beneficial interests in the Unrestricted Global
Security that are beneficially owned by such Person on the date of such opinion.




Beneficial interests in an Unrestricted Global Security cannot be exchanged for, or transferred to Persons who take delivery thereofin the
form of, a beneficial interest in a Restricted Global Security.

@iv) Transfer and Exchange of Beneficial Interests in one Restricted Global Security for Beneficial Interests in another
Restricted Global Security. Abeneficial interest in any Restricted Global Security may be exchanged by any holder thereof for a
beneficial interest in a Restricted Global Security with a different CUSIP or different legends or transferred to a Person who takes
delivery thereofin the form of a beneficial interest in a Restricted Global Security with a different CUSIP or different legends if the
exchange or transfer complies with the requirements of this Section 2.15(c) and the Registrar receives the following:

(A) ifthe holder of such beneficial interest in a Restricted Global Security proposes to exchange such beneficial
interest for a beneficial interest in a Restricted Global Security with a different CUSIP or different legends, a certificate from
such Holder substantially in the form of Exhibit E; or

B) ifthe holder of such beneficial interest in a Restricted Global Security proposes to transfer such beneficial
interest to a Person who shall take delivery thereof'in the form of a beneficial interest in a Restricted Global Security with a
different CUSIP or different legends, a certificate from such holder in the form of Exhibit D.

Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything to the contrary provided herein, a holder of a beneficial interest in a Security that is not a Purchaser
Security may not exchange or transfer such beneficial interest for a beneficial interest in a Purchaser Security.

(d) At such time as all beneficial interests in a particular Global Security have been exchanged for Physical Securities or a particular Global
Security has been repurchased or canceled in whole and not in part, each such Global Security shall be returned to or retained and canceled by the Trustee in
accordance with Section 2.11. At any time prior to such cancellation, if any beneficial interest in a Global Security is exchanged for or transferred to a Person
who will take delivery thereofin the form of a beneficial interest in another Global Security or for Physical Securities, the principal amount of Securities
represented by such Global Security shall be reduced accordingly and an endorsement shall be made on such Global Security by the Trustee or by the
Depository at the direction of the Trustee to reflect such reduction; and if the beneficial interest is being exchanged for or transferred to a Person who will
take delivery thereofin the form of a beneficial interest in another Global Security, such other Global Security shall be increased accordingly and an
endorsement shall be made on such Global Security by the Trustee or by the Depository at the direction of the Trustee to reflect such increase.
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(e) In connection with the transfer of a Global Security in its entirety to beneficial owners pursuant to Section 2.15(b), such Global Security shall
be deemed to be surrendered to the Trustee for cancellation, and the Company shall execute, and the Trustee shall upon written instructions from the
Company authenticate and deliver, to each beneficial owner identified by the Depository in exchange for its beneficial interest in such Global Security, an
equal aggregate principal amount of Physical Securities of authorized denominations.

(f) Any Physical Security delivered in exchange for an interest in a Global Security pursuant to Section 2.15(b), shall bear the same legend(s), if
any, from Exhibit B-1A that are borne by the relevant Global Security, except to the extent the requirements of Section 2.15(c)(iii) or Section 2.15(c)(iv) are
satisfied with respect to the removal or addition of any legend, mutatis mutandis for the fact that a Physical Security is being issued rather than a beneficial
interest in a Global Security.

(g) The Holder of any Global Security may grant proxies and otherwise authorize any Person, including Participants and Persons that may hold
interests through Participants, to take any action which a Holder is entitled to take under this Indenture or the Securities.

(h) The Trustee shall have no obligation or duty to monitor, determine or inquire as to compliance with any restrictions on the transfer of any
interest in any Securities imposed under this Indenture or under applicable law (including any transfers between or among Participants or beneficial owners of
interests in any Global Security) other than to require delivery of such certificates and other documentation or evidence as are expressly required by, and to
do so if and when expressly required by the terms of, this Indenture, and to examine the same to determine substantial compliance as to form with the express
requirements hereof.

(i) Neither the Trustee nor any Securities Agent shall have any responsibility for any actions taken or not taken by the Depository.

() No service charge shall be made to or by a holder of a beneficial interest in a Global Security or to or by a Holder of a Physical Security for
any registration of transfer or exchange.

(k) All Global Securities and Physical Securities issued upon any registration of transfer or exchange of Global Securities or Physical Securities
shall evidence the same debt of the Company and entitled to the same benefits under this Indenture, as the Global Securities or Physical Securities
surrendered upon such registration of transfer or exchange.

(1) Priorto due presentment for the registration of a transfer of any Security, the Trustee and the Company may deem and treat the Person in
whose name any Security is registered as the absolute owner of such Security for the purpose of receiving payment of principal of and interest on such
Securities and, subject to Section 2.09, for all other purposes, and neither of the Trustee or the Company shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

(m) Upon surrender for registration of transfer of any Security at the office or agency of the Company designated pursuant to Section 4.02, the

Company shall execute, and the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver, in the name of the designated transferee or transferees, one or more replacement
Securities of any authorized denomination or denominations of a like aggregate principal amount.
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(n) At the option of the Holder, Securities may be exchanged for other Securities of any authorized denomination or denominations of a like
aggregate principal amount upon surrender of the Securities to be exchanged at such office or agency. Whenever any Global Securities or Physical Securities
are so surrendered for exchange, the Company shall execute, and the Trustee shall authenticate and send, the replacement Global Securities and Physical
Securities which the Holder making the exchange is entitled to in accordance with the provisions of Section 2.02.

(o) Neither the Trustee nor any Securities Agent shall have any responsibility or obligation to any beneficial owner of an interest in the Global
Securities, an agent member of, or a participant in, the Depository or other person with respect to the accuracy of the records of the Depository or its nominees
or of any Participant or member thereof, with respect to any ownership interest in the Global Securities or with respect to the delivery to any Participant, agent
member, beneficial owner or other Person (other than the Depository) of any notice (including any notice of redemption) or the payment of any amount or
delivery of any Securities (or other security or property) under or with respect to such Securities. The rights of beneficial owners in any Global Securities shall
be exercised only through the Depository, subject to its applicable rules and procedures. The Trustee and each agent may rely and shall be fully protected in
relying upon information furnished by the Depository with respect to its agent members, Participants and any beneficial owners.

Section 2.16. Special Transfer Provisions. (a) Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Indenture, but except as
provided in Section 2.15(b), a Global Security may not be transferred except as a whole by the Depository to a nominee of the Depository or by a nominee of
the Depository to the Depository or another nominee of the Depository or by the Depository or any such nominee to a successor Depository or a nominee of
such successor Depository.

(b) Upon the transfer, exchange or replacement of Securities not bearing the Security Private Placement Legend, unless the
Company notifies the Trustee in writing otherwise, the Trustee shall deliver Securities that do not bear the Security Private Placement Legend.
Upon the transfer, exchange or replacement of Securities bearing the Security Private Placement Legend, the Trustee shall deliver only
Securities that bear the Security Private Placement Legend unless (i) the requested transfer, exchange or replacement is after the Resale
Restriction Termination Date, (ii) there is delivered to the Trustee and the Company an Opinion of Counsel reasonably satisfactory to the
Company and addressed to the Company to the effect that no registration under the Securities Act is required in connection with such transfer,
exchange or replacement of such Securities in connection with any re-sales of such Securities on the date of such opinion or (iii) such Security
has been sold pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Securities Act and the Holder selling such Securities has delivered to
the Registrar a notice in the form of Exhibit C hereto.

(c) By its acceptance of any Security or any Common Stock bearing the Security Private Placement Legend or the Common Stock
Private Placement Legend, each holder thereof acknowledges the restrictions on transfer of such security set forth in this Indenture and in the
Security Private Placement Legend or Common Stock Private Placement Legend, as applicable, and agrees that it will transfer such security
only as provided in this Indenture and as permitted by applicable law.
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The Registrar shall retain copies of all letters, notices and other written communications received pursuant to Section 2.15 or this Section 2.16 in
accordance with its customary document retention policies. The Company shall have the right to inspect and make copies of all such letters, notices or other
written communications at any reasonable time upon the giving of reasonable written notice to the Registrar.

()] The Company may, to the extent permitted by law, purchase the Securities in the open market or by tender offer at any price or
by private agreement without giving prior notice to Holders. The Company may, at its option, surrender to the Trustee for cancellation any
Securities the Company purchases in this manner. Securities surrendered to the Trustee for cancellation may not be reissued or resold and shall
be promptly cancelled pursuant to Section 2.11.

Section 2.17. Restrictive Legends.

(a) Each Global Security and Physical Security that constitutes a Restricted Security shall bear the legend (the "Security Private
Placement Legend") as set forth in Exhibit B-1A on the face thereofuntil the date such Securities no longer constitute Restricted Securities as
reasonably determined by the Company in good faith and evidenced by an Officers' Certificate (such date, the "Resale Restriction
Termination Date").

No transfer of any Security prior to the Resale Restriction Termination Date will be registered by the Registrar unless the applicable box on the
Form of Assignment has been checked.

Any Security (or security issued in exchange or substitution therefor) as to which such restrictions on transfer shall have expired in accordance
with their terms may, upon surrender of such Security for exchange to the Trustee in accordance with the provisions of this Article 2, be exchanged for a new
Security or Securities, of like tenor and aggregate principal amount, which shall not bear the Security Private Placement Legend required by this Section
2.17(a) and shall not be assigned a restricted CUSIP number. In addition, on or after the Resale Restriction Termination Date, upon the request of any Holder
and upon surrender of its Security for exchange, the Company shall exchange a Physical Security with the Security Private Placement Legend for a Physical
Security without Security Private Placement Legend so long as the Holder covenants to the Company that it will offer, sell, pledge or otherwise transfer such
Security in compliance with the Securities Act. The Company shall be entitled to instruct the Trustee in writing to cancel any Global Security as to which
such restrictions on transfer shall have expired in accordance with their terms for exchange, and, upon such instruction, the Trustee shall provide evidence of
cancellation of such Global Security; and any new Global Security exchanged therefor shall not bear the Security Private Placement Legend specified in this
Section 2.17(a) and shall not be assigned a restricted CUSIP number. The Company shall promptly notify the Trustee in writing upon the occurrence of the
Resale Restriction Termination Date and promptly after a registration statement, if any, with respect to the Securities or any Common Stock issued upon
conversion of the Securities has been declared effective under the Securities Act.
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(b) Until the Resale Restriction Termination Date, any stock certificate representing Common Stock issued upon conversion of
such Security, if any, shall, if such shares constitute Restricted Securities at their time of issuance, bear the legend (the "Common Stock
Private Placement Legend") as set forth in Exhibit B-1B unless such Common Stock have been transferred pursuant to a registration
statement that has become or been declared effective under the Securities Act and that continues to be effective at the time of such transfer, or
have been sold pursuant to the exemption from registration provided by Rule 144 or any similar provision then in force under the Securities
Act, or unless otherwise agreed by the Company in writing.

(c) Each Global Security shall also bear the legend as set forth in Exhibit B-2.

ARTICLE 3
REPURCHASE

Section 3.01. Repurchase at Option of Holder Upon a Fundamental Change. (a) If a Fundamental Change occurs at any time prior to the
Maturity Date, each Holder of Securities shall have the right (the "Fundamental Change Repurchase Right"), at such Holder's option, to require the
Company to repurchase (a "Repurchase Upon Fundamental Change") all of such Holder's Securities (or any portion thereof that is equal to $1,000 in
principal amount or an integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof), on a date selected by the Company (the "Fundamental Change Repurchase Date"),
which shall be no later than thirty five (35) Business Days, and no earlier than twenty (20) Business Days (or as such period may be extended pursuant to
Section 3.01(j)), after the date the Fundamental Change Notice is sent in accordance with Section 3.01(b), at a price, payable in cash, equal to one hundred
and eight percent (108%) of the principal amount of the Securities (or portion thereof) to be so repurchased, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to, but
excluding, the Fundamental Change Repurchase Date (the "Fundamental Change Repurchase Price"), subject to satisfaction of the following conditions:

@) delivery to the Company (if it is acting as its own Paying Agent), or to a Paying Agent designated by the Company for
such purpose in the Fundamental Change Notice, no later than the Close of Business on the Business Day immediately preceding the
Fundamental Change Repurchase Date, of a Repurchase Notice, in the form set forth in the Securities or any other form of written notice
substantially similar thereto, in each case, duly completed and signed, with appropriate signature guarantee, stating:

(A) the certificate number(s) of the Securities that the Holder will deliver to be repurchased, if such Securities are
Physical Securities;

B) the principal amount of Securities to be repurchased, which must be $1,000 or an integral multiple thereof;
and
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© that such principal amount of Securities are to be repurchased pursuant to the terms and conditions specified
in this Section 3.01; and

(i1) delivery to the Company (if it is acting as its own Paying Agent), or to a Paying Agent designated by the Company for
such purpose in the Fundamental Change Notice, at any time after the delivery of such Repurchase Notice, of such Securities (together
with all necessary endorsements) with respect to which the Fundamental Change Repurchase Right is being exercised, if such Securities
are Physical Securities, or book-entry transfer of the Securities, if the Securities are Global Securities, in compliance with the Applicable
Procedures;

provided, however, that if such Fundamental Change Repurchase Date is after a Record Date for the payment of an installment of interest and on or before the
related Interest Payment Date, then the full amount of accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to, but excluding, such Interest Payment Date shall be paid on such
Interest Payment Date to the Holder of record of such Securities at the Close of Business on such Record Date (without any surrender of such Securities by
such Holder), and the Fundamental Change Repurchase Price shall not include any accrued but unpaid interest.

If such Securities are held in book-entry form through the Depository, the delivery of any Securities, Repurchase Notice, Fundamental Change
Notice or notice of withdrawal pursuant to the second immediately succeeding paragraph shall comply with the Applicable Procedures.

Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, any Holder that has delivered the Repurchase Notice contemplated by this Section 3.01(a) to the
Company (if it is acting as its own Paying Agent) or to a Paying Agent designated by the Company for such purpose in the Fundamental Change Notice shall
have the right to withdraw such Repurchase Notice by delivery, at any time prior to the Close of Business on the Business Day immediately preceding the
Fundamental Change Repurchase Date (or, if there shall be a Default in the payment of the Fundamental Change Repurchase, at any time during which such
Default is continuing), of a written notice of withdrawal to the Company (if acting as its own Paying Agent) or the Paying Agent, which notice shall be
delivered in accordance with, and contain the information specified in, Section 3.01(b)(x).

The Paying Agent shall promptly notify the Company of the receipt by it of any Repurchase Notice or written notice of withdrawal thereof.
(b) On or before the 20th Business Day after the consummation of a Fundamental Change, the Company shall send, or cause to be
sent, to all Holders of the Securities in accordance with Section 14.01 a notice (the "Fundamental Change Notice") of the occurrence of such
Fundamental Change and the Fundamental Change Repurchase Right arising as a result thereof. The Company shall deliver a copy ofthe

Fundamental Change Notice to the Trustee at the time such notice is delivered to the Holders. Each Fundamental Change Notice shall state:

@) the events causing the Fundamental Change;
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(i1) the date of the Fundamental Change;
(iii) the Fundamental Change Repurchase Date;
@iv) the last date on which the Fundamental Change Repurchase Right may be exercised, which shall be the Business Day

immediately preceding the Fundamental Change Repurchase Date;

) the Fundamental Change Repurchase Price;

(vi) the names and addresses of the Paying Agent and the Conversion Agent;

(vii) the procedures that a Holder must follow to exercise the Fundamental Change Repurchase Right;

(viii) that the Fundamental Change Repurchase Price for any Security as to which a Repurchase Notice has been given and

(ix

(9]

not withdrawn will be paid no later than the later of such Fundamental Change Repurchase Date and the time of book-entry transfer
or delivery of the Security (together with all necessary endorsements);

) that, except as otherwise provided herein with respect to a Fundamental Change Repurchase Date that is after a Record
Date for the payment of an installment of interest and on or before the related Interest Payment Date, on and after such Fundamental
Change Repurchase Date (unless there shall be a Default in the payment of the Fundamental Change Repurchase Price), interest on
Securities subject to Repurchase Upon Fundamental Change will cease to accrue, and all rights of the Holders of such Securities shall
terminate, other than the right to receive, in accordance herewith, the Fundamental Change Repurchase Price;

that a Holder will be entitled to withdraw its election in the Repurchase Notice prior to the Close of Business on the
Business Day immediately preceding the Fundamental Change Repurchase Date, or such longer period as may be required by law,
delivered in the same manner as the related Repurchase Notice was delivered and setting forth the name of such Holder, a statement that
such Holder is withdrawing its election to have Securities purchased by the Company on such Fundamental Change Repurchase Date
pursuant to a Repurchase Upon Fundamental Change, the certificate number(s) of such Securities to be so withdrawn (if such Securities
are Physical Securities) the principal amount of the Securities of such Holder to be so withdrawn, which amount must be $1,000 or an
integral multiple thereof and the principal amount, if any, of the Securities of such Holder that remain subject to the Repurchase Notice
delivered by such Holder in accordance with this Section 3.01, which amount must be $1,000 or an integral multiple thereof; provided,
however, that if there shall be a Default in the payment of the Fundamental Change Repurchase Price, a Holder shall be entitled to
withdraw its election in the Repurchase Notice at any time during which such Default is continuing;
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(xi) the Conversion Rate and any adjustments to the Conversion Rate that will result from such Fundamental Change;

(xii) that Securities with respect to which a Repurchase Notice is given by a Holder may be converted pursuant to Article
10 only if such Repurchase Notice has been withdrawn in accordance with this Section 3.01 or the Company defaults in the payment
of'the Fundamental Change Repurchase Price; and

(xiii) the CUSIP number or numbers, as the case may be, of the Securities.

At the Company's request, upon prior notice reasonably acceptable to the Trustee, the Trustee shall send such Fundamental Change Notice in the

Company's name and at the Company's expense; provided, however, that the form and content of such Fundamental Change Notice shall be prepared by the
Company.

No failure of the Company to give a Fundamental Change Notice shall limit any Holder's right pursuant hereto to exercise a Fundamental Change
Repurchase Right.

() Subject to the provisions of this Section 3.01, the Company shall pay, or cause to be paid, the Fundamental Change Repurchase
Price with respect to each Security as to which the Fundamental Change Repurchase Right shall have been exercised to the Holder thereof no

later than the later of the Fundamental Change Repurchase Date and the time of book-entry transfer or when such Security is surrendered to the
Paying Agent together with any necessary endorsements.

(d) The Company shall, in accordance with Section 2.14, deposit with a Paying Agent (or, if the Company is acting as its own
Paying Agent, segregate and hold in trust in accordance with Section 2.04) money, in funds immediately available on the Fundamental
Change Repurchase Date, sufficient to pay the Fundamental Change Repurchase Price upon Repurchase Upon Fundamental Change for all of
the Securities that are to be repurchased by the Company on such Fundamental Change Repurchase Date pursuant to a Repurchase Upon
Fundamental Change. The Paying Agent shall, promptly after delivering the Fundamental Change Repurchase Price to Holders entitled

thereto and upon written demand by the Company, return to the Company as soon as practicable, any money in excess of the Fundamental
Change Repurchase Price.

(e) Once the Fundamental Change Notice and the Repurchase Notice have been duly given in accordance with this Section 3.01,
the Securities to be repurchased pursuant to a Repurchase Upon Fundamental Change shall, on the Fundamental Change Repurchase Date,
become due and payable in accordance herewith, and, on and after such date (unless there shall be a Default in the payment of the
Fundamental Change Repurchase Price), except as otherwise provided herein with respect to a Fundamental Change Repurchase Date that is
after a Record Date for the payment of an installment of interest and on or before the related Interest Payment Date, such Securities shall cease
to bear interest (whether or not book-entry transfer of the Securities has been made or the Securities have been delivered to the Paying Agent),
and all rights of the relevant Holders of such Securities shall terminate, other than the right to receive, in accordance herewith, such
consideration and any other applicable rights under those sections set forth in the proviso in Section 8.01.

® Securities with respect to which a Repurchase Notice has been duly delivered in accordance with this Section 3.01 may be

converted pursuant to Article 10 only if such Repurchase Notice has been withdrawn in accordance with this Section 3.01 or the Company
defaults in the payment of the Fundamental Change Repurchase Price.
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(8 If any Security shall not be paid on the Fundamental Change Repurchase Date upon book-entry transfer or surrender thereof for
Repurchase Upon Fundamental Change, the principal of, and accrued and unpaid interest on, such Security shall, until paid, bear interest,
payable in cash, at the rate borne by such Security plus 6% per annum, and such Security shall be convertible pursuant to Article 10 ifany
Repurchase Notice with respect to such Security is withdrawn pursuant to this Section 3.01.

(h) Any Security that is to be submitted for Repurchase Upon Fundamental Change only in part shall be delivered pursuant to this
Section 3.01 (with, if the Company or the Trustee so requires, due endorsement by, or a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to the
Company and the Trustee duly executed by, the Holder thereof or its attorney duly authorized in writing, with a notarization or medallion
guarantee), and the Company shall promptly execute, and the Trustee shall promptly authenticate and make available for delivery to the
Holder of such Security without service charge, a new Security or Securities, of any authorized denomination as requested by such Holder, of
the same tenor and in aggregate principal amount equal to the portion of such Security not duly submitted for Repurchase Upon Fundamental
Change.

@) Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, except in the case of an acceleration resulting from a Default relating to the
payment of the Fundamental Change Repurchase Price, there shall be no purchase of any Securities pursuant to this Section 3.01 on any date
if, on such date, the principal amount of the Securities shall have been accelerated in accordance with this Indenture and such acceleration
shall not have been rescinded on or prior to such date in accordance with this Indenture. The Paying Agent will promptly return to the
respective Holders thereof any Securities held by it during the continuance of such an acceleration.

(1)) In connection with any Repurchase Upon Fundamental Change, the Company shall, to the extent required (i) comply with the
provisions of Rule 13e-4, Rule 14e-1, Regulation 14E under the Exchange Act, and with all other applicable laws; (ii) file a Schedule TO or
any other schedules required under the Exchange Act or any other applicable laws; and (iii) otherwise comply with all applicable United States
federal and state securities laws in connection with any offer by the Company to repurchase the Securities; provided that any time period
specified in this Article 3 shall be extended to the extent necessary for such compliance.
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ARTICLE 4
COVENANTS

Section 4.01. Payment of Securities. The Company shall pay all amounts and make deliveries of securities due with respect to the Securities on
the dates and in the manner provided in the Securities and this Indenture. All such amounts shall be considered paid on the date due if the Paying Agent
holds (or, if the Company is acting as Paying Agent, the Company has segregated and holds in trust in accordance with Section 2.04) on that date money
sufficient to pay the amount then due with respect to the Securities. The Company will pay, in money of the United States that at the time of payment is legal
tender for payment of public and private debts, all amounts due in cash with respect to the Securities, which amounts shall be paid (a) in the case of'a Global
Security, by wire transfer of immediately available funds to the account designated by the Depository or its nominee; and (b) in the case of a Physical
Security, by wire transfer of immediately available funds to the account as specified in writing to the Paying Agent by such Holder or, if such Holder does not
specify an account, by mailing a check to the address of such Holder set forth in the register of the Registrar. With respect to principal payments, presentation
and surrender of Securities is required prior to final payment.

The Company shall pay, in cash, interest on any overdue amount (including, but not limited to unpaid principal, interest, repurchase amounts and
Settlement Amounts, and to the extent permitted by applicable law, overdue interest) at the rate borne by the Securities plus 6% per annum.

Section 4.02. Maintenance of Office or Agency. The Company will maintain, or cause to be maintained, an office or agency (which may be an
office of the Trustee or an Affiliate of the Trustee or Registrar) where Securities may be surrendered for registration of transfer or exchange, payment or
conversion. The Company will give prompt written notice to the Trustee of the location, and any change in the location, of such office or agency. If at any
time the Company shall fail to maintain, or fail to cause to be maintained, any such required office or agency or shall fail to furnish the Trustee with the
address thereof, such presentations and surrenders may be made or served at the Corporate Trust Office of the Trustee.

The Company will maintain, or cause to be maintained, an office or agency where notices and demands to or upon the Company in respect of the
Securities and this Indenture (other than the type contemplated by Section 14.09(c)) may be served, provided that such office or agency may instead be at the
principal office of the Company located in the United States (and, notwithstanding the final sentence of this Section 4.02, shall initially be at such office
until the Company notifies the Trustee otherwise).

The Company may also from time to time designate one or more other offices or agencies where the Securities may be presented or surrendered for

any or all such purposes and may from time to time rescind such designations. The Company will give prompt written notice to the Trustee of any such
designation or rescission and of any change in the location of any such other office or agency.
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The Company hereby initially designates the Corporate Trust Office of the Trustee as an agency of the Company in accordance with Section 2.03.

Section 4.03. Annual Reports. (a) The Company shall provide to the Trustee a copy of each report the Company is required to file with the SEC
pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act no later than the date 15 Business Days after such report is required to be filed with the SEC pursuant to
the Exchange Act (after giving effect to any grace period provided by Rule 12b-25 under the Exchange Act); provided, however, that each such report will be
deemed to be so provided to the Trustee if the Company files such report with the SEC through the SEC's EDGAR database no later than the time such report
is required to be filed with the SEC pursuant to the Exchange Act (taking into account any applicable grace periods provided thereunder). To the extent the
TIA then applies to this Indenture, the Company shall comply with TIA §314(a). In addition, while the Securities remain outstanding and are "restricted
securities" within the meaning of Rule 144(a)(3) under the Securities Act, the Company will, during any period in which the Company is not subject to
Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, furnish to holders of the Securities and prospective investors, upon request, the information required to be delivered
pursuant to Rule 144A(d)(4) under the Securities Act.

(b) Delivery of such reports, information and documents to the Trustee pursuant to this Section 4.03 is for informational purposes
only, and the Trustee's receipt of such shall not constitute actual or constructive notice of any information contained therein or determinable
from information contained therein, including the Company's compliance with any ofits covenants hereunder (as to which the Trustee is
entitled to rely exclusively on an Officers' Certificates).

(c) The Trustee shall have no obligation or duty to determine or monitor whether the Company has delivered reports in accordance
with this Section 4.03.

Section 4.04. Compliance Certificate. The Company shall deliver to the Trustee, within one hundred and twenty (120) calendar days after the
end of each fiscal year of the Company, commencing with the fiscal year ending December 31, 2016, a certificate from the principal executive, financial or
accounting officer of the Company stating that such officer has conducted or supervised a review of the activities of the Company and its performance of
obligations under this Indenture and the Securities and that, based upon such review, no Default or Event of Default exists hereunder or thereunder or, if a
Default or Event of Default then exists, specifying such event, status and the remedial action proposed to be taken by the Company with respect to such
Default or Event of Default.

Section 4.05. Stay, Extension and Usury Laws. The Company covenants (to the extent that it may lawfully do so) that it will not at any time insist
upon, plead, or in any manner whatsoever claim or take the benefit or advantage of, any stay, extension or usury law wherever enacted, now or at any time
hereafter in force, which may affect the covenants or the performance of this Indenture or the Securities; and the Company (to the extent that it may lawfully
do so) hereby expressly waives all benefit or advantage of any such law, and covenants that it will not, by resort to any such law, hinder, delay or impede the
execution of any power herein granted to the Trustee, but will suffer and permit the execution of every such power as though no such law has been enacted.
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Section 4.06. Notice of Default. Within 30 days of the Company's becoming aware of the occurrence of any Default or Event of Default, the
Company shall give written notice to the Trustee of such Default or Event of Default, and any remedial action proposed to be taken.

ARTICLE 5
SUCCESSORS

Section 5.01. When Company May Merge, Etc. Subject to Section 5.02, the Company shall not consolidate with, or merge with or into, or sell,
transfer, lease, convey or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of the consolidated property or assets of the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a
whole, to another Person (other than one or more Subsidiaries of the Company (it being understood that this Article 5 shall not apply to a sale, transfer, lease,
conveyance or other disposition of property or assets between or among the Company and its Subsidiaries)), whether in a single transaction or series of
related transactions, unless (i)(x) the Company is the continuing Person or (y) such other Person is organized and existing under the laws of the United States
of America, any state of the United States of America or the District of Columbia, and such other Person assumes by supplemental indenture all of the
obligations of the Company under the Securities and this Indenture and (ii) immediately after giving effect to such transaction or series of transactions, no
Default or Event of Default shall have occurred and be continuing under this Indenture.

For purposes of this Section 5.01, the sale, transfer, lease, conveyance or other disposition of all or substantially all of the properties or assets of
one or more Subsidiaries of the Company to another Person other than the Company or one or more other Subsidiaries of the Company, which properties or
assets, if held by the Company instead of such Subsidiaries, would constitute all or substantially all of the consolidated properties or assets of the Company
and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, shall be deemed to be the sale, transfer, lease, conveyance or other disposition of all or substantially all of the
consolidated properties or assets of the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, to another Person.

The Company shall deliver to the Trustee substantially concurrently with or prior to the consummation of the proposed transaction an Officers'
Certificate and an Opinion of Counsel (which may rely upon such Officers' Certificate as to the absence of Defaults and Events of Default and other
statements of fact) stating that the proposed transaction and, if required, such supplemental indenture (if any) will, upon consummation of the proposed
transaction, comply with the applicable provisions of this Indenture.

Section 5.02. Successor Substituted. In case of any such consolidation, merger or any sale, transfer, lease, conveyance or other disposition of all
or substantially all of the consolidated property or assets of the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, and upon the assumption by the successor
Person, by supplemental indenture, executed and delivered to the Trustee and satisfactory in form to the Trustee, of the due and punctual payment of the
principal of and accrued and unpaid interest on all of the Securities, the due and punctual payment of the Fundamental Change Repurchase Price with respect
to all Securities repurchased on each Fundamental Change Repurchase Date, the due and punctual payment of the Redemption Price due on a Redemption
Date, the due and punctual delivery or payment, as the case may be, of any consideration due upon conversion of the Securities and the due and punctual
performance of all of the covenants and conditions of this Indenture and the Securities to be performed by the Company, such successor Person shall succeed
to and be substituted for the Company, with the same effect as if it had been named herein as the party of the first part. Such successor Person thereupon may
cause to be signed, and may issue either in its own name or in the name of the Company any or all of the Securities issuable hereunder which theretofore shall
not have been signed by the Company and delivered to the Trustee; and, upon the order of such successor Person instead of the Company and subject to all
the terms, conditions and limitations in this Indenture prescribed, the Trustee shall authenticate and shall deliver, or cause to be authenticated and delivered,
any Securities that previously shall have been signed and delivered by the Officers of the Company to the Trustee for authentication, and any Securities that
such successor Person thereafter shall cause to be signed and delivered to the Trustee for that purpose. All the Securities so issued shall in all respects have
the same legal rank and benefit under this Indenture as the Securities theretofore or thereafter issued in accordance with the terms of this Indenture as though
all of such Securities had been issued at the date of the execution hereof. In the event of any such consolidation, merger or any sale, transfer, conveyance or
other disposition (but not in the case of a lease), upon compliance with this Article 5, the Person named as the "Company" in the first paragraph of'this
Indenture or any successor that shall thereafter have become such in the manner prescribed in this Article 5, except in the case of a lease, shall be released
from its liabilities as obligor and maker of the Securities and its obligations under this Indenture shall terminate.
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In case of any such consolidation, merger or any sale, transfer, lease, conveyance or other disposition, such changes in phraseology and form (but

not in substance) may be made in the Securities thereafter to be issued as may be appropriate.

ARTICLE 6
DEFAULTS AND REMEDIES

Section 6.01. Events of Default. An "Event of Default" occurs if:

(a) the Company fails to pay the principal of any Security when due, whether on the Maturity Date, on a Fundamental Change
Repurchase Date with respect to a Fundamental Change, on a Redemption Date, upon acceleration or otherwise;

(b) the Company fails to pay an installment of interest on any Security when due, if the failure continues for twenty (20) days after
the date when due;

(c) the Company fails to satisfy its conversion obligations upon exercise of a Holder's conversion rights pursuant hereto and such
failure continues for a period of three (3) Business Days;

(d) the Company fails to (i) comply with its obligations under Article 5 or (ii) issue a Fundamental Change Notice in accordance
with Section 3.01(b) when due.

(e) the Company fails to comply with any other term, covenant or agreement set forth in the Securities or this Indenture and such
failure continues for the period, and after the notice, specified in the last paragraph of this Section 6.01;
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® the Company fails to make any payment at maturity, including any applicable grace period, on any indebtedness of the
Company (other than indebtedness of the Company owing to any of its subsidiaries) outstanding in an amount in excess of $150,000,000 and
continuance of this failure to pay or (ii) there is a default on any indebtedness of the Company (other than indebtedness owing to any of'its
Subsidiaries), which default results in the acceleration of such indebtedness in an amount in excess 0f $150,000,000 without such
indebtedness having been discharged or the acceleration having been cured, waived, rescinded or annulled, in the case of clause (i) or (ii)
above, for a period of 30 days after written notice thereof'to the Company by the Trustee or to the Company and the Trustee by Holders of not
less than 25% in principal amount of outstanding Securities, provided, however, that if any failure, default or acceleration referred to in clause
(1) or (ii) above ceases or is cured, waived, rescinded or annulled, then the Event of Default will be deemed cured;

(€3] the Company, pursuant to, or within the meaning of, any Bankruptcy Law, insolvency law, or other similar law now or hereafter
in effect or otherwise, either:

@) commences a voluntary case,
(i) consents to the entry of an order for relief against it in an involuntary case,
(ii1) consents to the appointment of a Bankruptcy Custodian of it or for all or substantially all of its property, or
@iv) makes a general assignment for the benefit of its creditors; or
(h) a court of competent jurisdiction enters an order or decree under any Bankruptcy Law that:
1) is for relief against the Company in an involuntary case or proceeding with respect to the Company, or adjudicates the

Company insolvent or bankrupt,

(i1) appoints a Bankruptcy Custodian of the Company for all or substantially all ofthe consolidated property of the
Company, as the case may be, or

(ii1) orders the winding up or liquidation of the Company,

and, in the case of each of the foregoing clauses (i), (ii) and (iii) of this Section 6.01(h), the order or decree remains unstayed and in effect for at least
sixty (60) consecutive days.

A Default under clause (e) above shall not be an Event of Default until (A) the Trustee notifies the Company in writing, or the Holders of at least
twenty five percent (25%) in aggregate principal amount of the Securities then outstanding notify the Company and the Trustee in writing, of the Default and
(B) the Default is not cured within thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice. Such notice must specify the Default, demand that it be remedied and state
that the notice is a "Notice of Default." If the Holders of at least twenty five percent (25%) in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Securities
request the Trustee to give such notice on their behalf, the Trustee shall do so. When a Default is cured, it ceases to exist for all purposes under this Indenture.
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Section 6.02. Acceleration. (a) Subject to Section 6.02(b), if applicable, ifan Event of Default (excluding an Event of Default specified in
Section 6.01(g) or Section 6.01(h)) has occurred and is continuing, either the Trustee, by written notice to the Company, or the Holders of at least twenty five
percent (25%) in aggregate principal amount of the Securities then outstanding, by written notice to the Company and the Trustee, may declare 100% of the
principal of, and accrued and unpaid interest on, all the Securities to be immediately due and payable in full. Upon such declaration, the principal of, and
any accrued and unpaid interest on, all Securities shall be due and payable immediately. If an Event of Default specified in Section 6.01(g) or Section 6.01(h)
occurs, 100% of the principal of, and accrued and unpaid interest on, all the Securities shall ipso facto become and be immediately due and payable without
any declaration or other act on the part of the Trustee or any Holder. The Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the Securities then
outstanding by written notice to the Trustee may rescind or annul an acceleration and its consequences if (i) the rescission would not conflict with any
judgment or decree of a court of competent jurisdiction, (ii) all existing Events of Default, except the nonpayment of principal or interest that has become due
solely because of the acceleration, have been cured or waived (or are waived concurrently with such rescission or annulment) and (iii) all amounts due to the
Trustee under Section 7.06 have been paid. Upon any such rescission or annulment, the Events of Default that were the subject of such acceleration shall
cease to exist and deemed to have been cured for every purpose.

(b) Notwithstanding the foregoing, for the first 360 days immediately following an Event of Default relating to failure to comply
with Section 4.03(a) or for any failure to comply with the requirements of Section 314(a)(1) of the TIA (at any time such section is applicable
to the Indenture, if any) (which will be the 31st day after written notice is provided to the Company of the Default pursuant to the last
paragraph of Section 6.01, unless such failure is cured or waived prior to such 31st day), the sole remedy for any such Event of Default shall,
at the Company's election, be the accrual of Additional Interest on the Securities at a rate per year equal to 6% per annum and, if such Event of
Default has not been cured or waived prior to such 361st day, the payment of the principal of the Securities may be accelerated by the Holders
or the Trustee as provided above.

In order to elect to pay Additional Interest as sole remedy during the first 360 days after the occurrence of any Event of Default relating to the
failure to comply with the obligations under Section 4.03(a) or for any failure to comply with the requirements of Section 314(a)(1) of the TIA (at any time
such section is applicable to this Indenture, if any), the Company shall notify all Holders and the Trustee and the Paying Agent of such election in writing
prior to the Close of Business on the date that is one Business Day following the date on which such Event of Default occurs (which will be the 31st day after
written notice is provided to the Company of the Default pursuant to the last paragraph of Section 6.01, unless such failure is cured or waived prior to such
31st day). Ifthe Company fails to give timely notice of such election, the Securities will be immediately subject to Section 6.02(a).
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In the event the Company does not elect to pay Additional Interest upon such Event of Default in accordance with this Section 6.02(b), the
Securities will be subject to Section 6.02(a). This Section 6.02(b) does not affect the rights of Holders if any other Event of Default occurs under this
Indenture.

Additional Interest shall be payable at the same time, in the same manner and to the same Persons as ordinary interest.

(©) Ifthe Company is required to pay Additional Interest to Holders, the Company shall provide a direction or order in the form of a
written notice to the Trustee (and if the Trustee is not the Paying Agent, to the Paying Agent) of the Company's obligation to pay such
Additional Interest no later than three Business Days prior to the date on which any such Additional Interest is scheduled to be paid. Such
notice shall set forth the amount of Additional Interest to be paid by the Company on such payment date and direct the Trustee (or, if the
Trustee is not the Paying Agent, to the Paying Agent) to make payment to the extent it receives funds from the Company to do so. The Trustee
shall not at any time be under any duty or responsibility to any Holder to determine whether the Additional Interest is payable, or with respect
to the nature, extent or calculation of the amount of the Additional Interest owed, or with respect to the method employed in such calculation
of'the Additional Interest.

Section 6.03. Other Remedies. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Indenture, if an Event of Default occurs and is continuing, the Trustee
may pursue any available remedy by proceeding at law or in equity to collect the payment of amounts due with respect to the Securities or to enforce the
performance of any provision of the Securities or this Indenture.

The Trustee may maintain a proceeding even if it does not possess any of the Securities or does not produce any of them in the proceeding. A
delay or omission by the Trustee or any Holder in exercising any right or remedy accruing upon an Event of Default shall not impair the right or remedy or
constitute a waiver of or acquiescence in the Event of Default. All remedies are cumulative.

In any proceedings brought by the Trustee (and in any proceedings involving the interpretation of any provision of this Indenture to which the
Trustee shall be a party) the Trustee shall be held to represent all the Holders of the Securities, and it shall not be necessary to make any Holders of the
Securities parties to any such proceedings.

In case the Trustee shall have proceeded to enforce any right under this Indenture and such proceedings shall have been discontinued or
abandoned because of any waiver pursuant hereto or any rescission and annulment pursuant hereto or for any other reason or shall have been determined
adversely to the Trustee, then and in every such case the Company, the Holders and the Trustee shall, subject to any determination in such proceeding, be
restored respectively to their several positions and rights hereunder, and all rights, remedies and powers of the Company, the Holders and the Trustee shall
continue as though no such proceeding had been instituted.
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Section 6.04. Waiver of Past Defaults. Subject to Section 6.07 and Section 9.02, the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the
Securities then outstanding may on behalf of all Holders of Securities, by written notice to the Trustee, waive any past Default or Event of Default and its
consequences, other than a Default or Event of Default (a) in the payment of the principal of, or interest on, any Security, or in the payment of the
Fundamental Change Repurchase Price or the Redemption Price, as the case may be, (b) arising from a failure by the Company to convert any Securities in
accordance with this Indenture or (c) in respect of any provision of this Indenture or the Securities which, under Section 9.02, cannot be modified or amended
without the consent of the Holder of each outstanding Security affected, if:

@) all existing Defaults or Events of Default, other than the nonpayment of the principal of and interest on the Securities
that have become due solely by the declaration of acceleration, have been cured or waived; and

(i1) the rescission would not conflict with any judgment or decree of a court of competent jurisdiction.

When a Default or an Event of Default is waived, it is cured and ceases to exist for all purposes under this Indenture, but no such waiver will
extend to any subsequent or other Default or Event of Default or impair any rights of Holders or the Trustee related thereto.

Section 6.05. Control by Majority. The Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the Securities then outstanding shall have the
right to direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the Trustee or exercising any trust or power conferred on
it with respect to the Securities. However, the Trustee may refuse to follow any direction that conflicts with law or this Indenture, is unduly prejudicial to the
rights of other Holders or would involve the Trustee in personal liability unless the Trustee is offered indemnity satisfactory to it; provided that the Trustee
may take any other action deemed proper by the Trustee that is not inconsistent with such direction.

Section 6.06. Limitation on Suits. Except with respect to any proceeding instituted in accordance with Section 6.07 , a Holder shall not have any
right to institute any suit, action or proceeding in equity or at law upon or under or with respect to this Indenture, or for the appointment of a receiver or a
trustee, or for any other remedy under this Indenture unless:

(a) such Holder previously shall have given the Trustee written notice of a continuing Event of Default;

(b) the Holders of at least twenty five percent (25%) in aggregate principal amount of the Securities then outstanding shall have
made a written request to the Trustee to institute such action, suit or proceeding in its own name as Trustee hereunder;

(c) such Holder or Holders shall have offered and if requested, provided to the Trustee indemnity satisfactory to the Trustee against
any loss, liability or expense to or of the Trustee in connection with pursuing such remedy; and

(d) the Trustee shall have failed to comply with the request for sixty (60) days after receipt of such notice, request and offer of

indemnity, and during such sixty (60) day period, the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the Securities then outstanding
have not given the Trustee a direction that is inconsistent with the request;
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provided, that so long as the Purchaser is the sole Beneficial Owner (as defined in the Investment Agreement) of the Purchaser Security, clauses (b) through
(d) of this Section 6.06 shall not apply.

A Holder may not use this Indenture to prejudice the rights of another Holder or to obtain a preference or priority over another Holder (it being
understood that the Trustee does not have an affirmative duty to ascertain whether or not such actions or forbearances are unduly prejudicial to such Holders).
A Holder shall not have the right to enforce any right under this Indenture except in the manner herein.

Section 6.07. Rights of Holders to Receive Payment and to Convert Securities. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Indenture, the right of
any Holder to receive payment of all amounts (including any principal, interest or the Fundamental Change Repurchase Price or the Redemption Price) due
with respect to the Securities, on or after the respective due dates as provided herein, or to bring suit for the enforcement of any such payment on or after such
respective dates, shall not be impaired or affected without the consent of the Holder.

In addition, notwithstanding any other provision of this Indenture, the right of any Holder to convert a Security in accordance with this Indenture,
or to bring suit for the enforcement of such right, shall not be impaired or affected without the consent of the Holder.

Section 6.08. Collection Suit by Trustee. If an Event of Default specified in Section 6.01(a) or Section 6.01(b) has occurred and is continuing, the
Trustee may recover judgment in its own name and as trustee of an express trust against the Company for the whole amount due with respect to the Securities,
including any unpaid and accrued interest.

Section 6.09. Trustee May File Proofs of Claim. The Trustee may file such proofs of claim and other papers or documents as may be necessary or
advisable in order to have the claims of the Trustee, any predecessor Trustee and the Holders allowed in any judicial proceedings relative to the Company or
its creditors or properties.

The Trustee may collect and receive any moneys or other property payable or deliverable on any such claims and to distribute the same, and any
custodian, receiver, assignee, trustee, liquidator, sequestrator or similar official in any judicial proceeding is hereby authorized by each Holder to make such
payments to the Trustee and, in the event that the Trustee shall consent to the making of such payments directly to the Holders, to pay the Trustee any
amount due it for the reasonable compensation, expenses, disbursements and advances of the Trustee, its agents and counsel, and any other amounts due the
Trustee under Section 7.06.

Nothing herein contained shall be deemed to authorize the Trustee to authorize or consent to or accept or adopt on behalf of any Holder any plan

of reorganization, arrangement, adjustment or composition affecting the Securities or the rights of any Holder thereof, or to authorize the Trustee to vote in
respect of the claim of any Holder in any such proceeding.
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Section 6.10. Priorities. If the Trustee collects any money pursuant to this Article 6, it shall pay out the money in the following order:
First: to the Trustee for amounts due under Section 7.06;

Second: to Holders for all amounts due and unpaid on the Securities, without preference or priority of any kind, according to the amounts due
and payable on the Securities; and

Third: the balance, if any, to the Company.

The Trustee, upon prior written notice to the Company, may fix a record date and payment date for any payment by it to Holders pursuant to this
Section 6.10. At least fifteen (15) days before each such record date, the Trustee shall send to each Holder and the Company a written notice that states such
record date and payment date and the amount of such payment.

Section 6.11. Undertaking for Costs. In any suit for the enforcement of any right or remedy under this Indenture or in any suit against the Trustee
for any action taken or omitted by it as Trustee, a court in its discretion may require the filing by any party litigant in the suit other than the Trustee of an
undertaking to pay the costs of the suit, and the court in its discretion may assess reasonable costs, including reasonable attorneys' fees, against any party
litigant in the suit, having due regard to the merits and good faith of the claims or defenses made by the party litigant. This Section 6.11 does not apply to a
suit by the Trustee, a suit by a Holder pursuant to Section 6.07 or a suit by a Holder or group of Holders of more than ten percent (10%) in aggregate principal
amount of the outstanding Securities.

ARTICLE 7
TRUSTEE

Section 7.01. Duties of Trustee. (a) If an Event of Default has occurred and is continuing, the Trustee shall exercise such of the rights and powers
vested in it by this Indenture, and use the same degree of care and skill in their exercise, as a prudent Person would exercise or use under the circumstances in
the conduct of his or her own affairs.

(b) Except during the continuance of an Event of Default:

@) the Trustee need perform only those duties that are specifically set forth in this Indenture and no implied covenants or
obligations shall be read into this Indenture against the Trustee; and

(i1) in the absence of bad faith on its part, the Trustee may conclusively rely, as to the truth of the statements and the
correctness of the opinions expressed therein, upon certificates or opinions furnished to the Trustee and conforming to the requirements
of this Indenture; but in the case of any such certificates or opinions which by any provision hereof are specifically required to be
furnished to the Trustee, the Trustee shall examine the certificates and opinions to determine whether or not they conform to the
requirements of this Indenture (but need not confirm or investigate the accuracy of mathematical calculations or other facts stated
therein).
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(c) The Trustee may not be relieved from liability for its own negligent action, its own negligent failure to act or its own willful
misconduct, except that:

@) the Trustee shall not be liable for any error of judgment made in good faith by a Responsible Officer, unless it is proved
that the Trustee was negligent in ascertaining the pertinent facts; and

(i1) the Trustee shall not be liable with respect to any action it takes or omits to take in good faith in accordance with a
direction received by it pursuant to Section 6.05.

()] Every provision of this Indenture that in any way relates to the Trustee is subject to the provisions of this Section 7.01.

(e) The Trustee shall not be liable for interest on or the investment of any money received by it except as the Trustee may agree in
writing with the Company. Money held in trust by the Trustee need not be segregated from other funds except to the extent required by law.

® No provision of this Indenture shall require the Trustee to expend or risk its own funds or otherwise incur any financial liability
in the performance of any of'its duties hereunder, or in the exercise of any of its rights or powers.

Section 7.02. Rights of Trustee. (a) The Trustee may conclusively rely on any document believed by it in good faith to be genuine and to have
been signed or presented by the proper Person. The Trustee need not investigate any fact or matter stated in the document; if, however, the Trustee shall
determine to make such further inquiry or investigation, it shall be entitled during normal business hours to examine the relevant books, records and premises

of the Company, personally or by agent or attorney upon reasonable prior notice, at the sole cost of the Company, and shall incur no liability or additional
liability of any kind by reason of such inquiry or investigation.

(b) Before the Trustee acts or refrains from acting, it may require an Officers' Certificate and/or an Opinion of Counsel. The Trustee
shall not be liable for any action it takes or omits to take in good faith in reliance on such Officers' Certificate or Opinion of Counsel.

(c) Any request or direction of the Company mentioned herein shall be sufficiently evidenced by a Company Order, and any
resolution ofthe Board of Directors shall be sufficiently evidenced by a Board Resolution.

()] The Trustee may consult with counsel of'its own selection, and the advice of such counsel or any opinion of counsel shall be
full and complete authorization and protection in respect of any action taken, suffered or omitted by it hereunder in good faith and in reliance
thereon.

(e) The Trustee may act through agents or attorneys and shall not be responsible for the misconduct or negligence of any agent or

attorney appointed with due care.
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the Note.

® The Trustee shall not be liable for any action it takes or omits to take in good faith which it believes to be authorized or within
its discretion, rights or powers conferred upon it by this Indenture; provided that the Trustee's action does not constitute willful misconduct or

negligence.

(2) The Trustee shall be under no obligation to exercise any of the rights or powers vested by this Indenture at the request or
demand of any of'the Holders pursuant to this Indenture unless such Holders shall have offered to the Trustee security or indemnity
satisfactory to the Trustee against the costs, expenses and liabilities which might be incurred by it in compliance with such request or demand.

(h) The rights, privileges, protections, immunities and benefits given to the Trustee, including without limitation, its right to be
indemnified, are extended to, and shall be enforceable by, the Trustee in each ofits capacities hereunder, and each Securities Agent, agent,
custodian and other Person employed to act hereunder.

@) The Trustee may request that the Company deliver a certificate setting forth the names of individuals and/or titles of Officers
authorized at such time to take specified actions pursuant to this Indenture, which certificate may be signed by any Person authorized to sign
an Officers' Certificate, including any Person specified as so authorized in any such certificate previously delivered and not superseded.

1) Anything in this Indenture to the contrary notwithstanding, in no event shall the Trustee or any Securities Agent be liable under
or in connection with this Indenture and the Securities for indirect, special, incidental, punitive or consequential losses or damages of any kind
whatsoever, including but not limited to lost profits, whether or not foreseeable, even if the Trustee or such Securities Agent has been advised
of the possibility thereof and regardless of the form of action in which such damages are sought.

(1)) No bond or surety shall be required of the Trustee with respect to performance ofthe Trustee's duties and powers hereunder;
(m) Under no circumstances shall the Trustee be liable in its individual capacity for the obligations evidenced by this Indenture or
(n) Any discretion, permissive right, or privilege of the Trustee hereunder shall not be deemed to be or otherwise construed as a duty

or obligation of the Trustee hereunder.

Section 7.03. Individual Rights of Trustee. The Trustee in its individual or any other capacity may become the owner or pledgee of Securities and

may otherwise deal with the Company or any of its Affiliates with the same rights the Trustee would have if it were not Trustee. Any Securities Agent may do
the same with like rights. The Trustee, however, must comply with Section 7.09.
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Section 7.04. Trustee's Disclaimer. The Trustee makes no representation as to the validity or adequacy of this Indenture or the Securities; the
Trustee shall not be accountable for the Company's use of the proceeds from the Securities; and the Trustee shall not be responsible for any statement in the
Securities other than its certificate of authentication.

Section 7.05. Notice of Defaults. 1f a Default or Event of Default occurs and is continuing as to which the Trustee has received written notice,
then the Trustee shall send to each Holder a notice of the Default or Event of Default within thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice, as applicable, unless
such Default or Event of Default has been cured or waived; provided, however, that, except in the case of a Default or Event of Default in payment or delivery
of'any amounts due (including principal, interest, the Fundamental Change Repurchase Price, the Redemption Price or the consideration due upon
conversion) with respect to any Security, the Trustee may withhold such notice if, and so long as it in good faith determines that, withholding such notice is
in the best interests of Holders.

Section 7.06. Compensation and Indemnity. The Company shall pay to the Trustee from time to time such compensation for its services
hereunder as shall be mutually agreed upon in writing. The Trustee's compensation shall not be limited by any law on compensation of a trustee of an
express trust. The Company shall reimburse the Trustee upon request for all reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred by it pursuant to, and in accordance
with, any provision hereof, except for any such expenses as shall have been caused by the Trustee's own negligence, bad faith or willful misconduct. Such
expenses shall include the reasonable compensation and out-of-pocket expenses of the Trustee's agents and counsel. The Trustee shall provide the Company
with reasonable notice of any expense not in the ordinary course of business.

The Company shall indemnify each of the Trustee, each predecessor Trustee and their respective agents for, and hold each of them harmless
against, any and all loss, liability, damage, claim, cost or expense (including the reasonable fees and expenses of counsel and taxes other than those based
upon the income of the Trustee) incurred by it in connection with the acceptance or administration of this trust, the performance of'its duties and/or the
exercise of its rights hereunder, or in connection with enforcing the provisions of this Section 7.06, including the reasonable costs and expenses of defending
itself against any claim (whether asserted by the Company, any Holder or any other Person) or liability in connection with the exercise or performance of any
of'its powers and duties hereunder. The Company need not pay for any settlement made without its consent. The Trustee shall notify the Company promptly
of any claim for which it may seek indemnification; provided that failure to give such notice shall not relieve the Company of'its obligations under this
Section 7.06. The Company need not reimburse any expense or indemnify against any loss or liability incurred by the Trustee through the Trustee's own
negligence, bad faith or willful misconduct.
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To secure the Company's payment obligations in this Section 7.06, the Trustee shall have a lien prior to the Securities on all money or property
held or collected by the Trustee, except that held in trust to pay amounts due on particular Securities.

The indemnity obligations of the Company with respect to the Trustee provided for in this Section 7.06 shall survive any resignation or removal
ofthe Trustee and any termination of this Indenture.

When the Trustee incurs expenses or renders services after an Event of Default specified in Section 6.01(g) or Section 6.01(h) occurs, the expenses
and the compensation for the services are intended to constitute expenses of administration under any Bankruptcy Law.

Section 7.07. Replacement of Trustee. A resignation or removal of the Trustee and appointment of a successor Trustee shall become effective
only upon the successor Trustee's acceptance of appointment as provided in this Section 7.07.

The Trustee may resign by so notifying the Company in writing thirty (30) days prior to such resignation. The Holders of a majority in aggregate
principal amount of the Securities then outstanding may remove the Trustee by so notifying the Trustee and the Company in writing and may appoint a
successor Trustee with the Company's consent. The Company may remove the Trustee on thirty (30) days written notice if:

(a) the Trustee fails to comply with Section 7.09;

(b) the Trustee is adjudged a bankrupt or an insolvent;

() a receiver or other public officer takes charge of the Trustee or its property; or
(d) the Trustee becomes incapable of acting.

If the Trustee resigns or is removed or if a vacancy exists in the office of Trustee for any reason, the Company shall promptly appoint a successor
Trustee.

If a successor Trustee does not take office within thirty (30) days after the retiring Trustee resigns or is removed, the retiring Trustee (at the
Company's expense), the Company or the Holders of at least ten percent (10%) in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Securities may petition any
court of competent jurisdiction for the appointment of a successor Trustee.

If the Trustee fails to comply with Section 7.09, the Company or any Holder may petition any court of competent jurisdiction for the removal of
the Trustee and the appointment of a successor Trustee.

A successor Trustee shall deliver a written acceptance of its appointment to the retiring Trustee and to the Company. Thereupon the resignation or
removal of the retiring Trustee shall become effective, and the successor Trustee shall have all the rights, powers and duties of the Trustee under this
Indenture. The successor Trustee shall send a notice of its succession to Holders. The retiring Trustee shall promptly transfer all property held by it as
Trustee to the successor Trustee, subject to the lien provided for in Section 7.06.
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Section 7.08. Successor Trustee by Merger, Etc. 1fthe Trustee consolidates with, merges or converts into, or transfers all or substantially all of'its
corporate trust business to, another corporation, the successor corporation without any further act shall be the successor Trustee, if such successor corporation
is otherwise eligible hereunder.

Section 7.09. Eligibility; Disqualification. There shall at all times be a Trustee hereunder that (i) is an entity organized and doing business under
the laws of the United States of America or of any state thereof or the District of Columbia, (ii) is subject to supervision or examination by federal or state
authorities and (iii) has a combined capital and surplus of at least $50 million as set forth in its most recent published annual report of condition.

Section 7.10. Preferential Collection of Claims Against Company. To the extent the TIA then applies to the Indenture, the Trustee is subject to
TIA §311(a), excluding any creditor relationship listed in TIA §311(b). To the extent the TIA then applies to the Indenture, a Trustee who has resigned or
been removed shall be subject to §311(a) to the extent indicated.

Section 7.11. Reports by Trustee to Holders. Within 60 days after each May 15, beginning with May 15, 2016, the Trustee shall send to all
Holders of the Securities, as their names and addresses appear on the register kept by the Registrar, a brief report dated as of such anniversary date, in
accordance with, and to the extent required under, TIA § 313(a) (but if no event described in TIA §313(a) has occurred within the twelve months preceding
the reporting date, no report need be transmitted). The Trustee also will comply with TIA § 313(b)(2). The Trustee will also send all reports as required by
TIA § 313(c). A copy of each report at the time of its delivery to the Holders of Securities shall be delivered to the Company and each stock exchange on
which the Securities are listed in accordance with TIA § 313(d). The Company shall promptly notify the Trustee in writing when the Securities are listed on
any stock exchange or any delisting thereof.

ARTICLE 8
DISCHARGE OF INDENTURE

Section 8.01. Termination of the Obligations of the Company. This Indenture shall cease to be of further effect, and the Trustee shall execute
instruments acknowledging satisfaction and discharge of this Indenture, if (a) either (i) all outstanding Securities (other than Securities replaced pursuant to
Section 2.07) have been delivered to the Trustee for cancellation or (ii) all outstanding Securities have become due and payable at their scheduled maturity,
upon conversion or Repurchase Upon Fundamental Change, or redemption, and in either case the Company irrevocably deposits, prior to the applicable due
date, with the Trustee or the Paying Agent (if the Paying Agent is not the Company or any of its Affiliates) cash (or, in the case of conversion, delivers to the
Holders in accordance with Article 10 cash, Common Stock (and cash in lieu of any fractional shares) or a combination thereof, as applicable, solely to satisfy
the Company's Conversion Obligation) sufficient to satisfy all obligations due and owing on all outstanding Securities (other than Securities replaced
pursuant to Section 2.07) on the Maturity Date, the relevant settlement date of any conversion, the Fundamental Change Repurchase Date or Redemption
Date, as the case may be; (b) the Company pays to the Trustee all other sums payable hereunder by the Company; and (c) the Company has delivered to the
Trustee an Officers' Certificate and an Opinion of Counsel, each stating that all conditions precedent provided for herein relating to the satisfaction and
discharge of this Indenture have been complied with; provided, however, that Section 2.03, Section 2.04, Section 2.05, Section 2.08, Section 7.06, Section
7.07, Section 7.08, Section 7.09, Section 14.09 and Section 14.14, and this Article 8 shall survive any discharge of this Indenture until such time as all
payments in respect of the Securities have been paid in full and there are no Securities outstanding; provided further, however, that Section 7.06 shall also
survive after the Securities are paid in full and there are no Securities outstanding.
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Section 8.02. Application of Trust Money. The Trustee shall hold in trust all money deposited with it pursuant to Section 8.01 and shall apply
such deposited money through the Paying Agent and in accordance with this Indenture to the payment of amounts due on the Securities.

Section 8.03. Repayment to Company.

Subject to applicable escheatment laws, the Trustee and the Paying Agent shall promptly notify the Company of, and pay to the Company upon
the written request of the Company, any excess money held by them at any time. The Trustee or the Paying Agent, as the case may be, shall provide written
notice to the Company of any money that has been held by it and has, for a period of two (2) years, remained unclaimed for the payment of the principal of; or
any accrued and unpaid interest on, the Securities. Subject to the requirements of applicable law, the Trustee and the Paying Agent shall pay to the Company
upon the written request of the Company any money held by them for the payment of the principal of, or any accrued and unpaid interest on, the Securities
that remains unclaimed for two (2) years. After payment to the Company, Holders entitled to the money must look to the Company for payment as general
creditors, subject to applicable law, and all liability of the Trustee and the Paying Agent with respect to such money and payment shall, subject to applicable
law, cease.

Section 8.04. Reinstatement. If any money, Common Stock or other consideration cannot be applied in accordance with Section 8.01 and Section
8.02 by reason of any legal proceeding or by reason of any order or judgment of any court or governmental authority enjoining, restraining or otherwise
prohibiting such application, the obligations of the Company under this Indenture and the Securities shall be revived and reinstated as though no deposit or
delivery had occurred pursuant to Section 8.01 and Section 8.02 until such time as the Trustee or Paying Agent is permitted to apply all such money in
accordance with Section 8.01 and Section 8.02; provided, however, that if the Company has made any payment of amounts due with respect to any Securities
because of the reinstatement of its obligations, then the Company shall be subrogated to the rights of the Holders of such Securities to receive such payment
from the money, Common Stock or other consideration held by the Trustee or Paying Agent.
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ARTICLE 9
AMENDMENTS

Section 9.01. Without Consent of Holders. The Company may amend or supplement this Indenture or the Securities without notice to or the

consent of any Holder:

(a) to comply with Section 5.01 or Section 10.11;

(b) to secure the obligations of the Company in respect of the Securities or add guarantees with respect to the Securities;

(c) to evidence and provide for the appointment of a successor Trustee in accordance with Section 7.07;

) to comply with the provisions of any securities depository, including DTC, clearing agency, clearing corporation or clearing
system, or the requirements of the Trustee or the Registrar, relating to transfers and exchanges of any applicable Securities pursuant to this
Indenture;

(e) to add to the covenants or Events of Default of the Company described in this Indenture for the benefit of Holders or to

surrender any right or power conferred upon the Company;

® to make provision with respect to adjustments to the Conversion Rate as required by this Indenture or to increase the Conversion
Rate in accordance with this Indenture;

(2) subject to Section 10.02(a)(v) (the amendment of which shall require consent of the Holders), to irrevocably elect or eliminate
one or more Settlement Methods and/or irrevocably elect a minimum Specified Dollar Amount;

(h) to make any change that does not adversely affect the rights of any Holder;
@) to permit the conversion of the Securities into Reference Property in accordance with Section 10.11; or
1) to comply with the requirement of the SEC in order to effect or maintain the qualification of this Indenture and any

supplemental indenture under the TIA.

In addition, the Company and the Trustee may enter into a supplemental indenture without the consent of Holders of the Securities to cure any

ambiguity, defect, omission or inconsistency in this Indenture in a manner that does not adversely affect the rights of any Holder.

Any supplemental indenture authorized by the provisions of this Section 9.01 may be executed by the Company and the Trustee without the

consent of the Holders of any of the Securities at the time outstanding, notwithstanding any of the provisions of Section 9.02.
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Section 9.02. With Consent of Holders. The Company may amend or supplement this Indenture or the Securities with the written consent of the

Holders of at least a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Securities (including, without limitation, consents obtained from Holders in
connection with a purchase of, or tender or exchange offer for, Securities). Subject to Section 6.04 and 6.07, the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal
amount of the outstanding Securities may, by written notice to the Trustee, waive by consent (including, without limitation, consents obtained from Holders
in connection with a purchase of, or tender or exchange offer for, Securities) compliance by the Company with any provision of this Indenture or the
Securities without notice to any other Holder. Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything herein to the contrary, without the consent of the Holder of each
outstanding Security affected, an amendment, supplement or waiver, including a waiver pursuant to Section 6.04, may not:

(a) change the stated maturity of the principal of, or the payment date of any installment of interest on, any Security;

(b) reduce the principal amount of any Security, or any interest on, any Security or alter or waive the provisions with respect to the
redemption of such Security;

(c) change the place or currency of payment of principal of, or any interest on, any Security;
d) impair the right of any Holder to receive any payment on, or with respect to, or any delivery or payment due upon the
conversion of, any Security or impair the right to institute suit for the enforcement of any delivery or payment on, or with respect to, or due

upon the conversion of, any Security;

(e) modify, in a manner adverse to Holders, the obligation of the Company pursuant to Section 3.01 to repurchase Securities upon
the occurrence of a Fundamental Change;

® adversely affect the right of Holders to convert Securities in accordance with Article 10;

(2) reduce the percentage in aggregate principal amount of outstanding Securities whose Holders must consent to a modification to
or amendment of any provision of this Indenture or the Securities; or

(h) modify the provisions of Article 9 that require each Holder's consent or the waiver provisions of Section 6.04 with respect to
modification and waiver (including waiver of a Default or an Event of Default), except to increase the percentage required for modification or

waiver or to provide for the consent of each affected Holder.

Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, so long as any Purchaser Securities are outstanding, the consent of the Holders of 100% of the

aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Purchaser Securities shall be required for any amendment, supplement or waiver (including a waiver pursuant
to Section 6.04) that adversely affects rights unique to the Purchaser Securities pursuant to the definition of "Observation Period", Section 2.08, Section 6.06,
this Section 9.02, Section 10.02 or Section 11.03.
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Promptly after an amendment, supplement or waiver under Section 9.01 or this Section 9.02 becomes effective, the Company shall send, or cause
to be sent, to Holders a notice briefly describing such amendment, supplement or waiver. Any failure of the Company to send such notice shall not in any
way impair or affect the validity of such amendment, supplement or waiver.

It shall not be necessary for the consent of the Holders under this Section 9.02 to approve the particular form of any proposed amendment,
supplement or waiver, but it shall be sufficient if such consent approves the substance thereof.

Section 9.03. Revocation and Effect of Consents. Until an amendment, supplement or waiver becomes effective (or until such earlier date as
specified by the Company in connection with the solicitation of such consent), a consent to it by a Holder is a continuing consent by the Holder and every
subsequent Holder of a Security or portion of a Security that evidences the same debt as the consenting Holder's Security, even if notation of the consent is
not made on any Security. However, any such Holder or subsequent Holder may revoke the consent as to its Security or portion of a Security if the Trustee
receives the notice of revocation before the date the amendment, supplement or waiver becomes effective (or such earlier date specified by the Company in
connection with the solicitation of such consent).

After an amendment, supplement or waiver becomes effective with respect to the Securities, it shall bind every Holder unless such amendment,
supplement or waiver makes a change that requires, pursuant to Section 9.02, the consent of each Holder affected. In that case, the amendment, supplement or
waiver shall bind each Holder of a Security who has consented to it and every subsequent Holder of a Security or portion of a Security that evidences the
same debt as the consenting Holder's Security. Any amendment to this Indenture or the Securities shall be set forth in a supplemental indenture to this
Indenture that complies with the TIA as then in effect, if the TIA is applicable to this Indenture.

Nothing in this Section 9.03 shall impair the Company's rights pursuant to Section 9.01 to amend this Indenture or the Securities without the
consent of any Holder in the manner set forth in, and permitted by, such Section 9.01.

Section 9.04. Notation on or Exchange of Securities. If an amendment, supplement or waiver changes the terms of a Security, the Trustee may
require the Holder of the Security to deliver it to the Trustee. The Trustee may place an appropriate notation on the Security as directed and prepared by the
Company about the changed terms and return it to the Holder. Alternatively, ifthe Company so determines, the Company in exchange for the Security shall
issue and the Trustee shall authenticate a new Security that reflects the changed terms.

Section 9.05. Trustee Protected. The Trustee shall sign any amendment, supplemental indenture or waiver authorized pursuant to this Article 9;
provided, however, that the Trustee need not sign any amendment, supplement or waiver authorized pursuant to this Article 9 that adversely affects the
Trustee's rights, duties, liabilities or immunities. The Trustee shall receive and conclusively rely upon an Opinion of Counsel as to legal matters and an
Officers' Certificate as to factual matters that any supplemental indenture, amendment or waiver is permitted or authorized pursuant to this Indenture and
constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company enforceable in accordance with its terms (subject to customary exceptions).
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Section 9.06. Effect of Supplemental Indentures. Upon the due execution and delivery of any supplemental indenture in accordance with this
Article 9, this Indenture shall be modified in accordance therewith, and such supplemental indenture shall form a part of this Indenture for all purposes, and,
except as set forth in Section 9.02 and Section 9.03, every Holder of Securities shall be bound thereby.

ARTICLE 10
CONVERSION

Section 10.01. Conversion Privilege. (a) Subject to the limitations of Section 10.02, and Section 10.11, and upon compliance with the provisions
of'this Article 10, each Holder of a Security shall have the right, at such Holder's option, to convert all or any portion (if the portion to be converted is $1,000
principal amount or a multiple thereof) of such Security at any time beginning six (6) calendar months following the Issue Date and prior to the Close of
Business on the Scheduled Trading Day immediately preceding the Maturity Date, in each case, at the then applicable Conversion Rate per $1,000 principal
amount of Securities (subject to the settlement provisions of Section 10.02, the "Conversion Obligation").

(b) To convert its Security, a Holder of a Physical Security must (i) complete and manually sign the Conversion Notice, with
appropriate notarization or signature guarantee, or facsimile of the Conversion Notice and deliver the completed Conversion Notice or
facsimile thereof to the Conversion Agent, (ii) surrender the Security to the Conversion Agent, (iii) furnish appropriate endorsements and
transfer documents if required by the Registrar or Conversion Agent, (iv) pay all transfer or similar taxes if required pursuant to Section 10.04
and (v) pay funds equal to interest payable on the next Interest Payment Date if so required by Section 10.02(d). If a Holder holds a beneficial
interest in a Global Security, to convert such Security, the Holder must comply with clauses (iv) and (v) above and the Depository's procedures
for converting a beneficial interest in a Global Security.

(c) A Holder may convert a portion of the principal amount of a Security if such portion is $1,000 principal amount or an integral
multiple of $1,000 principal amount in excess thereof. Provisions ofthis Indenture that apply to conversion of all of a Security also apply to
conversion of a portion of such Security.

Section 10.02. Conversion Procedure and Payment Upon Conversion.

(a) Subject to this Section 10.02 and Section 10.11, upon conversion of any Security, the Company shall pay or deliver, as the case
may be, to the converting Holder, in respect of each $1,000 principal amount of Securities being converted, cash ("Cash Settlement"),
Common Stock, together with cash, if applicable, in lieu of delivering any fractional shares of Common Stock in accordance with Section
10.03 ("Physical Settlement") or a combination of cash and Common Stock, together with cash, if applicable, in lieu of delivering any
fractional shares of Common Stock in accordance with Section 10.03 ("Combination Settlement"), at its election, as set forth in this Section
10.02.

@) All conversions for which the relevant Conversion Date occurs on or after the 22nd Scheduled Trading Day
immediately prior to the Maturity Date shall be settled using the same Settlement Method.
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(i)

(iii

Except for any conversions described in the immediately preceding clause (i), the Company shall use the same
Settlement Method for all conversions of Securities occurring on the same Conversion Date, but the Company shall not have any
obligation to use the same Settlement Method with respect to conversions that occur on different Conversion Dates.

) If, in respect of any Conversion Date (or for all conversions in any period), the Company elects to deliver a notice (the
"Settlement Notice") of the relevant Settlement Method in respect of such Conversion Date (or such period, as the case may be), the
Company, through the Trustee, shall deliver such Settlement Notice to converting Holders no later than the Close of Business on the
Trading Day immediately following the relevant Conversion Date to which such Settlement Notice applies (or, in the case of any
conversions occurring on or after the 221d Scheduled Trading Day immediately prior to the Maturity Date, no later than the 22nd
Scheduled Trading Day immediately prior to the Maturity Date). If the Company does not elect a Settlement Method prior to the
deadline set forth in the immediately preceding sentence for a Conversion Date, the Company shall no longer have the right to elect
Cash Settlement or Physical Settlement with respect to conversions on such Conversion Date and the Company shall be deemed to
have elected Combination Settlement in respect of its Conversion Obligation on such Conversion Date, and the Specified Dollar
Amount per $1,000 principal amount of Securities shall be equal to $1,000. Such Settlement Notice shall specify the relevant
Settlement Method and in the case of an election of Combination Settlement, the relevant Settlement Notice shall indicate the
Specified Dollar Amount per $1,000 principal amount of Securities. If the Company delivers a Settlement Notice electing
Combination Settlement in respect of its Conversion Obligation but does not indicate a Specified Dollar Amount per $1,000 principal
amount of Securities in such Settlement Notice, the Specified Dollar Amount per $1,000 principal amount of Securities shall be
deemed to be $1,000.

@iv) The cash, Common Stock or combination of cash and Common Stock in respect of any conversion of Securities (the

"Settlement Amount") shall be computed as follows:

(A) ifthe Company elects to satisfy its Conversion Obligation in respect of such conversion by Physical
Settlement, the Company shall deliver to the converting Holder in respect of each $1,000 principal amount of Securities being
converted a number of shares of Common Stock equal to the Conversion Rate in effect on the Conversion Date (provided that
the Company shall deliver cash in lieu of any fractional shares as described in Section 10.03);
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B) ifthe Company elects to satisfy its Conversion Obligation in respect of such conversion by Cash Settlement,
the Company shall pay to the converting Holder in respect of each $1,000 principal amount of Securities being converted cash
in an amount equal to the sum of the Daily Conversion Values for each Trading Day during the related Observation Period; and

©) ifthe Company elects (or is deemed to have elected pursuant to Section 10.02(a)(iii)) to satisfy its Conversion
Obligation in respect of such conversion by Combination Settlement, the Company shall pay or deliver to the converting
Holder, as the case may be, in respect of each $1,000 principal amount of Securities being converted, a Settlement Amount
equal to the sum ofthe Daily Settlement Amounts for each Trading Day during the related Observation Period.

) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Section 10.02 and subject to Section 10.14, the Company hereby
elects to satisfy its Conversion Obligation with respect to any conversion of Purchaser Securities by Combination Settlement with a
Specified Dollar Amount of $1,000 per $1,000 principal amount of Securities. In the event any Holder(s) of Purchaser Securities
exercises its right to convert all or any portion of such Purchaser Securities, the relevant Observation Period for purposes of determining
the Daily Settlement Amount shall be the 20 consecutive Trading Day period beginning on, and including, the 20th Trading Day
immediately preceding the applicable Conversion Date and ending on the Trading Day immediately preceding such Conversion Date.

The Daily Settlement Amounts (if applicable) and the Daily Conversion Values (if applicable) shall be determined by the Company promptly
following the last day of the Observation Period. Promptly after such determination of the Daily Settlement Amounts or the Daily Conversion Values, as the
case may be, and the amount of cash payable in lieu of delivering any fractional shares of Common Stock, and in any event within one (1) Business Day
following the last day of'the Observation Period, the Company shall notify the Trustee and the Conversion Agent (if other than the Trustee) of the Daily
Settlement Amounts or the Daily Conversion Values, as the case may be, and the amount of cash payable in lieu of delivering fractional shares of Common
Stock. The Trustee and the Conversion Agent (if other than the Trustee) shall have no responsibility for any such determination.

(b) Each conversion shall be deemed to have been effected as to any Securities surrendered for conversion at the Close of Business on the
applicable Conversion Date; provided, however, that the Person in whose name any shares of the Common Stock shall be issuable upon such conversion
shall become the holder of record of such shares as of the Close of Business on such Conversion Date (in the case of Physical Settlement or a Combination
Settlement of the Purchaser Securities) or the last Trading Day of'the relevant Observation Period (in the case of Combination Settlement other than in respect
to the Purchaser Securities). Prior to such time, a Holder receiving Common Stock upon conversion shall not be entitled to any rights relating to such
Common Stock, including, among other things, the right to vote and receive dividends and notices of sharcholder meetings. The Company will determine
the Conversion Date and the last Trading Day of the relevant Observation Period, as applicable, in accordance with the requirements set forth herein and
notify the Trustee of the same.
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(c) In the case of any conversion of Securities other than the Purchaser Securities, the Company shall pay or deliver, as the case
may be, the consideration due in respect of the Conversion Obligation on the later of (i) the third Business Day immediately following the relevant
Conversion Date and (ii) the third Business Day immediately following the last Trading Day of the relevant Observation Period, as applicable. In the case of
any conversion of Purchaser Securities, the Company shall pay or deliver, as the case may be, the consideration due in respect of the Conversion Obligation
on the third Business Day immediately following the relevant Conversion Date unless otherwise specified in the written notice referred to in the second
proviso below; provided, however, that (i) to the extent all or a portion of the Conversion Obligation is paid in cash, such cash shall not be due until the
earlier of (A) the 30th Business Day immediately following the relevant Conversion Date and (B) the Maturity Date, and (ii) to the extent all or a portion of
the Conversion Obligation is to be paid in shares of Common Stock, such shares shall be delivered on the day specified in a written notice from the beneficial
owner(s) of the Purchaser Securities being converted that is delivered to the Company on or prior to the second Business Day immediately following the
relevant Conversion Date, which delivery date (in respect of such shares of Common Stock) shall be no earlier than the third Business Day immediately
following the relevant Conversion Date and be no later than the seventh Business Day immediately following the relevant Conversion Date (it being
understood that if no such notice is delivered to the Company, then the Company shall deliver such shares on the third Business Day immediately following
the relevant Conversion Date). Such written notice shall include a certification therein that the beneficial owners delivering such written notice are holders
that hold beneficial interests in the Purchaser Securities subject to conversion. Ifany shares of Common Stock are due to converting Holders, the Company
shall issue or cause to be issued, and deliver or cause to be delivered to such Holder, or such Holder's nominee(s) or transferee(s), certificates or a book-entry
transfer through the Depository for the full number of shares of Common Stock to which such Holder shall be entitled in satisfaction of the Company's
Conversion Obligation.

(d) Solely with respect to Purchaser Securities, accrued and unpaid interest, if any, shall be paid to the Holder upon conversion.
Upon the Company's settlement of the full Conversion Obligation with respect to a Purchaser Security, the Company shall pay the principal amount of such
Purchaser Security and accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to, but not including, the relevant settlement date of any conversion.

(e) With respect to any Security except a Purchaser Security and except to the extent otherwise provided in this Section 10.02(e), no
payment or adjustment will be made for accrued interest on a converted Security, and accrued interest, if any, will be deemed to be paid by the consideration
paid to the Holder upon conversion of such Security. Such accrued interest, if any, shall be deemed to be paid in full rather than cancelled, extinguished or
forfeited. The Company's settlement of the full Conversion Obligation with respect to such a Security shall be deemed to satisfy in full its obligation to pay
the principal amount of the Security and accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to, but not including, the relevant Conversion Date.
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® Upon a conversion of Securities into a combination of cash and Common Stock, accrued and unpaid interest will be deemed to be
paid first out of the cash paid upon such conversion. If any Holder surrenders a Security for conversion after the Close of Business on the Record Date for the
payment of an installment of interest but prior to the Open of Business on the next Interest Payment Date, then, notwithstanding such conversion, the full
amount of interest payable with respect to such Security on such Interest Payment Date shall be paid on such Interest Payment Date to the Holder of record of
such Security at the Close of Business on such Record Date; provided, however, that such Security, when surrendered for conversion, must be accompanied
by payment in cash to the Conversion Agent on behalf ofthe Company of an amount equal to the full amount of interest payable on such Interest Payment
Date on the Security so converted; provided further, however, that such payment to the Conversion Agent described in the immediately preceding proviso in
respect of a Security surrendered for conversion shall not be required with respect to a Security that (i) is surrendered for conversion after the Close of
Business on the Record Date immediately preceding the Maturity Date, (ii) is surrendered for conversion after the Close of Business on a Record Date for the
payment of an installment of interest and on or prior to the Open of Business on the related Interest Payment Date, where, pursuant to Section 3.01, the
Company has specified, with respect to a Fundamental Change, a Fundamental Change Repurchase Date that is after such Record Date but on or prior to such
Interest Payment Date or (iii) is surrendered for conversion after the Close of Business on a Record Date for the payment of an installment of interest and on or
prior to the Open of Business on the related Interest Payment Date, where, pursuant to Section 13.03, the Company has specified a Redemption Date that is
after such Record Date but on or prior to such Interest Payment Date.

(g) If a Holder converts more than one Security at the same time, the Conversion Obligation with respect to such Securities shall be
based on the total principal amount of all Securities so converted.

(h) Upon surrender of a Security that is converted in part, the Trustee shall authenticate for the Holder a new Security equal in
principal amount to the unconverted portion of the Security surrendered.

Section 10.03. Cash in Lieu of Fractional Shares. The Company shall not issue fractional shares of Common Stock upon the conversion
of a Security. Instead, the Company shall pay to converting Holders cash in lieu of fractional shares based on the Daily VWAP on the relevant Conversion
Date (in the case of Physical Settlement) or based on the Daily VWAP on the last Trading Day of the relevant Observation Period (in the case of Combination
Settlement). If more than one Security shall be surrendered for conversion at one time by the same Holder, the number of full shares that shall be issuable
upon conversion thereof shall be computed on the basis of the aggregate Daily Settlement Amounts for the relevant Observation Period (in the case of
Combination Settlement) or the aggregate principal amount of the Securities, or specified portions thereof to the extent permitted hereby (in the case of
Physical Settlement) so surrendered, and any fractional shares remaining after such computation shall be paid in cash.

Section 10.04. Taxes on Conversion. If a Holder converts its Security, the Company shall pay any documentary, stamp or similar issue or transfer
tax or duty due on the issue, if any, of Common Stock upon the conversion. However, the Holder shall pay such tax which is due because the Holder requests
the shares of Common Stock to be issued in a name other than the Holder's name. The Company may refuse to deliver the certificate(s) representing the
Common Stock being issued or delivered to the Holder or in a name other than such Holder's name until the Conversion Agent receives a sum sufficient to
pay any tax or duty which will be due because shares of Common Stock are to be issued or delivered in a name other than such Holder's name.
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Section 10.05 Company to Provide Common Stock. The Company shall at all times reserve and keep available, free from
preemptive rights, out of its authorized but unissued stock, for the purpose of effecting the conversion of the Securities, such number of
its duly authorized shares of Common Stock as shall from time to time be sufficient for the conversion of all outstanding Securities into
shares of Common Stock at any time (assuming, for such purposes, Physical Settlement and that at the time of computation of such
number of shares, all such Securities would be converted by a single Holder). The Company shall, from time to time and in accordance
with Delaware law, cause the authorized number of shares of Common Stock to be increased if the aggregate of the number of
authorized shares of Common Stock remaining unissued shall not be sufficient for the conversion of all outstanding (and issuable as set
forth above) Securities into shares of Common Stock at any time.

All Common Stock issued upon conversion of the Securities shall be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable and shall be free of preemptive
or similar rights and free of any lien or adverse claim that arises from the action or inaction ofthe Company.

The Company shall comply with all securities laws regulating the offer and delivery of any Common Stock upon conversion of Securities and
shall list such shares on each national securities exchange or automated quotation system on which the Common Stock is listed on the applicable Conversion
Date.

Section 10.06. Adjustment of Conversion Rate. The Conversion Rate shall be subject to adjustment from time to time, without duplication, upon
the occurrence of any of the following events on or after the date of this Indenture:

(a) In case the Company shall pay or make a dividend or other distribution on its Common Stock consisting exclusively of
Common Stock, the Conversion Rate shall be increased by multiplying such Conversion Rate by a fraction of which the denominator shall be
the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately prior to the Open of Business on the Ex Date for such dividend or

distribution, and the numerator shall be the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately after such dividend or distribution,
in the following formula:

CR'=CRo X OS/0So

where,
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CRo

CR'

0OSo

Os'

the Conversion Rate in effect immediately prior to the Open of Business on the Ex Date of such dividend or distribution;
the Conversion Rate in effect immediately after the Open of Business on the Ex Date for such dividend or distribution;

the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately prior to the Open of Business on the Ex Date for such dividend or
distribution; and

the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately after such dividend or distribution.

In case the Company shall effect a share split or share combination, the Conversion Rate shall be proportionally increased, in the case of a share
split, and proportionally reduced, in the case of a share combination, as expressed in the following formula:

where,

CRo

CR'

0OSo

os'

ORI—OR s
0S,

the Conversion Rate in effect immediately prior to the Open of Business on the effective date of such share split or share
combination;

the Conversion Rate in effect immediately after the Open of Business on the effective date of such share split or share
combination;

the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately prior to the Open of Business on the effective date of such share
split or share combination; and

the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately after such share split or share combination.

Any adjustment made under this Section 10.06(a) shall become effective immediately after the Open of Business on the Ex Date for such dividend
or distribution, or immediately after the Open of Business on the effective date for such share split or share combination, as the case may be. If any dividend
or distribution of the type described in this Section 10.06(a) is declared but not so paid or made, then the Conversion Rate shall be immediately readjusted,
effective as of the date the Board of Directors determines not to pay such dividend or distribution, to the Conversion Rate that would then be in effect if such
dividend or distribution had not been declared.

(®)

If the Company distributes to all or substantially all holders of the Common Stock any rights, options or warrants entitling

them, for a period expiring not more than forty-five (45) days immediately following the date of such distribution, to purchase or subscribe for
Common Stock, at a price per share less than the average of the Closing Sale Prices of the Common Stock over the ten (10) consecutive
Trading Day period ending on the Trading Day immediately preceding the date of announcement for such distribution, the Conversion Rate
shall be increased based on the following formula:
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0S, +X

X

e s, Y
0

where,
CRo = the Conversion Rate in effect immediately prior to the Open of Business on the Ex Date for such distribution;
CR' = the Conversion Rate in effect immediately after the Open of Business on such Ex Date;
OSo = the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately prior to the Open of Business on such Ex Date;
X = the total number of shares of Common Stock issuable pursuant to such rights, options or warrants; and
Y = the number of shares of Common Stock equal to the aggregate price payable to exercise such rights, options or warrants, divided

by the average of the Closing Sale Prices of the Common Stock over the ten (10) consecutive Trading Day period ending on the
Trading Day immediately preceding the date of announcement for such distribution.

Any increase made under this Section 10.06(b) shall be made successively whenever any such rights, options or warrants are distributed and shall
become effective immediately after the Open of Business on the Ex Date for such distribution. To the extent that Common Stock is not delivered after
expiration of such rights, options or warrants, the Conversion Rate shall be readjusted, effective as of the date of such expiration, to the Conversion Rate that
would then be in effect had the increase with respect to the distribution of such rights, options or warrants been made on the basis of delivery of only the
number of shares of Common Stock actually delivered. If such rights, options or warrants are not so distributed, the Conversion Rate shall be decreased,
effective as of the date the Board of Directors determines not to make such distribution, to the Conversion Rate that would then be in effect if such Ex Date
for such distribution had not occurred.

In determining whether any rights, options or warrants entitle the holders to subscribe for or purchase Common Stock at less than such average of
the Closing Sale Prices for the ten (10) consecutive Trading Day period ending on the Trading Day immediately preceding the date of announcement for such
distribution, and in determining the aggregate offering price of such Common Stock, there shall be taken into account any consideration received by the
Company for such rights, options or warrants and any amount payable on exercise or conversion thereof, the value of such consideration, if other than cash,
to be determined by the Board of Directors. Except in the case of a readjustment of the Conversion Rate pursuant to the immediately preceding paragraph,
the Conversion Rate shall not be decreased pursuant to this Section 10.06(b).
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(c) Ifthe Company distributes shares of its Capital Stock, evidences of'its indebtedness or other of its assets, securities or property
orrights, options or warrants to acquire its Capital Stock or other securities, to all or substantially all holders of Common Stock, but excluding
(i) dividends or distributions as to which an adjustment was effected pursuant to Section 10.06(a) or Section 10.06(b), (ii) dividends or
distributions paid exclusively in cash as to which an adjustment was effected pursuant to Section 10.06(d) or that is excluded from the scope
of Section 10.06(d) by the parenthetical language preceding the formula therein, (iii) distributions of Reference Property in a transaction
described in Section 10.11, (iv) rights issued pursuant to a rights plan of the Company (i.e., a poison pill), except to the extent provided by
Section 10.13, and (v) Spin-Offs to which the provisions set forth in the latter portion of'this Section 10.06(c) shall apply (any of such shares of
Capital Stock, indebtedness or other assets, securities or property or rights, options or warrants to acquire its Capital Stock or other securities,
the "Distributed Property"), then, in each such case the Conversion Rate shall be increased based on the following formula:

SP,
SP, -FMV

CR'=CR, x

where,
CRo = the Conversion Rate in effect immediately prior to the Open of Business on the Ex Date for such distribution;
CR' = the Conversion Rate in effect immediately after the Open of Business on the Ex Date for such distribution;
SPo = the average of the Closing Sale Prices of the Common Stock over the ten (10) consecutive Trading Day period ending on the
Trading Day immediately preceding the Ex Date for such distribution; and
FMV = the fair market value (as determined by the Board of Directors) of the Distributed Property distributable with respect to each

outstanding share of Common Stock as of the Open of Business on the Ex Date for such distribution.
If the Board of Directors determines "FM V" for purposes of this Section 10.06(c) by reference to the actual or when issued trading market for any

securities, it must in doing so consider the prices in such market over the same period used in computing the Closing Sale Prices of the Common Stock over
the ten (10) consecutive Trading Day period ending on the Trading Day immediately preceding the Ex Date for such distribution.
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Notwithstanding the foregoing, if "FMV" (as defined above) is equal to or greater than the "SPo" (as defined above), in lieu of the foregoing
increase, provision shall be made for each Holder of a Security to receive, for each $1,000 principal amount of Securities it holds, at the same time and upon
the same terms as the holders of the Common Stock, the amount and kind of Distributed Property that such Holder would have received if such Holder had
owned a number of shares of Common Stock equal to the Conversion Rate in effect on the Ex Date for such distribution.

Any increase made under the portion of this Section 10.06(c) above shall become effective immediately after the Open of Business on the Ex Date
for such distribution. If such distribution is not so paid or made, the Conversion Rate shall be decreased, effective as of the date the Board of Directors
determines not to make such distribution, to the Conversion Rate that would then be in effect if such dividend or distribution had not been declared.

With respect to an adjustment pursuant to this Section 10.06(c) where there has been a payment of a dividend or other distribution on the
Common Stock of Capital Stock of any class or series, or similar equity interests, of or relating to a Subsidiary or other business unit of the Company, where

such Capital Stock or similar equity interest is listed or quoted (or will be listed or quoted upon consummation of the transaction) on a U.S. national
securities exchange (a "Spin-Off"), the Conversion Rate shall be increased based on the following formula:

FMV, + MP,
MP,

CR'=CR, x

where,

CRo = the Conversion Rate in effect immediately prior to the Open of Business on the Ex Date for the Spin-Off;

CR' = the Conversion Rate in effect immediately after the Open of Business on the Ex Date for the Spin-Off;

FMVy = the average of the Closing Sale Prices of the Capital Stock or similar equity interest distributed to holders of the Common Stock
applicable to one share of Common Stock over the ten (10) consecutive Trading Days immediately following, and including, the
Ex Date for a Spin-Off (the "Valuation Period"); and

MPp = the average of the Closing Sale Prices of the Common Stock over the Valuation Period.

The increase to the Conversion Rate under the preceding paragraph shall be determined on the last Trading Day of the Valuation Period, but will
be given effect immediately after the Open of Business on the Ex Date for such Spin-Off. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in respect of any conversion during
the Valuation Period, references in the portion of this Section 10.06(c) related to Spin-Offs with respect to 10 Trading Days shall be deemed to be replaced
with such lesser number of Trading Days as have elapsed between the Ex Date of such Spin-Off and the Conversion Date in determining the Conversion Rate.
If the period from and including the Ex Date for the Spin-Offto and including the last Trading Day of the Observation Period in respect of any conversion of
Securities is less than 10 Trading Days, references in the portion of this Section 10.06(c) related to Spin-Offs with respect to 10 Trading Days shall be deemed
to be replaced, solely in respect of that conversion of Securities, with such lesser number of Trading Days as have elapsed from, and including, the Ex Date for
the Spin-Off'to, and including, the last Trading Day of such Observation Period.
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Subject in all respects to Section 10.13, rights, options or warrants distributed by the Company to all holders of its Common Stock entitling the
holders thereof to subscribe for or purchase shares of the Company's Capital Stock, including Common Stock (either initially or under certain circumstances),
which rights, options or warrants, until the occurrence of a specified event or events ("Trigger Event"): (i) are deemed to be transferred with such Common
Stock; (ii) are not exercisable; and (iii) are also issued in respect of future issuances of the Common Stock, shall be deemed not to have been distributed for
purposes of this Section 10.06(c) (and no adjustment to the Conversion Rate under this Section 10.06(c), will be required) until the occurrence of the earliest
Trigger Event, whereupon such rights, options or warrants shall be deemed to have been distributed and an appropriate adjustment (if any is required) to the
Conversion Rate shall be made under this Section 10.06(c), as the case may be. Ifany such right, option or warrant, including any such existing rights,
options or warrants distributed prior to the date of this Indenture, are subject to events, upon the occurrence of which such rights, options or warrants become
exercisable to purchase different securities, evidences of indebtedness or other assets, then the date of the occurrence of any and each such event shall be
deemed to be the date of distribution and Ex Date with respect to new rights, options or warrants with such rights (and a termination or expiration of the
existing rights, options or warrants without exercise by any of the holders thereof). In addition, in the event of any distribution (or deemed distribution) of
rights, options or warrants, or any Trigger Event or other event (of the type described in the preceding sentence) with respect thereto that was counted for
purposes of calculating a distribution amount for which an adjustment to the Conversion Rate under this Section 10.06(c), as the case may be, was made, (1)
in the case of any such rights, options or warrants that shall all have been redeemed or repurchased without exercise by any holders thereof, the Conversion
Rate shall be readjusted upon such final redemption or repurchase to give effect to such distribution or Trigger Event, as the case may be, as though it were a
cash distribution, equal to the per share redemption or repurchase price received by a holder or holders of Common Stock with respect to such rights, options
or warrants (assuming such holder had retained such rights, options or warrants), made to all holders of Common Stock as of the date of such redemption or
repurchase, and (2) in the case of such rights, options or warrants that shall have expired or been terminated without exercise by any holders thereof, the
Conversion Rate shall be readjusted as if such rights, options or warrants had not been issued.

For purposes of Section 10.06(a), Section 10.06(b) and this Section 10.06(c), any dividend or distribution to which this Section 10.06(c) is
applicable that also includes one or both of:
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(A) a dividend or distribution of Common Stock to which Section 10.06(a) is applicable (the "Clause A
Distribution"); or

B) a dividend or distribution ofrights, options or warrants to which Section 10.06(b) is applicable (the "Clause B
Distribution"),

then (1) such dividend or distribution, other than the Clause A Distribution and Clause B Distribution, shall be deemed to be a dividend or distribution to
which this Section 10.06(c) is applicable (the "Clause C Distribution") and any Conversion Rate adjustment required by this Section 10.06(c) with respect to
such Clause C Distribution shall then be made and (2) the Clause A Distribution and Clause B Distribution shall be deemed to immediately follow the Clause
C Distribution and any Conversion Rate adjustment required by Section 10.06(a) and Section 10.06(b) with respect thereto shall then be made, except that, if
determined by the Board of Directors, the Ex Date of the Clause A Distribution and the Clause B Distribution shall be deemed to be the Ex Date of the Clause
C Distribution and any Common Stock included in the Clause A Distribution or Clause B Distribution shall be deemed not to be "outstanding immediately
prior to the Open of Business on the Ex Date for such dividend or distribution" or "outstanding immediately after the Open of Business on the effective date
of such share split or share combination," as the case may be within the meaning of Section 10.06(a) or "outstanding immediately prior to the Open of
Business on the Ex Date for such distribution" within the meaning of Section 10.06(b).

Except in the case of a readjustment of the Conversion Rate pursuant to the last sentence of either the fourth or seventh paragraph of this Section
10.06(c), the Conversion Rate shall not be decreased pursuant to this Section 10.06(c).

(d) If any cash dividend or distribution is made to all or substantially all holders of the Common Stock (other than a regular,
quarterly cash dividend that does not exceed $0.355 per share, which is referred to as the "dividend threshold," and which is subject to
adjustment as described below), the Conversion Rate shall be increased based on the following formula:

SPo —
T
CR1=CRo x P
C
where,
CRo = the Conversion Rate in effect immediately prior to the Open of Business on the Ex Date for such dividend or distribution;
CR1 = the Conversion Rate in effect immediately after the Open of Business on the Ex Date for such dividend or distribution;
SPo = the average of the Closing Sale Prices of the Common Stock over the ten (10) consecutive Trading Day period immediately

preceding the Ex Date for such dividend or distribution (or, if the Company declares such dividend or distribution less than eleven
(11) Trading Days prior to the Ex Date for such dividend or distribution the reference to ten (10) consecutive Trading Days shall be
replaced with a smaller number of consecutive Trading Days that shall have occurred after, and not including, such declaration
date and prior to, but not including, the Ex Date for such dividend or distribution);
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T = the dividend threshold; provided, that if the dividend or distribution is not a regular cash dividend, then the dividend threshold
will be deemed to be zero; and

C = the amount in cash per share of Common Stock the Company distributes to holders of its Common Stock.

Any adjustment made under this Section 10.06(d) shall become effective immediately after the Open of Business on the Ex Date for such dividend
or distribution.

The dividend threshold is subject to adjustment in a manner inversely proportional to, and at the same time as, adjustments to the Conversion
Rate; provided that no adjustment will be made to the dividend threshold for any adjustment to the Conversion Rate pursuant to this clause (d).

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if "C" (as defined above) is equal to or greater than "SPo" (as defined above), in lieu of the foregoing increase,
provision shall be made for each Holder of a Security to receive, for each $1,000 principal amount of Securities it holds, at the same time and upon the same
terms as holders of the Common Stock, the amount of cash such Holder would have received as if such Holder owned a number of shares of Common Stock
equal to the Conversion Rate on the Ex Date for such cash dividend or distribution. If such dividend or distribution is not so paid, the Conversion Rate shall
be decreased, effective as of the date the Board of Directors determines not to pay such dividend or distribution, to the Conversion Rate that would then be in
effect if such dividend or distribution had not been declared.

Except in the case of a readjustment of the Conversion Rate pursuant to the last sentence of the immediately preceding paragraph, the Conversion
Rate shall not be decreased pursuant to this Section 10.06(d).

(e) Ifthe Company or any ofits Subsidiaries makes a payment in respect of a tender offer or exchange offer for the Common Stock,
if the cash and value of any other consideration included in the payment per share of Common Stock exceeds the average of the Closing Sale
Prices of the Common Stock over the ten (10) consecutive Trading Day period commencing on, and including, the Trading Day next
succeeding the last date on which tenders or exchanges may be made pursuant to such tender or exchange offer, the Conversion Rate shall be
increased based on the following formula:

AC+(SP'x0S")
0S, xSP'

CR'=CR, x

where,
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CRo

CR'

AC

0OSo

os'

SP'

= the Conversion Rate in effect immediately prior to the Close of Business on the last Trading Day of the ten (10) consecutive
Trading Day period commencing on, and including, the Trading Day next succeeding the date such tender or exchange offer
expires;

= the Conversion Rate in effect immediately after the Close of Business on the last Trading Day of the ten (10) consecutive Trading
Day period commencing on, and including, the Trading Day next succeeding the date such tender or exchange offer expires;

= the aggregate value ofall cash and any other consideration (as determined by the Board of Directors) paid or payable for shares of
Common Stock purchased in such tender or exchange offer;

= the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately prior to the time such tender or exchange offer expires (prior to
giving effect to such tender offer or exchange offer);

= the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately after the time such tender or exchange offer expires (after giving
effect to such tender offer or exchange offer); and

= the average of the Closing Sale Prices of the Common Stock over the ten (10) consecutive Trading Day period commencing on,
and including, the Trading Day next succeeding the date such tender or exchange offer expires.

The increase to the Conversion Rate under this Section 10.06(c) shall occur at the Close of Business on the tenth (10th) Trading Day immediately
following, and including, the Trading Day next succeeding the date such tender or exchange offer expires; provided that, for purposes of determining the
Conversion Rate, in respect of any conversion during the ten (10) Trading Days immediately following, but excluding, the date that any such tender or
exchange offer expires, references in this Section 10.06(e) to ten (10) consecutive Trading Days shall be deemed to be replaced with such lesser number of
consecutive Trading Days as have elapsed between the date such tender or exchange offer expires and the relevant Conversion Date. Ifthe Company or one
of its Subsidiaries is obligated to purchase the Common Stock pursuant to any such tender or exchange offer but the Company or such Subsidiary is
permanently prevented by applicable law from effecting any such purchase or all such purchases are rescinded, the Conversion Rate shall be immediately
decreased to the Conversion Rate that would be in effect if such tender or exchange offer had not been made.

Except in the case of a readjustment of the Conversion Rate pursuant to the last sentence of the immediately preceding paragraph, the Conversion
Rate shall not be decreased pursuant to this Section 10.06(e).

®

In addition to the foregoing adjustments in subsections (a), (b), (c), (d) and (e) above, and to the extent permitted by applicable
law and the rules of the Relevant Stock Exchange, the Company may, from time to time and to the extent permitted by law, increase the
Conversion Rate by any amount for a period of at least twenty (20) Trading Days or any longer period as may be permitted or required by law,
if the Board of Directors has made a determination, which determination shall be conclusive, that such increase would be in the best interests of
the Company. Such Conversion Rate increase shall be irrevocable during such period. The Company shall give notice to the Trustee and
cause notice of such increase, which notice will include the amount of the increase and the period during which the increase shall be in effect,
to be sent to each Holder of Securities in accordance with Section 14.01, at least fifteen (15) days prior to the date on which such increase
commences.
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(8 All calculations under this Article 10 shall be made by the Company to the nearest cent or to the nearest 1/10,000th of a share,
as the case may be. Adjustments to the Conversion Rate will be calculated to the nearest 1/10,000th.

(h) Notwithstanding this Section 10.06 or any other provision of this Indenture or the Securities, if a Conversion Rate adjustment
becomes effective on any Ex Date, and a Holder that has converted its Securities on or after such Ex Date and on or prior to the related record
date would be treated as the record holder ofthe Common Stock as of the related Conversion Date as described under Section 10.02(b) based
on an adjusted Conversion Rate for such Ex Date, then, notwithstanding the Conversion Rate adjustment provisions in this Section 10.06, the
Conversion Rate adjustment relating to such Ex Date shall not be made for such converting Holder. Instead, such Holder shall be treated as if
such Holder were the record owner of the Common Stock on an unadjusted basis and participate in the related dividend, distribution or other
event giving rise to such adjustment.

1) Notwithstanding this Section 10.06 or any other provision of this Indenture or the Securities, if a Holder converts a Security,
Combination Settlement is applicable to such Security and the Daily Settlement Amount for any Trading Day during the Observation Period
applicable to such Security (x) is calculated based on a Conversion Rate adjusted on account of any event described in clauses (a), (b), (c), (d)
and (e) of this Section 10.06 and (y) includes any shares of Common Stock that entitle their holder to participate in such event, then,
notwithstanding the Conversion Rate adjustment provisions in this Section 10.06, the Conversion Rate adjustment relating to such event will
not be made for such converting Holder for such Trading Day. Instead, such Holder will be treated as if such Holder were the record owner of
the Common Stock on an unadjusted basis and participate in the related dividend, distribution or other event giving rise to such adjustment.

G For purposes of this Section 10.06, "effective date" means the first date on which the Common Stock trade on the Relevant Stock
Exchange, regular way, reflecting the relevant share split or share combination, as applicable.

(k) For purposes of this Section 10.06, the number of shares of Common Stock at any time outstanding shall not include shares held
in the treasury of the Company but shall include shares issuable in respect of scrip certificates issued in lieu of fractions of shares of Common
Stock. The Company shall not pay any dividend or make any distribution on shares of Common Stock held in the treasury of the Company.
The Company shall not pay any dividend or distribution on shares of Capital Stock of the Company held in the treasury of the Company to
the extent such dividend or distribution would be made in an amount based on the amount of a dividend or distribution paid on the Common
Stock.
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Section 10.07. No Adjustment. The Conversion Rate shall not be adjusted for any transaction or event other than for any transaction or event
described in this Article 10. Without limiting the foregoing, the Conversion Rate shall not be adjusted:

1) upon the issuance of any Common Stock pursuant to any present or future plan providing for the reinvestment of
dividends or interest payable on the Company's securities and the investment of additional optional amounts in shares of Common
Stock under any plan;

(i1) upon the issuance of any shares of Common Stock or options or rights to purchase those shares pursuant to any present
or future employee, director or consultant benefit plan or program of or assumed by the Company or any of the Company's Subsidiaries
(or the issuance of any shares of Common Stock pursuant to any such options or other rights);

(ii1) upon the issuance of any Common Stock pursuant to any option, warrant, right or exercisable, exchangeable or
convertible security not described in clause (ii) above and outstanding as of the date the Securities were first issued;

@iv) for accrued and unpaid interest, if any;

) repurchases of Common Stock that are not tender offers or exchange offers pursuant to Section 10.06(e), including
structured or derivative transactions such as accelerated share repurchase transactions or similar forward derivatives;

(vi) solely for a change in the par value of the Common Stock; or

(vii) for the issuance of Common Stock or any securities convertible into or exchangeable for Common Stock or the right
to purchase Common Stock or such convertible or exchangeable securities, except as described in Section 10.06.

No adjustment in the Conversion Rate less than one percent (1%) of the Conversion Rate as last adjusted (or, if never adjusted, the initial
Conversion Rate) shall be made pursuant to Section 10.06(a) through Section 10.06(e); provided, however, that (i) the Company shall carry forward any
adjustments that are not made as a result of the foregoing and make such carried forward adjustments with respect to the Conversion Rate when the
cumulative effect of all adjustments not yet made will result in a change of one percent (1%) or more of the Conversion Rate as last adjusted (or, if never
adjusted, the initial Conversion Rate) and (ii) notwithstanding the foregoing, all such deferred adjustments that have not yet been made shall be made
(including any adjustments that are less than one percent (1%) of the Conversion Rate as last adjusted (or, if never adjusted, the initial Conversion Rate)) (1)
on the effective date of any Fundamental Change and (2) on (A) the Conversion Date (in the case of Physical Settlement) and (B) on each Trading Day of any
Observation Period (in the case of Cash Settlement or Combination Settlement, and in each case, after such adjustment shall be made such adjustments shall
no longer be carried forward and taken into account in any subsequent adjustment to the Conversion Rate).
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No adjustment to the Conversion Rate need be made pursuant to Section 10.06 for a transaction (other than for share splits or share combinations
pursuant to Section 10.06(a)) if the Company makes provision for each Holder to participate in the transaction, at the same time and upon the same terms as
holders of Common Stock participate in such transaction, without conversion, as if such Holder held a number of shares of Common Stock equal to the
Conversion Rate in effect on the Ex Date or effective date, as applicable, of the transaction (without giving effect to any adjustment pursuant to Section
10.06 on account of such transaction), multiplied by principal amount (expressed in thousands) of Securities held by such Holder.

Section 10.08. Other Adjustments. Whenever any provision of this Indenture requires the computation of an average of the Closing Sale Prices,
the Daily VWAPs, the Daily Conversion Values or the Daily Settlement Amounts over a period of multiple Trading Days (including an Observation Period),
the Board of Directors, in its good faith determination, shall appropriately adjust such average to account for any event requiring, pursuant hereto, an
adjustment to the Conversion Rate where the effective date, Ex Date or expiration date of such event occurs at any time on or after the first Trading Day of
such period and on or prior to the last Trading Day of such period.

Section 10.09. Adjustments for Tax Purposes. Except as prohibited by law, the Company may (but is not obligated to) make such increases in the
Conversion Rate, in addition to those required by Section 10.06 hereof, as it considers to be advisable to avoid or diminish any income tax to any holders of
Common Stock (or rights to purchase Common Stock) resulting from any dividend or distribution of stock (or rights to acquire stock) or from any event
treated as such for income tax purposes or for any other reason.

Section 10.10. Notice of Adjustment and Certain Events. (a) Whenever the Conversion Rate is adjusted, the Company shall promptly file with
the Trustee an Officers' Certificate describing in reasonable detail the adjustment and the method of calculation used and the Company shall promptly send
to the Holders in accordance with Section 14.01 a notice of the adjustment setting forth the adjusted Conversion Rate and the calculation thereof. The
certificate and notice shall be conclusive evidence of the correctness of such adjustment. In the absence of an Officers' Certificate being filed with the Trustee
(and the Conversion Agent if not the Trustee), the Trustee may assume without inquiry that the Conversion Rate has not been adjusted and that the last
Conversion Rate of which it has knowledge remains in effect.

(b) In case of any:

1) action by the Company or one of'its Subsidiaries that would require an adjustment to the Conversion Rate in
accordance with Section 10.06 or Section 10.13;

(i1) Merger Event; or

(iii) voluntary or involuntary dissolution, liquidation or winding-up of the Company;
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then the Company shall at least ten days prior to the anticipated effective date of such transaction or event cause written notice thereof to be sent to the
Trustee and the Holders in accordance with Section 14.01 Such notice shall also specify, as applicable, the date or expected date on which the holders of
Common Stock shall be entitled to a distribution and the date or expected date on which the holders of Common Stock shall be entitled to exchange their
Common Stock for securities or other property deliverable upon such reorganization, reclassification, consolidation, merger, sale, transfer, dissolution,
liquidation or winding-up, as the case may be. Failure to give such notice, or any defect therein, shall not affect the legality or validity of such action by the
Company or one of its Subsidiaries, Merger Event, dissolution, liquidation or winding-up.

Section 10.11. Effect of Reclassifications, Consolidations, Mergers, Binding Share Exchanges or Sales on Conversion Privilege. If on or after
the date of this Indenture the Company:

(a) reclassifies the Common Stock (other than a change as a result of a subdivision or combination of Common Stock to which
Section 10.06(a) applies);

(b) is party to a consolidation, merger or binding share exchange; or

(c) sells, transfers, leases, conveys or otherwise disposes of all or substantially all of the consolidated property or assets of the
Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole,

in each case, pursuant to which the Common Stock would be converted into or exchanged for, or would constitute solely the right to receive, cash, securities
or other property (any such event, a "Merger Event"), each $1,000 principal amount of converted Securities will, from and after the effective time of such
Merger Event, be convertible into the same kind, type and proportions of consideration that a holder of a number of shares of Common Stock equal to the
Conversion Rate in effect immediately prior to such Merger Event would have received in such Merger Event ("Reference Property") and, prior to or at the
effective time of such Merger Event, the Company or the successor or purchasing Person, as the case may be, shall execute with the Trustee a supplemental
indenture permitted under Section 9.01(a) providing for such change in the right to convert the Securities; provided, however, that at and after the effective
time of the Merger Event (A) the Company shall continue to have the right to determine the form of consideration to be paid or delivered, as the case may be,
upon conversion of Securities in accordance with Section 10.02 and (B) (I) any amount payable in cash upon conversion of the Securities in accordance with
Section 10.02 shall continue to be payable in cash, (II) any Common Stock that the Company would have been required to deliver upon conversion of the
Securities in accordance with Section 10.02 shall instead be deliverable in the amount and type of Reference Property that a holder of that number of shares
of Common Stock would have received in such Merger Event and (III) the Daily VWAP shall be calculated based on the value of a unit of Reference Property.

If the Merger Event causes the Common Stock to be converted into, or exchanged for, the right to receive more than a single type of consideration
determined based in whole or in part upon any form of stockholder election, then (i) the Reference Property into which the Securities will be convertible shall
be deemed to be the weighted average of the types and amounts of consideration received by the holders of Common Stock that affirmatively make such an
election and (ii) the unit of Reference Property for purposes of the immediately preceding paragraph shall refer to the consideration referred to in clause (i)
attributable to one share of Common Stock. The Company shall notify Holders, the Trustee and the Conversion Agent (if other than the Trustee) of such
weighted average as soon as reasonably practicable after such determination is made. If the holders receive only cash in such Merger Event, then for all
conversions that occur after the effective date of such Merger Event (A) the consideration due upon conversion of each $1,000 principal amount of Securities
shall be solely cash in an amount equal to the Conversion Rate in effect on the Conversion Date, multiplied by the price paid per share of Common Stock in
such Merger Event and (B) the Company shall satisfy its Conversion Obligation by paying cash to converting Holders on the third Business Day
immediately following the relevant Conversion Date.
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The supplemental indenture referred to in the first sentence of this Section 10.11 shall provide for adjustments to the Conversion Rate that shall be
as nearly equivalent as may be practicable to the adjustments of the Conversion Rate provided for in this Article 10 and for the delivery of cash by the
Company in lieu of fractional securities or property that would otherwise be deliverable to holders upon Conversion as part of the Reference Property, with
such amount of cash determined by the Board of Directors in a manner as nearly equivalent as may be practicable to that used by the Company to determine
the Closing Sale Price of the Common Stock. The provisions of this Section 10.11 shall similarly apply to successive consolidations, mergers, binding share
exchanges, sales, transfers, leases, conveyances or dispositions.

The Company shall not consummate any Merger Event unless its terms are consistent with this Section 10.11.

None of the foregoing provisions shall affect the right of a Holder to convert its Securities into Common Stock (and cash in lieu of any fractional
share) as set forth in Section 10.01 and Section 10.02 prior to the effective date of such Merger Event.

In the event the Company shall execute a supplemental indenture in accordance with this Section 10.11, the Company shall promptly file with the
Trustee an Officers' Certificate briefly stating the reasons therefor, the kind or amount of Reference Property receivable by Holders of the Securities upon the
conversion of their Securities after any such Merger Event and any adjustment to be made with respect thereto.

Section 10.12. Trustee's Disclaimer. The Trustee and any other Conversion Agent shall have no duty to determine the Conversion Rate (or any
adjustment thereto) or whether any facts exist that may require that any adjustment under this Article 10 should be made, how it should be made or what such
adjustment should be, but may accept as conclusive evidence of the correctness of any such adjustment, and shall be protected in relying upon, the Officers'
Certificate with respect thereto which the Company is obligated to file with the Trustee pursuant to Section 10.10 hereof. Neither the Trustee nor any other
Conversion Agent makes any representation as to the validity or value of any securities or assets issued upon conversion of Securities, and neither the Trustee
nor any other Conversion Agent shall be responsible for the failure by the Company to comply with any provisions of this Article 10 or to monitor any
Person's compliance with this Article 10. Neither the Trustee nor the Conversion Agent shall be responsible for making any calculations under this Article 10
or for monitoring the price of the Common Stock.
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The Trustee shall not be under any responsibility to determine the correctness of any provisions contained in any supplemental indenture
executed pursuant to Section 10.11, but may accept as conclusive evidence of the correctness thereof, and shall be protected in relying upon, the Officers'
Certificate with respect thereto which the Company is obligated to file with the Trustee pursuant to Section 10.11 hereof.

Section 10.13. Rights Distributions Pursuant to Shareholders' Rights Plans. To the extent that on or after the date of this Indenture the Company
adopts a rights plan (i.e., a poison pill) and such plan is in effect upon conversion of any Security or a portion thereof, the Company shall make provision
such that each Holder thereof shall receive, in addition to, and concurrently with the delivery of, the Common Stock due upon conversion, the rights
described in such plan, unless the rights have separated from the Common Stock before the time of conversion, in which case the Conversion Rate shall be
adjusted at the time of separation as if the Company distributed to all holders of Common Stock, Distributed Property as described in Section 10.06(c),
subject to readjustment in the event of the expiration, termination or redemption of such rights.

Section 10.14. Applicable Stock Exchange Restrictions. Notwithstanding anything in this Article 10 to the contrary, in the event of any increase
in the Conversion Rate that would result in the Securities in the aggregate becoming convertible into shares of Common Stock in excess of the share issuance
limitations of the listing rules of The New York Stock Exchange, the Company shall, at its option (but without delaying delivery of consideration upon any
conversion), either obtain stockholder approval of such issuances or deliver cash consideration in lieu of any shares of Common Stock otherwise deliverable
upon conversions in excess of such limitations (calculated based on the applicable Settlement Amount determined as though the Company elected Cash
Settlement with respect to those shares of Common Stock in excess of such limitations).

ARTICLE 11
CONCERNING THE HOLDERS

Section 11.01. Action by Holders. Whenever in this Indenture it is provided that the Holders of a specified percentage in aggregate principal
amount of the Securities may take any action (including the making of any demand or request, the giving of any notice, consent or waiver or the taking of
any other action), the fact that at the time of taking any such action, the Holders of such specified percentage have joined therein may be evidenced (i) by any
instrument or any number of instruments of similar tenor executed by Holders in person or by agent or proxy appointed in writing, (ii) by the record of the
Holders voting in favor thereof at any meeting of Holders duly called and held in accordance with the provisions of Article 12 or (iii) by a combination of
such instrument or instruments and any such record of such a meeting of Holders. Whenever the Company or the Trustee solicits the taking of any action by
the Holders of the Securities, the Company or the Trustee may fix, but shall not be required to, in advance of such solicitation, a date as the record date for
determining Holders entitled to take such action. The record date if one is selected shall be not more than fifteen (15) days prior to the date of
commencement of solicitation of such action.
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Section 11.02. Proof of Execution by Holders. Subject to the provisions of Section 12.05, proof of the execution of any instrument by a Holder or
its agent or proxy shall be sufficient if made in accordance with such reasonable rules and regulations as may be prescribed by the Trustee or in such manner
as shall be satisfactory to the Trustee. The holding of Securities shall be proved by the security register of the Registrar or by a certificate of the Registrar.
The record of any Holders' meeting shall be proved in the manner provided in Section 12.06.

Section 11.03. Persons Deemed Absolute Owners. The Company, the Trustee, any authenticating agent, any Paying Agent, any Conversion
Agent and any Registrar may deem the Person in whose name a Security shall be registered upon the security register of the Registrar to be, and may treat it
as, the absolute owner of such Security (whether or not such Security shall be overdue and notwithstanding any notation of ownership or other writing
thereon made by any Person other than the Company or any Registrar) for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of the principal of and (subject
to Section 2.12 and Section 4.01) accrued and unpaid interest on such Security, or the Fundamental Change Repurchase Price or Redemption Price, if
applicable, for conversion of such Security and for all other purposes (except as otherwise provided herein in respect of the Purchaser or the Purchaser
Securities); and neither the Company nor the Trustee nor any authenticating agent nor any Paying Agent nor any Conversion Agent nor any Registrar shall
be affected by any notice to the contrary. All such payments so made to any Holder for the time being, or upon its order, shall be valid, and, to the extent of
the sum or sums so paid, effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability for monies payable upon any such Security. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary
in this Indenture or the Securities following an Event of Default, any holder of a beneficial interest in a Global Security may directly enforce against the
Company, without the consent, solicitation, proxy, authorization or any other action of the Depository or any other Person, such holder's right to exchange
such beneficial interest for a Physical Security in accordance with the provisions of this Indenture.

ARTICLE 12
HOLDERS' MEETINGS

Section 12.01. Purpose of Meetings. A meeting of Holders may be called at any time and from time to time pursuant to the provisions of this
Article 12 for any of the following purposes:

(a) to give any notice to the Company or to the Trustee or to give any directions to the Trustee permitted under this Indenture, or to
consent to the waiving of any Default or Event of Default hereunder and its consequences, or to take any other action authorized to be taken
by Holders pursuant to any of the provisions of Article 6;

(b) to remove the Trustee and nominate a successor trustee pursuant to the provisions of Article 7;
(c) to consent to the execution of an indenture or indentures supplemental hereto pursuant to the provisions of Section 9.02; or
(d) to take any other action authorized to be taken by or on behalf of the Holders of any specified aggregate principal amount of the

Securities under any other provision of this Indenture or under applicable law.
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Section 12.02. Call of Meetings by Trustee. The Trustee may at any time call a meeting of Holders to take any action specified in Section 12.01,
to be held at such time and at such place as the Trustee shall determine. Notice of every meeting of the Holders, setting forth the time and the place of such
meeting and in general terms the action proposed to be taken at such meeting and the establishment of any record date pursuant to Section 11.01, shall be
sent to Holders of such Securities at their addresses as they shall appear on the security register of the Registrar. Such notice shall also be sent to the
Company. Such notices shall be sent not less than twenty (20) nor more than ninety (90) days prior to the date fixed for the meeting.

Any meeting of Holders shall be valid without notice if the Holders of all Securities then outstanding are present in person or by proxy or if notice
is waived before or after the meeting by the Holders of all Securities outstanding, and if the Company and the Trustee are either present by duly authorized
representatives or have, before or after the meeting, waived notice.

Section 12.03. Call of Meetings by Company or Holders. In case at any time the Company, pursuant to a Board Resolution, or the Holders of at
least 10% in aggregate principal amount of the Securities then outstanding, shall have requested the Trustee to call a meeting of Holders, by written request
setting forth in reasonable detail the action proposed to be taken at the meeting, and the Trustee shall not have sent the notice of such meeting within twenty
(20) days after receipt of such request, then the Company or such Holders may determine the time and the place for such meeting and may call such meeting
to take any action authorized in Section 12.01, by sending notice thereof as provided in Section 12.02.

Section 12.04. Qualifications for Voting. To be entitled to vote at any meeting of Holders a Person shall (a) be a Holder of one or more Securities
on the record date pertaining to such meeting or (b) be a Person appointed by an instrument in writing as proxy by a Holder of one or more Securities on the
record date pertaining to such meeting. The only Persons who shall be entitled to be present or to speak at any meeting of Holders shall be the Persons
entitled to vote at such meeting and their counsel and any representatives of the Trustee and its counsel and any representatives of the Company and its
counsel.

Section 12.05. Regulations. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Indenture, the Trustee may make such reasonable regulations as it may
deem advisable for any meeting of Holders, in regard to proof of the holding of Securities and of the appointment of proxies, and in regard to the appointment
and duties of inspectors of votes, the submission and examination of proxies, certificates and other evidence of the right to vote, and such other matters
concerning the conduct of the meeting as it shall think fit.
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The Trustee shall, by an instrument in writing, appoint a temporary chairman of the meeting, unless the meeting shall have been called by the
Company or by Holders as provided in Section 12.03, in which case the Company or the Holders calling the meeting, as the case may be, shall in like manner
appoint a temporary chairman. A permanent chairman and a permanent secretary of the meeting shall be elected by vote of the Holders of a majority in
aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Securities represented at the meeting and entitled to vote at the meeting.

Subject to the provisions of Section 2.09, at any meeting of Holders each Holder or proxyholder shall be entitled to one vote for each $1,000
principal amount of Securities held or represented by such Holder or proxyholder, as the case may be; provided, however, that no vote shall be cast or
counted at any meeting in respect of any Security challenged as not outstanding and ruled by the chairman of the meeting to be not outstanding. The
chairman of the meeting shall have no right to vote other than by virtue of Securities held by it or instruments in writing as aforesaid duly designating it as
the proxy to vote on behalf of other Holders. Any meeting of Holders duly called pursuant to the provisions of Section 12.02 or Section 12.03 may be
adjourned from time to time by the Holders of a majority of the aggregate principal amount of outstanding Securities represented at the meeting, whether or
not constituting a quorum, and the meeting may be held as so adjourned without further notice.

Section 12.06. Voting. The vote upon any resolution submitted to any meeting of Holders shall be by written ballot on which shall be subscribed
the signatures of the Holders or of their representatives by proxy and the outstanding principal amount of the Securities held or represented by them. The
permanent chairman of the meeting shall appoint two inspectors of votes who shall count all votes cast at the meeting for or against any resolution and who
shall make and file with the secretary of the meeting their verified written reports in duplicate of all votes cast at the meeting. A record in duplicate of the
proceedings of each meeting of Holders shall be prepared by the secretary of the meeting and there shall be attached to said record the original reports of the
inspectors of votes on any vote by ballot taken thereat and affidavits by one or more Persons having knowledge of the facts setting forth a copy of the notice
of the meeting and showing that said notice was sent as provided in Section 12.02. The record shall show the principal amount of the Securities voting in
favor of or against any resolution. The record shall be signed and verified by the affidavits of the permanent chairman and secretary of the meeting and one
of'the duplicates shall be delivered to the Company and the other to the Trustee to be preserved by the Trustee, the latter to have attached thereto the ballots
voted at the meeting.

Any record so signed and verified shall be conclusive evidence of the matters therein stated. A consent in writing signed by all the Holders shall
be as valid and effective as if the same had been passed at a meeting of the Holders.

Section 12.07. No Delay of Rights by Meeting. Nothing contained in this Article 12 shall be deemed or construed to authorize or permit, by
reason of any call of a meeting of Holders or any rights expressly or impliedly conferred hereunder to make such call, any hindrance or delay in the exercise
of any right or rights conferred upon or reserved to the Trustee or to the Holders under any of the provisions of this Indenture or of the Securities. Nothing
contained in this Article 12 shall be deemed or construed to limit any Holder's actions pursuant to the Applicable Procedures so long as the Securities are
Global Securities.
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ARTICLE 13
Redemption

Section 13.01. Optional Redemption; Election to Redeem,; Notice to Trustee. The Company may, at its option, redeem for cash all or part of
the Securities, upon notice pursuant to Section 13.03, at a price (the "Redemption Price") equal to 100% ofthe principal amount thereof, plus accrued and
unpaid interest, if any, to the Redemption Date, provided that the Closing Sale Price of the Common Stock for 20 or more Trading Days (including the final
three Trading Days) in the period of at least 30 consecutive Trading Days ending on the Trading Day immediately prior to the date the redemption notice is
delivered to Holders is equal to or exceeds 180% ofthe applicable Conversion Price on each applicable Trading Day.

Any redemption pursuant to this Section 13.01 shall be made pursuant to the provisions of this Article 13. The election of the Company to
redeem any Securities pursuant to this Article 13 shall be evidenced by a Board Resolution. In case of any redemption at the election of the Company of less
than all the Securities, the Company shall, at least 45 days prior to the Redemption Date fixed by the Company (unless a shorter notice shall be satisfactory to
the Trustee), notify the Trustee in writing of such Redemption Date. In the case of any redemption of Securities prior to the expiration of any restriction on
such redemption provided in the terms of such Securities or elsewhere in this Indenture, the Company shall furnish the Trustee with an Officers' Certificate
evidencing compliance with such restriction. As used herein, the "Redemption Date" means the date specified for redemption of the Securities in accordance
with the terms of this Article 13.

No Securities may be redeemed by the Company pursuant to this Article 13 if the principal amount of the Securities has been accelerated,
and such acceleration has not been rescinded by the Holders, on or prior to the Redemption Date.

Section 13.02. Selection of Securities to Be Redeemed. If less than all the Securities are to be redeemed, the particular Securities to be redeemed
shall be selected not more than 45 days prior to the Redemption Date, from the outstanding Securities of such series not previously called for redemption, by
lot in accordance with Applicable Procedures for the Global Securities or on a pro-rata basis, provided that each of the redeemed portion and the unredeemed
portion of the principal amount of any Security shall be in an authorized denomination (which shall not be less than the minimum authorized denomination)
for such Security.

The selection of any Security or portion thereof for redemption, the sending of any notice of redemption, and the deposit of the Redemption Price
with the Trustee or a Paying Agent, shall not in any way limit the conversion privilege of any Holder or the Company's Conversion Obligation with respect to
any Security for which the Conversion Date occurs before the Redemption Date.

If any Security selected for partial redemption is converted in part before termination of the conversion right with respect to the portion of the

Security so selected, the converted portion of such Security shall be deemed (so far as may be) to be the portion selected for redemption. Securities which
have been converted during a selection of Securities to be redeemed shall be treated by the Trustee as outstanding for the purpose of such selection.
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The Trustee shall promptly notify the Company in writing of the Securities selected for redemption as aforesaid and, in case of any Securities
selected for partial redemption as aforesaid, the principal amount thereof to be redeemed.

In the case of any redemption in part, the unredeemed portion of the principal amount of the Security shall be in an authorized denomination
(which shall not be less than the minimum authorized denomination) for such Security.

For all purposes of this Indenture, unless the context otherwise requires, all provisions relating to the redemption of Securities in this Article 13
shall relate, in the case of any Securities redeemed or to be redeemed only in part, to the portion of the principal amount of such Securities which has been or
is to be redeemed. Securities and portions of them the Trustee selects shall be in principal amounts of $1,000 or integral multiples of $1,000.

Section 13.03. Notice of Redemption. Notice of redemption shall be given by first-class mail, postage prepaid (or in accordance with the
Applicable Procedures in the case of Global Securities), delivered not less than 90 days and not more than 120 days prior to the Redemption Date, unless a
shorter period is specified in the Securities to be redeemed, to each Holder of Securities to be redeemed, at its address appearing in the security register;
provided, however, that the Company shall not deliver any notice of redemption to any Holder at any time when there exists any Default or Event of Default.

All notices of redemption shall identify the Securities (including CUSIP or ISIN number(s)) to be redeemed and shall state:

@) the Redemption Date;
(i1) the Redemption Price;
(iii) that Holders have a right to convert the Securities called for redemption upon satisfaction of the requirements set forth

in Section 10.02;

@iv) the time at which the Holders' right to convert the Securities called for redemption will expire, which will be the close
of business on the Business Day immediately preceding the Redemption Date;

) the Conversion Rate, any adjustments thereto, and the Settlement Method that shall apply during the redemption
period;

(vi) the procedures a Holder must follow to convert its Securities;

(vii) if less than all the outstanding Securities of any series consisting of more than a single Security are to be redeemed,

the identification (and, in the case of partial redemption of any such Securities, the principal amounts) of the particular Securities to be
redeemed and, if less than all the outstanding Securities of any series consisting of a single Security are to be redeemed, the principal
amount of the particular Security to be redeemed;

(viii) that on the Redemption Date the Redemption Price will become due and payable upon each such Security to be
redeemed and, if applicable, that interest thereon will cease to accrue on and after said date; and

(ix) the place or places where each such Security is to be surrendered for payment of the Redemption Price.
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Notice of redemption of Securities to be redeemed at the election of the Company shall be given by the Company or, at the Company's written
request with 10 Business Days' advance notice (unless a shorter period is agreed to by the Trustee), by the Trustee in the name and at the expense of the
Company.

Section 13.04.Deposit of Redemption Price. Priorto 11:00 a.m., New York City time, on any Redemption Date, the Company shall deposit with
the Trustee or with a Paying Agent (or, if the Company is acting as its own Paying Agent, segregate and hold in trust as provided in Section 2.04) an amount
of money sufficient to pay the Redemption Price of, and (except if the Redemption Date shall be an Interest Payment Date) accrued interest on, all the
Securities which are to be redeemed on that date.

Ifany Security called for redemption is converted, any money deposited with the Trustee or with a Paying Agent or so segregated and held in trust
for the redemption of such Security shall be paid to the Company on at the Company's request, or if then held by the Company, shall be discharged from such
trust.

Section 13.05. Securities Payable on Redemption Date. Notice of redemption having been given as aforesaid, the Securities so to be redeemed
shall, on the Redemption Date, become due and payable at the Redemption Price therein specified, and from and after such date (unless the Company shall
default in the payment of the Redemption Price) such Securities shall cease to bear interest. Upon surrender of any such Security for redemption in
accordance with said notice, such Security shall be paid by the Company at the Redemption Price, together with accrued interest to the Redemption Date, if
any; provided, however, that installments of interest due on or prior to the Redemption Date will be payable to the Holders of such Securities, or one or more
predecessor Securities, registered as such at the close of business on the relevant Record Dates according to their terms.

If any Security called for redemption shall not be so paid upon surrender thereof for redemption, the principal and any premium shall, until paid,
bear interest from the Redemption Date at the rate prescribed therefor in the Security.

Section 13.06. Securities Redeemed in Part. Any Security which is to be redeemed only in part shall be surrendered at a place of payment therefor
(with, if the Company or the Trustee so requires, due endorsement by, or a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to the Company and the Trustee
duly executed by, the Holder thereof or its attorney duly authorized in writing), and the Company shall execute, and the Trustee shall authenticate and
deliver to the Holder of such Security without service charge, a new Security or Securities of the same series and of like tenor, of any authorized
denomination as requested by such Holder, in aggregate principal amount equal to and in exchange for the unredeemed portion of the principal of the
Security so surrendered.
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ARTICLE 14
MISCELLANEOUS

Section 14.01. Notices. Any notice or communication by the Company or the Trustee to the other shall be deemed to be duly given if made in
writing and delivered:

(a) by hand (in which case such notice shall be effective upon delivery);

(b) by facsimile or other electronic transmission (in which case such notice shall be effective upon receipt of confirmation of good
transmission thereof); or

(c) by overnight delivery by a nationally recognized courier service (in which case such notice shall be effective on the Business
Day immediately after being deposited with such courier service),

in each case to the recipient party's address set forth in this Section 14.01; provided, however, that notices to the Trustee shall only be effective upon the

Trustee's actual receipt thereof. The Company or the Trustee by notice to the other may designate additional or different addresses for subsequent notices or
communications.

Any notice or communication sent to a Holder shall be sent to the Holder at its address shown on the register kept by the Registrar. Any notice or
communication to be delivered to a Holder of a Global Security shall be transmitted to the Depository in accordance with its Applicable Procedures. Failure
to send or transmit a notice or communication to a Holder or any defect in it shall not affect its sufficiency with respect to other Holders.

If a notice or communication to a Holder is sent in the manner provided above, it is duly given, whether or not the addressee receives it.

Ifthe Company sends or transmits a notice or communication to Holders, it shall send a copy to the Trustee and each Securities Agent at the same
time. Ifthe Trustee or the Securities Agent is required, pursuant to the express terms of this Indenture or the Securities, to send a notice or communication to

Holders, the Trustee or the Securities Agent, as the case may be, shall also send a copy of such notice or communication to the Company.

All notices or communications shall be in writing.
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The Company's address is:

Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc.

75 West Center Street

Provo, Utah 84601

Attention: General Counsel
Fax: +(801)345-3899

Email: madormy@nuskin.com

With a copy to:

Simpson Thacher & Bartlett LLP

2475 Hanover Street

Palo Alto, CA 94304

Attention: Kevin Kennedy and Chad Skinner

Fax: +1 (650)251-5002

Email: kkennedy@stblaw.com; cskinner@stblaw.com

The Trustee's address is:

The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A.
2 North LaSalle Street, Suite 1020

Chicago, Illinois 60602

Attention: Corporate Trust - Nu Skin Enterprises
Facsimile: (312) 827-8542

The Trustee shall have the right to accept and act upon instructions, including funds transfer instructions ("Instructions") given pursuant to this
Indenture and delivered using the following communications methods: e-mail, facsimile transmission, secure electronic transmission containing applicable
authorization codes, passwords and/or authentication keys issued by the Trustee, or another method or system specified by the Trustee as available for use in
connection with its services hereunder (collectively, "Electronic Means"); provided, however, that the Company shall provide to the Trustee an incumbency
certificate listing officers with the authority to provide such Instructions ("Authorized Officers") and containing specimen signatures of such Authorized
Officers, which incumbency certificate shall be amended by the Company whenever a person is to be added or deleted from the listing. If the Company elects
to give the Trustee Instructions using Electronic Means and the Trustee in its discretion elects to act upon such Instructions, the Trustee's understanding of
such Instructions shall be deemed controlling. The Company understands and agrees that the Trustee cannot determine the identity of the actual sender of
such Instructions and that the Trustee shall conclusively presume that directions that purport to have been sent by an Authorized Officer listed on the
incumbency certificate provided to the Trustee have been sent by such Authorized Officer. The Company shall be responsible for ensuring that only
Authorized Officers transmit such Instructions to the Trustee and that the Company and all Authorized Officers are solely responsible to safeguard the use and
confidentiality of applicable user and authorization codes, passwords and/or authentication keys upon receipt by the Company. The Trustee shall not be
liable for any losses, costs or expenses (except to the extent attributable to the Trustee's gross negligence, willful misconduct or bad faith) arising directly or
indirectly from the Trustee's reliance upon and compliance with such Instructions notwithstanding such directions conflict or are inconsistent with a
subsequent written instruction. The Company agrees: (i) to assume all risks arising out of the use of Electronic Means to submit Instructions to the Trustee,
including without limitation the risk of the Trustee acting on unauthorized Instructions, and the risk of interception and misuse by third parties; (ii) that it is
fully informed of'the protections and risks associated with the various methods of transmitting Instructions to the Trustee and that there may be more secure
methods of transmitting Instructions than the method(s) selected by the Company; (iii) that the security procedures (if any) to be followed in connection with
its transmission of Instructions provide to it a commercially reasonable degree of protection in light of its particular needs and circumstances; and (iv) to
notify the Trustee immediately upon learning of any compromise or unauthorized use of the security procedures.
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Section 14.02. Communication by Holders with Other Holders. To the extent the TIA is then applicable: (A) The Company, the Trustee, the
Registrar and anyone else shall have the protection of TIA §312(c) and (B) Holders may communicate pursuant to TIA §312(b) with other Holders with
respect to their rights under this Indenture or the Securities.

Section 14.03. Certificate and Opinion as to Conditions Precedent. Upon any request or application by the Company to the Trustee to take any
action under this Indenture other than any action to be taken on the Issue Date in connection with the initial issuance of the Securities, the Company shall
furnish to the Trustee:

(a) an Officers' Certificate stating that, in the opinion of the signatories to such Officers' Certificate, all conditions precedent, if any,
provided for in this Indenture relating to the proposed action have been complied with; and

(b) an Opinion of Counsel stating that, in the opinion of such counsel, all such conditions precedent have been complied with.

Each signatory to an Officers' Certificate or an Opinion of Counsel may (if so stated) rely, effectively, upon an Opinion of Counsel as to legal
matters and an Officers' Certificate or certificates of public officials or other representations or documents as to factual matters.

Section 14.04. Statements Required in Certificate or Opinion. Each Officers' Certificate or Opinion of Counsel with respect to compliance with a
condition or covenant provided for in this Indenture (other than a certificate provided pursuant to TIA § 314(a)(4)) which shall comply with the provisions of
TIA § 314(e) and shall include:

(a) a statement that the Person making such certificate or opinion has read such covenant or condition;

(b) a brief statement as to the nature and scope of the examination or investigation upon which the statements or opinions
contained in such certificate or opinion are based;

(©) a statement that, in the opinion of such Person, he or she has made such examination or investigation as is necessary to enable
him or her to express an informed opinion as to whether or not such covenant or condition has been complied with; and

(d) a statement as to whether or not, in the opinion of such Person, such condition or covenant has been complied with.
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Section 14.05. Rules by Trustee and Agents. The Registrar, Paying Agent or Conversion Agent may make reasonable rules and set reasonable
requirements for their respective functions.

Section 14.06. Legal Holidays. 1f a payment date is not a Business Day, payment may be made on the next succeeding day that is a Business Day,
and no interest shall accrue on that payment for the intervening period.

Section 14.07. Duplicate Originals. The parties may sign any number of copies of this Indenture. Each signed copy shall be an original, but all
of them together represent the same agreement. Delivery of an executed counterpart by facsimile shall be effective as delivery of a manually executed
counterpart thereof.

Section 14.08. Facsimile and PDF Delivery of Signature Pages. The exchange of copies of this Indenture and of signature pages by
facsimile or portable document format ("PDF") transmission shall constitute effective execution and delivery of this Indenture as to the parties hereto and
may be used in lieu of the original Indenture for all purposes. Signatures of the parties hereto transmitted by facsimile or PDF shall be deemed to be their
original signatures for all purposes.

Section 14.09. Governing Law. THIS INDENTURE AND THE SECURITIES, AND ANY CLAIM, CONTROVERSY OR DISPUTE ARISING
UNDER OR RELATED TO THIS INDENTURE OR THE SECURITIES, SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK.

Each of'the parties hereto hereby irrevocably and unconditionally:

(a) submits for itself and its property in any legal action or proceeding relating solely to this Indenture or the transactions
contemplated hereby, to the general jurisdiction of the Supreme Court of the State of New York, County of New York or the United States
Federal District Court sitting for the Southern District of New York (and appellate courts thereof);

(b) consents that any such action or proceeding may be brought in such courts, and waives any objection that it may now or
hereafter have to the venue of any such action or proceeding in any such court or that such action or proceeding was brought in an
inconvenient court and agrees not to plead or claim the same to the extent permitted by applicable law;

(c) agrees that service of process in any such action or proceeding may be effected by mailing a copy thereof by registered or
certified mail (or any substantially similar form of mail), postage prepaid, to the party, as the case may be, at its address set forth in Section
14.01 or at such other address of which the other party shall have been notified pursuant thereto;

(d) agrees that nothing herein shall affect the right to effect service of process in any other manner permitted by law or shall limit

the right to sue in any other jurisdiction for recognition and enforcement of any judgment or if jurisdiction in the courts referenced in the
foregoing clause (a) are not available despite the intentions of the parties hereto;
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(e) agrees that final judgment in any such suit, action or proceeding brought in such a court may be enforced in the courts of any
jurisdiction to which such party is subject by a suit upon such judgment, provided that service of process is effected upon such party in the
manner specified herein or as otherwise permitted by law;

® agrees that to the extent that such party has or hereafter may acquire any immunity from jurisdiction of any court or from any
legal process with respect to itself or its property, such party hereby irrevocably waives such immunity in respect of its obligations under this
Indenture, to the extent permitted by law; and

(2) irrevocably and unconditionally waives trial by jury in any legal action or proceeding in relation to this Indenture or the
Securities.

Section 14.10. No Adverse Interpretation of Other Agreements. This Indenture may not be used to interpret another indenture, loan or debt
agreement of the Company or any of'its Subsidiaries. Any such indenture, loan or debt agreement may not be used to interpret this Indenture.

Section 14.11. Successors. All agreements of the Company in this Indenture and the Securities shall bind its successors and assigns. All
agreements of the Trustee in this Indenture shall bind its successors.

Section 14.12. Separability. In case any provision in this Indenture or in the Securities shall be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validity,
legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby and a Holder shall have no claim therefor against
any party hereto.

Section 14.13. Table of Contents, Headings, Etc. The Table of Contents, Cross-Reference Table and headings of the Articles and Sections of this
Indenture have been inserted for convenience of reference only, are not to be considered a part hereof and shall in no way modify or restrict any of the terms
or provisions hereof.

Section 14.14. Calculations in Respect of the Securities. The Company and its agents shall make all calculations under this Indenture and the
Securities. These calculations include, but are not limited to, determinations of the Closing Sale Price of the Common Stock, the number of shares
deliverable upon conversion, adjustments to the Conversion Price and the Conversion Rate, the Daily VWAPS, the Daily Settlement Amounts, the Daily
Conversion Values, the Conversion Rate of the Securities, the amount of conversion consideration deliverables in respect of any conversion and amounts of
interest payable on the Securities. The Company and its agents shall make all of these calculations in good faith, and, absent manifest error, such
calculations shall be final and binding on all Holders. The Company shall provide a copy of such calculations to the Trustee (and the Conversion Agent if
not the Trustee) as required hereunder, and, the Trustee shall be entitled to conclusively rely on the accuracy of any such calculation without independent
verification. The Trustee will forward the Company's calculations to any Holder upon the request of that Holder at the sole cost and expense of the Company.
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Section 14.15. No Personal Liability of Directors, Officers, Employees or Shareholders. None of the Company's past, present or future directors,
officers, employees or stockholders, as such, shall have any liability for any of the Company's obligations under this Indenture or the Securities or for any
claim based on, or in respect or by reason of, such obligations or their creation. By accepting a Security, each holder waives and releases all such liability.
This waiver and release is part of the consideration for the issue of the Securities.

Section 14.16. Force Majeure. In no event shall the Trustee be responsible or liable for any failure or delay in the performance of'its obligations
hereunder arising out of or caused by, directly or indirectly, forces beyond its control, including, without limitation, strikes, work stoppages, accidents, acts
of war or terrorism, civil or military disturbances, nuclear or natural catastrophes or acts of God and interruptions, loss or malfunctions of utilities,
communications or computer (software and hardware) services; it being understood that the Trustee shall use reasonable efforts which are consistent with
accepted practices in the banking industry to resume performance as soon as practicable under the circumstances.

Section 14.17. Trust Indenture Act Controls. If any provision of this Indenture limits, qualifies, or conflicts with another provision which is
required or deemed to be included in this Indenture by the TIA, such required or deemed provision shall control. Ifany provision of this Indenture modifies
or excludes any provision of the TIA which may be so modified or excluded, the latter provision shall be deemed to apply to this Indenture as so modified or
to be excluded, as the case may be.

Section 14.18. No Security Interest Created. Nothing in this Indenture or in the Securities, expressed or implied, shall be construed to constitute a
security interest under the Uniform Commercial Code or similar legislation, as now or hereafter enacted and in effect, in any jurisdiction.

Section 14.19. Benefits of Indenture. Nothing in this Indenture or in the Securities, expressed or implied, shall give to any Person, other than the

Holders, the parties hereto, any Securities Agent and their successors hereunder, any benefit or any legal or equitable right, remedy or claim under this
Indenture.
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Section 14.20. Withholding. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Company, the Trustee, the Registrar, the Paying Agent and the
Conversion Agent, as applicable, shall have the right to deduct and withhold from any payment or distribution made with respect to this Indenture and any
Security and/or any Common Stock issued upon conversion of the Securities such amounts as are required to be deducted or withheld with respect to the
making of such payment or distribution (or issuance) under any applicable tax law (inclusive of rules, regulations and interpretations promulgated by
competent authorities) without liability therefor. To the extent that any amounts are so deducted or withheld, such deducted or withheld amounts shall be
treated for all purposes under this Security as having been paid to the Holder. In the event the Company, the Trustee, the Registrar, the Paying Agent or the
Conversion Agent previously remitted any amounts to a governmental entity on account of taxes required to be deducted or withheld in respect of any
payment or distribution (or deemed distribution) under this Indenture or with respect to any Security, the Company, the Registrar, the Paying Agent or the
Conversion Agent, as applicable, shall be entitled to offset any such amounts against any amounts otherwise payable in respect of this Indenture or any
Security and/or any Common Stock issued upon conversion of the Securities. The Company shall cooperate with the Trustee in providing the Trustee
information within the Company's possession relating to the transaction to enable the Trustee to determine whether it has withholding obligations under
applicable tax law.

[The Remainder of This Page Intentionally Left Blank; Signature Pages Follow]
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IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties hereto have caused this Indenture to be duly executed as of the date first above written.

NU SKIN ENTERPRISES, INC.
By:

Name:
Title:

[Signature Page to Indenture]




The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee, Registrar, Paying Agent and Conversion Agent

By:

Name:
Title:

[Signature Page to Indenture]




[FORM OF FACE OF SECURITY]

[INSERT SECURITY PRIVATE PLACEMENT LEGEND AND GLOBAL SECURITY LEGEND, AS REQUIRED)]

[THIS SECURITY IS AN PURCHASER SECURITY WITHIN THE MEANING OF THE INDENTURE]!

NU SKIN ENTERPRISES, INC.

Certificate No.

4.75% Convertible Senior Notes Due 2020 (the "Securities")

CUSIPNo.[ __*
ISINNo.[ _ J*

EXHIBIT A

Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the "Company," which term includes any successor corporation or other entity under the
Indenture referred to on the reverse hereof), for value received, hereby promisesto payto[ ]2 [Cede & Co.]3, or its registered assigns, the principal
sum [of [] dollars ($[])]* [as set forth in the "Schedule of Increases and Decreases in the Global Security" attached hereto, which amount, taken together with
the principal amounts of all other outstanding Securities, shall not, unless permitted by the Indenture, exceed $210 million dollars ($210,000,000) in
aggregate at any time, in accordance with the rules and procedures of the Depository]5, on June 15,2020 (the "Maturity Date"), and to pay interest thereon,

as provided on the reverse hereof, until the principal and any unpaid and accrued interest are paid or duly provided for.

Interest Payment Dates: June 15 and December 15.
Record Dates: June 1 and December 1.

The provisions on the back of this certificate are incorporated as if set forth on the face hereof.

1 This is included for Purchaser Securities.

* Restricted Purchaser Global Security CUSIP No. U66987 AB1 and ISIN No. USU66987AB16.
Unrestricted Purchaser Global Security CUSIP No. 67018 T AF2 and ISIN No. US67018TAF21.
Restricted Non-Purchaser Global Security CUSIP No. U66987 AA3 and ISIN No. USU66987AA33.

Unrestricted Non-Purchaser Global Security CUSIP No. 67018T AC9 and ISIN No. US67018TAC99.

2 This is included for Physical Securities.
3 This is included for Global Securities.
4 This is included for Physical Securities.
5 This is included for Global Securities.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc. has caused this instrument to be duly signed.

NU SKIN ENTERPRISES, INC.
By:

Name:
Title:

TRUSTEE'S CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This is one of the Securities referred to
in the within-mentioned Indenture.

The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A.,
as Trustee

By:

Authorized Signatory

[Authentication Page for Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc.'s 4.75% Convertible Senior Notes due 2020]
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[FORM OF REVERSE OF SECURITY]
Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc.
4.75% Convertible Senior Notes Due 2020

1. Interest. Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the "Company"), promises to pay interest on the principal amount of this
Security at the rate per annum shown above. The Company will pay interest, payable semi-annually in arrears, on June 15 and December 15 of each year,
with the first payment to be made on December 15,2016. Interest on the Securities will accrue on the principal amount from, and including, the most recent
date to which interest has been paid or provided for or, if no interest has been paid, from, and including, June 15,2016, in each case to, but excluding, the
next Interest Payment Date. Interest will be computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months. The Company shall pay, in cash, interest on
any overdue amount (including, to the extent permitted by applicable law, overdue interest) at the rate borne by the Securities plus 6% per annum.

2. Maturity. The Securities will mature on the Maturity Date.

3. Method of Payment. Except as provided in the Indenture, the Company will pay interest on the Securities to the Persons who are Holders
of record of Securities at the Close of Business on the Record Date set forth on the face of this Security immediately preceding the applicable Interest
Payment Date. Holders must surrender Securities to a Paying Agent to collect the principal amount plus, if applicable, accrued and unpaid interest, if any, or
the Fundamental Change Repurchase Price or Redemption Price, payable as herein provided on the Maturity Date, or on any Fundamental Change
Repurchase Date or Redemption Date, as applicable.

4. Paying Agent, Registrar, Conversion Agent. Initially, The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. (the "Trustee") will act as
Paying Agent, Registrar and Conversion Agent. The Company may change any Paying Agent, Registrar or Conversion Agent without prior notice.

5. Indenture. The Company issued the Securities under an Indenture dated as of June [@], 2016 (the "Indenture") between the Company and
the Trustee. The Securities are subject to all terms set forth in the Indenture, and Holders are referred to the Indenture for a statement of such terms. The
Securities are unsecured senior obligations of the Company limited to $210,000,000 aggregate principal amount, except as otherwise provided in the
Indenture (and except for Securities issued in substitution for destroyed, lost or wrongfully taken Securities). Terms used herein without definition and which
are defined in the Indenture have the meanings assigned to them in the Indenture. In the event of any inconsistency between the terms of this Security and
the terms of the Indenture, the terms of the Indenture shall control.

6. Redemption. The Company may, at its option, redeem for cash all or part of the Securities, at any time on the terms set forth in the
Indenture, provided that the Closing Sale Price of the Common Stock for 20 or more Trading Days (including the final three Trading Days) in the period of at
least 30 consecutive Trading Days ending on the Trading Day immediately prior to the date the redemption notice is delivered to Holders is equal to or
exceeds 180% of the applicable Conversion Price on each applicable Trading Day. A sinking fund is not provided for the Securities.
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7. Repurchase at Option of Holder Upon a Fundamental Change. Subject to the terms and conditions of the Indenture, in the event ofa
Fundamental Change, each Holder of the Securities shall have the right, at the Holder's option, to require the Company to repurchase such Holder's Securities
including any portion thereof which is $1,000 in principal amount or any integral multiple thereof on the Fundamental Change Repurchase Date at a price
payable in cash equal to the Fundamental Change Repurchase Price.

8. Conversion. Subject to the terms and conditions of the Indenture, beginning six (6) calendar months following the Issue Date, the
Securities shall be convertible into cash, Common Stock or a combination of cash and Common Stock, as applicable, as specified in the Indenture. To
convert a Security, a Holder must satisfy the requirements of Section 10.02(a) of the Indenture. A Holder may convert a portion of a Security if the portion is
$1,000 principal amount or an integral multiple of $1,000 principal amount.

Upon conversion of a Security, the Holder thereof shall be entitled to receive the cash and/or Common Stock payable upon conversion in
accordance with Article 10 of the Indenture and, to the extent provided in the Indenture, the interest, to, but not including, the settlement date of such
conversion.

9. Denominations, Transfer, Exchange. The Securities are in registered form, without coupons, in denominations of $100,000 principal
amount and integral multiples of $1,000 principal amount. The transfer of Securities may be registered and Securities may be exchanged as provided in the
Indenture. The Registrar may require a Holder, among other things, to furnish appropriate endorsements and transfer documents. No service charge shall be
made for any such registration of transfer or exchange, but the Company may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any transfer tax or similar
governmental charge that may be imposed in connection with certain transfers or exchanges as set forth in the Indenture. The Company or the Trustee, as the
case may be, shall not be required to register the transfer of or exchange any Security for which a Repurchase Notice has been delivered, and not withdrawn,
in accordance with the Indenture, except the unrepurchased portion of Securities being repurchased in part.

10. Persons Deemed Owners. The registered Holder of a Security will be treated as its owner for all purposes. Except as otherwise provided
in the Indenture, only registered Holders of Securities shall have the rights under the Indenture.

11. Amendments, Supplements and Waivers. The Indenture contains provisions permitting the Company and the Trustee in certain
circumstances, without the consent of the Holders of the Securities, and in certain other circumstances, with the consent of the Holders of at least a majority in
aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Securities and in other circumstances with consent of the Holders of 100% of the aggregate principal amount
of the outstanding Securities, to amend or supplement the Indenture or the Securities.

12. Defaults and Remedies. Subject to certain exceptions, if an Event of Default occurs and is continuing, the Trustee by notice to the
Company or the Holders of at least twenty five percent (25%) in aggregate principal amount of the Securities then outstanding by notice to the Company and
the Trustee may declare the principal of, and any accrued and unpaid interest on, all Securities to be due and payable immediately. Ifany of certain
bankruptcy or insolvency-related Events of Default occurs and is continuing, the principal of, and accrued and unpaid interest on, all the Securities shall ipso
facto become and be immediately due and payable without any declaration or other act on the part of the Trustee or any Holder. Subject to certain
exceptions, the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the Securities then outstanding by written notice to the Trustee may rescind or annul
an acceleration and its consequences if certain conditions specified in the Indenture are satisfied.
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13. Trustee Dealings with the Company. The Trustee under the Indenture, or any banking institution serving as successor Trustee
thereunder, in its individual or any other capacity, may make loans to, accept deposits from, and perform services for, the Company or its Affiliates, and may
otherwise deal with the Company or its Affiliates, as if it were not Trustee.

14. Authentication. This Security shall not be valid until authenticated by the manual signature of the Trustee or an authenticating agent in
accordance with the Indenture.

15. Abbreviations. Customary abbreviations may be used in the name of a Holder or an assignee, such as: TEN COM (= tenants in common),
TEN ENT (= tenants by the entirety), JT TEN (=joint tenants with right of survivorship and not as tenants in common), CUST (= Custodian), and U/G/M/A
(Uniform Gifts to Minors Act).

16. Ranking. The Securities shall be senior unsecured obligations of the Company and will rank equal in right of payment to all senior
unsecured indebtedness of the Company, and will rank senior in right of payment to any indebtedness that is contractually subordinated to the Securities.

THE COMPANY WILL FURNISH TO ANY HOLDER UPON WRITTEN REQUEST AND WITHOUT CHARGE A COPY OF THE INDENTURE.
REQUESTS MAY BE MADE TO:

Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc.

75 West Center Street

Provo, Utah 84601

Attention: General Counsel
Fax: +(801)345-3899

Email: madomy@nuskin.com
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ATTACHMENT 1

FORM OF ASSIGNMENT

[ or we assign to
PLEASE INSERT SOCIAL SECURITY OR OTHER IDENTIFYING NUMBER

(please print or type name and address)

the within Security and all rights thereunder, and hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint

Attorney to transfer the Security on the books of the Company with full power of substitution in the premises.
Dated:

NOTICE: The signature on this assignment must correspond with the name
as it appears upon the face of the within Security in every particular without
alteration or enlargement or any change whatsoever and be guaranteed by a
guarantor institution participating in the Securities Transfer Agents
Medallion Program or in such other guarantee program acceptable to the
Registrar, or be notarized.

Signature Guarantee or Notarization:
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In connection with any transfer of this Security occurring prior to the Resale Restriction Termination Date, the undersigned confirms that it is making, and it
has not utilized any general solicitation or general advertising in connection with, the transfer:

[Check One]
1) ___ to Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc. or any Subsidiary thereof; or
?2) __ pursuant to a registration statement which has become effective under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act");
3) _ outside the United States of America in an "offshore transaction" within the meaning of Regulation S under the Securities Act in compliance
with Rule 904 under the Securities Act of 1933; or
“) __ pursuant to an exemption from registration provided by Rule 144 under the Securities Act; or
5) __ pursuant to any other available exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities Act.

Unless one of the items (1) through (5) is checked, the Registrar will refuse to register any of the Securities evidenced by this certificate in the name of any
person other than the registered Holder thereof; provided, however, that if item (3), (4) or (5) is checked, the Company, the transfer agent or the Registrar may
require, prior to registering any such transfer of the Securities, in their sole discretion, such written certifications and, in the case of item (3) or (5), such other
evidence or legal opinions required by the Indenture to confirm that such transfer is being made pursuant to an exemption from, or in a transaction not
subject to, the registration requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

Ifnone of the foregoing items are checked, the Trustee or Registrar shall not be obligated to register this Security in the name of any person other than the
Holder hereofunless and until the conditions to any such transfer of registration set forth herein and in the Indenture shall have been satisfied.

Dated: Signed: (Sign exactly as name appears on the other side of this Security)

Signature Guarantee or Notarization:
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ATTACHMENT 2
FORM OF CONVERSION NOTICE
To convert this Security in accordance with the Indenture, check the box: O
To convert only part of this Security, state the principal amount to be converted (must be in multiples of $1,000):

$

If you want the stock certificate representing the Common Stock issuable upon conversion made out in another person's name, fill in the form below:

(Insert other person's soc. sec. or tax I.D. no.)

(Print or type other person's name, address and zip code)

: e person in whose name the Common Stock will be issued is not (and has not been for the three months

CHECK IF APPLICABLE Th in wh he C Stock will be issued i dh been for the th h
preceding the applicable Conversion Date) an "affiliate" (as defined in Rule 144 under the Securities Act of 1933,
as amended) of the Company, and the Common Stock will upon issuance be freely tradable by such person.

Date: Signature(s):

(Sign exactly as your name(s) appear(s) on the other side of this
Security)

Signature(s) guaranteed / notarized

by:
(All signatures must be guaranteed by a guarantor institution participating in the Securities Transfer Agents Medallion
Program or in such other guarantee program acceptable to the Trustee, or be notarized.)
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ATTACHMENT 3
FORM OF REPURCHASE NOTICE

Certificate No. of Security:
Principal Amount of this Security: $

If you want to elect to have this Security purchased by the Company pursuant to Section 3.01 of the Indenture, check the box: O

If you want to elect to have only part of this Security purchased by the Company pursuant to Section 3.01 of the Indenture, state the principal
amount to be so purchased by the Company:

(in an integral multiple of $1,000)

Date: Signature(s):

(Sign exactly as your name(s) appear(s) on the other side of this Security)

Signature(s) guaranteed / notarized by:
(All signatures must be guaranteed by a guarantor institution participating in the Securities
Transfer Agents Medallion Program or in such other guarantee program acceptable to the
Trustee, or be notarized.)
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SCHEDULE A6
SCHEDULE OF INCREASES AND DECREASES IN THE GLOBAL SECURITY

Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc.
4.75% Convertible Senior Notes Due 2020

The initial principal amount of this Global Securityis DOLLARS($__ ). The following increases or decreases in this Global
Security have been made:
Amount of decrease in Amount of increase in Principal Amount of this Signature of authorized
Date of Increases and Principal Amount of this Principal Amount of this Global Security following signatory of Trustee or
Decreases Global Security Global Security such decrease or increase Custodian

6 This is included in Global Securities.




EXHIBIT B-1A

FORM OF SECURITIES PRIVATE PLACEMENT LEGEND
Each Global Security and Physical Security that constitutes a Restricted Security shall bear the following "Security Private Placement Legend":

THIS SECURITY AND THE COMMON STOCK ISSUABLE UPON CONVERSION OF THIS SECURITY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER
THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE "SECURITIES ACT"). NEITHER THIS SECURITY NOR ANY INTEREST OR PARTICIPATION
HEREIN MAY BE REOFFERED, SOLD, ASSIGNED, TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED, ENCUMBERED OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF PRIOR TO THE
EXPIRATION OF THE DISTRIBUTION COMPLIANCE PERIOD (AS DEFINED BELOW), EXCEPT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING
SENTENCE. BY ITS ACQUISITION HEREOF OR OF A BENEFICIAL INTEREST HEREIN, THE ACQUIRER:

AGREES FOR THE BENEFIT OF NU SKIN ENTERPRISES, INC. (THE "COMPANY") THAT IT WILL NOT OFFER, SELL, PLEDGE OR
OTHERWISE TRANSFER THIS SECURITY OR ANY BENEFICIAL INTEREST HEREIN PRIOR TO THE RESALE RESTRICTION
TERMINATION DATE (AS DEFINED IN THE INDENTURE PURSUANT TO WHICH THIS SECURITY WAS ISSUED), EXCEPT:

(A) TO THE COMPANY OR ANY SUBSIDIARY THEREOF, OR
(B) PURSUANT TO A REGISTRATION STATEMENT WHICH HAS BECOME EFFECTIVE UNDER THE SECURITIES
ACT, OR
©) IN AN "OFFSHORE TRANSACTION" (AS DEFINED IN RULE 902 OF REGULATION S OF THE SECURITIES ACT)

IN COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATION S OF THE SECURITIES ACT, OR

(D) PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION PROVIDED BY RULE 144 UNDER THE SECURITIES
ACT OR ANY OTHER AVAILABLE EXEMPTION FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT.

PRIOR TO THE REGISTRATION OF ANY TRANSFER TO A SECURITY THAT DOES NOT BEAR A SECURITY PRIVATE PLACEMENT
LEGEND IN ACCORDANCE WITH (C) OR (D) ABOVE, THE COMPANY AND THE TRUSTEE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REQUIRE THE DELIVERY OF
SUCH LEGAL OPINIONS, CERTIFICATIONS OR OTHER EVIDENCE AS MAY REASONABLY BE REQUIRED BY THE COMPANY IN ORDER TO
DETERMINE THAT THE PROPOSED TRANSFER IS BEING MADE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE SECURITIES ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE
SECURITIES LAWS. NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE AS TO THE AVAILABILITY OF ANY EXEMPTION FROM THE REGISTRATION
REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT.
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"DISTRIBUTION COMPLIANCE PERIOD" AS USED IN THIS SECURITY, MEANS THE PERIOD OF 40 CONSECUTIVE DAYS BEGINNING ON
AND INCLUDING THE LATER OF (A) THE DAY ON THIS SECURITY WAS FIRST OFFERED TO PERSONS OTHER THAN DISTRIBUTORS (AS
DEFINED IN REGULATION S UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT) IN RELIANCE ON REGULATION S AND (B) THE DATE THIS SECURITY OR ITS
PREDECESSOR WAS FIRST ISSUED.

THIS PRIVATE PLACEMENT LEGEND MAY BE REMOVED UPON THE REQUEST OF THE HOLDER AFTER THE DISTRIBUTION
COMPLIANCE TERMINATION DATE. THE HOLDER HEREOF, BY PURCHASING THIS SECURITY, REPRESENTS AND AGREES FOR THE BENEFIT
OF THE COMPANY THAT IT WILL INFORM EACH PERSON TO WHOM IT TRANSFERS THE SECURITIES OF ANY RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFER
OF THE SECURITIES. BY ITS ACQUISITION HEREOF, THE HOLDER HEREOF REPRESENTS THAT IT IS NOT A U.S. PERSON (AS DEFINED IN
REGULATION S UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT) NOR IS IT PURCHASING FOR THE ACCOUNT OF A U.S. PERSON AND IT IS ACQUIRING THIS
SECURITY IN AN OFFSHORE IN ACCORDANCE WITH REGULATION S UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT.
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EXHIBIT B-1B
FORM OF COMMON STOCK PRIVATE PLACEMENT LEGEND

Each share of Common Stock that constitutes a Restricted Security shall bear the following "Common Stock Private Placement Legend":

THIS SECURITY HAS NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE "SECURITIES ACT").
NEITHER THIS SECURITY NOR ANY INTEREST OR PARTICIPATION HEREIN MAY BE REOFFERED, SOLD, ASSIGNED, TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED,
ENCUMBERED OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF PRIOR TO THE EXPIRATION OF THE DISTRIBUTION COMPLIANCE PERIOD (AS DEFINED BELOW),

EXCEPT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING SENTENCE. BY ITS ACQUISITION HEREOF OR OF A BENEFICIAL INTEREST HEREIN, THE
ACQUIRER:

AGREES FOR THE BENEFIT OF NU SKIN ENTERPRISES, INC. (THE "COMPANY") THAT IT WILL NOT OFFER, SELL, PLEDGE OR
OTHERWISE TRANSFER THIS SECURITY OR ANY BENEFICIAL INTEREST HEREIN PRIOR TO THE RESALE RESTRICTION
TERMINATION DATE (AS DEFINED IN THE INDENTURE PURSUANT TO WHICH THIS SECURITY WAS ISSUED), EXCEPT:

(A) TO THE COMPANY OR ANY SUBSIDIARY THEREOF, OR
(B) PURSUANT TO A REGISTRATION STATEMENT WHICH HAS BECOME EFFECTIVE UNDER THE SECURITIES
ACT, OR
©) IN AN "OFFSHORE TRANSACTION" (AS DEFINED IN RULE 902 OF REGULATION S OF THE SECURITIES ACT)

IN COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATION S OF THE SECURITIES ACT, OR

(D) PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION PROVIDED BY RULE 144 UNDER THE SECURITIES
ACT OR ANY OTHER AVAILABLE EXEMPTION FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT.

PRIOR TO THE REGISTRATION OF ANY TRANSFER TO A SECURITY THAT DOES NOT BEAR A COMMON STOCK PRIVATE PLACEMENT
LEGEND IN ACCORDANCE WITH (C) OR (D) ABOVE, THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REQUIRE THE DELIVERY OF SUCH LEGAL
OPINIONS, CERTIFICATIONS OR OTHER EVIDENCE AS MAY REASONABLY BE REQUIRED IN ORDER TO DETERMINE THAT THE PROPOSED
TRANSFER IS BEING MADE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE SECURITIES ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS. NO REPRESENTATION
ISMADE AS TO THE AVAILABILITY OF ANY EXEMPTION FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT.
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"DISTRIBUTION COMPLIANCE PERIOD" AS USED IN THIS SECURITY, MEANS THE PERIOD OF 40 CONSECUTIVE DAYS BEGINNING ON
AND INCLUDING THE LATER OF (A) THE DAY ON THIS SECURITY WAS FIRST OFFERED TO PERSONS OTHER THAN DISTRIBUTORS (AS
DEFINED IN REGULATION S UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT) IN RELIANCE ON REGULATION S AND (B) THE DATE THIS SECURITY OR ITS
PREDECESSOR WAS FIRST ISSUED.

THIS LEGEND MAY BE REMOVED UPON THE REQUEST OF THE HOLDER AFTER THE DISTRIBUTION COMPLIANCE TERMINATION
DATE. THE HOLDER HEREOF, BY PURCHASING THIS SECURITY, REPRESENTS AND AGREES FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE COMPANY THAT IT
WILL INFORM EACH PERSON TO WHOM IT TRANSFERS THE SECURITIES OF ANY RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFER OF THE SECURITIES. BY ITS
ACQUISITION HEREOF, THE HOLDER HEREOF REPRESENTS THAT IT IS NOT A U.S. PERSON (AS DEFINED IN REGULATION S UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT) NOR IS IT PURCHASING FOR THE ACCOUNT OF A U.S. PERSON AND IT IS ACQUIRING THIS SECURITY IN AN OFFSHORE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH REGULATION S UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT.
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EXHIBIT B-2
FORM OF LEGEND FOR GLOBAL SECURITY

Any Global Security authenticated and delivered hereunder shall bear a legend (which would be in addition to any other legends required in the
case of a Restricted Security) in substantially the following form:

THIS SECURITY IS A GLOBAL SECURITY WITHIN THE MEANING OF THE INDENTURE HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AND IS
REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF A DEPOSITORY OR A NOMINEE OF A DEPOSITORY OR A SUCCESSOR DEPOSITORY. THIS SECURITY IS
NOT EXCHANGEABLE FOR SECURITIES REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF A PERSON OTHER THAN THE DEPOSITORY OR ITS NOMINEE
EXCEPT IN THE LIMITED CIRCUMSTANCES DESCRIBED IN THE INDENTURE, AND NO TRANSFER OF THIS SECURITY (OTHER THAN A
TRANSFER OF THIS SECURITY AS A WHOLE BY THE DEPOSITORY TO A NOMINEE OF THE DEPOSITORY OR BY A NOMINEE OF THE
DEPOSITORY TO THE DEPOSITORY OR ANOTHER NOMINEE OF THE DEPOSITORY) MAY BE REGISTERED EXCEPT IN THE LIMITED
CIRCUMSTANCES DESCRIBED IN THE INDENTURE.

UNLESS THIS CERTIFICATE IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY, A
NEW YORK CORPORATION ("DTC"), TO THE COMPANY OR ITS AGENT FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE, OR PAYMENT,
AND ANY CERTIFICATE ISSUED IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF CEDE & CO. OR IN SUCH OTHER NAME AS IS REQUESTED BY AN
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF DTC (AND ANY PAYMENT IS MADE TO CEDE & CO. OR TO SUCH OTHER ENTITY AS IS
REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF DTC), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR
OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN
INTEREST HEREIN.

TRANSFERS OF THIS GLOBAL SECURITY SHALL BE LIMITED TO TRANSFERS IN WHOLE, BUT NOT IN PART, TO NOMINEES OF
DTC OR CEDE & CO. OR TO A SUCCESSOR THEREOF OR SUCH SUCCESSOR'S NOMINEE AND TRANSFERS OF PORTIONS OF THIS
GLOBAL SECURITY SHALL BE LIMITED TO TRANSFERS MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RESTRICTIONS SET FORTH IN SECTIONS
2.15 AND 2.16 OF THE INDENTURE.




EXHIBIT C
Form of Notice of Transfer Pursuant to Registration Statement

Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc.

75 West Center Street

Provo, Utah 84601

Attention: General Counsel
Fax: +(801) 345-3899

Email: madorny@nuskin.com

The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A.
2 North LaSalle Street, Suite 1020

Chicago, Illinois 60602

Attention: Corporate Trust - Nu Skin Enterprises
Facsimile: (312) 827-8542

Re: Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc. (the "Company") 4.75% Convertible Senior Notes Due 2020 (the "Securities")
Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please be advised that has transferred § aggregate principal amount of the Securities (CUSIP:

Very truly yours,

(Name)




EXHIBIT D

FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF TRANSFER

Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc.

75 West Center Street

Provo, Utah 84601

Attention: General Counsel
Fax: +(801)345-3899

Email: madomy@nuskin.com

The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A.
2 North LaSalle Street, Suite 1020

Chicago, Illinois 60602

Attention: Corporate Trust - Nu Skin Enterprises
Facsimile: (312) 827-8542

Re: 4.75% Convertible Senior Notes due 2020

Reference is hereby made to the Indenture, dated as of June [®], 2016 (the "Indenture"), among Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc. (the "Company") and The
Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee. Capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the meanings given to them in the
Indenture.

777777777 (the "Transferor") owns and proposes to transfer [an interest in the Restricted Global Security][the Physical Security held in the
name of 1 (CUSIP: ) in the principal amount of $ (the "Transfer"),to (the "Transferee") [who will
take an interest in the (CUSIP: )]. In connection with the Transfer, the Transferor hereby certifies that:

EITHER CHECK BOX 1 AND THE BOX IN THE APPLICABLE LETTERED PARAGRAPH UNDERNEATH, BOX 2, BOX 3 AND THE BOX IN THE
APPLICABLE LETTERED PARAGRAPH UNDERNEATH OR BOX 4

1. [ ]CHECK IF TRANSFEREE WILL TAKE DELIVERY OF A BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN AN UNRESTRICTED GLOBAL SECURITY
(OTHER THAN A PURCHASER GLOBAL SECURITY).

(a) [ ]CHECK IF TRANSFER IS PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT. Such Transfer is being effected
pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), and, ifapplicable, in compliance with the
prospectus delivery requirements of the Securities Act.

(b) [ JCHECK IF TRANSFER IS PURSUANT TO RULE 144. (i) The Transfer is being effected pursuant to and in accordance with Rule 144
under the Securities Act and in compliance with the transfer restrictions contained in the Indenture and any applicable blue sky securities laws of any state of
the United States and (ii) the restrictions on transfer contained in the Indenture and the Security Private Placement Legend are not required in order to
maintain compliance with the Securities Act. Upon consummation of the proposed Transfer in accordance with the terms of the Indenture, the transferred
beneficial interest will no longer be subject to the restrictions on transfer enumerated in the Security Private Placement Legend printed on the Restricted
Global Security and in the Indenture.




(c) [ 1CHECK IF TRANSFER IS PURSUANT TO REGULATION S AFTER THE EXPIRATION OF THE DISTRIBUTION COMPLIANCE
PERIOD. The Transfer is being effected pursuant to and in accordance with Regulation S under the Securities Act and (i) the offer and sale is pursuant to an
"offshore transaction" (as defined in Regulation S under the Securities Act) in compliance with an exemption from registration pursuant to Regulation S
under the Securities Act, in compliance with the transfer restrictions contained in the Indenture and any applicable blue sky securities laws of any State of the
United States, (ii) the transaction is not part of a plan or scheme to evade the registration requirements of the Securities Act, (iii) the proposed transfer is being
made following the expiration of the "Distribution Compliance Period" (as defined below) and (iv) the restrictions on transfer contained in the Indenture and
the Security Private Placement Legend are not required in order to maintain compliance with the Securities Act. Upon consummation of the proposed
Transfer in accordance with the terms of the Indenture, the transferred beneficial interest will no longer be subject to the restrictions on transfer enumerated in
the Security Private Placement Legend printed on the Restricted Global Security and in the Indenture

d) [ JCHECK IF TRANSFER IS PURSUANT TO OTHER EXEMPTION. (i) The Transfer is being effected pursuant to and in compliance
with an exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities Act other than Rule 144 or Regulation S and in compliance with the transfer
restrictions contained in the Indenture and any applicable blue sky securities laws of any State of the United States and (ii) the restrictions on transfer
contained in the Indenture and the Security Private Placement Legend are not required in order to maintain compliance with the Securities Act. Upon
consummation of the proposed Transfer in accordance with the terms of the Indenture, the transferred beneficial interest will not be subject to the restrictions
on transfer enumerated in the Security Private Placement Legend printed on the Restricted Global Security and in the Indenture.

2. [ 1CHECK IF TRANSFEREE WILL TAKE DELIVERY OF A BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN A RESTRICTED GLOBAL SECURITY
(OTHER THAN A PURCHASER GLOBAL SECURITY). The Transfer is being effected pursuant to and in accordance with Regulation S under the Securities
Act and (i) the offer and sale is pursuant to an "offshore transaction" (as defined in Regulation S under the Securities Act) in compliance with an exemption
from registration pursuant to Regulation S under the Securities Act, in compliance with the transfer restrictions contained in the Indenture and any applicable
blue sky securities laws of any State of the United States, (ii) the transaction is not part of a plan or scheme to evade the registration requirements of the
Securities Act, and (iii) if the proposed Transfer is being made prior to the expiration of the Distribution Compliance Period, the transfer is not being made to
a "U.S. Person" (as defined in Regulation S under the Securities Act) or for the account or benefit of a U.S. Person.
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3. [ 1CHECK IF TRANSFEREE WILL TAKE DELIVERY OF A BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN AN UNRESTRICTED GLOBAL SECURITY
THAT IS A PURCHASER GLOBAL SECURITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INVESTMENT AGREEMENT. The Transfer is being effected pursuant to
and in accordance with Sections 4.02 and 4.18 of the Investment Agreement.

(a) [ ]CHECK IF TRANSFER IS PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT. Such Transfer is being effected
pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), and, if applicable, in compliance with the
prospectus delivery requirements of the Securities Act.

(b) [ ]JCHECK IF TRANSFER IS PURSUANT TO RULE 144. (i) The Transfer is being effected pursuant to and in accordance with Rule 144
under the Securities Act and in compliance with the transfer restrictions contained in the Indenture and any applicable blue sky securities laws of any state of
the United States and (ii) the restrictions on transfer contained in the Indenture and the Security Private Placement Legend are not required in order to
maintain compliance with the Securities Act. Upon consummation ofthe proposed Transfer in accordance with the terms of the Indenture, the transferred
beneficial interest will no longer be subject to the restrictions on transfer enumerated in the Security Private Placement Legend printed on the Restricted
Global Security and in the Indenture.

(c) [ 1CHECK IF TRANSFER IS PURSUANT TO REGULATION S AFTER THE EXPIRATION OF THE DISTRIBUTION COMPLIANCE
PERIOD. The Transfer is being effected pursuant to and in accordance with Regulation S under the Securities Act and (i) the offer and sale is pursuant to an
"offshore transaction" (as defined in Regulation S under the Securities Act) in compliance with an exemption from registration pursuant to Regulation S
under the Securities Act, in compliance with the transfer restrictions contained in the Indenture and any applicable blue sky securities laws of any State of the
United States, (ii) the transaction is not part of a plan or scheme to evade the registration requirements of the Securities Act, (iii) the proposed transfer is being
made following the expiration of the "Distribution Compliance Period" (as defined below) and (iv) the restrictions on transfer contained in the Indenture and
the Security Private Placement Legend are not required in order to maintain compliance with the Securities Act. Upon consummation of the proposed
Transfer in accordance with the terms of the Indenture, the transferred beneficial interest will no longer be subject to the restrictions on transfer enumerated in
the Security Private Placement Legend printed on the Restricted Global Security and in the Indenture.

(d) [ JCHECK IF TRANSFER IS PURSUANT TO OTHER EXEMPTION. (i) The Transfer is being effected pursuant to and in compliance
with an exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities Act other than Rule 144 or Regulation S and in compliance with the transfer
restrictions contained in the Indenture and any applicable blue sky securities laws of any State of the United States and (ii) the restrictions on transfer
contained in the Indenture and the Security Private Placement Legend are not required in order to maintain compliance with the Securities Act. Upon
consummation of'the proposed Transfer in accordance with the terms of the Indenture, the transferred beneficial interest will not be subject to the restrictions
on transfer enumerated in the Security Private Placement Legend printed on the Restricted Global Security and in the Indenture.
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4. [ ]CHECK IF TRANSFEREE WILL TAKE DELIVERY OF A BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN A RESTRICTED GLOBAL SECURITY THAT
IS APURCHASER GLOBAL SECURITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INVESTMENT AGREEMENT. The Transfer is being effected pursuant to and in
accordance with Sections 4.02 and 4.18 and of the Investment Agreement. The Transfer is being effected pursuant to and in accordance with Regulation S
under the Securities Act and (i) the offer and sale is pursuant to an "offshore transaction" (as defined in Regulation S under the Securities Act) in compliance
with an exemption from registration pursuant to Regulation S under the Securities Act, in compliance with the transfer restrictions contained in the Indenture
and any applicable blue sky securities laws of any State of the United States, (ii) the transaction is not part of a plan or scheme to evade the registration
requirements of the Securities Act, and (iii) if the proposed Transfer is being made prior to the expiration of the Distribution Compliance Period, the transfer is
not being made to a "U.S. Person" (as defined in Regulation S under the Securities Act) or for the account or benefit of a U.S. Person.

"Distribution Compliance Period" as used in this certificate, means the period of 40 consecutive days beginning on and including the later of (i) the
day on which the Security was first offered to persons other than distributors (as defined in Regulation S under the Securities Act) in reliance on Regulation S
and (ii) the date the Security or its predecessor was first issued.

This certificate and the statements contained herein are made for your benefit and the benefit of the Company.

[Insert Name of Transferor]

By:
Name:
Title:

Dated:
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EXHIBIT E
FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF EXCHANGE

Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc.

75 West Center Street

Provo, Utah 84601

Attention: General Counsel
Fax: +(801)345-3899

Email: madorny@nuskin.com

The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A.
2 North LaSalle Street, Suite 1020

Chicago, Illinois 60602

Attention: Corporate Trust - Nu Skin Enterprises
Facsimile: (312) 827-8542

Re: 4.75% Senior Convertible Notes due 2020

Reference is hereby made to the Indenture, dated as of June [®], 2016 (the "Indenture"), among Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc. (the "Company") and The
Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A,, as Trustee. Capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the meanings given to them in the
Indenture.

7777777 (the "Owner") owns and proposes to exchange an interest in the Restricted Global Security (CUSIP: ~~~ )in the principal
amountof$ for an interest in (CUSIP: ) (the "Exchange"). In connection with the Exchange, the Owner hereby
certifies that:

[EITHER CHECK BOX 1, BOX 2 OR BOX 3]

1 [ ]CHECK IF EXCHANGE IS FROM BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN A RESTRICTED GLOBAL SECURITY TO BENEFICIAL INTEREST

IN AN UNRESTRICTED GLOBAL SECURITY THAT IS A PURCHASER GLOBAL SECURITY.

In connection with the Exchange of the Owner's beneficial interest in a Restricted Global Security for a beneficial interest in an Unrestricted Global
Security that is a Purchaser Global Security in an equal principal amount, the Owner hereby certifies (i) the beneficial interest is being acquired for the
Owner's own account without transfer, (ii) such Exchange is being made following the expiration of the "Distribution Compliance Period" (as defined below),
(iii) such Exchange has been effected in compliance with the transfer restrictions applicable to the Global Securities and pursuant to and in accordance with
the United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), (iv) the restrictions on transfer contained in the Indenture and the Security Private
Placement Legend are not required in order to maintain compliance with the Securities Act and (v) the beneficial interest in an Unrestricted Global Security is
being acquired in compliance with any applicable blue sky securities laws of any state of the United States.




2. [ ]JCHECK IF EXCHANGE IS FROM BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN A RESTRICTED GLOBAL SECURITY TO BENEFICIAL INTEREST
IN AN UNRESTRICTED GLOBAL SECURITY THAT IS NOT A PURCHASER GLOBAL SECURITY.

In connection with the Exchange of the Owner's beneficial interest in a Restricted Global Security for a beneficial interest in an Unrestricted Global
Security that is not a Purchaser Global Security in an equal principal amount, the Owner hereby certifies (i) the beneficial interest is being acquired for the
Owner's own account without transfer, (ii) such Exchange is being made following the expiration of the Distribution Compliance Period, (iii) such Exchange
has been effected in compliance with the transfer restrictions applicable to the Global Securities and pursuant to and in accordance with the United States
Securities Act, (iv) the restrictions on transfer contained in the Indenture and the Security Private Placement Legend are not required in order to maintain
compliance with the Securities Act and (v) the beneficial interest in an Unrestricted Global Security is being acquired in compliance with any applicable blue
sky securities laws of any state of the United States.

3. [ JCHECK IF OWNER WILL TAKE DELIVERY OF A BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN A RESTRICTED GLOBAL SECURITY THAT IS
NOT A PURCHASER GLOBAL SECURITY. In connection with the Exchange of the Owner's beneficial interest in a Purchaser Global Security that is for a
beneficial interest in another Restricted Global Security that is not a Purchaser Global Security in an equal principal amount, the Owner hereby certifies that
such beneficial interest being acquired is for the Owner's own account without transfer. Upon consummation of the proposed Exchange in accordance with
the terms of the Indenture, the Restricted Global Securities will continue to be subject to the restrictions on transfer enumerated in the Security Private
Placement Legend printed on the Restricted Global Securities and in the Indenture and the Securities Act.

"Distribution Compliance Period" as used in this certificate, means the period of 40 consecutive days beginning on and including the later of (i) the
day on which the Security was first offered to persons other than distributors (as defined in Regulation S under the Securities Act) in reliance on Regulation S
and (ii) the date the Security or its predecessor was first issued.

This certificate and the statements contained herein are made for your benefit and the benefit of the Company.

[Insert Name of Owner]

By:
Name:
Title:

Dated:
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EXHIBIT B

FORM OF JOINDER

The undersigned is executing and delivering this Joinder pursuant to that certain Investment Agreement, dated as of June 14, 2016 (as
amended, restated, supplemented or otherwise modified in accordance with the terms thereof, the "Investment Agreement"), by and
among Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc., Ping An ZQ China Growth Opportunity Limited and any other Persons who become a party thereto in
accordance with the terms thereof. Capitalized terms used but not defined in this Joinder shall have the respective meanings ascribed to
such terms in the Investment Agreement.

By executing and delivering this Joinder to the Investment Agreement, the undersigned hereby adopts and approves the Investment
Agreement and agrees, effective commencing on the date hereof, to become a party to, and to be bound by and comply with the
provisions of, the Investment Agreement applicable to the Purchaser in the same manner as if the undersigned were an original
Purchaser signatory to the Investment Agreement.

The undersigned acknowledges and agrees that Sections 6.02, 6.03, 6.07, 6.08 and 6.12 of the Investment Agreement are incorporated
herein by reference, mutatis mutandis.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank]




Accordingly, the undersigned has executed and delivered this Joinder as of the __ day of
[e]

By:
Name:
Title:
Address:

Telephone:
Facsimile:
Email:




ANNEX A
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The selling securityholders, including their pledgees, donees, transferees, distributees, beneficiaries or other successors in interest,
may from time to time offer some or all of the shares of common stock (collectively, "Securities") covered by this prospectus. To the
extent required, this prospectus may be amended and supplemented from time to time to describe a specific plan of distribution and to
identify such successors as selling stockholders.

The selling securityholders will not pay any of the costs, expenses and fees in connection with the registration and sale of the
Securities covered by this prospectus (except any fees and disbursements of their counsel and other advisors over $25,000), but they
will pay any and all underwriting discounts, selling commissions, agency fees, brokers' commissions and stock transfer taxes, if any,
attributable to sales of the Securities. We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of Securities sold by the selling stockholders.

The selling securityholders may sell the Securities covered by this prospectus from time to time, and may also decide not to sell all
or any of the Securities that they are allowed to sell under this prospectus. The selling securityholders will act independently of us in
making decisions regarding the timing, manner and size of each sale. These dispositions may be at fixed prices, at market prices
prevailing at the time of sale, at prices related to such prevailing market prices, at varying prices determined at the time of sale, or at

privately negotiated prices. Sales may be made by the selling securityholders in one or more types of transactions, which may include:

* purchases by underwriters, dealers and agents who may receive compensation in the form of underwriting discounts, concessions or
commissions from the selling securityholders and/or the purchasers of the Securities for whom they may act as agent;

. one or more block transactions, including transactions in which the broker or dealer so engaged will attempt to sell the Securities as
agent but may position and resell a portion of the block as principal to facilitate the transaction, or in crosses, in which the same
broker acts as an agent on both sides of the trade;

» ordinary brokerage transactions or transactions in which a broker solicits purchases;

» purchases by a broker-dealer or market maker, as principal, and resale by the broker-dealer for its account;

* the pledge of Securities for any loan or obligation, including pledges to brokers or dealers who may from time to time effect
distributions of Securities;

 short sales or transactions to cover short sales relating to the Securities;

» one or more exchanges or over the counter market transactions;




, through distribution by a selling securityholder or its successor in interest to its members, general or limited partners or shareholders
(or their respective members, general or limited partners or shareholders);

» privately negotiated transactions;
« the writing of options, whether the options are listed on an options exchange or otherwise;
+ distributions to creditors and equity holders of the selling securityholders; and

+ any combination of the foregoing, or any other available means allowable under applicable law.

A selling securityholder may also resell all or a portion of its Securities in open market transactions in reliance upon Rule 144 under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act") provided it meets the criteria and conforms to the requirements of Rule
144 and all applicable laws and regulations.

The selling securityholders may enter into sale, forward sale and derivative transactions with third parties, or may sell securities not
covered by this prospectus to third parties in privately negotiated transactions. In connection with those sale, forward sale or derivative
transactions, the third parties may sell securities covered by this prospectus, including in short sale transactions and by issuing securities
that are not covered by this prospectus but are exchangeable for or represent beneficial interests in the common stock. The third parties
also may use shares received under those sale, forward sale or derivative arrangements or shares pledged by the selling securityholder
or borrowed from the selling securityholders or others to settle such third-party sales or to close out any related open borrowings of
common stock. The third parties may deliver this prospectus in connection with any such transactions. Any third party in such sale
transactions will be an underwriter and will be identified in a supplement or a post-effective amendment to the registration statement of
which this prospectus is a part as may be required.

In addition, the selling securityholders may engage in hedging transactions with broker-dealers in connection with distributions of
Securities or otherwise. In those transactions, broker-dealers may engage in short sales of securities in the course of hedging the
positions they assume with selling securityholders. The selling securityholders may also sell securities short and redeliver securities to
close out such short positions. The selling securityholders may also enter into option or other transactions with broker-dealers which
require the delivery of securities to the broker-dealer. The broker-dealer may then resell or otherwise transfer such securities pursuant to
this prospectus. The selling securityholders also may loan or pledge shares, and the borrower or pledgee may sell or otherwise transfer
the Securities so loaned or pledged pursuant to this prospectus. Such borrower or pledgee also may transfer those Securities to investors
in our securities or the selling securityholders' securities or in connection with the offering of other securities not covered by this
prospectus.




To the extent necessary, the specific terms of the offering of Securities, including the specific Securities to be sold, the names of the
selling securityholders, the respective purchase prices and public offering prices, the names of any underwriter, broker-dealer or agent,
if any, and any applicable compensation in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions paid to underwriters or agents or paid or
allowed to dealers will be set forth in a supplement to this prospectus or a post-effective amendment to this registration statement of
which this prospectus forms a part. The selling securityholders may, or may authorize underwriters, dealers and agents to, solicit offers
from specified institutions to purchase Securities from the selling securityholders. These sales may be made under "delayed delivery
contracts" or other purchase contracts that provide for payment and delivery on a specified future date. If necessary, any such contracts
will be described and be subject to the conditions set forth in a supplement to this prospectus or a post-effective amendment to this
registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part.

Broker-dealers or agents may receive compensation in the form of commissions, discounts or concessions from the selling
securityholders. Broker-dealers or agents may also receive compensation from the purchasers of Securities for whom they act as agents
or to whom they sell as principals, or both. Compensation as to a particular broker-dealer might be in excess of customary commissions
and will be in amounts to be negotiated in connection with transactions involving securities. In effecting sales, broker-dealers engaged
by the selling securityholders may arrange for other broker-dealers to participate in the resales. Pursuant to a requirement by FINRA,
the maximum commission or discount to be received by any FINRA member or independent broker-dealer may not be greater than 8%
of the gross proceeds received by the selling stockholders for the sale of any common stock being offered by this prospectus.

In connection with sales of Securities covered hereby, the selling securityholders and any underwriter, broker-dealer or agent and
any other participating broker-dealer that executes sales for the selling securityholders may be deemed to be an "underwriter" within the
meaning of the Securities Act. Accordingly, any profits realized by the selling securityholders and any compensation earned by such
underwriter, broker-dealer or agent may be deemed to be underwriting discounts and commissions. Selling securityholders who are
"underwriters" under the Securities Act must deliver this prospectus in the manner required by the Securities Act. This prospectus
delivery requirement may be satisfied through the facilities of the NYSE in accordance with Rule 153 under the Securities Act or
satisfied in accordance with Rule 174 under the Securities Act.

We and the selling securityholders have agreed to indemnify each other against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the
Securities Act. In addition, we or the selling securityholders may agree to indemnify any underwriters, broker-dealers and agents
against or contribute to any payments the underwriters, broker-dealers or agents may be required to make with respect to, civil
liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act. Underwriters, broker-dealers and agents and their affiliates are permitted to be
customers of, engage in transactions with, or perform services for us and our affiliates or the selling securityholders or their affiliates in
the ordinary course of business.




The selling securityholders will be subject to applicable provisions of Regulation M of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the
rules and regulations thereunder, which provisions may limit the timing of purchases and sales of any of the Securities by the selling
securityholders. Regulation M may also restrict the ability of any person engaged in the distribution of the Securities to engage in
market-making activities with respect to the Securities. These restrictions may affect the marketability of such Securities.

In order to comply with applicable securities laws of some states or countries, the Securities may only be sold in those jurisdictions
through registered or licensed brokers or dealers and in compliance with applicable laws and regulations. In addition, in certain states or
countries the Securities may not be sold unless they have been registered or qualified for sale in the applicable state or country or an
exemption from the registration or qualification requirements is available. In addition, any Securities of a selling securityholder covered
by this prospectus that qualify for sale pursuant to Rule 144 under the Securities Act may be sold in open market transactions under
Rule 144 rather than pursuant to this prospectus.

In connection with an offering of Securities under this prospectus, the underwriters may purchase and sell securities in the open market.
These transactions may include short sales, stabilizing transactions and purchases to cover positions created by short sales. Short sales
involve the sale by the underwriters of a greater number of securities than they are required to purchase in an offering. Stabilizing
transactions consist of certain bids or purchases made for the purpose of preventing or retarding a decline in the market price of the
securities while an offering is in progress.

The underwriters also may impose a penalty bid. This occurs when a particular underwriter repays to the underwriters a portion of
the underwriting discount received by it because the underwriters have repurchased securities sold by or for the account of that
underwriter in stabilizing or short-covering transactions.

These activities by the underwriters may stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the market price of the Securities offered under this
prospectus. As a result, the price of the Securities may be higher than the price that otherwise might exist in the open market. If these
activities are commenced, they may be discontinued by the underwriters at any time. These transactions may be effected on the NYSE
or another securities exchange or automated quotation system, or in the over-the-counter market or otherwise.



EXHIBIT 31.1
SECTION 302 — CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

I, M. Truman Hunt, certify that:
1. I'have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for
the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: August 4,2016 /s/ M. Truman Hunt
M. Truman Hunt
Chief Executive Officer



EXHIBIT 31.2
SECTION 302 — CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

I, Ritch N. Wood, certify that:
1. I'have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for
the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: August 4,2016 /s/ Ritch N. Wood
Ritch N. Wood
Chief Financial Officer



EXHIBIT 32.1
SECTION 1350 CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the quarterly report of Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc. (the "Company") on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30,2016 (the "Report"), I,
M. Truman Hunt, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act 02002, that to the best of my knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: August 4,2016

[s/ M. Truman Hunt
M. Truman Hunt
Chief Executive Officer



EXHIBIT 32.2
SECTION 1350 CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the quarterly report of Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc. (the "Company") on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30,2016 (the "Report"), I,
Ritch N. Wood, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
02002, that to the best of my knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: August 4,2016

/s/ Ritch N. Wood
Ritch N. Wood
Chief Financial Officer
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